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THE3s B FAI Award

¥ 2011-12 W 39 3d=b & 3c1eT, Taef 3R fquum s fere BidamssR  Shri Srikant Kumar Jena, Hon’ble Union Minister for Chemicals &

37 gfear (owEss) RIBR I | 3IRAEH & Fertilizers and Minister for Statistics and Programme Implementation
37T vd yae 1891 A1 3R 5. st Bl Famra saa (Independent Charge) handing over Fertilizer Association of India
HA) TG Ud 38Rcb AT iR Ud prichH sbraaaT (aaqayyR) (FAT) Award for ‘Production, Promotion and Marketing of Biofertilizer'

Y Mepig THR ST & TRBAC o JRIBR 0T B G e for the year 2011-12 to Shri Abir Banerjee, Executive Director (Tr.) in
e () S anfeR st | presence of Shri R. G. Rajan, Chairman & Managing Director, RCF

é%m%ﬁéﬁagﬁo—cﬂﬁqwﬁ India Distinguished Fellowship Award

it 3RS, 5, 3rezer v ydY feed sf<ece 3t srRac  Shri. R. G. Rajan, CMD, RCF receiving "India Distinguished
(33N g e fERE fires el qRewR - 2013 b Ugiferawed Fellowship Award -2013, instituted by Institute of Directors (I0D)
UTchicis I HAY 8F. faxwr Aigetl & dxadet & =araneder . 31Rfsid  at the hands of Hon'ble Dr. M. Veerappa Moily, Union Minister
U, HaTed AT, YRd o qd ~arareer, S 3iqe agdar 91.g.%.,  for Petroleum and Natural Gas, in presence of Justice (Dr.) Arijit
37ezrel, o.v9.3.§). vd Si%eAe SelRel .U, QHTFWT, Pasayat, Former Judge, Supreme Court of India, Mr. Atul
0. . v va. (Sarfvige), Siee sfeee it soRaed of sufRerf & Chaturvedi, IAS, Chairman, PESB & Lt. Gen. J. S. Ahluwaluia,

ﬁwﬁge | PVSM (Retd.), President, Institute of Directors, India.
o= VISION STATEMENT
R SToTR A 3iftraeogof Reafer & wmer “To be a world class corporate in the field of
IR®1 3R Tl & & # faga wRia fertilizers and chemicals with prominent
1, S BT SAH ITANT gRea position in Indian market, ensuring optimal
T, TTaRoT 31 3R e G SR B utilisation of resources, taking due care of
Biea<l & qedi @) sftraH ST | environment and maximising value of

stakeholders".
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ST T JI [TV

Shri R.G. Rajan
Chairman and Managing Director

ot Taw o= Y 9T TS TESA, a2,

v (fa=) T Gfra, 3 T,
Shri Gautam Sen EEAR]
Director (Finance) Shri Sham Lal Goyal, 1As
Joint Secretary, Deptt. of Fertilizers,

New Delhi

1 4. w2, fagr Y WYY, T, .
o () GIFT A
Shri C.M.T. Britto 3, T, 7% foeetl (4.4.2013 )
Director (Technical) Shri S.C. Gupta, 1As

Joint Secretary
Deptt. of Fertilizers, New Delhi
(from 4.4.2013)

T 39T Ty <. A1, TEFUTe, ayd.

- [ (faaur) [y Gfa <F g gerear

' , Y Shri Ashok Ghasghase 39 faT, 7% foeetr (4.4.2013 )
o Director (Marketing) Dr. V. Rajagopalan, 1As
b Special Secretary and Financial Advisor
‘ . Deptt. of Fertilizers, New Delhi

(upto 4.4.2013)

L) ! L ) L !
=TT ST Ninnian albl thio Cam.
EREIEACER Mission, of the) Company,
I Fal ke dl & A § g foed & ey “Exponential growth through business excellence with focus
e, e T8 ST QIIF?‘chL;LUIC T 4 ©F Boei 5 on maximising stakehqlder yalue b_y manufa_cturlng and _selllng
) e N 3 fertilizers and chemicals in a reliable, ethical and socially
A I SHAT S b 29T § Jaehi Td TERAT il i Y
frreffor @ fershl e |
’ ly\rf'l L\»aELrl lf v )' '(. . S'v " $“‘ =
. ‘ “RCF shall deal in all aspects of business with integrity,
STEET ¥ o &F § GoarT, $HMe, TRl sk P ; arity.
. honesty, transparency and with utmost respect
Y T BeS F Fell=T G S ERERRE 5 T S to the stakeholders, by honouring our commitments,
FXA T, AR TRUTHFRS ST Faie TorewT & providing results and striving
" foTe TareTeiel =iae) S | p g for the highest quality.” 2
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T e e,

Te a5 2012-13 ¥ f7Q FffFE RO g5 #d 5T J9~7T & & & 3 397 Fl § 1% 30
ST, 2013 P ST FYF ST ToT T ST JArwrd e |

T 3G T FIA §T G~ & 76 & [ 3T Y 7 AT SR TR 75T SRy I@r
&1 ST FYHT 7 T T F T 6600.43 FIS F G § 5 T T 6987.48 FIE F TR oA
[T 3R TERTE 7T Fledh S e b e 957 9 A%l 7 AV §@ 3 SrEaee d ay
& T 249.24 FZ F G T 57 T F GTAIT T 280.90 FRIZ FT [T AT 3ot er [T |

T FYAI 7 IR I P TS 3 ST T NI Fae & 43T 8 ILT YRR,
GHAT [T &G WCTE I3 R, YA Fau g TesT Weis R Sclfs o
fafr=7 H=Iare @F IR G 5T | ST9# #H] 3 [7ec #3 a9 § 911 38T ©F Fasi-e 3ed JATE ST THIAIY 953 AT
U & TET & 1 T G AR SR Sl ERT & &) X F TE SR O QAT 9T % aad & | FERE gierdr & &7
R SJETa &) 3/ Heed a1 &, 37 Td 3= &7l I Y1l 3 & [7Q § il & e Heed faal T & |

TR FHYH IR SR I AR ATIST JaT TG & T FF 2012-13 F o7 3799 [Hav7@ 7 97 Gaft 577 & 72 o &
TG & 1.50 TIeT I F 3= I & 3 T [T &

T 2013-14 7 76 & == GON ol & | AT T 3778 FGT & GIOF F JAIE F TS FeweT e & 1 12 JoaE 7T a
S 5T & 341.5 TRT 5FX F G 4 $G T 517.7 27X B IR BT E |

SR SIGTX F Gl § YT ] FHI G [T T a1 &1 T el G # B Jiigher T9IF ST I8 & e 798 He
HTeT T ST FA TSA @ |

TTH FYA T T TS F GAIST T & T RAT TS F AF GHAr 17 ARG W, 27 G 20 ARG H. 27 98 T E
TS/ FGEC 7 F13 s &7 LT JISFZ FI TighlcT Jard ) & 3R 57 i & & 3 3797 & | 78 Jroide [T &4 7% 12.70
G A 27 SARFT JRAT FT 3T & |

ST &I STHHCAT [T FI GHEIT FX & 7T ¥R & 7 il 7 a0 Glermsit & a1 & fafi= faacdl 7er 33! #
1T X F T Al & FIR H T G V6§ | G [FYRT & QR Tl T R GRF F GE I ST B FHAH--
FHEH GH Yaa 3T 3 3T F7 H0 |

7 St 3R T T T SR BT 3T T 37T &RT [T 71T AR el % [o72 &ifees §=as i a3l & |

T MY Gfed,

o A T

IS, T
37ETET TF UFY [TV
15.07.2013
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lLetters fikom, €haikman

Dear Shareowners,

| am pleased to present the Annual Report for the year 2012-13 and hope to
see you at the Annual General Meeting on 30th August, 2013.

| am glad to inform you that your Company continues to perform on a
sustained basis. Your Company earned revenue of ¥ 6987.48 crore during
2012-13 compared to ¥ 6600.43 crore in the previous year and earned net
profit after tax of ¥ 280.90 crore, compared to I 249.24 crore in the previous
year, despite severe drought in many states including the primary markets viz.
Maharashtra and Karnataka.

Your company achieved several recognitions and awards, such as ‘National
Award for Excellence in Cost Management’ from the Institute of Cost Accounts of India, ‘PSE Excellence
Award’ for Sustainable Development, ‘Golden Peacock Award’ for Environment Management, etc. Your
Company has been achieving, for the past several years, ‘MOU Excellent Rating’ from Ministry of Heavy
Industries and Public Enterprises. These awards are testimonies for the sincerity and commitment being
exhibited by RCFians at all levels. As a Corporate Policy, utmost importance is accorded for continual
upgradation and therefore, impetus is given to this capital for achieving higher efficiency.

Your company has been consistently rewarding shareholders with dividend and for the year 2012-13, your
directors have proposed for a higher dividend at ¥ 1.50 per share, despite planning for heavy capital
expenditure.

Year 2013-14 has already brought in good cheer. Above normal monsoon has given a huge boost to Kharif
sowing. As on 12th July, sowing crossed 517.7 lakh Hectares of Kharif crops compared to 341.5 lakh
Hectares as on that date last year.

The weakening of Rupee vis-a-vis US dollar is a worry. The input costs are adversely affected as major
raw materials are imported.

Your Company has revamped the Thal Plants and has enhanced the capacity of Urea Plant to 20 lakh MT
per annum from 17 lakh MT. The PIB/CCEA approval for brown field Thal Il project, is expected soon.
The project when completed will produce additional 12.70 lakh MT of Urea.

Your company is looking at several options for investments in manufacturing facilities, both in India and
abroad, and for long term off take agreements for procurement of fertilizers, to ensure sustained growth.
I am confident that with the support of Government and all Stake holders, your Company would march
ahead successfully from strength to strength.

On behalf of all RCFians and on my personal behalf, I thank you all for your continued support.

With warm regards,

R.G.Rajan
Chairman and Managing Director
15.7.2013




35”‘ arfes fge / Annual Report
2012-2013

50 .6 0501 268 86'6 L LG 6L 6v'8 50'8 TL'8 alpISsliels 2h % bliek? Lub)
(280) | vo€ 95T 89'C 0L 18 8’ 9Ty vy 487 60'G ('BE) bisle dlela DIF blaah ¥
(021) | 9% v8'€ T6'€ LEY 6 06'S v2'9 ev'9 6.9 68'9 (2) iste 2telx BIF ph 24
(L) | 102 6y 697 487 00'€ 05 L0y LEY 8L'€ 66°€ % bl blaah ¥k b rbliekp
(6e'v) | TL0T €L LL9 29'9 Elen 18'€ 16'S G2'9 29'S Ge'S % ki ph 3 b dbliepp
(t28) | 1r0€E §6'Se z8'9z 96'9¢ 19'8Z 5e'8e LGTy ev'ry 8T'GY 26'0S % hlb Blegh 24 b [Pbbls
Ty 09°€T 60'TT /80T 8201 6201 G692t 8L2T 81°et 8y'TT €6'TT % hlb blegh 2 f kol bbl|
(To'g) | 0802 59'9T v8'ST L9'9T SL'ST Ly'6T .81 €91 ST'LT v1'9T % hlb> ph 2 B kol bl
(es2) | evot 178 '8 L0'9 0v'9 2L 6L 19'6 9L 08'9 % ki blaah »t% B Ish Dlollklbh
(e6'v) | S6'GT L1t 8z'et G8'6 6.6 S6'0T 80T T6'€T 16'0T 02’6 % bl ph 2 B lioh Dlojlklbl
¥9°0 05T 8v'LT 6T°9T v8'vT ¥S'ST 69T v8'€T 6981 Ly'ST €8T % alplsalieles f lish blojlklbly
€50 LT0 62°0 ze0 99'0 180 580 2L 800 €10 60°0 (1: lo%) blhble dklx la%
vSy 98¢ 8.2 622 8ze €9C €6'T T S8'1 or'T T (1 : alp) bihbie bbb
Blnbe | €T
TG'69TT | 80'VECT | 2v'TLCT | OGT9ET | OSLyyT | 8E'LEST | ¢v'2/9T | YTLEQT | €TI0 | 0Z'TLIZ | 6C'SGEC ok bbby | 2T
€6'TOBT | €5609T | L8'8ELT | 08'9SLT | L6'6Y¥Z | 8GCL¥C | LT'€L6C | LEQLIE | 2G'0SSC | 9Z'EEVE | VLZETY lsh bisjlklbly | TT
95'€86 | 8v'vEL | T8'6¥8 | 6EY88 | 90'VEVT | v¥'8TYT | TO'968T | 99'CE6T | €E'9E0T | ¥O'OTTT | L9'66TT Lieh brple | 0T
- 90'€9 26'SL I4sNar 6E°EY z8°0r 19'9€ €T'0g 1182 209 o've %binkle 1311 BOK
- T8'SOT | 2¢0'L0T | 1629 §5'79 SG'79 Si'LL LL0L €5°0L L1168 18'96 ‘htpr
- 00'LT 00'LT 00'0T 000T 0001 002t 00'TT 00'TT 00T 00°'GT % 22
lalhl | 6
(Lo'8y) | 6L°29T | 96°0VT | 96'LYT | vL'8¥T | ST'8ST | 85TTC | /8¥EZ | ¢T'Sve | ve'6vC | 06°082 (121R) / lsl Plagh 2% | '8
(so'sy) | 9888 TL0L TL'L9 0526 z6'€8 ZUYTT | ¥€'60T | LS60T | 22'SeT | 2266 (b} b blo|klhbk) BIRBIE 2 | °L
(cL'e6) | G99G¢ | L9TTz | L9GT¢ | vC'Tve | LOehe | OL'SeE | TCWve | 69VSE | 9y'vLE | 2ZT°08E (121R) / bl ph 2w | 9
(26'2) (s80) (T+°0) (19°0) L0°0 (¥o'v) 100 200 (cz0) 65T 9g'0 (klie) / kko-klolklnk kb B | °G
123014 (6s'16) | (86€) | 080 €6'9y z€'65 €6'7L L8'6T 59’6 sLet 60'65 (12bE)) lelks | f
G2'89 LT'69 TL'96 €589 Zr'sL 96'98 85'98 09'S. 29CTT | vievT | STELT Blekoh | g
(huzlssielps )
012t 8E'€EC | 66'E0E | 6E¥BC | 99'€9E | TEVBE | TTL8y | OL'6EY | vLOLY | ¥ZTES | 2LCI9 o ph 2t ph BIRA ‘Ilke | T
(klie kel + kel2Blale + b))
86'GETC | ¥9'96EZ | 06'S68C | 08'L8TE | 09'vYIE | 90'SZES | €7'8ES8 | G2'928S | 09'TL9S | 9€72999 | 67'20TL deliep? | T
rnbie o | nbfle w | dbble w
INehEe | IAERER | 1A RBEe -
£002-2002|7002-€002|5002-7002| 90-G00¢ | 20-900Z | 80-200Z | 60-8002 | OT-600C | BRIU&R | BRIUSH | BrlI&H TSI T
TT-0T0Z | ¢T-TT0Z | €1-2T0
gk 2

RIS - pib ek plnb)




T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited {é} -

180 716 05°0T 268 86'6 A TG GG/ 67'8 G0'8 1.8 % Janouiny ssfes 01 vV.1.alg3
(28°0) v0'€ 95°Z 89°C 0.2 18 8¢ YA 4ay S 60°'G (2) xel Jayv areys Jod Buiureg
(02°71) G9'Y ¥8'€ 16'€ LY 6EY 06'S ZA°) ev'9 619 68'9 (2) xeL aiogeg areys sad Buiures
(L22) L0°L 6 697 AN 00 0S°Z L0V LEY 8L€ 66°€ 9% Janounoy 01 1vd
(6€7) TL0T €L L9 299 loh 18°€ 16'G 62’9 29°S Ge'g % Jenouiny 01 19d
(TL'8) T7°0€ G5'Ge 2892 9692 1982 GE'8E 1Sy A% 8T'S 2605 % Aunb3 01 1vd
1Y) 09°€T 60°TT 180T 82°0T 62°0T G9'ZT 8LZT 8T'ZT 87'TT €6'TT % YLOM 18N 01 1vd
(T0'8) 0802 G9'9T ¥8'GT L9°9T GL'GT LY'6T 18T €9°LT GTLT ¥1°9T % UMOM 18N 01 19d
(e5°2) rA)) T8 s 109 ov'9 AW 6L 19'6 9L 08'9 % pakojdw3 rended o1 1vd
(€6'v) G6'GT LTeT 82°¢T G8'6 616 G6'0T ¥8'0T T6'€T 16°0T 02’6 % pakojdw3 rended o1 149d
79°0 05T 8Y'LT 6T°9T v8'7T ¥S'GT 6£°9T v8'€T 69°8T LY'ST €8T 9% pakojdws [endes 01 v1aIg3
€50 LT0 620 2€0 99°0 180 G8'0 2.0 80°0 €T0 600 [T : s1ge@] oney Aunb3 198Q
vS'Y 98'Z 8.7 627 8C°€ €97 €6'T T G8'T or'T T [ 1 :w2] oney waund
SOILVY | €T
TS'69TT | 80°VEZT | ¢V T22T | OSTOET | OS'LvyT | 8ELEST | 2¥2/9T | ¥T'LE8T | €L°TI0Z | 0ZTLIZ | 62'SGET UUOM 18N | 2T
€6'TO6T | €9°609T | L8'8ELT | 08'9G.T | L6'6YFC | 852LVZ | LT'€L6C | LE9LTE | 2S0SSC | 9T'EEVE | VL ZETY pakojdw3 ended | °TT
95°€86 | 8F'VEL | T8'6¥8 | 6€¥88 | 90VEFT | ¥¥'8TFT | TO'968T | 99°€E6T | €€9€0T | ¥O'OTTT | L9'66TT [enceD Buniiom | 0T
= 90°€9 26'GL FAsKAZ 6EEY z8'07 19°9€ €T0g 1182 20'9¢ or've 9% 0I1ey IN0Aed PUaPIAIC]
= T8'G0T | 20°L0T | 1629 G579 g5'79 Syl LL0L €5°0L 1168 18'96 > unowy
= 00°LT 00°LT 00°0T 00°0T 00°0T 00°2T 00°TT 00°TT 00T 00°GT % a1ey
puspIAId | 6
(208y) | 6L°49T | 96°0¥T | 967L¥T | ¥.'8¥T | ST'8ST | 8S'TT¢ | [8VeEZ | ZT'She | vZ'6vZ | 06082 XeL, 1)V (S0 /3goid | '8
(Sosv) | 9888 TL0L 1.9 0526 26°€8 ZTYIT | ¥E€60T | LS60T | 2¢2'SZT | 2266 (fpv 40 38N ) uoIsinold xel | °2
(cre6) | 699G | L9'TTe | L9GTZ | ¥2'Tve | L0Cve | OL'SZEe | Tewve | 69VSE | 9¥'v/E | 2T°08E Xe], d10Jog ($s077) /Igoad | °9
(26'2) (s8°0) (T7°0) (T9°0) 100 (#0'v) 700 200 (¢z0) 65'T 9g'0 (dwoouy) / sesuadx3y — ‘[pv Jeak Jold | °G
20172 (65°'16) | (86°€) 080 €6'9Y 2€'6G €6'7. /86T G9'6 GL'TT 60°65 [1eN] 1sauau | ¥
GZ'89 LT'69 1,96 €589 2r'sL 9698 8598 09°'G. 292TT | vWevT | ST'ELT uoperoaidaq | €
(v.La1g3) xelL pue
0T'ZT 8E'EEC | 66'E0E | 6EYBZ | 99°€9E | TEVBE | 2TL8F | 0L6EY | vL9Ly | ¥ZTES | ¢LCT9 | uopemdxda( ysaiapuf a10§aq yoid | Z
(swoauy Jay10 + ApIsgns + sajes)
86'GETZ | ¥9'96EC | 06'G68C | 08'/8TE | 09'¥¥9E | 90°'GZES | €V'8ES8 | G2'928S | 09'T/9S | 9€72999 | 6%'20TL Janouwany | T
IAINP3YIS | A 3INPYIS | [A 8INPayds ‘ON
€002-2002|7002-€002|5002-7002| 90-500Z | L0-900Z | 80-L00Z | 60-800Z | OT-6002 |Pasinaiiad sy|pasinal tad sy|pasinel Jad sy SYV1NDI LYV 4s
T1-0T02 | 2T-TT0C | €1-2102
aloip ur

dONVI9 V LV S1HOI'THOIH "TVIONVNIL




35”’ arfes fge / Annual Report
2012-2013

s ARt 0T / SENIOR MANAGERS

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Shri Bhaskar Das

CIRCIECCIRE IES
Shri Parkhi Sudhir

T O TR .

Shri Patil Rajendra B.

i Fifciener .
Shri Karthikeyan P.

g T
Shri Kundu A.

o1 At foamy i,
Shri Londhe Vishwas G.

ST T 3fE T,
Shri Swami Anand M.

ST IS O,

Shri Thyagarajan M.

. 9. Bl &A™
SI. No. Name Desigantion
1. o g Tore, AL, T Tkl AT
Shri Kundan Rajesh, IRS. Chief Vigilance Officer
2. e T T P e (fa)
Shri Kulkarni Ranganath H ~ Executive Director (Finance)
3. imEerE L A A
Shri Prakash K.C. Company Secretary
4. ot 3TETE e . Frfar freer (famor)
Shri Asai Prakash B. Executive Director (Mktg)
5. off S fa FAR FTTT eI (1e2)
Shri Jain Ravi Kumar Executive Director (Thal)
6. 1 ST MR 3. FrfET e (2T )
Shri Banerjee Abir R. Executive Director (TR)
7. o S dSE FrfET Fee (AH.)
Shri Deshpande P.G. Executive Director (HR)
8. ol YT T IR fere (Ui e

Executive Director (Projects), Thal

P Frees (T9meT)

Executive Director (Admn)

Frfer freem (fom) wd
o forery S
Executive Director (Fin) &
Chief Sustainability Officer

e o (fgum)
Executive Director (Mktg.)

FrefTe e (9 s 92
E.D. (P&PD)

T Hel gaa (fay/emedn
Chief Gen. Mgr. (Finance / IT)

Bt R ELE N CILIERED)
Chief Gen. Mgr. (Commercial)

& Hel Yot

(AT W Foiere 3T
Chief Gen. Mgr.

(Planning & Projects Dev.)

. 9. EiL eI
SI. No. Name Desigantion
16. T 9% HieT T, T el awa (W) fmfird
Shri Wankar Mohan P. Chief Gen. Mgr. (HR) Corp.
17. o Sfars . & el aea (3TEUED)
Shri Srivastava R.P. Chief Gen. Mgr. (IPD)
18. <t g A A el Jaeeh (i) ot
Shri Dhatrak Umesh V. Gen. Mgr. (Technical) Thal
19. ot e o= . el geleen (JeTeteh) &el
Shri Jawale Ravindra P. Gen. Mgr. (Operations) Thal
20. =T e o 2 el Jaieeh (A=)
Shri Patil Dr Ganpat T. Gen. Mgr. (CMHS)
21, o oY B T el geleen ()
Shri Das Harishchandra L. Gen. Mgr. (Operations)
22, ST FIRET A TE. el et (fqmor)
Shri Kashikar Ajit S. Gen. Mgr. (Maintenance)
23 @t IR T e (TSi) o
Shri Khare Ajai B. Gen. Mgr. (Projects), Thal
24, Sl T AL 3. T e (CFATh)
Shri Kamat Narahari R. Gen. Mgr. (Technical)
25. S g sy W el G (A1.H.) 9T
Shri Patil Vishnu A. Gen. Mgr. (HR), Thal
26. 1 9oy fordi S, el e (fqur)
Shri Bhogle Shirish G. Gen. Mgr. (Mktg.)
27. s ateR g T gere (P o)
Shri Warior Suresh Gen. Mgr. (Corp. Fin)
28. 19 awfdE . eI Tafeh (TEE)
Shri Shende Arvind N. Gen. Mgr. (HSE)
29. i IgeT < el Jae (TfEE)
Shri Basudeb Das Gen. Mgr. (ACIDS)
30. ot 9 W= FAR T g ()
Shri Verma Narendra Kumar ~ Gen. Mgr. (IT)
31t qrefaeel v, T T (3.
Shri Parthasarathy S. Gen. Mgr. (1A)
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Registered Office

Share Transfer Agents

st

Bankers

Hifateres or@n wiges
Statutory Auditors

TN o TR

Cost Auditors

Fiferdey

Colicitors

/Eh'uﬁml%a s o R T \
Company Secretary Shri K.C. Prakash
s‘-ﬁ?'r qdr ¢ investorcommunications @rcfltd.com
Email address investorcommunications@rcfltd.com
%WW ¢ www.rcfltd.com
Website address www.rcfltd.com
Exgitae) (022) 25523114/3118
Telephone (022) 25523114 / 3118

T, &% - 400 022
“Priyadarshini”, Eastern Express Highway,
Sion, Mumbai - 400 022

: OEd foid s9erew sfear () fa.

T 13, gl e ey Hurse,

T YIS, gy, JaE - 400 078

AP : (022) 25963838

M/s. Link Intime India (Pvt.) Ltd.,

C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound
L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup, Mumbai - 400 078
Tel. : (022) 25963838

Eftsh JaT, I, G - 400 071
State Bank of India

Swastik Chamber

Chembur, Mumbai

: o o, e e &, g9

O O 1.9, T8 HU, GaE
M/s. M. Nissim & Co., Mumbai
M/s. N B S & Co., Mumbai

it e A e .,

G 1.9, T 90 ST, HaE
M/s. Rohit Vora & Co., Mumbai
M/s. V. J. Talati & Company, Mumbai

: H9Y TA.OY. SeHal WS &., HaE

M/s. M.S. Bodhanwala & Co., Mumbai
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RASHTRIYA CHEMICALS AND
FERTILIZERS LIMITED

Registered Office: “Priyadarshini”, Eastern Express Highway,
Sion, Mumbai - 400 022.

NOTICE

THIRTY FIFTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the THIRTY FIFTH ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF RASHTRIYA
CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZERS LIMITED will be held at
“Sivaswamy Auditorium”, The Fine Arts Society, Fine Arts Chowk,
RC Marg, Chembur, Mumbai - 400 071, on Friday, the 30" day of
August 2013 at 3 PM. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit & Loss Account
for the year ended 31% March, 2013 and Balance Sheet as at that
date together with the Reports of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To declare dividend.
To fix remuneration of Auditors.

4. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sham Lal Goyal, Director who
retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

5. To appoint a Director in place of Shri C.M.T. Britto, Director
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

6. To appoint Shri S.C. Gupta, as Director of the Company and to
consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification
the following resolution as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 255, 257 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956,
Shri S.C. Gupta, be and is hereby appointed as Director of the
Company who shall be liable to retire by rotation”.

By order of the Board of Directors

K.C. Prakash
Company Secretary
Date : 15.07.2013
Place : Mumbai

NOTES:

1. A Member of the Company entitled to attend and vote at the
Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and, on a poll,
to vote instead of himself and that the said proxy need not be a
Member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy shall
be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not later than
fortyeight hours before the time fixed for holding the meeting.

2. Register of Members and Share Transfer books will be closed from
21% August, 2013 to 30th August, 2013 [both days inclusive].

3. Members are requested to notify immediately any change in
their address to the Company or its Transfer Agents: M/s. Link
Intime India Pvt. Ltd., C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
L.B.S. Marg, Bhandup (W), Mumbai 400 078

4.  Any clarifications needed by the members of the Company may be
addressed to the Company Secretary at the Registered Office of the
Company or through e-mail : investorcommunications@rcfltd.com
at least seven days prior to the date of Annual General Meeting.
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5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 205 A (5) of the
Companies Act, 1956, dividend which remains unclaimed for
a period of 7 years will be transferred by the Company to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established
by the Central Government pursuant to Section 205C of the
Companies Act, 1956.

Members who have not so far encashed the dividend warrant(s)
are requested to seek issue of duplicate warrant(s) by writing
to the Company or to the Registrar and Transfer Agents,
M/s. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., immediately. Members are
requested to note that no claims shall lie against the Company
or the said Fund in respect of any amounts which were
unclaimed and unpaid for a period of seven years from the
dates that they first became due for payment and no payment
shall be made in respect of any claims.

THE FOLLOWING EXPLANATORY STATEMENT SETS OUT
THE MATERIAL FACTS REFERRED TO IN ITEM No. 6 OF THE
NOTICE CONVENING THE 35" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

Shri S.C. Gupta, who has been appointed by President of India as
Director on the Board of the Company w.e.f. 4.4.2013, pursuant
to Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 and Article 81(5) of
Articles of Association of the Company, will hold the office till the
date of 35th Annual General Meeting.

Notice under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 has been received
by the Company, from a shareholder signifying his intention to propose the
candidature of Shri S.C. Gupta for the office of Director of the Company.

Shri S.C. Gupta, IAS, was nominated by President of India in place
of Dr. V. Rajagopalan, IAS. Shri Gupta is an IAS officer and is
presently Jt. Secretary, Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of
Chemicals and Fertilizers, New Delhi. His experience during his
earlier two stints in the Central Government relates to food security
policy [in the Union Ministry of Food and Public Distribution] and
social welfare and development related issues [in the Ministry of
Women and Child Development]. In his early years in the civil
service, he worked in Sikkim, he worked with communities as
District Development Officer and later as the Collector [the Chief
Civilian Officer] in two Districts. He also worked in Finance,
Planning and Food Departments in the State Administration in
various capacities.

Shri Gupta has also worked for development and Financial
Institutions like IDBI, LIC, PNB and UTI for about four years. Shri
Gupta has been a Lee Kuan Yew Fellow at the National University
of Singapore and Kennedy School of Government at Harward
University for his Master’s Degree in Public Management. He also
holds a Master of Commerce degree in Economic Administration
and a Bachelor of Law, both from Rajasthan University and a
Master’s Diploma in Public Administration from Indian Institute of
Public Administration, New Delhi.

Shri Gupta is Director in M/s National Fertilizers Limited,
M/s Fertilizers & Chemicals Travancore Ltd. and M/s Krishak Bharati
Cooperative Ltd. He has varied and rich experience in Government,
under different positions and has great managerial capabilities.

None of the directors, other than Shri S.C. Gupta is interested in the
resolution.

By order of the Board of Directors

K.C. Prakash
Company Secretary
Date : 15.07.2013

Place : Mumbai
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To the members,
Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Ltd.,
Mumbai

The Directors of your Company have pleasure in presenting
this 35" Annual Report on the working of your Company
together with the Audited Accounts for the year ended 31¢
March, 2013.

1.0.0 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Summary of financial performance:

T Crore
Particulars 2012-2013 2011-2012
Total Income 6987.48 6600.43
Cost of Sales 6345.96 6034.20
Operational Profit 641.52 566.23
Depreciation / Impairment 173.15 142.44
Finance Cost 88.25 49.33
Profit/ (Loss) before tax 380.12 374.46
Provision for Tax (including deferred
Tax liability/ Asset) 99.22 125.22
Net Profit / (loss) 280.90 249.24
Appropriations:
Dividend 82.75 77.24
Tax and Educational cess on Dividend 14.06 12.53
Balance Transferred to General Reserve 184.09 159.47

1.1.0 a9 2012-13 S Y9E SUSATEAT:
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" 59 a9 T 6987.48 FI T 3T AfSAd #1 | FUAT 7
fT&el a9 % 566.23 FUS H a1 H 59 a8 641.52
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fasaresy famer o & sifus o1 @ S I=AaH eI
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1.2.0 CATSIIT:
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fSTaw Tafed = 1 Mavaedhdr s qenfd - 5 fhe

1.1.0  Highlights for the year 2012-2013:

Your Company achieved a total income of ¥ 6987.48
crore as against I 6600.43 crore during the previous
year. Your Company achieved a gross profit of ¥
641.52 crore as against I 566.23 crore. The net
Profit before Tax was I 380.12 crore as against
< 374.46 crore in the previous year. The Net Profit after
Tax during the year was higher at I 280.90 crore as
against I 249.24 crore in the previous year registering
an increase of 12.70% over previous year. Performance
for the year 2012-13 was better as compared to
previous year which was due to higher realizations, as
well as increased volume of manufactured Complex
fertilizers and Industrial products.

As in the past several years, your Company received
‘MOU Excellent’ rating for 2011-12 from Ministry
of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises.

1.2.0 Dividend:

Although your Company has lined up a number
of capex programmes which will entail substantial

B
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1.3.0

1.4.0

expenditure, considering the consistent profits being
made by the Company, your Directors propose to
pay dividend at ¥ 1.50 per each equity share of ¥ 10,
as against ¥ 1.40 paid in the previous year. The total
out go works out to ¥ 96.81 crore (X 89.77 crore
in the previous year) including dividend distribution
tax and education cess.

Appropriation to General Reserves:

Your Company earned a net Profit after Tax of
I 280.90 crore (X 249.24 crore in the previous
year). The dividend payout along with Tax/cess is
< 96.81crore (X 89.77 crore in the previous year). The
balance amount of ¥ 184.09 crore (X 159.47 crore in
the previous year) is transferred to General Reserves.

Awards Won:

Your company achieved many awards during the
year 2012-13 as under:

e National award for Excellence in Cost
Management awarded by the Institute of Cost
Accountants of India.

SIS FaT 3 I GRT YOG al Gl [ SIS @1 3] T | §/537 /<2232 31 #URE 33 & Hel v, 4T YR 9 &
FIFA! G TR F GHR # 5T SRETE @ a9 () 4 .97.3. a2t |

Shri C.M.T. Britto, Director (Technical) receiving PSE Excellence Award Instituted by Indian Chamber of Commerce from
Shri Bhaskar Chatterjee, Director General, Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs.
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¢ ‘PSE Excellence Award’ from the Indian
Chamber of Commerce for Environment
Excellence and Sustainable Development under
Miniratna Category.

¢ Golden Peacock award for excellence in

Environmental Management 2012 by the
Institute of Directors.
e The Aqua Excellence award 2011 (PSU

category) from Aqua Foundation for outstanding
contribution towards cause of water.

e Best HR Strategy award 2011 and outstanding
contribution of HR for organizational development
by Indian Human Capital Summit 2011.

Apart from the above awards, the two units of
your company received awards for their individual
performance as under:

The Trombay unit was bestowed with the following
awards:

e Fertilizer Association of India (FAI) Award for
‘Production, Promotion and Marketing of Bio-
fertilizers’ for the year 2011-12.

* Annual Environment Excellence Award 2011 by
Greentech Foundation for outstanding performance
in environment management in Gold category.

Thal unit of your Company was bestowed with ‘Gold
Award in Fertilizer Sector’ by Greentech Foundation,
New Delhi for outstanding achievements in Safety
Management for the year 2012.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
OPERATIONAL RESULTS:
PRODUCTION:

Fertilizers:

Your Company produced 29.45 lakh MT of
fertilizers (23.35 lakh MT of Urea, 4.75 lakh MT
of Suphalal5:15:15 and 1.35 lakh MT of Suphala
20:20:0) during the year as against 27.59 lakh MT
of fertilizers (21.09 lakh MT of Urea, 4.58 lakh MT
of Suphala 15:15:15 and 1.92 lakh MT of Suphala
20:20:0) produced in the previous year. In terms of
nutrients, your Company produced 11.70 lakh MT
of Nitrogen (N), 0.96 lakh MT of Phosphate (P205)
and 0.69 lakh MT of Potassium (K20) during the
year as compared to 10.77 lakh MT of Nitrogen (N),
1.07 lakh MT of Phosphate (P205) and 0.69 lakh
MT of Potassium (K20) during the previous year.

The performance of the two units was as under:

Thal Unit:

Consequent to revamp of Ammonia plant at Thal,
production of Thal Urea has increased and the same
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has crossed the qualifying production level of 18.77
LMT during the year for entitlement of subsidy
based on IPP as per New Investment Policy for
Urea 2008.Thal unit produced 19.51 lakh MT of
Urea during the year compared to 17.73 lakh MT
produced in the previous year. The unit produced
12.05 lakh MT of Ammonia compared to 11.21 lakh
MT during previous year. The energy consumption
of Urea was 6.22 Gcal / MT (6.36 Gcal in the
previous year). In terms of nutrients in the fertilisers,
the unit produced 8.98 lakh MT of N during the
year, compared to 8.15 lakh MT in previous year.
The production was higher consequent to the revamp
of Thal plants.

Trombay Unit:

The Trombay Unit produced 3.84 lakh MT of Urea,
4.74 lakh MT of Suphala 15:15:15 and 1.35 lakh
MT of Suphala 20:20:0 during the year under report
compared to 3.36 lakh MT of Urea, 4.58 lakh MT
of Suphala 15:15:15 and 1.92 lakh MT of Suphala
20:20:0 produced during the previous year. The
energy consumption of Urea was 7.096 GCal/MT
compared to 7.09 GCal/MT in the previous year. In
terms of Nutrient values, the unit produced 2.73 lakh
MT of N, 0.96 lakh MT of P205 and 0.69 lakh MT
of K20 during the year compared to 2.62 lakh MT
of N, 1.07 lakh MT of P205 and 0.69 lakh MT of
K20 respectively in the previous year.

The Unit has completed 50 years of operations
partly under FCI and, since 1978, as part of your
Company.

Industrial Products:

Your Company produces industrial chemicals at its
two units. During the year, your Company produced
1.64 lakh MT of various major industrial chemical
products compared to 1.67 lakh MT during the
previous year. Your Company produces, amongst
others, Methanol, Methylamines and derivatives,
Ammonium Nitrate, Sodium Nitrate / Nitrite,
Ammonium Bi-Carbonate, Formic Acid etc.

MARKETING PERFORMANCE:

Fertilizer Division:

Your Company achieved sales volume of 32.44 lakh
MT during 2012-13 as compared to 40.80 lakh MT
in the previous year. Your Company sold 22.87 lakh
MT of Urea, 4.62 lakh MT of Suphala 15:15:15,
1.35 lakh MT of Suphala 20:20:0 and 3.60 lakh MT
of other bought out products such as DAP, MOP,
SSP, Rajphos, NPK etc. compared to 31.45 lakh MT
of Urea, 4.40 lakh MT of Suphala 15:15:15, 1.77
lakh MT of Suphala 20:20:0 and 3.18 lakh MT of
other bought out products such as DAP, MOP, SSP,
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Rajphos, NPK etc. during the previous year. The
total sale of manufactured fertilizers during 2012-
13 was 28.84 lakh MT as against 26.69 lakh MT in
2011-12. The total sales value, excluding subsidy, of
manufactured fertilizers during the period 2012-13
was I 2114.69 crore compared to ¥ 1748.40 crore in
the previous year.

Though, the sale of own manufactured fertilizers
was higher by 2.15 lakh MT, since your Company
could not import Urea, the sale of bought out
fertilizers during 2012-13 was lower by 9.98 lakh
MT compared to that in the previous year which
resulted in overall reduction in sales by 8.36 lakh
MT.

There was drought in many states including in the
Primary markets viz. Maharashtra and Karnataka.
Similar conditions prevailed in other important states
such as Gujarat, and also in parts of Tamil Nadu and
Rajasthan. Due to adverse agro-climatic conditions,
there was depressed demand for specialty fertilizers
as well, across your Company’s markets.

The thrust of your Company has been to be a one-
stop supplier for fertilizer inputs. Consequently,
apart from marketing Fertilizers produced at your
Company’s Units, your company imported and
traded products such as DAP, MOP, etc. Your
Company also marketed other bought out products
such as Single Super Phosphate (SSP), Ammonium
Sulphate (AS) and Bentonite Sulphur, Urea etc.

Industrial Products Division:

Despite various constraints due to global recession
during the second half of the financial year,
Industrial Products Division achieved turnover of
< 1139.38 Crore as against ¥ 865.61 Crore during the
previous year. Ammonia, Ammonium Nitrate (Melt),
Methanol, Methylamines, conc. Nitric Acid, Formic
acid, etc. contributed significantly to the turnover.

B
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Exports:

Considering the nature of products manufactured by
your Company, the scope for exporting and earning
foreign exchange is very limited. During the year
under report, no exports were made.

FUTURE PLANS OF FERTILIZER MARKETING:

Your Company has set itself an ambitious target
of achieving a total turnover of ¥ 7485 crore in
the year (including Industrial Chemicals). Your
Company also intends to import and market complex
fertilizers, water soluble fertilizers, SOP, Ammonium
Sulphate, Zinc Sulphate, city compost, etc. Your
company is also planning to go in for developing
soil specific grades, like Boronated Urea and
Zincated urea, as NBS facilitates production and sale
of customized/fortified fertilizers.

The Fertilizer Industry:

Financial year 2012-13 was the third year since
implementation of the nutrient based subsidy scheme
for P & K fertilizers. Government has announced
the NBS rates for P&K fertilisers for the year 2013-
14. Subsidy on DAP has been reduced by 14% to
% 12,350 PMT (F 14,350PMT in the previous year),
MoP by 22% to T 11,300PMT (X 14,400 PMT in
the previous year). These rates have been reduced by
Government in line with the decline in global prices
of DAP and potash.

The subsidy rates for Complex fertilizers have been
reduced based on the nutrients. Subsidy on “N” is
revised from ¥ 24.0/kg to ¥ 20.9/kg, “P” is reduced
from ¥ 21.8/kg to ¥ 18.7/kg and on “K” from
T 24.0/kg to ¥ 18.8/kg.

With the reduction in subsidy, the subsidy out
go to government would reduce. As the prices of
inputs in the global markets are showing downward
trend, it is expected that there would be reduction
in farm gate prices. With reduction in farm gate
prices, demand is likely to get a boost and the
working capital requirement is likely to reduce. As
the subsidy outgo to government would be lower,
there would be lesser budget constraint for making
subsidy payments to the manufacturers.

The Task Force setup under the chairmanship of
Shri Nandan Nilekani, to study the modalities
of making payment of subsidies directly to the
beneficiary farmers, has completed the first stage of
the process. Under this, information has been made
available upto retail level by way of a mobile based
Fertilizer Monitoring System (mFMS). The supply
chain and the transactions from manufacturer/
importer to retailer is now visible in public domain.
Payment of part of the subsidy to the companies
is linked to acknowledgement of receipts from
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retailers w.e.f 1.11.2012. As the retailers are not
directly under the control of the Company, getting
acknowledgements from them, in time, is challenging.

Strength and Weakness:
Strengths:

Your Company’s strength lies in its skilled
manpower, high Brand Equity for its manufactured
products such as Ujjwala, Suphala, Microla, Biola,
and Sujala. The wide spread marketing network
ensures that your company reaches the products
to all parts of the country. The Farmer’s Training
Institute and R&D Centre ensure that quality
services are provided to the farmers/ dealers by
educating them and providing inputs for better crop
realisation. Your Company has a wide portfolio
of chemical products and can withstand difficult
economic situations by adopting optimal mix
of production. The well maintained plants and
equipment ensure uninterrupted production.

Weaknesses:

The Plants have been in operation for a very long
time, some of them since 1965. A regular upkeep,
maintenance and up-gradation of the plants has ensured
that production is not affected. As the ultimate customers
are the farmers, Agro-climatic conditions have a large
effect on the performance of your Company. The
complex fertilizers are based on imported raw materials
which are subject to global severe volatility in raw
material prices and foreign currency exchange rate,
affecting the profitability of the company.

Opportunities:

Due to your company’s good reputation, several
opportunities exist overseas, for Collaborations
/ Diversification in the field of manufacturing and
mining of raw materials and fertilisers and thus
affords opportunity for marketing of varieties of
products. The increased demand-supply gap in the
Country provides for opportunity to expand its
Urea base at Thal. Alternate feedstock like Coal
gasification gives an opportunity for undertaking
Fertilizer Projects in other parts of the country
closer to coal mines. All these opportunities would
lead to substantial increase in turnover of your
Company. Experienced and Skilled Manpower of
your company has been in demand for rendering
O&M service in India and abroad. In view of
your Company’s Training facilities, as well as the
available skilled Engineers and Technicians, your
Company is in position to impart training to many
foreign and Indian Companies.

Threats:

Manufacturing and marketing of Fertilizers is the core
business of your company. In the recent years, there

B
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has been high volatility in the prices of raw material
resulting in creation of scarcity, impeding production
and marketing plans. The profitability is susceptible
to the input costs of major raw materials, such as
Rock Phosphate, Sulphur, DAP, MOP, MAP etc. The
chemicals business is exposed to cut throat global
market competition besides, being affected by high
input cost of natural gas and its limited availability.

Risk Management:

Risk Management System, developed with the
objective of having a balanced approach towards
business plan and mitigating the associated risks, is
in place. The system identifies better management
practices to ensure greater degree of confidence
amongst various stakeholders and facilitates good
Corporate Governance practice. All risks associated
with operations, Environment, Finance, Human
Resource, legal, Information security etc. are
continuously monitored. The degree of impact of
the perceived risks financially, their likely effect on
the assets, facilities and third parties are assessed
regularly. In order to mitigate losses arising out
of such perceived risks, appropriate procedures
are being adopted to contain the risks. Also the
practices adopted during emergencies, including the
communication system and mode of disseminating
information are periodically reviewed and updated to
minimise the impact on the Company.

MAJOR EXPANSION AND DIVERSIFICATIONS:
Your company has taken up several projects, for
growth, involving large capital outlay. Besides,
your company has also taken up other projects for
enhancing energy efficiency, increasing production,
adopting sustainable development and improving
reliability in the existing plants. The ongoing projects
and those under active consideration are listed below:

Completed projects:
Revamp of Thal Plants:

Thal Ammonia Revamp Project has been
implemented to enhance capacity of existing Thal
Ammonia Plants from 2 x 1500 MTPD to 2 x 1750
MTPD and reduce specific energy consumption to
8.15 Gcal/MT of ammonia. Simultaneously, Thal
urea plant has also been revamped, wherein one
of the urea streams capacity is increased to 2300
MTPD so as to convert the entire ammonia into
urea and achieve Urea production of 6060 MTPD.
The total project cost is ¥ 488.75 Crore. The entire
revamped ammonia plant has been commissioned
in April 2012 and is giving enhanced production of
Urea above 6000 MT per day. Urea revamp has also
been commissioned in the first quarter of the current
financial year.
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Projects under consideration:
Additional Ammonia Urea project at Thal

Your Company has plans to expand the capacity
of Urea at Thal by setting up one single stream
ammonia plant of capacity 2200 MTPD and one
single stream urea plant of capacity 3850 MTPD at
the existing site at apprx. cost of ¥ 4200 crore. The
selection process for lumpsum turnkey contractors
(LSTK) for main plants has been completed.
Approval of PIB/CCEA is expected soon. Financial
closure and award of contracts will follow the PIB/
CCEA clearance. Environmental clearance for
undertaking the project has been obtained.

Single Super Phosphate (SSP) project at Thal

Considering the favourable domestic policy for
SSP, your Company is contemplating setting up
SSP manufacturing facility of 1,700 TPD at Thal
based on imported sulphur and rock phosphate. The
project cost is estimated at ¥ 298 Crore. Presently
lumpsum turnkey tender for Sulphuric Acid has been
issued and bids have been received and are under
evaluation. Environment Impact Assessment (EIA)
study has been completed and draft of EIA report has
been submitted to the Maharashtra State Pollution
Control Board for conducting public hearing.

Coal Based Fertilizer Plant at Talcher:

Your Company, along with Coal India Limited
(CIL) and Fertilizer Corporation of India Ltd.
(FCIL), is contemplating to set up a fertilizer
complex, comprising of 2700 MTPD ammonia
plant, 3850 MTPD Urea plant, 850 MTPD Nitric
Acid plant and 1000 MTPD ammonium nitrate
plant at Talcher, Odisha through coal gasification
route as feed stock. Coal will be made available
by CIL from nearby coalfields of its subsidiary,
Mahanadi Coal Fields. Land and certain facilities
needed for the project will be provided by FCIL.
The Coal Gasification facility will be set up, by
an expert gasification consortium, on Build Own
Operate (BOO) basis.

The Ammonia Synthesis, Urea, Nitric acid and
Ammonium Nitrate plants will be built, by the
proposed JVC, on lumpsum turnkey basis for which
prequalification bids have been invited and are under
evaluation. Project capital cost is estimated to be
approx. ¥ 6000 Crore (excluding Coal Gasification).
A MOU amongst the proposed promoters has been
signed. Apart from being a project for feedstock
diversification, it will also aid much needed urea
production capacity for the eastern part of the
Country.

o
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Tender for Coal Gasification has been issued and pre-
qualification of downstream plants has been finalized.

Gas based urea plant in Ghana:

Based on the discovery of oil and gas in its offshore
Jubilee Fields, Ghana Government intends to set up a
fertilizer plant. Governments of Ghana and India have
signed a Memorandum of Understanding for setting
up the fertilizer project to produce about 1 million
metric tons of Urea fertilizer. Your Company has been
nominated, by Government of India, to take a lead
role. It is proposed to setup an ammonia plant of 2200
MTPD capacity and a Urea plant of 3850 MTPD
capacity at a cost of ¥ 6000 crore. The pre-feasibility
report submitted to the respective Governments is under
consideration. Discussions are being held to finalise
pricing and quantity of gas to be supplied to the project.

The proposed fertilizer project shall be set up at
Nyankrom Industrial Zone, in Shama district of
Ghana. The land for this project has been acquired
by Ghana government. Pre-feasibility report for the
project has been prepared by M/s PDIL. Pre-project
site related activities such as Topographical survey
and Geotechnical study have commenced. Other pre-
project activities are planned and shall be taken up
in due course of time.

Sewage Treatment Plant (STP) at Trombay:

Water is becoming scarce day by day. Ensuring
water availability has become critical for the smooth
functioning of the Trombay unit given the competing
demand for water in the city. Recognising this, your
company intends to set up a new Sewage Treatment
Plant (STP) adjacent to the existing STP plant of
same 5 MGD capacity. Project cost for the same is
estimated at approximately ¥ 160 Crore. Bids have
been invited and are under evaluation.

Subsidiary and other Joint Venture Companies:
FACT-RCF Building Products Ltd., Kochi

Your Company has formed a Joint Venture Company
with Fertilizers and Chemicals Travancore Limited
(FACT) by incorporating FACT-RCF Building
Products Ltd to set up a Rapidwall project at Kochi.
Both RCF and FACT have 50:50 equity holding in
the Company. The plant has been commissioned
during the year and is in operation. The Company is
building up its customer base and is in the process
of stabilising its operations.

Urvarak Videsh Limited

The JV Company, formed by your Company with
National Fertilizers Ltd and KRIBHCO, with equal
equity participation, is exploring various opportunities
abroad in the field of fertilizers. Your Company
has contributed ¥ 18 lakh towards the equity. The
Company has not started any business so far.
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Other Companies:

Your company is initiating steps to wind up the
subsidiary Company, Rajasthan Rashtriya Chemicals
and Fertilizers Ltd. and also the Joint Venture RCF-
HM Construction Solutions Pvt. Ltd. as the two
companies are non-operational and there is no scope
for starting business for which they were formed.

Consolidated Statement

Your Company has made full provision in value
of investments made in respect of the Subsidiary,
Rajasthan Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Ltd.
and JVC RCF-HM Construction Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
As there have been no transactions, consolidated
financial statements have been prepared excluding
the two Companies. Statement pursuant to section
212 of the Act is attached to the accounts.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT:

Your Company has taken up several Research and
Development projects, some of which taken up for
commercial scale design and engineering, are as under:

3N WUE 1 & ToTu SMEHIET <k W SMITquyH /

ST 3T T 2 (T 3 JEIRIET) T ST W& G # T Gy ¢ & o7e ST 3 Sfee OF Tl e, S IR, o7,
ST 3 3T (faw7) 47t T T 3T 317 H=27ar) 3 39 & Farmg % AT, Jrwa 5 Jeaier 7eei ot i & 4 #IS # G 3 5 /
Hon'ble Chief Minister of Maharashtra Shri Prithaviraj Chavan, receiving a cheque of ¥ 4 Crore at the hands of Shri R.G. Rajan, CMD,
RCE in presence of Shri Gautam Sen, Director (Finance) and other dignitaries for establishing a Chair in Institute of
Chemical Technology (Erstwhile UDCT) for Research and Developement Activities.
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Fortified Urea:

The work for development of process for production
of Zincated Urea and Boronated Urea has been
taken up by your Company in its R&D laboratory
and has been completed in December 2012. Steps
are being taken to commercialise production.
Fortified Urea will be useful for soils having
deficiency in Zinc or Boron and will also facilitate
easy and uniform application of micronutrients.

Development of Sulphur Oxidizing Bacteria as
Bio-fertilizers:

In view of utility of sulphur oxidizers in agriculture,
R&D department has taken up of the work of
development of Sulphur Oxidizing Bacteria as
Biofertilizers. The microorganisms involved in
oxidation of sulphur (elemental, non available form)
were obtained from cultivated and non cultivated
lands of Konkan region, Districts from Tamil Nadu
and hot springs of Vajreshawari in Maharashtra
state. The cultures were standardized with standard
culture of Thiobacillus thio-oxidans. The pot trial
experiments have revealed that the synergistic
effect of Sulphur Oxidizing Bacteria, Phosphorus
Solubilizing Bacteria and Azotobacter is significant
in increasing usable sulphate in sulphur deficient
soils and also increasing the yield considerably.
Further activities are being undertaken to develop
and commercialize in future.

Collaboration for research and development:

Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) has been
signed between RCF and Institute of Chemical
Technology (ICT), Matunga, a premier institute of
Chemical Engineering and Technology to carry out
collaborative research for improvements in areas
of your Company’s operations. Your Company has
also instituted an endowment of ¥ 4.0 crore for
creating a “Chair for RCF Professor’ in the Chemical
Engineering Department of ICT and has signed
MOU in this respect.

RCF Chair professor is undertaking research in areas
such as energy optimization, effluent treatment,
environmental engineering and quality improvement
in the field of fertilizers technology that would
benefit your Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

In order to save and conserve energy, your
Company undertook steps during the year 2012-13.
Several modifications in the plants have resulted in
significant reduction in the energy consumption. A
few of the measures undertaken are as follows:

At Thal unit, several measures have been taken
to improve efficiency in energy consumption. In
Ammonia line I, CO, removal system has been
revamped to 2 stage GV systems, additional S-50
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converter and loop Boiler have been installed
to enhance conversion of ammonia and steam
production, and MP Condensate stripper has been
provided in place of LP stripper. These measures have
resulted in saving of 1,54,730 Gcal of energy per year
and a recurring saving of ¥ 16.78 crore per annum
against an investment of ¥ 93.51 crores. In Ammonia
line I, MP Condensate stripper has been replaced
at an investemnt of ¥ 1.59 crore which resulted in
energy savings of 40,420 Gcal/Year and a recurring
saving of ¥ 4.23 crore per annum. Other measures
undertaken at an investment of ¥ 102.38 lakh has
resulted in energy saving of 8320 Gcal/Yr amounting
to ¥ 92.32 lakh/Year. Thus, with all the measures Thal
unit has achieved a total recurring saving of I 21.92
crore with investment of ¥ 96.12 Crore.

In Trombay unit, one cooling tower pump and motor
in ammonia-I, replacement of 7 hollow metallic
shaft of cooling tower fan with composite fibre
shaft, conversion of gland packing to mechanical
seal in DM water/chilled water/cooling water pump
in ammonia V, modification of partial bypassing
PRC 17V1 gas line to MP decomposer in Urea V,
replacement of ammonia evaporator, installation of
evaporative cooling pad in MPNA and HPNA plants,
etc resulted in substantial saving in energy.

Bureau of Energy Efficiency (BEE) has fixed the
‘Perform, Achieve and Trade’ (PAT) targets. As per
the same, specific energy for Trombay Urea plant is
to be reduced by 0.1 Gcal/MT (i.e. from 7.5 Gcal/
MT to 7.4 Gcal/MT of urea) and that for Thal Urea
it is to be reduced by 0.25 Gcal/MT (i.e. from 6.44
Gcal/MT to 6.19 Gcal/MT). The targets are to be
achieved by 2014-15. Appropriate steps have been
taken to ensure that the targets are met.

The particulars with regard to Conservation of
Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
outgo as required under Section 217 (i) (e) of the
Companies Act, 1956 are enclosed as Annexure 1.

ENVIRONMENT MANAGEMENT AND
POLLUTION CONTROL:

Your Company is dedicated to improve environmental
performance through continual improvement and is going
beyond satisfying all stipulated requirements laid down by
the statutory authorities for environment management and
pollution control.

With an aim to sustaining the operations in an
environment friendly manner, your Company established,
ISO 14001 compliant, Environment Management System
(EMS) at its two manufacturing units. The Systems are
constantly upgraded and the three separate systems,
namely Quality Management System (ISO 9001:2008),
Environment Management System (ISO 14001:2004)
& Occupational Health and Safety Assessment Series

=
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(OHSAS 18001:2007), are all brought under Integrated
Management System. Regular internal audits and
Management Reviews are being carried out to ensure
compliance and continually improve the system.

Measures taken to conserve water have yielded not only
savings but also have further improved the environmental
management. The state of art Effluent Treatment plants
and the Sewage Treatment plants at Trombay have
ensured that the environment in and around the Unit is
fully protected. Your Company’s Sewage treatment plant
is highly acclaimed by all. Your company is contemplating
to install another plant. Various schemes are implanted to
reduce wastages of the scarce natural resources. The waste
streams from the plants are recycled / reused for useful
purpose.

After successful study by R&D department to
recover approx. 50% of the present R.O. reject water
of Sewage Treatment Plant as process water, the
project has been completed to recover approx. 3000
m3/day of process water. Apart from savings, water
is being conserved every day to that extent.

Sludge generated in Effluent Treatment Plant,
Sulphur Sludge generated in Sulphuric Acid plant,
waste streams of effluents from complex fertilizer
plants are recycled back in the processes. The
integrated Effluent Treatment Plant ensures that
whatever effluent is discharged from the factory
meets the statutory requirements laid down by the
Pollution Control Board.

During the process of converting raw materials
into finished products, certain residual chemicals
are formed, which are either recycled or converted
into harmless chemicals as far as possible, before
discharging them into the atmosphere, giving due
importance to cleaner environment.

To check the effectiveness of the environmental
management system and ensure compliance with
emission regulations, monitoring network has been
incorporated. Apart from Stack monitors, which
continuously monitor the emissions, four fixed
ambient air quality monitoring stations are in place
to monitor ammonia, NO,, SO,, Particulate matter
(PM,, & PM, ) & metrological parameters.

Your Company has taken up the exercise of
Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Accounting, which is the
process of estimating the company’s total GHG
emissions in terms of equivalent tonnes of Carbon
di oxide. This is popularly known as Carbon Foot
printing. Carbon Foot printing is typically regarded
as a primary step for undertaking structured approach
to managing company’s carbon risks. Total GHG
emission in Trombay unit has reduced by 7.1%
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during the year under report, over the emission during
previous year. The reduction was mainly due to
reduction in specific consumption of energy in urea and
reduction in NLO emission from nitric acid plant. Total
GHG emission at Thal unit reduced by 1.3% during the
year over that during previous year, mainly due to the
steps taken to reduce energy consumption of urea.

For increasing awareness regarding environment,
public awareness campaign programmes are
arranged by Trombay unit.

PRINCIPLES OF GLOBAL COMPACT.

Your Company is a member of United Nations Global
Compact and fully supports the Ten Principles in the
areas of human rights, labour and environment which
are derived from the earlier declarations by United
Nations, ILO and other international organisations.
Your Company has posted a detailed write-up on its
website www.rcfltd.com in this respect.

CSR Activities:

In line with the CSR philosophy adopted, your
Company undertook several activities, aimed for the
benefit of needy and for general good of the society,
during the financial year 2012-13. Your Company
carried out many activities under CSR policy and
spent/committed about ¥ 12.86 crore which are
briefly stated as under:

Education:

Schools:

Education is fundamental to Society. Your Company
supports schools, at the two units, which impart
education in Marathi, Hindi and English mediums
to students from Nursery to 10th Standard. Schools
are located in the Company’s residential colonies at
the Units. Your Company undertakes their upkeep,
maintenance and bears the deficit expenditure
incurred by the schools which are run by reputed
Educational Institutions. During the year your
Company spent an amount of ¥ 2.11 crore under this
activity. About 2000 students attend the schools.

Scholarship to meritorious students:

Your Company encourages students from SC / ST /
OBC communities by offering them scholarship for
pursuing higher studies. Your company’s scholarship
project for sending every year, 10 students to 6th
Standard in Shivaji Military school and Raigadh
Military school and supporting the earlier batches
in their march to higher standards thereafter has
received goodwill from all. Your Company spent
% 16 lakh for this purpose.

B
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Supply of Mid-Day Meal:

Your Company started Mid Day Meal Scheme for
providing nutritious food to children studying in
seven unaided schools, providing education to poor
children, in and around Trombay area. The scheme
is operated through a NGO,‘ISKCON Food Relief
Foundation’ which supplies good and healthy
meal to the children on behalf of RCF. In all 6000
students are availing the benefit of this nutritious
meal and your Company has spent about ¥ 1 crore
against this scheme over a year.

firs-3 fiet / Mid:Day; Meall

Students enjoying
Mid-Day Meal.
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Programme for underprivileged Children

Your Company has adopted the “Khel Khel Main”
programme of WOCKHARDT Foundation for
under privileged children of age group of 5 to 7
years. Your Company has setup six centres of edu-
recreation with parallel learning in slums of Vashi
Naka area. 1200 children in the age group of 5 to 10
years participate in the programme.

The Programme provide the children with fun and
educational toys like blocks, puzzles, clay, cars,
story books, colouring books, drawing books,
stationery etc. Children are taught social interactions,
sharing, caring and child bonding. Prominent
speakers in the field are invited to give talk to the
children on any civic topic like environment, nature,
hygiene, good manners, social conduct etc. which
will help them in future.

Farmers’ Education:
The adoption of Agricultural technology for

increasing crop yield and land productivity is greatly
facilitated by training and adequate dissemination of

£
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knowledge. RCF sought to bridge the gap between
Research Scientist and the farmer by setting up its
State of the Art Farmers’ Training Centre (FTC) in
1988 at Nagpur and in 1998 at Thal. These early
steps have paid rich dividend since then. More than
30000 farmers have attended & benefitted from
these training programmes conducted at the two
Farmers Training Centre in the last half decade
and have used the knowledge to upgrade their farm
practices and have succeeded in reducing their
overheads and increase their wealth.

The Training Centres are equipped with the latest
audio-visual aids, classrooms and also hostels
providing residential accommodation to the farmers
The Company’s dedicated training facilities are
manned by in-house professionally qualified faculty,
eminent Research Scientists from agricultural
institutions, Agro experts, progressive farmers &
senior agriculture departmental officials are invited
on regular interval as visiting faculty members.

The curriculum covers aspects of farm management
and specifies of farm technology, with special
reference to regional needs. The programmes are
designed to cover both general aspects as well
as region specific aspects of farming technology.
These are supplemented by training with regard to
moonlighting in subsidiary occupations and the
lucrative, futuristic option of food processing. The
regional agricultural universities take an active part
in the farmers’ training process and case studies with
regard to geological situations, cropping pattern,
socio-economic problems etc. are discussed regularly.
Field visits to research centres, agricultural institutes
and subsidiary occupation centres are also organized.

Special programmes designed for women farmers
and the scheduled caste and scheduled tribes are also
organized on a regular basis so that they too join the
bandwagon of the country’s agricultural renaissance.
This is a unique way to disseminate information
and educate farmers as regards the various services
available to them to enhance their crop yield and
soil fertility.

Approximately 3000 farmers are trained every year
at both the institutes and total annual expenditure is
about ¥ 40 lakh.

Supply of drinking water to the villages:

Your Company has been providing drinking water
since more than 20 years to seven villages around
Thal unit through pipelines laid down from the
water reservoir in the unit and spent ¥ 84 lakh on
this account during the year. 15758 residents of the
villages got benefit of the scheme.

7
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Village Adoption:

As a part of IRDP activities, 5 to 10 tribal and
backward villages are adopted each year from
different states. These programmes are carried out
in association with Agricultural department, Zilla
Parishads, District Rural Development Financial
Institutions and NGOs.

The major activities conducted include, providing
basic needs of the community like construction
of community hall, drinking water facility, lift
irrigation facility, shelter for small and marginal
farmers, water shed development programmes,
financial help to self help groups, conducting
Medical camps, veterinary camps, Vaccination
camps, providing appropriate sanitation facilities,
encouragement of use of Bio-gas etc.

Agricultural Need Development Programmes are
also conducted to support the farmers to increase
their productivity by providing them the latest
development in agriculture. If necessary inputs
like quality hybrid seeds, fertilizers, agricultural
implements etc. are also provided. In addition to
this fertilizer/crop demonstrations are conducted to
show the effectiveness of scientific practices to the
farmers.

Training and support is given to the farmers to
develop subsidiary occupation to augment their
income. Some of the areas where training has been
imparted are Weaving, Bee keeping, Tailoring,
Dairy, Poultry, Goat keeping, etc.

Along with economic development, your company
encourages organization of social / cultural activities
in the adopted villages.

Your company spent about ¥ 28 lakh on this
account.

During last five years your company has adopted 27
villages in the states of Maharashtra, Karnataka &
Andhra Pradesh.

Advice on Soil nutrients:

Your Company’s efforts in rendering advisory
services to farmers by conducting Soil diagnostics to
optimize soil productivity, are well appreciated.

Soil testing helps diagnose soil health and evolve
soil specific and crop specific solutions. It helps to
identify problematic soils, their nutritional status,
texture and structure. Based on the analysis, farmers
are advised on soil fertility management through
rational use of manure, fertilizers and other inputs
to make agriculture more productive and sustainable.
During the year, more than 95,000 soil samples were
analyzed and recommendations given through the
twelve static and six mobile soil testing laboratories.
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Community Medical Facility

In the baseline survey undertaken, for your
company, by Tata Institute of Social Science (TISS)
in Thal area, it was highlighted that major problem
in the that area is lack of primary health facility
for common ailments like cough, cold and most of
times villagers have to travel long distance to get
the treatment for such minor ailments. Keeping this
in view, your company has engaged Wockhardt
Foundation and administered free primary health
care to more than 7.50 lakh patients till date over a
period of about 5 years. On an average 25 Villages
are covered in weekly cycles and around 25000
patients are benefitted from free medical services
including supply of medicines. Through this facility
ailments like Blood pressure, Hemoglobin Levels,
Oxygen saturation, Malaria hepatitis, Dengue,
Typhoid and Diabetes, etc are treated on regular
basis, through qualified Doctors.

During the year 2012-13, your company extended the
service in Chembur as well covering the need in the
slum areas. Your company spent about ¥ 54 Lakhs.

Chembur Green Project:

Your Company continued to support the Chembur
Green project, launched to establish greenery in the
eastern suburb of Mumbai. Your Company’s efforts
has brought back the green forestry amidst concrete
jungle in the area. The development of traffic
islands, kitchen gardens, exhibitions, Rose shows
and other activities in schools and colleges have
increased the environment consciousness among the
citizens. Your Company continues distribution of
free saplings and rendering advice to various co-op.
societies and also to individuals.

Your Company joined hands with Chembur Citizens’
Forum a NGO to develop, beautify and maintain
Diamond Garden, at Chembur for a period of 5
years at a cost of ¥ 75 lakh. The park attracts about
2000 people every day and about 4000 people
during the week ends.

Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.

Government of India, Ministry of Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises, vide order dated 23rd March,
2012, notified the public procurement policy in respect
of procurement of goods and services produced and
provided by Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises.
As per the directives, every Central Ministry or
Department or Public Sector Undertakings shall set
an annual goal of procurement from Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises from the Financial Year 2012-13
and onwards with the objective of achieving an overall
procurement of minimum of 20% of total annual
purchases of products produced and services rendered
by Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises in a period of

=
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three years. There are about 358 items/services stated
in the directive. After a period of three years, i.e. from
15t April, 2015, overall procurement goal of minimum
20% shall be made mandatory. The directive also
provides that the goals set with respect to procurement
to be met from Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
and achievement made thereto be incorporated in
their respective Annual Reports. To comply with the
directive, your Company, for the year 2012-13, has set
a goal of 4% and has achieved the same.

Sustainable Development

Your Company has taken up several Sustainable
development activities including the following:

[i(] Improvement of Road infrastructure-

construction and repairs.
[ii] Building of Check Dams.

[iii] Prevention of soil
management.

erosion and watershed

The Rapidwall project, which has been implemented,
is an example of Company’s faith in sustainable
development wherein a waste product generated
from Phosphoric Acid Plant is converted into useful
building material by adopting a novel technology.

As already stated, Your Company is planning to put
up a new Sewage treatment plant of similar capacity
as that of the existing one at Trombay unit as a part
of sustainable development plan to enable Mumbai
city to have additional potable water for its citizens
as your Company would be recycling the sewage
water supplied by BMC and would be using that
water for its use.

In its bid towards India’s vision of achieving
ecologically sustainable growth, RCF plans to
venture into setting up Solar based power generation
facilities. RCF has plans for setting up 2 MW Solar
Power generation facility at its Trombay Unit. In
addition to above, RCF is setting up to the tune 30
KW rooftop solar power generation facilities atop its
various offices in Maharashtra.

Your Company is also considering several major
activities connected with Green House Gas, sustainable
electricity distribution based on solar energy etc.
Your Company is targeting to take up many more
sustainable development activities in the near future.

Sustainability Report status for Annual Report:

RCF is in process of preparing its maiden
Sustainability Report for the year 2012-13 based
on Global Reporting Initiative (GRI) guidelines and
National Voluntary Guidelines (NVG) on Social,
Environmental and Economic Responsibilities of
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Business’ issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Govt. of India.

This report shall provide company’s economic,
environmental, and social performance.
Sustainability reporting is about organizations
progress against performance goals, not only for
economic achievements, but for environmental
protection and social wellbeing. This is also termed
as ‘Triple Bottom Line’ approach.

RCF’s Sustainability Report is likely to be ready and
published by mid of August 2013.

In order to give more thrust to sustainable
development, a Committee of the Board has been
formed to approve Sustainable Development
plans and to oversee Sustainable Development
performance.

Vigilance

Vigilance department is headed by a full time Chief
Vigilance Officer (CVO), deputed from the All India
Services by the Government of India. The position
of CVO is at par with the Functional Directors.
CVO is assisted by a team of Officers drawn from
various functional departments. The activities
of Vigilance department cover Corporate office,
Trombay unit, Thal unit and all the marketing offices
situated throughout the country. In line with the
CVC guidelines, the thrust of the vigilance in your
company is to bring greater transparency, integrity
and efficiency. The focus of Vigilance department is
on Preventive and Participative Vigilance.

This is done by keeping careful watch on various
activities through regular inspections and surprise
checks. System improvements and corrective
actions are taken wherever necessary. The theme
that “All Officers are Vigilance Officers” is
implemented in your company and alertness and
support of all officers is taken in the management
of Vigilance. Vigilance has focused on spreading
awareness on rules / regulations, procedures and
solicited information / complaints from all regarding
malpractices / corruption.

During the year, Vigilance department has actively
contributed towards implementing e-governance
in RCF, in making the tender documents more
transparent and relevant, enhanced transparency
in the existing system of dealing with our dealers/
vendors and accrued savings to your company by
implementing systems for reduction in wastages in
handling bulk raw material. With consistent efforts
from Vigilance department, your company is in
the final stages of implementing e-procurement for
ensuring more transparency in procurements.

-
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HUMAN RESOURCES:

Training and Development:

One of the strengths of your Company is its skilled
and professional man power. This could be achieved
by adopting good HR policies and undertaking
training and development of all employees. Training
imparted includes enhancing General Management
skills of the employees in various functions viz.

Marketing, Finance, Commercial and Health
Services disciplines.
Quality ~ Management  Systems,  Environment

Management Systems, Occupational Health and
Safety Systems and 5 S Systems are given focused
attention. The work culture of your Company has
been enhanced by introducing the Six Sigma and
Lean Quality Circles. System of Mentorship for
newly recruited Management Trainees has been
instituted.

Training and Development programmes were
conducted, in-house for the employees of
your Company at various levels. Besides this,
comprehensive Safety Management Programmes
were carried out for officers in Technical disciplines.

Industrial Relations:

Your Company maintained cordial Industrial
Relations with all its employees. All the issues are
settled through regular discussions, meetings and
dialogues with the employees. Your company had
4048 employees comprising of 1548 Officers and
2500 workmen, as on 31% March, 2013 compared
to 4104 employees (1517 officers and 2587
workmen) as on the corresponding date of the
previous year.

Welfare and Sports

Your Company undertakes several welfare schemes
like education, medical, transport, housing etc.,
according to the needs of the employees. In regards
to sports, your Company is a prominent patron and
sponsored various sports events. Your company’s
Football, Cricket, Hockey, Kabbaddi and other teams
continue to show excellent performance at District,
State and National levels and have brought laurels to
your Company by winning several prizes.

Welfare / Employment opportunity to weaker section:

The guidelines in respect of reservation in
recruitment and promotion of SC/ST, OBC, Ex-
servicemen and Persons with Disabilities are
followed by your company.
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T[OTE 3T STT./31.51. STifd & faenfefat s smafd & T |

gt % fore o % TR 3 e Ry gfererr =i
¥ gfereIor Rl ST fhe T | &9 FEiEAT ¥ o1/
... et o 95 a1 e H YrorEor yred foha |

HHATT AT TaauT
FET SAFEH 1956 & TR 217(2A) & I
3T T 59 e & ifore- 1l W For 2 |

TISTHTET I

AT HO TS U, 1963 3R WER &
T[T AT F QU FEET FA BT BT T
TR G, ST ST fgHr & SHed & fae §
ST gl B iR o URfeRs 9wl ¥ Suds
TSR |

IHiafien =T ugfa :

3T T B gt avidfe R gomel ©, S emR
F AFR T WEYT F IFET ¢ X Ty @, fogH
ayrafies oRaTTden faam €, S fafer T i faie
e, I AT MR X eiidie ofen T S
3NN TR YT 7 i S ekl e g
e H € | SidRe o wlen fa9n s & T fqmie
3T el 1 frafg & ¥ fRem qued 5 e
SRATTeT GAfT ST THRT ST § | S9N T
FrifaeT frafra &9 ¥ feom mued s AT fFe
AT |

MUH HU & gHET dsie Gl FRE goren ®, S
YA U 3T T Tl a1 & &9 TG Tehell
? | goger TSI S, S & @ 3fe freE Ao
AT T F T 98 91 AR & Sl § R safue
THIT ST € |
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Your Company is committed to the welfare of the
backward classes in general and SC/ST employees
in particular. Regular meetings are held with SC/
ST Employees Welfare Association to address
grievances, if any, and for providing guidance for
development.

Medical Camp is organized every year at Chaitya
Bhoomi, Dadar on 6" December, on the occasion
of “‘Mahaparinirvan Day’. Financial assistance
for making arrangement for medical camp and for
medicines along with the vehicles and Doctors are
made available by the Company.

Your Company’s Thal Unit provides various
amenities like water, road for the nearby villages
e.g. Thal, Navgaon, Boris, Gunjis etc. where the
majority of the population belongs to the SC/ST
categories. The facility continued during the year.
Scholarships were given to meritorious students of
SC/ST community in the nearby villages of Thal.

Large number of SC/ST farmers have been trained
in the programmes conducted at the Company’s
Farmers’ Training Centres at Nagpur and Thal.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

A statement providing the information as required
under section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956
is attached to this report as Annexure 1.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE POLICY:

Your Company has fully endeavoured to implement
the provisions of Official Language Act, 1963 and
the policy of the Government. Publicity material
and literature for employees and farmers is made
available in Hindi and other regional languages.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

The Company has a well defined Internal Control
System i.e. adequate and commensurate with the
size and nature of its business comprising of an in-
house Audit Department, which conducts internal
audit of various operational and financial matters
on on-going basis. Internal Audit group consists
of adequate number of financial and technical
personnel. The recommendation and observations of
the Internal Audit Department are reviewed regularly
by the Audit Committee constituted by the Board
of Directors. The performance of the corporation is
regularly monitored by the Board of Directors.

The Company has an effective budgetary control
mechanism in place to take care the detailed capex
and operational budget. Appropriate monitoring
mechanism to compare the actual performance
with the budget ensures that necessary review is
periodically undertaken.
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% W / Hiiln\dli!IM‘dJ

kg Shri Srikant Kumar
Il 759757 & ,
. Jena, Hon'ble
[e1T 3afes #EA7er Union Minister
ST SIRHITH for Chemicals &
8 TEe I Fertilizers and
TTeT BT | T Minister for Statistics
S o T and Programme
.W Implementation
= fo3ii.3 2 72” (Independent Charge)
HIEqehl TF hIdhH handing over 1st
FrafaaT Prize for Excellent
(T J9R) Implementation of
- Official Language
é:/?;‘ 3 S to Shri Ashok
Ghasghase, Director
Jrt &Y (Marketing), RCF.
5T [Rvr (famur)
ot 3797 T |
13.0.0 TR TG T ; 1300 COSTAUDIT
AT AT T T 3 2012213 3 fAT A Freet ar Your Company has appointed the following Cost
e = ¥ fe Al T Auditors for conducting Audit of the Cost Records
e 3 KISIERENINE ATl for the financial year 2012-13:
1 .Eﬁ ) - N 1. Shri S.D. Shenoy, for conducting the cost
1. gi9 FMe &1 o o wle e Rad, FHeE, audit of Trombay Unit, Compliance Reporting,
TOrd wrsfelT & fae off w9 2L, S Consolidation, Report filing.
2. 9@ TR & A Scal qor urern it @ 2. M/s VJ. Talati & Co., for conducting the
AT oRal WeT A o fae B9 d1.Staand we Cost audit of all the products of Thal unit and
FT Training activities.
¥ 2011-12 & AT ol den ROl oggeemed The Cost Audit Reports for 2011-12 were filed in
e 3 AT AT & AT @ e R % siet fei éBR'— fotrmAf\;vi_thin d‘;_ez ;iaztgylélVithdthe M;“isgé’lgf
oorporate Affairs on 22.1. and even for -
22.012013 F 1 3 1 T o SR 7 2012-13 A7 A 13 also, the Report will be filed within the due date.
feqrd e fafer & fiae & ST e & ST |
. 14.0.0 DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
14.0.0 fIevTeR! T STETI Taawor

HEAT SEFEH 1956 & TR 217(2AA) F IAITER
frreremert &1 e @ i -

(i) e oRd T HHE, @] oRET I &l ST
ERRICIE

(i) 3 orar Fifadt @ frafad w7 F @y fean @ i
STt of eraved @, fvfr iR AN fRT T ¥ S
3 3T e € 3R SN faeie e % ofd o Hu
% TAC P T 37T 3 7 3T o o e d
T AT B T FIAE |

(iiii) SATHH AT T A o G T % o @ik

FUZ 3 3 A A 3R g Fhren &
fore, o sifufem, 1956 F WEuHT & AR 3fad
3 gttt e T T S

In terms of section 217 (2AA) of the Companies Act,
1956, your Directors state that:

i] in preparing the annual accounts, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed,

ii] the accounting policies adopted have been
consistently applied and wherever necessary,
made judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of your Company
at the end of the financial year and of the profit
or loss of the Company for the year,

iii] proper and sufficient care has been taken for
maintaining adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of your
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities; and

&
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(iv) Faam fefq #1 &9 % T@d g8 affs ow dar fFe
M |

HAARE a4 :

i TFEest & 91 fafET # & @E 49 & 9K,
frfHe o O T ST STee, ST & JHIOS
o 1T ST T ST S 59 R A |

Hras(eh ST TawRT gRT ST hRuNe e+ fam-
ot &1 SgUTe

IR TRER Greoi-e 3a9 a9 J $RORE Ty 1
ST feon-feelt & STuer & MR W S5 [
& % I A UET F foe Fw W Fuifa fme
% 3R 7' fOd faueyafie R | @R & 75
FCT SEYIS ® | Sl HUAr SiE g freiRa
FEFT GESF & &Fl SAH & [T FRURE TG T
feom-feeit 1 SrgueR #X @ & 9Ur TR 1
7§ Ol Tgd F T e |

Pl o ekl 29 TG (SUHTH):

fafaer foumr, 9Rd @R T e ST &
6,89,61,012 ST T &l (12.5 Hfaerd) Sewed
& AEAT ¥ 8 HIH,2013 I T 45 Ufd A F oA W
ST AT | sHE W & OGR4 (11,03,34,212
sfFadl SERl) F TR G B FA 20 Hfeerd fafersr
feRaT & | SIURT HUT T ST ST AT 9K QST &
ey § Wi TSt o A [ wiive & gaemr @i
3TIe R 2 |

HIaEHIYEh HIT

Teee 1 T ST faverur # faw e wer, dOAr @
I, AT S G, A AT Seel F Fvi,
ST 3@ a1l 99 o Tahd & 3T ardfas aikomy
T ITET W FHhd ¢ A T o & I € | HU
FrEATSIE, B TR T S gHR/ET au, o
JIEX H Aecaqul Sec, SRR Hifqdl, TE /e
3 Fe TSl Sl T H IARX-TIgd T ST STt
Tofe W fAdT X =, S Sud FU F e W
yfadel JTe STl Tl © |

ﬁ'@TTﬁ&fﬁ?:

YR & i 3T weomiems (Ges) 1 ¥, fredm e
&, 3 N, TT.E.TE. 908 S & fami 9y 2012-13 & fore
T HUT & T Wifdrh oRal TR & w9 § e
R 1 35 df 3T 91 THIT T SRETTLEre el o
faxi a9 2013-14 & fau gifafus aEmdems, IR &

e 3T Wererar Tie S e o | ey, 3
it aifties ST T1 H =i 511 o foa ST |
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iv] the annual accounts have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

As per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the
Stock Exchanges, a separate section on Corporate
Governance along with a certificate of Compliance
is annexed and forms part of this report.

COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNNANCE GUIDELINES ISSUED BY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC ENTERPRISES

Government of India, Department of Public
Enterprises, has laid down certain parameters for
the purpose of grading of Central Public Sector
Enterprises on the basis of their compliance of
guidelines on Corporate Governance and this report
needs to be submitted to the Government on quarterly
/ annual basis. Your Company has been complying
with the Guidelines on Corporate Governance for
Central Public Sector Enterprises laid down by DPE
and regularly submits reports to the Government.

OFFER FOR SALE OF SHARES [OFS].
Government of India, Department of Disinvestment,
has disinvested 6,89,61,012 equity shares of your
Company [12.5%], through OFS to the public on 8th
March, 2013at a price of ¥ 45 per share. With this,
Government has totally disinvested (i.e. 11,03,34,212
equity shares) 20% of the paid up capital. Your
Company has complied with the provisions of Listing
Agreements with Stock Exchanges in respect of
minimum shareholding by public.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements in the Management Discussion and
Analysis describing the Company’s objectives,
projections, estimates and expectations may be
‘forward looking statements” and actual results
may or may not be in accordance therewith. The
Company’s performance is dependent on several
external factors such as performance of monsoon,
significant changes in economic environment,
Government Policies, fluctuations in prices of
raw material and finished products and also their
availability etc. which could adversely affect the
operations of your Company.

AUDITORS:

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(CAG) has appointed, M/s. Nissim & Co, and
M/s. N.B.S & Co as Joint Statutory Auditors of
your Company for the Financial Year 2012-13. The
Auditors would be retiring at the conclusion of the
Thirty fifth Annual General Meeting.

The Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2013-
14 will be appointed by the CAG. However, their
remuneration is to be fixed at the AGM by the members.

£
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ﬁémnm:

qRA & T ¥ SISO, MU, & WH W)
4 37,2013 T o THHIT, I, FT ST HYAT
¥ fws & &0 frged fFen | s do & fow
AL TSTIEH 1 ANEH ey @ | 36 eI,
ea TF TH § U F aS A Al | HO @l fa
T LA ISIIEH & ANTEH & 30 Ho1 o 9
O JET R ® | b arffEm R 257 & afard
off TE.EI[ H A S § v & SHER & €Y |
TS F T G TAGE |

FHOHT AT o SR 256 & TR T IHAA T
3 off Wrom 3T, faed) e o7 S At o g
T AT ST Harae =T qer 33 Fafed & foe w@et
TR e OX R o foe o e

S

T eI, IR Y IR Eea 343 favT 3fK 36
FENT A G (TFRARE), Id, THIY I T &
TR 3R s I o T 3T oS sefs 5 fed e
T TR & FRAT quel & fore e € |

fevme Avsd, o9 §ieR, THUgsS, THIEe I, fafay
R Tg M, 3 Hide i, Heng geuy
T qued, SMud SO & S, i SR, Sert
3T el & Feard 3R fReR gl & fe s @ |

v Hed, 0T & IR 9Ra 5 F59 Hed & fau
T AR FHT 370 =59 e T faar Ter fae e
TeTat & T 30T el HeFd FIAT & |

gifafeds oRaT TR, AT o Ters 3T A wEr
F T e 1T T T SRR ged ST Aniety
F foT< qUge S M 7 |

fad:, F & G TR & FAAE 5 fGw T I
3o & fore, 3mueh FSv T | S e R
bl o7 |

T 7USd & T
S, T
3Ry T U feuTE
biEE]
: 30.05.2013
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DIRECTORS:

President of India appointed Shri S.C. Gupta I.A.S.
as Director of your Company w.e.f. 4" April, 2013 in
place of Dr. V. Rajagopalan, IAS. The contribution
of Dr. V. Rajagoplan to your Company has been
immense. His guidance, suggestions and advice has
greatly benefitted the Company. Your Directors place
on record their appreciation of the contribution of Dr.
V. Rajagopalan to your Company. Notice under section
257 of the Companies Act has been received proposing
the candidature of Shri S.C. Gupta, as Director of the
Company.

As per Section 256 of the Companies Act, Shri
Sham Lal Goyal and Shri C.M.T. Britto, Directors
retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for
reappointment.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Your Directors wish to gratefully acknowledge the
valuable guidance and continued support extended
by Government of India and in particular, the
Department of Fertilizers and the Office of Fertilizer
Industry Co-ordination Committee (FICC), Railways,
DPE, members of MOU Task force, and other
Central Government departments and Agencies.

The Board also wishes to acknowledge with sincere
gratitude, the help and unstinted support from the
State Governments, MSEB, MIDC, various media,
Municipal  authorities, Maharashtra  Pollution
Control Board, Bankers to your Company, Financial
Institutions, Dealers and Customers.

Your Board wishes to acknowledge gratefully, the
confidence posed, unstinted support and suggestions
made to the Board by the esteemed share owners of the
Company.

The Board also wishes to place on record the
positive suggestions and guidance provided by the
Statutory Auditors, Cost Auditors and the Office of
the Principal Director of Commercial Audit.

Last but not the least, your Directors take pleasure
in placing on record their deep appreciation of the
excellent contribution made by the employees of your
Company at all levels, without which your Company
would not have achieved such good performance.

By order of the Board of Directors

R.G. Rajan
Chairman and Managing Director

: Mumbai
: 30.05.2013
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o 2012-13 Y FrevTeRt w1 e &t e |
ANNEXURE | TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT 2012-13

®. Sl HIGUT o R U fafyfeat

A. PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

®id -
FORM A

%.4. ool @ $a WUA (TehR) 2012-13 2011-12
Sr. . . R IE) USRS | & R EN) TS | &
No. BRI L= enstmption [LUnis] Qty Rate/unit | Amount Qty Rate/unit | Amount
(R =UT) (R &)
® (X crore) ® (X crore)
1 | fSSilr / Electricity
. G (SRR ST )
(i) Purchased (million KWH) 290.61 6.84 198.86 249.28 6.15 153.45
A, Ge & HH (SRR Fesed)
(i) Own Generation (million KWH) 289.06 4.67 134.97 294.18 2.32 68.50
2 | sl 19 (000 <qTA )
(ThIE TUE T
Associated Gas (‘000 SM3) 2203726.44 | 11391.65| 2510.41 | 2082634.64 | 9649.14 | 2009.56
(Feed & Fuel)
@. ITEA & Ui e |
B. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
— 2012-13 2011-12
9. IAE EICE) oo ERICE) faster
Sr. Product Production Power Production Power
No. U, W..g/W. U= .35, . /W, T
MT MWH/MT MT MWH/MT
1 | sfHar ars 1
Ammonia Trombay | 117,470 0.511 120,050 0.498
2 | T g v
Ammonia Trombay V 353,735 0.131 282,985 0.138
3 | i g
Ammonia Thal 1,205,350 0.067 1,134,510 0.050
4 | FfEma v
Urea Trombay V 384,110 0.057 336,005 0.055
5 | gfar ges
Urea Thal 1,951,200 0.050 1,783,450 0.052
6 | el 20:20:0
Suphala 20:20:0 135,329 0.145 191,570 0.141
7 | el 15:15:15
Suphala 15:15:15 474,685 0.071 426,786 0.069
8 | TN
Methanol 76,830 0.517 78,317 0.522

T
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Form B
Teh-IlehT AT, TG e Taehra ¥ Haifaa fafyriest st yere e
Disclosure particulars with respect to Technology absorption, Research & Development:
& U U4 faw

I  Research & Development

1. @O SR foRe T srgHeH e fame el | fae el frreernt & Rid o A T 2.8.0 | FAIfaR

Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the: Company Included in item No. 2.8.0 of the Directors’ Report
2. INfcaiad STHEH T4 fadre e guHEasy I g oy T ST AT Tore § GER S|

Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D: Improvement in the quality of products

manufactured by the Company.
3. fgsT & & I D ITTEYH 4 e ST faehfad 3cural & fe S
SHEAT LI HEAT|
Future plan of action . Setting up production units for the products

developed by R&D.
4. II9YH E foke W @
Expenditure on R & D

@) qair . ¥31.15 g
(a) Capital : T 31.15 lakh
(@) At : ¥309.39 @
(b) Recurring : 3.309.39 lakh
(M o : 340.54 @@
(c) Total . ¥ 340.54 lakh
() T FRER & Jaerd # Fe STTHH T (e wd

(d) Total R &D expenditure as a percentage of total turn-over : 0.05%

T ARAIGRT, TUTEH TR hi T Ugfd e

II Technology absorption, adaption and innovation

1. I A A1) A 3 T4 TSI g + feeme &1 Rad o He T 2.6.0 T gHIfas
& 9 H T fe T
Efforts in brief made towards technology, . Included in item No0.2.6.0 of the Directors’ report
absorption, adaption and innovation

2. ITFd JATE! & UROTHEEY a1 §E 37 3cUE H g, © 3CUTE R, Foft S 3T FAl 1 s52aq YT |
3cqTe e, 3Trard faehey 31ife|
Benefits derived as a result of efforts e.g. product improvement, : Production improvement, Energy savings and
product development, import substitution etc. optimum use of resources.

3. IIfad de & qmet § freet 5 anf § smefad & fore faxde adf
F IR e feam @, fet STearr & T g
Tchnology imported during the last 5 years reckoned from
the beginning of the financial years:




1. frafa 9 gefd w5, fafd ser & e 3/ #n, 3 i el 3k

2.

3.

4'51..

L)
%. . A | Teheileh o UT Tfe FEi fora At Tt e
q. ot uter aut & 2 S e o ®U Y &R Toram TR &, IRt BT 3R
faar e fasT % s I
Sr. Year |Has technology If not, area where this has not
No. | Technology Imported during last five years of been fully taken place, reasons thereof
import absorbed and future plan of action
1 | 37g 3T, Uk o 3 Wi & foTe, JeHT 2008 & GINEC
Air products, USA for Argon Plant, Thal Yes Not applicable
2 | Iy T, EEE g F T Ot qor 3 2008 i RIUEE]
o9 qraur fmfor & fae emefern
RBS Technology, Australia for manufacturing
Wall Panels and other Building materials from
Phospho-gypsum Yes Not applicable
3 | Herld @iie, 2 o fe Tadeey Shes 2009 & NG
HTAS, Denmark for Methanol Plant, Trombay Yes Not applicable
4 | Tl IO i, 3 % T s, 2009 & @y &
Incro, Spain for ANP Granulation Plant, Trombay Yes Not applicable
5 | i fE oot ey, S 2012 & o T
HTAS, Denmark for Ammonia Revamp Thal Yes Not applicable

TR - T
FORM C

Tyt g ot wiftd T =1
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

s et @t g 9 A g 2.2.3 T guifae

ot g3t & fore 73 frafa aomt & foerg

Activities relating to exports initiatives taken to increase exports,

developments of new export markets for products and services
and export plans.

et 3T fereel g
Total foreign exchange used
Foot 31fSte el T 3% Wit

Total foreign exchange earned

As stated in item No.2.2.3 of the Directors’ report.

T 822.65 Fs
¥ 822.65 crore

7 1.68 s
< 1.68 crore
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Trfaa sTR W e

NOTE ON CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE
1.1.0 ST T E9H 1.1.0  Company’s Philosophy:
S HI fa9TT T € 5 39 FURe ey S F The Company believes that sound corporate
&?ﬁ % of @ 7o ae o governance is fundamental to the enhancement of
.. - . the value of the Company and its long term growth.
M qeT sl & ST W A & A e e Based on the core principles of fairness, transparency
Shrah, Jiharel W Tesfaat qer ferar ffid Sehfa & and accountability, the Company strives to maintain
TN F8oF SO 359 T P 9T 99T W& a high standard of corporate governance through
T Y the establishment of a comprehensive and efficient
framework of policies, procedures and systems and
the promotion of a responsible corporate culture.
1.1.1  TafET &R & @us 49 T SueH : _ _ N
" 1.1.1  Compliance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement:
G HYAI, Th WSS & H ST Bk HR, Your Company being a Public Sector Undertaking,
ot &1 fgferd/ATieR, A F Tgufq St s R the Directors are appointed / nominated by President
A Y | AUEE F 6 (B:) v €, e e of India. The fBoard presently consistf(;lf silx Directors
= B T B comprising of two non-executive official Directors
T STE BT e 4 and four Executive Directors including Chairman and
g1 A RaHTes R, REdT € el s Managing Director. The two non-executive directors
HUSA & TS, Wik Tl & 9 fafedT e & @rg are non-independent and hence the composition of
49 F NEATIHATIR TE £ | g% fgar, S0 Y, fafe tEe Board is not as per thehre%uiremenlz of Cr:.49 of
- . the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges.
W% TUE 49 F AT S .;E [Tﬁﬁ% | ST Except for this, the Company has complied with
FUA TIAR GRHE & e, T e @ Ffr & all the requirements of the Listing Agreement. Your
e srgadt wefar #% @ 7 o | g3 T 5 Company has been continuously following up with the
TR 2R ST ¥ =iy R e FI @ Gc;vgrn_men_t for appo(ijntmen'ij oLindﬁperédent directOfs
. . o - and it is given to understand that the Government is
& | A A e . I F A T likely to appoint soon, requisite Independent directors.
€ 3R 3% FRAR W9IeH 1 WYs gHd ¢ | il The present non-executive directors have been on the
FRIFNT ST, -3 &F T HE9ias § 3 3 Board of other Companies and have rich experience
mmwwwg | in managing the business. The whole-time functional
Directors are professionals in their respective fields
having long and varied experience in varied Industries.
2.0.0 Trevren wuge = P
2.0.0 Board of Directors:
2.1.0 HUSCT RIS 2.1.0 Composition of the Board:
S ¥ frfefed 9o Tfa © Board comprises of the following members:
3;_3‘ ™ oy ’3; Name Category
1. | o e SasH W(&R‘Z{&T@Wﬁw 1. | Shri R.G. Rajan Whole-time Chairman and
(=7 e SIRT) Managing Director
5 | s Y p— r— (Chief Executive Officer)
T ST A 2. | Shri Sham Lal Goyal, Non-Executive Director —
3 | o AT T T-arlrers Feem - IAS.' 220l Nomlbee' :
(4.42013 3 Crpr g e 3. | Shri S.C. Gupta, IAS, Non-Exechlve Director —
[from 4.4.2013] Govt. Nominee.
4 | e & N‘Wﬁw (fer) 4. | Shri Gautam Sen Whole-time Director [Finance]
5 | rdendfyed qof-hifeten TR (TR 5. | Shri C.M.T. Britto Whole-time Director [Technical]
6 | i 3ol SrEEEy offeres feem (famom) 6. | Shri Ashok B. Ghasghase | Whole-time Director [Marketing]
7 | S . qeueE, MUy, | - v - 7. | Dr. V. Rajagopalan, IAS. | Non-Executive Director —
(4.4.2013 I%) FIEHT 5 Iifaa [Up to 4.4.2013] Govt. Nominee.
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2.2.0
2.2.1

2.2.2

223

2.2.4

2.3.0
2.3.1

T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited

Fregrnt =it frgfe / g: Frgfer

ol TH.HIC, LYY, F AHR I & T 5 S
1ISTNICH, M98, & F 92 fmar 74 | o TeH.
T &1 T i 4.4.2013 § tfafa fFeem & €9
¥ ME | T MUY, F SR § R Fdue §
I [T, THRE Td Jaih HAed, 8 fooal § SFd
T 81 off T T, TORA Bl ., widdmee
g HHEeY JEUDR fof. JUT FNE TR H-3TRfET
fAfies SR o1=T 3d%h F1 | Fo € | 3% 9
e shufat 7 fafaerargel o I3 o & der =R &
Tefey H I T e A E |

off T TMId wd off @Rl faedr e o
TR ¥ JaTa B 3R T B 3 i & wee
e &, T B % 1T R & e e |

off STHA T YA, H f&i® 12.11.2010 § Feem
forega e T 1 o e HA. F e € &k
gaae # gFd 9fEa (deved) 3a fawm, w@ee
T I HACE, T foel &k & H FE § | TEa
o= 3efvs diomy & Feems Hea | & 9 TR & fafirm
T T FE Fd g2 fafawrar R od Tgs 3g9d Tad §
AT 36 TG IS JaleIehla &7l |

ofr dr.en A fyadr A1 i 11.4.2012 3 v (e
& w9 F frged e T ® 1 o faedr St S 3
I & 3T I e T SRR PioisT, Yl
Y T Tl I 1 § | 3R STREIE F YeE Ufor]
FTH % 1980 F IS T | 32 AT 33 I F AT F ol
HE T T o fadmT qer s, Serie ufs,
e TRfod <fge Sy fafier foeior st qen o &
fere ofrereT & famm & fafe= & = a1 @
I gfdfad el # 95 I R o o § 1 3R
A Ui & o &I T 7O A e fored 3
i ffaar wd Hfgerel 1 AT Srgva I ol | o
fadr 7 erier Ry, oo v aer W=s fowg afedsm
FI AT T 3T 3 fawad fFam ST ot Jare 7 € 3T
aifed GRoT % @ | 5 9XE ¥ 38 e b A
B SeR 3R TieRy ¥ Gad Ama & sifaq faw §
sff w1 foarE, SRR U 1 o Tafaeer aedrRy
e B ST g8 |

qUSH SEfar:

MY T H1 AT & ER, v Avsd gry fofa
fee S aret wifafyes A & STerar o wd gei =y,
T ST, HETEr F afayfd onfe oo i e,
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Appointment / Reappointment of Directors

Shri S.C. Gupta, IAS, was nominated by President
of India in place of Dr. V. Rajagopalan, IAS.
Shri S.C. Gupta was appointed as additional director
w.e.f. 04.04.2013. Shri Gupta is an IAS officer and
is presently Jt. Secretary, Department of Fertilizers,
Ministry of Chemicals and Fertilizers, New Delhi.
Shri S.C. Gupta is Director in other fertilizer
companies viz. National Fertilizers Ltd, Fertilizers
and Chemicals Travancore Ltd and Krishak Bharati
Cooperative Ltd. He has varied and rich experience
in Government, in various capacities and has widely
travelled abroad in connection with business.

Shri Sham Lal Goyal, and Shri C.M.T. Britto,
Directors, retire by rotation and being eligible have
offered themselves for reappointment.

Shri Sham Lal Goyal, IAS, was appointed as
director w.e.f. 12.11.2010. Shri Goyal is an IAS
officer and is presently Jt. Secretary (P&P),
Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals
and Fertilzers, New Delhi. Shri Goyal has been on
the Boards of several Fertilizer PSUs. He has varied
and rich experience in Government, under different
positions and has great managerial capabilities.

Shri C.M.T. Britto, was appointed as Director
[Technical] w.e.f. 11.4.2012. Shri Britto holds a
Chemical Engineering degree from National Institute
of Technology Karnataka, Surathkal. He joined the
Company in 1980 as Management Trainee. In his
long career spanning more than 33 years, he has
worked in various capacities in Technical Services
department and several manufacturing plants
such as Ammonia, Sulphuric Acid, Concentrated
Nitric Acid and in development of Projects for
the Company. He has authored various technical
articles in magazines of repute. He was involved
in the development stage of Oman Project through
which he got wide exposure to International bidding
and contracts. Shri Britto has conceptualized and
developed Methanol Revamp, Thal revamp and
clean development projects which are now in
operation given the desired outputs. Concurrently
he developed interest in environmental aspects and
took keen interest in final aspects of environmental
related issues that enabled your Company to easily
obtain environmental clearance for the projects.

Board procedure:

As per the policy of your Company, apart from the
matters which are required to be statutorily decided
by the Board, all other major decisions involving
investments and capital expenditure, mobilization of

B
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qRegISHRI @ gt Sl §ey, Hhe gy, S9ie, resources, Employee’s Compensation etc. and major
P TS el foty fosory, e issues such as monthly performance, progress of
. , projects, Industrial relations, market scenarios, budgets
1 St U i e g % e d foE fawel e and plans etc. are discussed in the meetings as regular
ST | ffa o P % 3R aifar i mer agenda items by the Board. All items which are
AR & Yo% & a7 § ==l & S & 1 A obligatory as per the Corporate Governance code to be
= SN brought in the Board meetings are regularly discussed.

N SSF F T AT TF T Td foegd Sl Detai .
i etailed agenda notes are circulated generally about a
REfeTe 1 Sl & | A o % <R i 9.4.2012, week in advance of the Board meetings. During the
9.5.2012, 30.5.2012, 6.7.2012, 9.8.2012, 27.8.2012, year under review, 13 [thirteen] meetings were held

06.07.12, 09.08.12, 27.08.12,10.09.12, 29.09.12,

4.1.2013, 4.2.2013 3R 23.2.2013 I A T FA 20.10.12, 13.12.12, 04.01.13, 04.02.13 and 23.02.13.

13(%%) 9% 5% | FIoerkl ST & & R Suferd S The number of meetings attended by the Directors
g frad 1 during the year is as under:
Fravtent & VSHI A | FSHIH | AW AW Y srahuli U fevem ug | W wfila gewe
& e | SufEm g (W T TfEe)
Number of | Number | Whether Directorship in Membership in Board’s
N f the Direct meetings of attended other Committees (including
ame o the Lirectors required | meetings last companies this Company)
toattend | attended | AGM | SEAR® | UTA®H | FEAFH | WA H
w®OY O w®OY w®OY
IAs Chairman | As Member |As Chairman | As Member
ot STCST. TSH, () ‘
Shri R.G. Rajan [Executive] = 13 S/ Yes ° ! . a
2. SIS, . .
Dr. V. Rajagopalan, IAS & 09 i/ No - S L B
off ST T, Y. .
Shri Sham Lal Goyal, IAS & 13 i/ No 4 . 3 2
oft Tirem I () :
Shri Gautam Sen, [Executive] = 13 ST £ Yes B 3 B 2
ofr dr.en 2. gt (@) ~
Shri C.M.T. Britto [Executive] = 12 S/ Yes - ! B 2
ofT 319N o, SHE, () ;
Shri Ashok B. Ghasghase, [Executive] i 09 SR/ Yes - B - .
Shri S.C. Gupta T/ NA
2.3.2  9E fe afufaay st e R | 2.3.2  The Board has constituted the following
Committees
(i) orEr vl afufd [i] Audit Committee:
oFET IO 9t ¥ o oy oot Tier. 3Teue T The Audit Committee comprises of Shri Sham
S s ' ? Lal Goyal as Chairman with Shri C.M.T.
At WAL Tl i ( ! ) T A Britto, Director [Technical] and Shri Ashok
EER 37T qoeT % w0 H e § | e (o), Ghasghase, Director (Marketing) as other
T adhal T (Hdet) wd sriafies orar T members. Director [Finance], Chief Vigilance
£ T =G% e oTHEd 9= § | Sl gfg Officer (CVO) and Chief of Internal Audit
S g ¥ 5 S R are the permanent invitees. The Company
) ¥ & | - . WW Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee.
HE % FAS 49 F AFEY Tl € o T 3o The constitution of the Audit Committee is not
o T % o 5 Q9 A e 9o wad e in accordance with Clause-49 of the Listing
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o =feT | wifafs o TieE (st ¥ Ffed &
IUT) TG AT AT e A o 3k T
fepam ST ® | 377 aftss et & S ST S
ST Bl ©, SHE fmar Sar ® | fafe iR
F FAST 49 F SR FAI H 7T AFR W § 5
T® (TH) FE A fRE KOS wfEer o g
YehAIRTO T FRIET T | () ifafies ot
F uiefs & fAwEier & | (dF) erdfs
fi=0T YUTel @ wATeTT oRaT A, AT it
IR FHT F U, o F IR F YA el
e 3T AN el & g geeT
FT (AR) FHU & i fGaot 3 FEtseT &
THRT HCAT | HHAT T8 SRR & T © 9w
fiFel off P & AT W F EEA €, S
T e & e ¥ R o sed/mtatataar
S HT Gehdl & T SETIRdT UeT W R aed
TR 3l HGG o Gl © |

gfafa ¥ fmedr fafafyamf & af 2012-13 % <R/,
fafq 7 Sidfie oRa TR a9 sRT STEfsa oRar
B 3R e 1 | Al ¥ S A TEqd A 5
yonferat & Feed fedm T | orar uken 9fifa & e
fwIfeett 1 TR fRar T 377 S Ay far T

gy o A, el TR FHAT & faTi® 30.05.2012,
09.08.2012, 29.10.2012 3T 04.02.2012 & =X
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Agreement, which specifies that at least 2/3rd
of members should be independent directors.
The Statutory Auditors (after being appointed
by CAG) and Cost Auditors are also invited
for the meetings. Other Senior Executives are
invited as and when required. The terms of
reference to the Committee is in accordance
with the requirement of Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement and include, inter-alia, (i)
overseeing of the Company’s financial reporting
process and disclosure of information (ii)
recommending the remuneration of Statutory
Auditors (iii) reviewing the adequacy of internal
control systems, compliance with accounting
standards, guidelines and statutes (iv) reviewing
the financial statements and performance of
the Company. The Committee is entrusted with
power to seek information from any employee,
to investigate, with the assistance of Internal
Auditors, any activities/ functions and to seek
any external assistance if required.

During the year 2012-13, the Committee
reviewed the audits conducted by Internal Audit
Department, gave directions and sought further
investigations and  examinations  wherever
necessary. The Committee also reviewed the
financial statements before submitting to the
Board and gave importance to the internal Control
Systems. All the recommendations of the Audit
Committee were accepted and implemented.

During the year, the Audit Committee met 4
[four] times on 30.05.12, 09.08.12, 29.10.12 and

S AT 1 T 3iR 3uRyfq feeg @& - 04.02.12 and the attendance was as under:
Treytent ST Saeht Suftera Saht Name of Number of Number of
& AW Eake el Eake el Director meetings held |meetings attended
2. &1, TSITer 3 5 Dr. V. Rajagopalan 3 2
P INIECIGRIRE 4 4 Shri Sham Lal Goyal 4 4
ff Tive I 4 4 Shri Gautam Sen 4 4
ofr dr.em 3. faed 4 4 Shri C M T Britto 4 4
T 379N Sy 1 1 Shri Ashok Ghasghase 1 1
. [ii] Share holders’ Grievance Committee:
(i) FrERERehT el foTenTa |fafa

The  shareholders’ grievance  committee
comprises of Shri Sham Lal Goyal, Chairman
and Shri Gautam Sen, Director [Finance] as

IR GRS F (od gfafa § o e med
T F B9 T o Mg ¥, feers (fae) ae7 3

U G, i & €9 F A € | 99 & S, PE
TR fempad 7@ o | IR g, fefass aike
T T2 & IR H 9 a1 s = ge € |
T 9 H qehied AR & TE A H & g P
oy forerrrd cifed 167 ® | a9 & AR 45 e g

members and Company Secretary as Secretary.
There have been no serious complaints made by
any shareholder, during the year. A few routine
letters received in connection with non-receipt
of share certificates, dividend warrants have
been attended to promptly and no complaint is
pending with your Company. During the year

-
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2.3.3

T off 3R T 3T e fear T | s IR H g
3R e gt &t e fRgrd &l 7 7

(il )FTEIX 3T Wit
AT 307 G o o R SIS ey U9 Uy
o, 3remer 3T o7 .41, g9, SO Gitg gee
T 1 IR % eEaR & foe wiHfa Frafr w0 9
el © 37 e&aiaXyl &1 IS Al AIHel siferd T8 ¢ |

(iV)ﬂTﬁ"ﬂﬁlﬂT'ﬂﬁﬁ‘ :

A SMUH FU eGh SUHRA § I I
e T, TRT IR S 99-99T W SR
Hrfeld fasidl 9 feel & offEr el =feq) a
2012-13 & fore wifie gffa 7& sl 7 o |

(V)ﬁWﬁWWF&Iﬁ:
g A 7 FRA foem o faset # fiae faam
I WiHd T F & fou T foem gfafa &
T3 T o fSree it ermerer e, sverer, S T
¥, fRvm (o) @@ o dendl. fyed, v
(TR o & ® § e & |

qTiisifires /o W :

ST HTAT o 3EheT 3ATF THIREIM & T=s 81(1)
& STTTLON H A & AU S ST FREERT (Frfure)
o e 59 STa € 3R 3 uifefis s o
fefer 3 o1t IRa SR S fAgfrT 0 ot & are
ffa &1 ST & | SR et v ey e ST
"% H 3t ¥ 80,000-1,25,000/- F I o H,
3 FEER v, syA @ # e % 75,000-
1,00,000/- I FH0T § frogea 5 S § | frae
3 OTel, T % foTT T Bl € 3 53 o g et
F e 1 S € R 39 Hafd emeen 7 ffés T @
T T, HUA % FHAACAT B AT R F SR B
Bl o % SR, freeme @ e T miefE et -

CUNED)
| UMK
T TS, TS 41,67,809.26
oft T I 36,73.971.96
ot dr.eq 3. foedr 47,56,293.00
AT 37O T 33,68.607.23

233

45 complaints were received and all have been
attended to. Regular reports have been sent to
SEBI and Stock Exchanges in this respect.

[iii] Share Transfer Committee:

The Share Transfer Committee comprises
of CMD and Shri K.C. Prakash, Company
Secretary as member. This committee regularly
met to effect transfer of shares, and there are no
pending cases for transfer.

[iv] Remuneration Committee:

Your Company is a Public Sector Undertaking
and its remuneration policies need to be in
accordance with the directions and guidelines
issued by the Government of India from time
to time. For the year 2012-13 there was no
Remuneration Committee.

[v] Committee on Sustainable Development:

Your Board constituted a committee of
Sustainable Development comprising of Shri
Sham Lal Goyal as Chairman, Shri Gautam
Sen, Director [Finance] and Shri C.M.T. Britto,
Director [Technical] as members to approve
Sustainable Development plan and to oversee
Sustainable Development performance.

Remuneration / Sitting fee :

Functional (Executive) Directors are appointed by
President of India in accordance with Article 81(1)
of the Articles of Association of your Company and
their remuneration and other terms and conditions
are governed by the terms of appointment as
decided by the Government. While the Chairman
and Managing Director is appointed in Schedule "A’
scale i.e. ¥ 80,000-1,25,000/-, the other functional
Directors are in Schedule "B’ Scale i.e. ¥ 75,000-
1,00,000/-. All the other terms and conditions of
appointment such as accommodation, provision of
car etc. are same for all and are specified in their
respective appointment orders and any other terms
not specified in the said order are in accordance
with the rules applicable to the employees of your
Company. Remuneration paid to the Directors during
the year is as under:

[Amount ]
Name Total
Shri R.G. Rajan 41,67,809.26
Shri Gautam Sen 36,73,971.96
Shri C.M.T. Britto 47,56,293.00
Shri Ashok. B. Ghasghase 33,68,607.23




3.0

TR FRem @ & vwr & affis 7@ e
ST | 37 A8 o 01T o ST, a8 & AT § 9IS &
3R/ QT S T SURLT e % o2 B 37y I Sl

B | TRl GLa Feeehl &l Sed H SuRed &

% fore fordT T & o i TE & S |

TN 2012-13 & XA, HE WaT Mo TE o, S 7
freem! 9 1 S g T8 & E |

et 3i aftes ydEent & forg smmem wfgar :

oy feeml 3R aftss ey & saferadl 3 Gfear & oo
e % 37 3T UTeH I 3 gfe 1 2 | 3 o
Ty e S e S A e g

I8 JHIT R ST € R e R ¥ we 49 #
3T F TER, A F T FvE oY At yeA
e T gt ¥ 98 ofaw #1239 &R
forar & AR, o af 2012-13 % 4RF, FrRev@T &k
IS JaE! hl AR Tfedr” & JaeM # S fwar
g

SRS, T
3T e gay e
13.05.2013
T AT STiEeRT /
T fawt STfaraRrl T g ¢

sy v g R (dmel) o fRem ()
(dewel) A, fom oot & e & & 9R
3 A TR yaTe faawul i TET FA F A,
Hreail/AICwsl JHUH &I SEaEhdl & 9N, v

feeme Hea

T Sy e HidarssH fafies
foereforr, S wogyy wed,
T, G - 400 022

31 U, 2013 w U@ fodm @ & fag
Grgen/qumel g
2% JRIOT fohar ST & 3

&) T 31 G 2013 F B H qoH-TH, oA 3R @l
o (o= faawon) 3R T JaTe faawor 3 g
F % TIR TS T 37K faer F oI -
i) = gt # $E Aoyl ome faavur sfadd
e & 1 R Tecayyl e 1 9IS T fear g A
e fearor sfasdd 78 & -
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The non-Executive independent directors are not
paid any remuneration. They are paid sitting fee for
attending the Board Meetings/Committee meetings
as decided and approved by the Board.

The non-executive government Directors are not
paid any sitting fee for attending the meetings.

During the year 2012-13, as there were no
independent directors, Company has not paid sitting
fee to the Directors.

Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior
Management Personnel:

All Directors and Senior Management Personnel
have complied with the code and the compliance
of the same and have been affirmed by them to
that effect. A declaration signed by Chairman and
Managing Director is given below:

This is to certify that in line with the requirement of
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, all the Directors
of the Board and Sr. Management personnel have
affirmed that to the best of their knowledge and
belief, they have complied with the provisions of
the "Code of Conduct for the Directors and Senior
Management’ during the financial year 2012-13.

R.G. Rajan
Chairman and Managing Director
13.05.2013

CEO/
CFO Certification:

Chairman & Managing Director [CEQ] and Director
[Finance] [CFO] have certified to the Board of
Directors, after reviewing the financial statements
and cash flow statements, as under :-

The Board of Directors

Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
Priyadarshini, Eastern Express Highway
Sion, Mumbai - 400 022

CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION FOR THE
FINANCIAL YEAR ENDING ON 315T MARCH, 2013.

This is to certify that:-

a] We have reviewed the Company’s Balance
sheet as at 31% March, 2013, the Profit and Loss
Account [Financial Statements] and the Cash
Flow Statement as on that date and that to the
best of our knowledge and belief:

i] these statements do not contain any
materially untrue statements or omit any
material fact or contain statements that
might be misleading.

B
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Taw o=
v (fa)

i) ¥ fgeawo SO % A & SR § 8 3T 3Ea
ez T R § 3R adEE o A,
AN F S A % SEr € |

T) TR FEH 99 SR oY % Iur, o 9 &
S, FIE T Wi T AT T S Fue, Sty A
T T AR Wl T AR H T E |

M) foie foafd w9 F foe sriafie freor wnfra &9
AR e &1 e e Wi € 8
foaifdn § afrd Fo-r 1 srdle = el &
TS F T qoAiEA AT § ST B CRaTure
IR o wen giEta @, W eiais FEE %
fesTe o el # @1 Jfz & @, S 79 S F
3T 57 FfeAt B X F F wEeEe 5 T 3
TS P e R E |

) T e St S T S @ g
Bfm -

i) foiE & 2012-13 % AR faxier foafdn &
3ffaRs T # Hecayul uREd |

ii) o % SR orar A § Fecayyl uEd oY
forir foaot @t fowfor # &9 3% e foRa
218X

T) fodim Rqfdn o o @1 sriafe FeEor ol |
Hecaqul e B UH YSEA A1 FHAR] B DS TeqTT
1 T € of ecaye FUS F T HAT TE 5E B

SRS
3Ty T Y feuTE

@IF[H—@@

feies

13.05.2013

It i Taeh! o1 g (STHTE)

fafereT fawmT, IRa §3hE 7 8 W, 2013 H ATHIH &
HEH § S 6 A ST HT (12.5%) 6,89,61,012
fFad IR & fafraer fRar i % 310.15 S S
o | TR T VR H FAAH TR G R 45 a9
frreffed foram | ST 1 30% oife AT 58 | fafaer &
T 31 |, 2013 H YR HIAT S FA 11,03,34,212
fFadT SRt i fafaer fomam T 2o g S @ 20%

T TE W NI 9T a5 Hul-ar = S g <A
IR T & gy H fafEn wite & geEE @ oo

3T fFaT € |

Gautam Sen
Director [Finance]

ii] these documents together present a true and
fair view of the Company’s affairs and are
in compliance with existing Accounting
Standards, applicable laws and regulations;

b] there are to the best of our knowledge and belief,
no transactions entered into by the Company during
the financial year which are fraudulent, illegal or
violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

c] we accept responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of internal control systems of the
Company pertaining to Financial Reporting
and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operations of such internal control, if any, of
which we are aware and the steps we have taken
or proposed to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d] We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit
Committee:-

i] significant changes in Internal Control for
Financial Reporting during the Financial
Year 2012-13.

ii] significant changes in Accounting Policies
during the year and that the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the Financial
Statements, and

e] There have been no instances of significant
fraud of which we have become aware of or
any involvement therein, of the management
or any employee having significant role in
the Company’s internal control system over
Financial Reporting.

R.G. Rajan
Chairman and Managing Director

Place : Mumbai

Date

5.0

: 13.5.2013

OFFER FOR SALE OF SHARES [OFS].

Government of India, Department of Disinvestment,
has disinvested 6,89,61,012 equity shares of your
Company [12.5%], through OFS to the public
on 8th March, 2013 and realised I 310.15 crore.
Government had fixed the minimum floor price
of the share as ¥ 45 per share. The OFS was over
subscribed by 30%. With this disinvestment, the
total disinvested shares of your Company as on 31*
March, 2013 is 11,03,34,212 equity shares, i.e. 20%
of the paid up capital, hence your Company has also
complied with the provisions of Listing Agreement
in respect of minimum shareholding by public in the
listed Companies.
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G T R E SR I R 2T COVERNNANCE GUIDELINES ISSUED BY
T ¥ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC ENTERPRISES.
Hrefsif SAH formT, A G S e 9 W Government of India, Department of Public
feem e &1 3% 3 feT e CERISE F foe w1 Enterprises, has laid down certain parameters for
st 5 % 3IE $ AET ¥ 9w A T T the purpose of grading of Central Public Sector
i ) R P Enterprises on the basis of their compliance of
T o % il ?q%'. / guidelines on Corporate Governance and this
TR JE HA Bl € | SO e fee Frder & Srgam report needs to be submitted to the Government
TR 31 e O Fafad &7 § 7&qd F3d § orq o on quarterly/annual basis. Your Company regularly
ﬁ?ﬂﬁ%ﬂﬁﬂa’g’WW% | submits this report to the Government as per the
guidelines hence complies with these guidelines.
7.0 aiifen T AT (q‘_‘ﬁ@) : 7.0 Annual General Meeting [AGM]:
T I a1 3T T & fgasor 7o fr @ The details of the last three AGMs held are as under:
ey | Tua e fafy Eo e Financial Time and Venue
Year Date
2011-12 | 31.08.2012 & | “foraam snfeafam, e L0812 s Auditoriom™ Fi
W Emw g = pm on .Uo. Ivaswamy Auditorium, Fine
3005 | W 5T - 400 071 Arts Society, Mumbai - 400 071
2010-11 | 23.092011F | A FHIE", TR (T, 2010-11 | 3 pm on 23.09.11 | “Yogi Sabhagruh”, Dadar (E),
AIUET 3.00 ST | HaE - 400 014 Mumbai - 400014
2009-10 | 28.06.2010F | AN FHE’, T (T, 2009-10 | 3 pm on 28.06.10 | “Yogi Sabhagruh”, Dadar (E),
AUET 3.00 T | HaE - 400 014 Mumbai - 400014
T A S § PIE oI Teheq I TE gom o | 9y & No special resolution was passed in the last three
B, FH Y, = U ST o B ST T8 wii fer meetings. The company has also not put through any
3 resolutions by postal ballot during the year.
8.0 Disclosures:
8 Tehe [hUT
8.1.1 Wl ¥ g W TR 8.1.1  Materially significant related party transactions:
- o o ) There are no related party transactions entered into
N m 33%5 e 1 T 33 ’W by your Company with the promoters, Directors or
Sl a1 Rederl onfs & qrer Rl g @ gt Management and their subsidiaries or relatives etc.
eI ¥ HRIETE 8l fhar &, S 6 a6 foq & fag o that may have a potential conflict in the interest of
A your Company.
s R . S e 8.1.2  Your Company has complied with all the provisions
S g i ! R % T ) of the Companies Act, Listing Agreement with Stock
FR F T T F, O F S o WER § Exchanges, SEBI guidelines, and other authorities
Arfeel fasrt &, e O aut & gei T o efd on any matter related to capital markets during last 3
T ofT Tt T SuTeH FRAT R | Eales
8.1.3 Wﬂﬁ%g‘?‘lﬁaﬁﬁﬁ . 8.1.3 \’\r’]histle blower [r)]olicy: 5 5 f h
. . The Company has instituted procedures for the
bl Y, Pt S 9 T, A I AT R receipt, retention and dealing with complaints.
IR 7 4 gsfa wiftg @1 § | o o @ o No person has been denied access to the audit
e A ¥ W & T committee.
8.1.4 &TH ¥ 9 § @ FReE 9 FrafeT ¥ o & S 8.1.4  The Company has complied with all mandatory

TfeRs 1.1.1 F i fa €, 9 3R oiar T afafaat
T dT [ & enaaeT &l Bisdy, fafeT & &
TS 49 F1 Fifaferh el F e fF 3

requirements of Cl. 49 of the Listing Agreement,
except to the extent of composition of Board and Audit
Committee, due to non-appointment of independent
directors on the Board, as stated in para 1.1.1

B



35”‘ arfes fge / Annual Report
2012-2013

8.1.5 e o TeAfa FHAE 577 FUAr & PR &

9.0

10.0

11.0

11.2

e
oy ot FreoTer & O U T IR AR ®

W%W

O & A-oraTgifard famTel, Tect At (femer war
TRATIIAT BT AT T ®) SR cRamdifad A
forirer afiomm, Wi TS/ Ae F SavIhdEr SIRad
IR T W fafd & & geferd 5 T §, 59 R
T I F3 o T ITRS & 5 8 T AT TR | SO
I J99EE T (www.refltd.com) 9 T8 STHHRI 3T
FA T 7 | T i SR AT R F IER
3TfeId YIS, SMETIHAER JHIerd 1 T ¥ | 9 &
SR, AT, TN Faemn = feier favcise o @
TR TE T % |

e == 3 fargeryor fard, fasermnt & fad & 9 e |

3T YIEREReh el SHehT :

H T HT  TRER 3R 0 Toie & &0 H, . fof
Sy sfear 1. o, H1-13, g e e Fuss,
g, < - 400 078 F T #E | TR IR
TSl F faoell, Pror iR a=E § Jar 5§, o
30T fgorg iR ST § | 59%d feuifsredr widfateq
() 1 Ak W F AT g S e B §
3 TSI/ AT H Ahd SRS &l § 3T
LR SR 3 37af4S ¥7 § SRS 6 Ser € 3
e s fFe Sa € 1 SR @ o g wiE W
I T5E fedt o o FeC v g |

T % SR ST & I SegE Bl TTeEE IT Sl
AT g 1 AT T 66.95 (06.07.2012) 3T A
% 35.25 (28.03.2013) & 90 § SRS & ST 5% |
TRI T A Tl 3T T9 T FH Fma A9 & T
T -

8.1.5

9.0

10.0

11.0
111

11.2

Trading in your Company’s shares by Directors and
designated Employees:

None of the Directors hold shares in your Company.

Means of Communication

The un-audited quarterly, first half yearly (as
reviewed by Chartered Accountants) as well as the
audited annual financial results of your Company
were published in prominent newspapers on all
India basis, as per the requirements of the Stock
Exchanges/SEBI, though none of these were
specifically sent to each house hold of shareholders.
The information is also made available on
Company’s website (www.rcfltd.com). Notices
required as per Companies Act and the Listing
Agreements were also published in accordance with
the requirements. During the year your Company
has not made any presentation to institutional
investors or Financial Analysts.

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

Management discussion & Analysis Report forms
part of the Directors’ Report.

General Shareholder information:

Your Company has appointed M/s Link Intime India
Pvt. Ltd., C-13, Pannalal Silk Mill Compound,
Bhandup, Mumbai 400 078, as the Registrar and
Transfer agents. The Share Transfer Agents have
service centers at Delhi, Kolkata, and Chennai where
also the transfer deeds and other correspondence are
accepted. All requests received for transfer through
the investors’ Depository Participants (DP) are
processed through NSDL/CDSL and downloaded
periodically by the Registrars and records updated.
Requests for transfer in physical form received are
effected within a fortnight.

During the year, your Company’s shares were
actively traded on BSE and NSE. The shares were
traded in the range of a maximum of ¥ 66.95
[on 06.07.2012] and minimum of ¥ 35.25 [on
28.03.2013] at BSE. The monthly highest and lowest
price of the shares is given below:
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<l

q Stock Exchange, Mumbai National Stock Exchange
" | Month BSE RCF- | RCF- | Shares Value . RCF RCF | Shares | Value
e Sensex | ooy | High@) | Low@ | e | 0% | geg | N | high @) Low®) | [ | Rer]

1. | April 12|17318.81 | 7248.96 | 63.40 55165 0.49 | 45062 29.55 |5248.15 | 63.40 58.50 1.03 61.66

2. | May 12 (16218.53 | 6760.30| 61.70 53.10 0.70 | 64112 39.79 | 4950.75 | 61.65 53.00 1.46 83.07

3. | June 12 [17429.98 | 7258.21| 61.20 53.90 0.57 49134 33.26 | 5278.90 | 61.20 53.70 1.28 74.76

4. | July 12 (17236.18 | 7014.99| 66.95 50.40 0.58 | 47275 34.49 15199.80 | 63.20 50.75 1.29 76.24

5. | Aug. 12 |17429.56 | 6939.38 | 58.20 47.65 0.45 | 36754 24.53 | 5258.80 | 58.20 47.50 1.08 58.87

6. | Sept. 12 [18762.74 | 7415.81| 64.40 50.65 0.98 | 65219 56.43 | 5703.30 | 64.50 50.60 2.17 | 124.05

7. | Oct. 12 (18505.38 | 7104.67| 61.85 51.00 0.62 | 43271 35.87 |5919.70 | 53.00 61.80 1.48 84.37

8. | Nov. 12 |19339.90 | 7177.65| 55.65 50.30 0.21 17028 11.12 | 5879.85 | 55.05 50.00 0.50 26.78

9. | Dec. 12 [19426.71| 7877.72| 59.75 53.25 0.64 | 43264 36.17 | 5905.10 | 59.80 53.30 1.35 76.55

10. | Jan. 13 [19894.98 | 6863.38 | 57.20 52.30 0.23 | 19067 1291 | 6034.75 | 57.20 52.40 0.59 32.57

11. | Feb. 13 |18861.97 | 5344.96 | 55.10 47.00 0.22 22580 11.44 | 5693.05 | 54.95 46.80 0.53 27.71

12. | Mar. 13 [18835.77 | 5733.74 | 47.85 35.25 0.43 31147 18.24 | 5682.55 | 47.90 32.50 121 52.28

wie T, §ag AT T ieh Tarerst
?;‘ WA | qEE | S | s | e T AT | | e | wew
Woeq | fiowy | e |@ad@a| ((@09) | 23S |(REUS)| P | waitw | wed wh| (F) (R W)
() () ® )
1. 3@?1' 12 17318.81 7248.96 63.40 55.55 0.49 45062 29.55 5248.15 63.40 58.50 1.03 61.66
2. | |12 16218.53 | 6760.30 61.70 53.10 0.70 64112 39.79 4950.75 61.65 53.00 1.46 83.07
3. ST 12 17429.98 | 7258.21 61.20 53.90 0.57 49134 33.26 5278.90 61.20 53.70 1.28 74.76
4. W 12 17236.18 | 7014.99 66.95 50.40 0.58 47275 34.49 5190.80 63.20 50.75 1.29 76.24
5. | & 12 | 17429.56 | 6939.38 58.20 47.65 0.45 36754 24.53 5258.80 58.20 47.50 1.08 58.87
6. | fd. 12 18762.74 | 7415.81 64.40 50.65 0.98 65219 56.43 5703.30 64.50 50.60 2.17 124.5
7. | 3f&q 12 18505.38 | 7104.67 61.85 51.00 0.62 43271 35.87 5919.70 53.00 61.80 1.48 84.37
8. | 9d. 12 19339.90 | 7177.65 55.65 50.30 0.21 17028 11.12 5879.85 55.05 50.00 0.50 26.78
9. | f9. 12 19426.71 7877.72 59.75 53.25 0.64 43264 36.17 5905.10 59.80 53.30 1.35 76.55
10. | SH. 13 19894.98 | 6863.38 57.20 52.30 0.23 19067 12.91 6034.75 57.20 52.40 0.59 32.57
11. | ®T. 13 18861.97 | 5344.96 55.10 47.00 0.22 22580 11.44 5693.05 54.95 46.80 0.53 27.71
12. 1:I'Iif 13 18835.77 | 5733.74 47.85 35.25 0.43 31147 18.24 5682.55 47.90 32.50 1.21 52.28
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113 55,16,88,100 973 % fafaferd omm & 99.82% (arafq 113 Ci]“t DI 50;52250;3'1?'?%10% o By Sh;feslt53'070‘535a
ST S it 3 shares, i.e 99.82% of the shares are in demated segmen
33,0706359 é{ N HAE 2l L and only 9,81,741 shares are in physical form.
o4 fRfSieT &9 |
. 11.4 Your Company’s financial year is 1 April, 2012 to
11.4 %emﬁ O & faie a1 e, 2012 F 31 9, 2013 315 March, 2013.
|
. The Share holding pattern as on 31 March, 2013 is
31 A1, 2013 T IR AfeeT dad 7er f & - as under:
I I T T | IR AT &l % Category No. of Shares | % of Holding
THIEE (IR ) 44,13,53,888 80.00 Promoters (GOI) 44,13,53,888 80.00
@ Institutions
B[ HE ﬁigﬁsﬂq 220,450 0.04 Mutual Funds and UTI 2,20,450 0.04
i S, §F o7fe 6,75,32,965 12.25 Financial institutions, Banks etc. 6,75,32,965 12.25
TRIATEINETY 1,35,411 0.02 Flls 1,35,411 0.02
3U hed 6,78,88,826 12.31 Sub Total 6,78,88,826 12.31
3= Others
ESIRCHIEGREEIR] 91,45,189 1.66 Private Corporate Bodies 91,45,189 1.66
AT Sl 3,26,94,982 5.93 Indian Public 3,26,94,982 5.93
TSR /3T 6,05,215 0.10 NRIs/OCBs 6,05,215 0.10
3T A 4,24,45,386 7.69 Sub Total 4,24,45,386 7.69
Elu 55,16,88,100 100.00 Grand Total 55,16,88,100 100.00
W ’ ’ 9
11.5 379 U1 3 319 & T guiadra/foraa & fae 11.5  Your Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs/
SR/ TSR S 78 fmar & | Warrants or any convertible instruments so far.
11.6  3TCTAThd TITHIYT : 11.6 Unclaimed Dividend
ITOT UIeq 7 ol Fr Rt , Srrere &y |i=a =1 1. In case of rr:onE:receipt ofgividend, sharehol\l/cli/ers [r]ai
: o £ . write to the Company Secretary or to M/s. Lin
SIIEH 3 . d T . . o M
o ¥ l.H al_sql o lj%i;(aﬂ;r e 21 5 ;ﬁ’ Wﬁ Intime India Pvt. Limited [R&T Agent] furnishing
ngm E .;E ¢ the particulars of the dividend not received, quoting
et . / FAe e foreror e Fd ge forg Fehd the folio number/client ID particulars in case of
2 | e 91 S vedd # & 9%, A e s/, dematerialized shares. On verification of the records,
U B F UG SO % e % el erieT aRa if the dividend warrants remain unpaid in the
. . 5 records of the Company after expiry of the validity
E Tﬁﬁ Risl o STY e ' period, duplicate dividend warrants will be issued.
. E 1956 1 H1T 205(F) % % R Pursuant to the provisions of Section 205-[A] of the
#, 31 #2006 1 FHI foreii —‘mc & ]’%’PI CTTHIR ?ﬂ% 7 Companies Act, 1956, dividend for the financial year
A, 2013 T A T8 o ATHIET T HUHT B, HHT ended 31% March, 2006 which remain unclaimed on
SRIFT 1956 T 9137 205-T & ST T g Q& 5 17" August, 2013 will _ be transferred _by the Company
i ST TSPRE UUE TR Be (STESHITE) @ to the Investor Education and Protection Fund [IEPF]
. °3 established by the Central Government. The information
TR fohar ST | et ra ant o =it 4
) ' ! d SR in respect of unclaimed and unpaid dividend declared
3T STy AT & 9 H SRR A & - for the past seven years is given below:
.| fow= AASTNRA R | SIS AT <Rl €1aT SI. | Financial Date of decla- Last date for claiming
b, | EJRGID & I 3ifaw A No.| Year ration of dividend unpaid dividend
1 | 31.03.2006 | 18 3TT&d, 2006 17 37TEd, 2013 1 |31.3.2006| 18" August, 2006 17" August, 2013
2 | 31.03.2007 | 6 JaE, 2007 5 ST, 2014 2 |31.3.2007 | 6% July, 2007 50 July, 2014
3 | 31.03.2008 24 fqam=T, 2008 23 fqa=, 2015 3 [31.3.2008 | 24" September, 2008 231 September, 2015
4 | 31.03.2009 | 25 fgawE, 2009 24 faw, 2016 4 |31.3.2009| 25" September, 2009 24" September, 2016
5| 31.03.2010 | 28 f{d=T, 2010 27 fgdwiT, 2017 5 |31.3.2010| 28" September, 2010 27" September, 2017
6 | 31.03.2011 23 fgdw, 2011 22 fgdw, 2018 6 [31.3.2011| 23 September, 2011 22 September, 2018
7 | 31.03.2012 | 31 37T&d, 2012 30 37TE, 2019 7 |31.3.2012| 31 August, 2012 30" August, 2019

-2
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11.7 EME saqdlchh ToerafaT Aar (@3@@) gfear o 11.7 Payment of dividend through National Electronic
YT T I : ICleazlngt Serwc;t[NtIECS] f:’:IIC'I[|It]2/Zd. o t
s . ] n order to expedite the receipt of dividend payment,
i : 7 5, l ﬁ,i | WA—{ % fore 37 your Company transfers funds to the bank accounts
el % 9 @ﬁ T faf 3R fiper 2, ;176\'31 SEESSIIEY of the members who have opted for NECS facility.
WWWW% | TTAifeh, @Hﬁ@ﬁmﬁéﬁ However, some members are yet to furnish the
T YT 7 oy I B | U] Y T SR T 9l details of their bankers. Investors holding shares in
AT, 3T TTeey SRR Yo (AR W) Sfhg A physical form may send their NECS mandate form,
BT e duly filled, to the Company or its R&TAgent.
) ) 11.8 The Registered and Corporate office of your
11.8 & 91 sl Fer iR fmfia smfer ferfer Company is at “Priyadarshini”, Eastern Express
5 Y B, WA, A - 400 022 H Rord 1 Highway, Sion, Mumbai - 400 022. Your Company
F1 HIRA WS, I, GaE - 400 074 H TH 3T 37T, has two manufacturing complexes located at Mahul
o, TR T B (FERTR) SHY 9 UHN o SaIed Road, Trombay, Mumbai - 400 071 and at Alibag,
O £ | o o e 7, e Dl M o mpary
F tf{ = il offices located throughout the Country.
11.9 ﬁﬁgﬁ[m‘iﬂ'ﬂ/qalﬂll Rl U : 11.9 Registered Office/Address for Correspondence:
! Hieg The Company Secretary
ST HHeHed W08 Hidarssy fafes Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
“Rrerefer, =dl HTe, TR, T8 - 400 022, IR “Priyadarshini”, 10" floor, Sion,
' P | Mumbai - 400 022. India.
‘g:ﬁa g 022-2°°23114 Tel. 022 25523114
R ifons@rcrltdicom e-mail: investorcommunications@rcfltd.com
12.0 EERI T hele 12.0  Calendar of events:
T HTfad aiE Event Likely date
(i) | fo o 2013-14 3 foe el faame & 12 3T, 2013 (i) | Announcement of | Quarterly (unaudited) | 12" August, 2013
fairr it S SO (37t i) financial result for FY 2013-2014
(i) | omareT ST At o g & fe sfediar | 21 3, 2013 9 (i) | Book Closure for the purpose of 21% August, 2013 to
% T 30 3TTET, 2013 Dividend and AGM. 30" August, 2013
(3 fet wfea) (both days inclusive)
(iii) | 2012-13 F A< St 29 T 30 3TE, 2013 (iii) | AGM for 2012-13 30" August, 2013
Ty - foraand enfedifeam, 9 3.00 7 Venue: Sivaswamy Auditorium, at 3 p.m.
& T 2Med el YT, The Fine Arts Cultural Centre,
=, G - 400 071 Chembur, Mumbai - 400 071
(iv) | 99 2013-14 T foTT 37-orar Tferd 31 3REY, 2013 (iv) | Announcement of unaudited half yearly | 31% October, 2013
3ref arfifen ofvomt it =om result for FY 2013-14
(v) | fomr o 2013-14 F fore S fammer 31 SHE, 2014 (v) | Announcement of 111 quarterly (unaudited)| 31%t January, 2014
(31~ it fafer afeoms o =mon financial result for FY 2013-14
(vi) | fo & 2013-14 & o< orar gdifera afomt | 15 7€, 2014 (vi) | Announcement of Audited results 15" May, 2014
1 =T for FY 2013-14
13. ﬁwawﬁﬁﬁvmﬁw;m ; 13. Listing of Shares on Stock Exchanges:

TG YT & AT freer F o Ioi # s

WTI'Q% -

(i) GaE IR IR (Sews) RSt St afed, e
T, 4o - 400 001 (RTF HIE 524230)

(i) T9Md Vi TSt o sfear fafids (Tqews),
TS AT, SI-Fedl hirelEd, il (q6), Haw -
400 051. (T HIS THITF)

Your Company’s shares are presently listed on the
following Stock Exchanges:

(i) The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE),
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400 001 [Stock code 524230]

(if) National Stock Exchange of India Limited,
(NSE), Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Bandra [E], Mumbai 400 051.[Stock code RCF]

T
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13.1.1 & T o o 2012-13 % foefafeT v, §ews aix
TegE A A W e, S il o g e
S & AT SR S SRt 9w 6 A | S
FE T TTOHENS Y Gréeqed F s FE WY o
37T I € 37T TS &1 T A B S 9ol e A T |

13.1.1  Your Company has paid listing fee for the Financial
Year 2012-13 to both BSE and NSE where the
securities are listed. There has been no default in the
payment of listing Agreement fee. Your Company has
also paid Annual Custody fee to NSDL and CDSL
and there is no default in payment to the depositories.

13.2 W@%g‘ra;rﬁmm . 13.2 Distribution of shareholding:
31 7 2013 F1 TS T 10/ T T F SR 9 The shareholding distribution of equity shares of
. nominal value of ¥ 10/- each as on 31 March, 2013
1 3P BifesT faae 8- is as under:-
. %ﬁﬁaﬁaﬁ Waﬂaﬁ kS R T el Rl Sl. No. of No. of % of Share % of
. e HIUET | B % ) %o No.| Shares held |[shareholders| total |amount [X]| total
1 | 500 h 67769 87.34 99969430 1.81 1 1- 500 67769 87.34 99969430 1.81
2 | 501-1000 5439 7.01 45252360| 0.82 2| 501- 1000 5439 7.01 45252360 |  0.82
3 | 1001-2000 2279 2.94 35476400 0.64 3 | 1001 - 2000 2279 2.94 35476400 | 0.64
4 | 2001-3000 696 0.90 17983630| 0.33 4| 2001 - 3000 696 0.90 17983630 | 0.33
5 | 3001-4000 324 042 | 11820410 0.1 5 | 3001 - 4000 324 0.42 11820410 021
6 | 4001-5000 328 0.42 15699050| 0.28 6 | 4001 - 5000 328 0.42 15699050 0.28
3 | 10001 o 352 0.45 |5260863660| 95.37 8 | 10001 - and above 352 0.45 | 5260863660 | 95.37
13.3  IHi9T Aifa: 13.3  Dividend policy.
Rt o s A T Your Company has been paying dividend from its
) 1993-94 2002f03 AN i inception except in the years 1993-94 and 2002-
SHTeT YT & AP € | T T T ﬁmﬁq%@ 03. Your Company endeavours to pay dividend
T IATd 39F AT & AT 30% T ATieT ensuring, generally, that the payout is about 30% of
37 foR T ST | its net profit after tax.
; . 13.4 Performance in comparison to broad — based
13.4 O T3 o AR W goT ¥ S Here: ki
2 indices.
ST A ol H, FOH & VR T HEASIE e The relative performance of the shares with that of
T - indices is as under:
, WS- | ANETE sensex | nifty | BSEPSU | RCF Price
T Ty g | @ (]) y Index | ®) (BSE)
| | (dTE) _
April 2012 17318.81 5248.15 7248.96 60.45
37T 2012 17318.81 | 5248.15 7248.96 60.45
March 2013 18835.77 5682.55 6481.16 36.60
2013 18835.77 | 5682.55 6481.16 36.60
Increase/
Fed / (M) | 1516.96 434.40 | (767.80) | (23.85) (decrease) 1516.96 434.40 | (767.80) (23.85)
Feq / (e % of Increase/
% 8.76 828 | (1059) | (39.45) (CEECEs) 119 8.28 | (105NNNEES
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e & & @ug 49 & 3, fTfia freme < vt o T SHuTeH 1 g

a1 ®, T FHwey w0g By fa. & e,

1. W6 SFES & 9, 1 & fAeT 3% & @ 49 H Fenf=ifd, 31 A 2013 1 g9 98 & fae, U5 Sieey wwe widassd
fefies swr fmifira e &6t o1t & Sure 1 eie STl & |

2. frifea freme 3 ordf &1 rguTeR FRT 7T eee o e ® | ffia freme 3 vt & ergurer i gl e % o, e s
Hid Fr TRt ST Frei-aaT T € T ST qEifad § | 98 EIaRl Ta €, T & ST & o e ) oEd TR

3. 79 e o fd ST Aed € %, I8 Sguen, dO B el W T offT § enered TE §, 1 & U F Wl $ Fu § e
OIS T J19 F G ® |

4 (F) e gvsd & g FRem ST € 398 ¥ O TR-FrRiTes SRt Feem € o dF s e © 1 dF FRem 3
TS T TeT A fAfe T Tiie % TS 49 % IIHR Wad T8 ® | & T-Frefure v @ 7 €, 6T 91 i
TRATITET TR s T, fAfET FIR(3H) F WU 49 I YR Fé & |

(@) SWET 4(F) F AR, T 7T H T THR STHHA F S99, 37 o &8 T Wl & MR W, ©id TR & 919
fAfET FRR(I) F @Ws 49 F Fenfefea Fmfad frema 37 ordf & o T eguer fFar 7

Fa AR TUE SMIfATEH
FUT gfa

TH.TA. el

|1 [EEER

141,366

RS2IE Eﬁé

gaE 10 W, 2013

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE
49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENTS (S)

To the Members of Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited

1. We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers
Limited for the year ended 31 March, 2013, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company with the
Stock Exchanges.

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

3.  We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

4. (a) The Board of Directors, as on 31 March, 2013 comprised of Four Executive Directors and two non-executive official
Directors. The two non-executive Directors are non-independent. The Audit committee comprised of three Directors
who are not independent as defined in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s). The composition of the Board and Audit
committee is not in accordance with the requirement of clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s).

(b) Subject to 4(a) above, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement(s) with the Stock
Exchange(s) have been complied with by the Company.

For Bhandari & Associates
Company Secretaries

S.N. Bhandari
Proprietor
C.P. 366

Place : Mumbai,
Date : 10" May, 2013
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W oG Tlgeh! s e
Yar di,
e Tea,
T hifehed TUE Hidesed fafies
farirar faaor w fie

AT ST Hehed T8 Giddresd fdffes (fK Sar) & g
THfRd fomir fqamor qen §9#d &9 ¥ Fafd seeal wd w0 wa
gFd ® ¥ T sweal § fed (fs dwEr), S 31 9,
2013 F1 AR o T AT A O B 1 TR freor qer 34T
feT T o o foe Tee @ TRihd hal YaTe faawr qer Hewayul
oRgT Nt % WRIOT 37 31T AT AT T ol T Ry |

Tufera faxir faawon & fow yae= w1 gt

I § G W Rl AfGar & STEN S0 & SHfhd
forirar Rerfq, & fafrR 1956 &1 91T 211 &1 3TaRT H 9 T
TRET T o 3TTER TR o e e Fufhd Tl AT T
T O 3 ST S dTet 5T TR faie el AR R
TS 1 AR § | & et H SRfhd faie e % g
T TR FA Y Gafya feorén, SR ud oAl FEEm %
TETEE Va € S qE w9 3 ofte gd w qer S Tad o
HHTTET B b GTaT = Fa clifedh 1R e § g o |

QIR T ST

TR I 379 ITILRTT U2 3 39 faie foamu W 1 =59
FT | B U O SR SR S oRETIie " %
TR 37T SRATTLE 6l € | 5 A | 7% 3799 ¢ (% &9 aifcas

YT Td ASHT T 59 ad & 3Fd SR T L & fore
TG 3 1 fereire faaor ifeas R faawot S gaa 7 |
orarre # gifed fodig faawor # wfert wd gamt ¥ an #
TG e W 3 F o 9fmaslt 1 STer & &I & |
YwATel T T oRETe & FiEt o frefr 2 & e whfed
o fgawor & difcad TR faaror & et & i wnfier 3 2
STl SITET 37ET A B WS B § 1 3T Shfew S+
ST HUA BT R i et G # S e
F F T Haw offdRe FEEa W faem #Rd § S o
UhEaet @1 feseT & & fow 98 wd M sfie Teqa & aur S
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Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF
RASHTRIYA CHEMICAL AND FERTILIZERS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of
Rashtriya Chemical and Fertilizer Limited (‘the company’) which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2013, and the Statement
of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and the
Explanatory Information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the company in accordance
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C)
of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (‘the act’). This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance
of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required by the
Act and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2013;

(b) In the case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the
year ended on that date; and

2
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(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to:

(@) Note No. 10(5) to the accounts regarding non-disclosure of
cost and depreciation of assets leased to certain Public Sector
Undertaking and others.

(b) Note No. 30 to the accounts which states that some of the
Balances of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Current
Liabilities and Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation,
reconciliation and consequential adjustments, if any.

(c) Note No. 32 to the accounts regarding the claim of subsidy accounted
on estimated basis, pending final settlement of such claims.

(d) Note No. 51 to the accounts regarding adjustment to sales
made on the stocks held by dealers/retailers expected to be
sold at reduced MRP to farmers consequent to Department of
Fertilizer’s notification No. 23011/5/2013-MRP dated 3 May,
2013 and further directives received from Government of India

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003
(“the Order™) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act,
1956 (the ‘Act’) we give in the annexure a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account, as required by
law, have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of those books;

(¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash
Flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit &
Loss and Cash Flow statement dealt with by this report
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-
section (3C) of Section 211 of the Act;

(e) Central Government has directed vide notification number
G.S.R. 829(E) dated 21% October, 2003 of Clause (g); of
sub section (1) of Section 274 of the Act is not applicable
to a Government Company.

For M. M. NISSIM AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 107122W

For NBS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 110100W

Devdas Bhat
Partner
Mem. No. 048094

Dhiren Mehta
Partner
Mem. No.: 109883

Mumbai, May 13", 2013
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Annexure to the Auditor’s Report

Annexure referred to in our report of even date
Re: Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Limited

(i)

(ii)

@

(b)

©

(@)

(b)

©

(‘the Company’)

The Company has maintained proper records
showing particulars including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets with original cost and
depreciation written off in respect of identifiable
units of assets and where such information for
identifiable units of assets is not available, the
records show the cost and depreciation written
off in respect thereof as a group or class. The
items of assets in respect of which quantitative
details are not linked with the cost or book value
are of small value acquired prior to April 1978
and are fully depreciated particularly in respect
of movable items acquired from Fertilizers
Corporation of India Limited.

As informed to us, the fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management with
the help of an independent outside agency at
reasonable intervals. We have been informed
that  discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of fixed assets as compared to the
book records were not material.

During the year, the Company has not disposed
of a substantial part of its fixed assets.

Physical  verification of finished goods,
packing materials and raw materials inside
factory premises has been carried out by
the management at reasonable intervals
and the stocks of stores and spare parts has
been conducted by them with the help of
an independent outside agency in a phased
programme so as to complete the verification of
all items over a period. Finished goods and other
inventory stored outside the factory premises are
taken as per warehousing certificates and third
party confirmation respectively.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the procedures for
the physical verification of inventory followed
by the management are reasonable and adequate
in relation to the size of the Company and the
nature of its business.

The Company is maintaining proper records
of inventory. In our opinion, discrepancies
noticed on physical verification of stocks were
not material in relation to the operations of the
Company and the same have been properly
dealt with in the books of account.
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(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)
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As per the information furnished, the Company has
not granted or taken any loans, secured or unsecured,
to / from companies, firms or other parties covered
in the register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. Hence reporting under clause
iii (a) to (f) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there are adequate internal
control procedures commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business, with regard
to purchase of inventories and fixed assets and for
the sale of goods. In our opinion and according to
the information and explanations given to us during
the course of our audit, no major weakness has been
noticed in the internal control system in respect of
these areas.

According to the information and explanations given to
us, there are no transactions that need to be entered in
the register maintained in pursuance of Section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956 by the Company. Accordingly
clause 4 (v) b of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit
during the year from public within the meaning of
the provisions of Section 58A and Section 58AA
of the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules framed
there under. Hence, clause 4(vi) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company has its own internal audit department
which conducts the internal audit and in our opinion,
the present internal audit system is commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account
maintained by the Company in respect of its products
pursuant to the order of Central Government for
maintenance of cost records prescribed under Section
209 (1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956 and are of the
opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and
records have been made and maintained.

(@ In our opinion, the procedure followed as
per Note No 49 to the accounts in respect of
deduction and payment of income tax results
into delays in certain cases. The exact delays
are not ascertained. Except the above, the
undisputed statutory dues including provident
fund, investor education and protection fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-
tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, cess and other undisputed statutory
dues have been regularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities.
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(b)

According to the information and explanations
given to us, there are no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of such statutory dues which
have remained outstanding, at the year end, for
a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the dues of income-tax, sales-tax,
wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise
duty and cess which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute and the forum where the
dispute is pending are as follows:

(@) QT SR 3 TS F AR, AT,
TR, o7 BT, YaT L, YA Yooh, 3 Yoob 3T 3T
it Rt farame & oo STT et foper T ® SR o
foare wiferd € 9% Ffr @ -
sttt afer | Ty | wRw et
) AR @EY | (HUS | et faarg
B £ af wifaq
o IS e T4 1635 | 2004-05 | $ErF 3=
T S[eh | YT Sl AT T[ch, Tl
sffrm | (2 =) 37dTeT AR
1962
T oo | AR, TR wE | 80.77 | 2009-10 | HERH SgEd
afufem | Sl & T T I
1962 T FHEH I AR, STCASTT
& 3fT 7T
(forqur)
I e | drerer (fauue) 156 | 2012-13 | G 9ok
afafm | & S 9T e ST, T
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Name Nature of Amount | Years to | Forum where
of the dues ®in which dispute is
statute Crore) | the pending
amount
relates
Customs | Demand of 16.35 [2004-05 | Central Excise,
Act 1962 | Customs duty Service Tax
and penalty Appellate
(Trombay Unit) Tribunal
Customs | Demand of 80.77 |2009-10 | Assistant
Act, 1962 | Differential Commissioner
Customs Duty of Customs,
on import of Dharamtar,
Urea, MOP Alibaug
& DAP
(Marketing)
Customs | Demand of 156 |2012-13 |Commissioner
Act, 1962 | differential of Customs,
custom duty Manglore
on import
of Potash
(Marketing)
Income Disallowance 17.43 |ALY. Commissioner
Tax Act, | of Provision for 2007-08 | of Income
1961 revised salary Tax (LTU),
and wages Mumbai
Income Demand of 0.09 |A.Y. Commissioner
Tax Act, | Tax for Short 2008-09 | of Income Tax
1961 Deduction/non & 2009- | (Appeals)
deduction of 10
TDS
Central Demand of 2.67 | 1996- Supreme Court
Excise Central Excise 2001
Act, 1944 | duty & Penalty March, | Central Excise
in respect . 2005t0 | Service Tax
of Naphtha October, | Appellate
procured at 2005 Tribunal
concessional
rates used
for products
which are not
exempted (Thal
Unit)
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Name Nature of dues | Amount | Years to Forum where
of the ®in which the | dispute is
statute Crore) amount pending
relates
Central Demand of 18.76 | Prior to Central Excise,
Excise Act, | Central Excise 1997 to Service Tax
1944 duty in respect March Appellate
of Low Sulphur 2006 Tribunal
High Stock/
Furnace Oil
procured at
concessional
rates used for
other than
fertilizer products
(Trombay Unit)
Demand of 2.90 August Commissioner
Central Excise 1986 to of Central
duty in respect February Excise (Appeals)
of Low Sulphur 2000
High Stock/
Furnace Oil
procured at
concessional
rates used for
other than
fertilizer products
(Trombay Unit)
Service 1.54 April, Commisioner of
Tax 2008 to Central Excise,
December, | Customs,
el 2011 &Service Tax
Service Tax
on supply of 0.09 |[January, |Assistant
wagons to Central 2012 to Commissioner,
Railway December, | Central Excise,
2012 Customs &
Service Tax
Service Demand of 0.01 2006-07 & | Superintendent,
Tax Service Tax 2007-08 (S. T. Special
on Handling Cell),
by Transporter Aurangabad
Service
Service Demand of 13.43 | October,
Tax Service Tax on 2006 to
fees received June, 2012
for Operation &
maintenance of
HWP (Thal Unit)
Service Service Tax on 0.14 | 2008-09 to | Additional
Tax rent on BTAL June, 2011 | Commissioner,

Wagons

Central Excise
& Service Tax,
Mumbai
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(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

The Company has no accumulated losses at the end of
the financial year and it has not incurred cash losses in
the current and immediately preceding financial year.

Based on our audit procedures and as per the
information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that the Company
has not  defaulted in repayment of dues to a bank.
The company has not issued any debentures and has
not obtained any loan from Financial Institution.

Based on our examination of documents and records
and as per information and explanations given, the
Company has not granted loans and advances on
the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

The Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi / mutual
benefit fund / society. Therefore, the provisions of
clause 4 (xiii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the companyis not dealing or trading in
shares, securities, debentures and other investments.
Therefore, the provisions of clause 4(xiv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has given a corporate guarantee
for loan from bank taken by its joint venture company
viz. FACT RCF Building Products Ltd., the terms and
conditions whereof in our opinion, are not prima-facie
prejudicial to the interests of the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and
according to the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion, term loans availed by the
Company were, applied by the Company during
the year for the purposes for which the loans were
obtained other than funds temporarily invested
pending utilization for the intended use.

According to the information and explanations given
to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the Company we report that no funds raised
on short-term basis have been used for long-term
investment.

The Company has not made any allotment of shares
during the year.
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(3G) & 99 & o P o fes=T S o R e | (xix) The Company has not issued any debentures during

the year.

(F9) T, 9 % AR, g i & S o7 sk Té@ _ .
N (xx) The Company has not raised any money by public

issue during the year.

() o TR USfg W emig S A faa & 9 (xxi) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the
B e e purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
. . financial statements and as per the information and

ST 3 TISEeRvl & S, &9 R it € i, oran

‘ ' o explanations given by the management, we report that
T % S, B 7 A ST S FUE A 8 T S A no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or

fogd T e T R reported during the course of our audit.
Fq . uy. ffan uue . T UA.91.UH. TUS U
For M. M. NISSIM AND CO. For NBS & Co.
T oA T T
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
FH TSTRTT 3 107122 T H TSR 3. 110100 S5
Firm Regn. No. 107122W Firm Regn. No. 110100W
Ter e TaE W
Dhiren Mehta Devdas Bhat
AR e
Partner Partner
a1 g 109883 HHIT H. 048094
Mem. No.: 109883 Mem. No. 048094
e, 13 T 2013

Mumbai, May 13", 2013
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HUAT AT 1956 T 91T 619 (4) & 3EH 31
e 2013 @ GOAE gHa a9 & fow, TEE
hifehed TUE hifergad fefies, Yag & oal i,
A ok 1Eeh Ud U1 oivET Tlidieh 1 TuTetremT

F Sy 1956 F oniA fafed fadim fafdm @@ &
3R 31 A 2013 & 99 98 & €, T Hiheq
ws Hiared faffds & faxig faaol &1 I &, T8
HU & YT T IALETE © | HU SRR 1956 1 aRT
619(2) F T A & 53 Td T oRal T ST Hgad
% TER, Tad oRal TI&T & 3TER T, e IHam 1956
YR 227 F WA, 37 o< faawot w, o 1T =ed
% oI SORarll € | 3% I8 3 fedid 13 7€ 2013 &1 o
e foard # gfeqfed frar e |

T, IR & (e T Hel oRaT T & 3T ¥ 31 7 2013
N AT T a1 99 & foIQ, TET HHheq WS Hiodssy
fafqds & fomr faawon &1, ST =M 1956 T 41T 619
(3) (@) F S T T TR AT 7 2 | it
o THEd & BT FSTAl & GeH & o @ o
TR AT 77 F 1 E T 3R g% k. Hifguie o
TRIEH F SR HUT % AR F AR 3R T o e
F TS A aF FATGd off | W ORET TR & SR
W, Ol P oo arq W) oo § e o, ey o, e
I 1956 I 9T 619(4) F T Tifae- oar wiaht
F T RET TIET T IS FHAAT HEAT e |

G & FreiEes 3T 7el o Tef &
fore 3 & 3l

AT, ST
FftTfsae T TR & Jo e
e T FE, oI URIET HUSH- U, Hag

W e
feias : 27 ST, 2013

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF RASHTRIYA
CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZERS LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2013

The preparation of financial statements of Rashtriya
Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited for the year ended 31%
March, 2013 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956 is
the responsibility of the management of the company. The
Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act,
1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these financial
statements under Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956
based on independent audit in accordance with the Auditing
and Assurance Standards prescribed by their professional
body, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report
dated 13" May, 2013.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India, have conducted a Supplementary Audit under Section
619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the financial
statements of Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
for the year ended 31 March, 2013. This supplementary
audit has been carried out independently without access to
the working papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited
primarily to the inquiries of the Statutory Auditors and
company personnel and a selective examination of some of
the accounting records. On the basis of my audit nothing
significant has come to my knowledge which would give
rise to any comment upon or supplement to Statutory
Auditors’ report under Section 619(4) of the Companies
Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Y.N. THAKARE
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-I, Mumbai

Place : Mumbai
Date : 27" June, 2013
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T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited

<l

31 UTe, 2013 T -0

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31°T MARCH, 2013
TFs ¥/ T in Crore

31 W, 31 W,
faawor e . 2013 ST 2012 ST
PARTICULARS Note No. AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
gigad! ud et
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SrETERT @ fafer
SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS
(F) TGS
(@) Share Capital 1 551.69 551.69
() 3TRferd e ey
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 1803.60 1619.51
2355.29 2171.20
T o] <FATd
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(F) T 31af & 34X
(a) Long term Borrowings 3 216.37 275.26
() AT T e (fFaer)
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 4 243.05 214.11
(1) 37 SHfare <o
(c) Other Long term liabilities 5 43.84 19.90
() <rEtafy & aEE
(d) Long Term Provisions 6 103.85 127.06
607.11 636.33
AU AT,
CURRENT LIABILITIES
(F) 3feTafy IR
(@) Short term Borrowings 7 1456.84 909.95
(@) MR T A
(b) Trade Payables 8 738.07 1264.13
(1) 3T FH <Fae
(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 475.57 473.56
(%) 3feuafy grae
(d) Short term Provisions 6 191.47 146.51
2861.95 2794.15
el / TOTAL 5824.35 5601.68

-
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31 TTe, 2013 <l ToH-UF

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2013
T3 4 / T in Crore

31 W, 31 AT,
faaor e . 2013 &l 2012 I
PARTICULARS Note No. AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
1. st
Il. ASSETS
1. e snfeai
1. NON CURRENT ASSETS
(F) 3= et
(@) FIXED ASSETS 10
(i) T e fear
(i) Tangible Fixed Assets 1415.04 1394.38
(i) 37 SMETr
(i) Intangible Assets 1.67 2.77
(i) gIfel o @i Ui
(iii) Capital Work in Progress 184.25 177.31
(@) I oA ferer
(b) Non-Current Investments 11 18.04 18.04
() <rEtary & 0 9E AT
(c) Long Term Loans and advances 12 124.77 118.80
(%) 371 71X =1 3nfecrat
(d) Other non-current assets 13 18.96 16.04
1762.73 1727.34
2. A nfeat
2. CURRENT ASSETS
(%) TREFafar
(@) Inventories 14 1205.06 1177.71
(@) Ui =T
(b) Trade Receivables 15 2579.21 1978.24
(TT) 7% T §F ol
(c) Cash and Bank Balances 16 175.74 592.28
(%) 3feurafy 07 Oe SH
(d) Short term loans and advances 12 71.36 85.04
() 37 91 STt
(e) Other current assets 13 30.25 41.07
4061.62 3874.34
%1/ TOTAL 5824.35 5601.68
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T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited

31 T, 2013 Al Jo-T
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2013

T3 4 /T in Crore

31 W, 31 W,
faaor e . 2013 &l 2012 <l
PARTICULARS Note No. AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
AEcTul oieT Aifat 1 AT ol &
Statement of Significant Accounting Policies A
ERIRACERU R ERSSICRUIS IECa
Explanatory Information on Financial Statements 25-53
T fedien @l g o R & 3ER

SIS T

R.G. Rajan

3ee T Yoy SR

Chairman and Managing Director

THraw o7

Gautam Sen
freem (fam)

Director (Finance)

.91, JeRTeT

K.C. Prakash
T e
Company Secretary

feqi®s @ 13.05.2013
Dated : 13.05.2013

W:ﬂﬁg

Place : Mumbai

As per our report of even date attached

Fo TH.Tw. fifaw g .
For M. M. NISSIM AND CO.

TG @

Chartered Accountants

TR e

Dhiren Mehta

Partner

feTi®  : 13.05.2013
Dated : 13.05.2013

W:ﬂﬁé

Place : Mumbai

Fd .91, TY. TUS Ul
For NBS & Co.

GG @

Chartered Accountants

ECHER T

Devdas Bhat

Partner
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31 TTel, 2013 ST GUTE GY o feTU 19 30T 31 oran

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013
T3 4 / T in Crore

T 2013 ST T 2012 T
faaor e . [T o T o
Year Ended Year Ended
PARTICULARS Note No. March 2013 March 2012
I R ¥ TR
I Revenue from Operations 17 6894.49 6433.71
1I T 3T
1 Other Income 18 92.99 166.72
III hed TS (1+10)
1l Total Revenue (I+11) 6987.48 6600.43
v =P
v Expenses:
T HHT &l AT
Cost of Materials Consumed 19 2599.87 2161.09
IR H & l Gl
Purchases of Stock in Trade 20 900.37 1911.42
IR AT / FEA T R H W 1 aiREetar # aied
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods /
Work in Progress and Stock in Trade 21 (7.02) (459.21)
FHAR ATT-TT
Employee Benefits Expense 22 449.40 402.00
IERIRECIRIG]
Finance Costs 23 88.25 49.33
TeIB Td Ui
Depreciation/Impairment 10 173.15 142.44
SRR
Other Expenses 24 2403.34 2018.90
el T
Total Expenses 6607.36 6225.97
V & T YE A (I-1V)
V Profit before tax (III-IV) 380.12 374.46
VI Execp)
VI Tax Expense
(1) =T
(1) Current tax 104.75 84.50
(2) ST R
(2) Deferred tax 28.94 58.60
(3) e av iy & T T & GESE (-) / FH (+)
(3) Taxation adjustment of earlier years Excess (-) / Short (+) (34.47) (17.88)
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31 9Tel, 2013 ST GATEA aY o feTT o193 g1 oran

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2013

T3 4 /T in Crore

T 2013 Y T 2012 Y

faaur e . T o T o
Year Ended Year Ended
PARTICULARS Note No. March 2013 March 2012
VII oo fere o
VIl  Profit for the year 280.90 249.24
A% | B S CEE DRSS T
VIl Earnings per equity share
iR afireh Td A St
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share 39 5.09 452
Tgayut o fAfaat s faawor %
Statement of Significant Accounting Policies A
Tt faator W ST e
Explanatory Information on Financial Statements 25 - 53
T fedien 31 BA o Ui & ST Er
As per our report of even date attached
T TH. A, Tiw wug &. T TA.91.TH. TUS Ul
For M. M. NISSIM AND CO. For NBS & Co.
T T T T
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
M. T TereT g TEEH WE
R.G. Rajan Dhiren Mehta Devdas Bhat
3 T Yoy e BRI BRI
Chairman and Managing Director Partner Partner

Traw o=

Gautam Sen

freem (fam)

Director (Finance)

..

TeRTIT

K.C. Prakash
EREIRSIEE]
Company Secretary

feien

Dated :

T
Place

: 13.05.2013
13.05.2013

P e

: Mumbai

fTi® @ 13.05.2013
Dated : 13.05.2013

W:ﬂﬁé

Place : Mumbai




35”’ arfes fge / Annual Report
2012-2013

31 W, 2013 T GATH a9 o foTu Fehdl yaTg faawur
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

T FAS H /T in crore

faawor e 2013 T THIE a8 e 2012 T THE a6
PARTICULARS Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012

&®. TRETe TidfaEat ¥ Tehdl yaig
A Cash Flow From Operating Activities
F¥ g4 f1ae @ / Net Profit before tax 380.12 374.46
= & fore TmreE / Adjustments for :
HEAERT / STE o 6T & 0T =T
Depreciation/Loss on impairment of Assets 173.57 143.11
SRETA 3l T &M (-) / =er
Profit(-) / Loss on sale of Assets 0.04 1.55
faadT faeT ol TR dfs i THAH/fe T A (<) / =T
Profit(-) / Loss on Sale/MTM of Government Bonds
and Equity Investments - 8.17
1S 314 / Interest Income (29.16) (36.58)
AT 3
Dividend Income (5.26) (6.05)
EISRCACHIRRIES
Interest and Finance Charges 88.25 49.33
3Tl / wfery F0h & fofe g
Provision for Bad/Doubtful debts 14.60 2.20
AT ferll =T (AT / A
Unrealised Foreign Exchange (Gain) /Loss (18.09) (11.02)

223.95 150.71
Fref gSi aftacHt & weet e oy
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 604.07 525.17
=1 % fre gmeIsH / Adjustments for
3T 31 o agerEr

Trade and Other Receivables (589.51) (1162.17)
T §Fg / Government Bonds - 327.33
FEIGT / Inventories (27.35) (642.96)
371 ¥ 3T o= <ifired / Trade Payables and Other Liabilities (497.42) 872.39

(1114.28) (605.41)

T & HHT T
Cash Generated from Operations (510.21) (80.24)

e Jcgel & / Direct Taxes Paid (77.47) (75.23)
ST 7el & 4 el Jare
Cash Flow before Extraordinary Items (587.68) (155.47)

Net Cash from Operating Activities ------ A (587.68) (155.47)
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31 WTel, 2013 T THTE 9 o 1T Tehal yaTg faawur
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

54 em@fr/ % in Crore
faawor T 2013 hT THIE a8 T 2012 T THIE a8
PARTICULARS Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012

g ey nfafafat @ T vaE

B Cash Flow from Investing Activities

T e § e (3 wfee o faa)

Additions to Fixed Assets (Net of trade credit) (172.81) (336.65)
3 3Tl @l foshr / Sale of Fixed Assets 0.14 0.70
fereT 91 Eiie - Faea 3em wd geAnT e

Purchase of Investments - Joint Ventures and Subsidiary - (2.72)
I 15T / Interest Received 31.48 40.62
Te SATHIeT

Dividend Received 5.26 6.05
M we ¥ st Tty St

Fixed Deposit more than 3 months maturity 365.00 (495.00)

229.07 (787.00)

Net Cash from Investing Activities ----- B 229.07 (787.00)
T faxdie TafafrEt @ e yare

C Cash Flow from Financing Activities
femirr fcfaferll & el yaTe Freeier i gfawl wd sreumafy
0 1 et Tt / (3 Tae)
Net Proceeds /Repayment of Working capital facilities
and short term loans 557.12 642.14

Trafy %o ¥ iftd

Proceeds from Term loans 36.00 184.60
Trafy o & g I

Repayments of Term loans (109.71) (90.83)
et &AST / Interest paid (86.56) (44.83)

TG SATHIRT (AT feqor Y e Y Ffed)
Dividend paid (including Dividend Distribution tax) (89.78) (70.58)

307.07 620.50

Taetrer wiferfaferat o ehg ---- T
Net Cash from Financing Activities ----- C 307.07 620.50

e H fraet gfes (-) /7 FHT Sl T ToH (F+E+T)
Net Increase/Decrease(-) in Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) -51.54 -321.97

1 3T &1 7 37 Tohe Ty (TRFas: o)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 1%t April (Opening Balance) 97.17 419.14

31 T &1 s 3 T qogy (ifam 9m)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31 March (Closing Balance) 45.63 97.17

TS 3R RS I & I (A2 . 40 %)
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
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31 W, 2013 T GATH a9 o foTu Fehdl yaTg faawur
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013
¥ FA<S H/ T in Crore

e Tl 2013 <0 GHTE a6 Tl 2012 T THTE a6
PARTICULARS Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012
=1 H & / Cash on hand 0.03 0.03
21§ =% / Cheques in hand — 4.08
It S ¥ 9
Balance With Scheduled Banks
1] A T e @it i
in Current and Cash Credit Accounts 45.17 57.62
grafey ST H
in Term Deposits - 35.00
YT AT @Te |
in Unpaid Dividend Account * 0.43 0.44
45.63 97.17

* 98 SO HUAT o ST I foT Iucted T € R 8 S
ST THreT Soraret ¥ iHet fma e
*  These balances are not available for use by the Company
as they represent corresponding unpaid dividend liability.
ORET -3 (I “Tehdl TaTe faaeor & onii fafed sTaeer T=fd % 3R 12, Tl JaTe foawor o fmd 9 €|
Cash Flow Statement has been prepared based on Indirect Method prescribed under Accounting Standard - 3 (Revised) “Cash
Flow Statements”.

T fefier ol AT e RUid & STI|R / As per our report of even date attached

Fq . uy. fafan uue . Fd TA.91.TY. TUS U1
For M. M. NISSIM AND CO. For NBS & Co.
A oA A oRaTITe
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
ST, T = wgan @ 7S
R.G. Rajan Dhiren Mehta Devdas Bhat
3ee] wd ey e IEIIEY AR
Chairman and Managing Director Partner Partner

fqi®  : 13.05.2013
Dated : 13.05.2013
I El?lé
Place : Mumbai

Traw o

Gautam Sen

e (fa)

Director (Finance)

.. TRTIT

K.C. Prakash
ERCIRSIECH
Company Secretary

% : 13.05.2013
Dated : 13.05.2013

W:ﬂﬁé

Place : Mumbai
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T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited

31 AT, 2013 AT AT 99 ok ToT0 faei Taawon w3 fewfurat
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

% S T / T in Crore
. o 1 W, 2013 17T, 2012 <t
M. 1 79T U : AS”:T:’ : AS:T
S 0. 1 SR APITAL 31.03.2013 31.03.2012

SIbCm)
Authorised
T  10/- % 80,00,00,000 T TR
80,00,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 800.00 800.00
ST, Y]fodha @ gew
Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up
TR % 10/- % 55,16,88,100 HHT 91 qUid: Taw
55,16,88,100 Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up 551.69 551.69
&1/ TOTAL 551.69 551.69

ToaifeT srafer o TR Td 3id % 919 91 oht Wel-faer

RECONCILIATION OF SHARES OUTSTANDING AT THE BEGINNING AND END OF THE REPORTING PERIOD

31.03.2013 31.03.2012
T HUSH e HUSH

No. T in Crore No. g in Crore

HEECIREN

EQUITY SHARES

¥ & g H
At the beginning of the year 551688100 551.69 551688100 551.69

Y & SR ST

Issued during the year = - - —
TN & 3§ TR

Outstanding at the end of the year 551688100 551.69 551688100 551.69

fFadr IR § Haifrd wrdf / arfe
Terms/Rights Attached to Equity shares

FHUT F T T 10 Y9I T O & ST ST I B | T IR 4R Bl T IS Tk W1 S 6 SR | AT STy S v
T AT $UC H FHEAT €1 AR AT h STelaT (e Heel SR Ffdd craieT ST e S 97 § 9% G 517 Wi 31
It 92 AN B 7| A o Rafa # sfEadr SR gre 9 SfeST U H 9l wreffesdr 1T  frcRor & U o 1 9 fer
I I 3 & T BT B

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each share holder is entitled to one vote
per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees.The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is
subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the
event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all
preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

T
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31 AT, 2013 h AT 99 ok o0 faie TaawoT uR fewfuret
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

S S0 S STt T A SR T faar T FEHIS e

DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES IN THE COMPANY

31.03.2013 31.03.2012
PIER ARUT Y PRI AT Y
L:reo)) gcgTaar & gl
No. % age of No. % age of
share holding share holding
gl v
EQUITY SHARES
HIXT HIRT
Government of India 441353888 80.00% 510314900 92.50%
LA STE
Life Insurance Corporation of India 35566427 6.45% 4808577 0.87%

Y & S T FRHR T 3T TR & 12.5% & 68961012 TR &1 8 T, 2013 &I &1y Widh TGSt (S AEAd ¥ Teqd & 517 faffaer

fema
During the year, Government of India has disinvested 12.5% of its shareholding amounting to 68961012 shares through the Offer

for Sale route in the Bombay Stock Exchange on 8" March, 2013.

Z FUS U/ T in Crore
31 9, 2013 &0 31 9, 2012 &0

NC?I’ZI;\.ICZ) 2 “RESERVES AQED SURPLUS” SO NS AT
' 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
T gea e
General Reserve
el JeF-13 & S9R 9
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 1619.35 1459.88
foerent < oy 3T =IfT @rd ¥ sfdid
Add : Transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss 184.09 159.47
1803.44 1619.35
sifqm o
Closing Balance 1803.44 1619.35

ST - TN S Yae TIigra T

RCF - EEC Asset Management Reserve

el qoM-T3 & ST 90

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 0.16 0.16

EAEZCHERS

Additions during the year - -
sifem o
Closing Balance 0.16 0.16
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31 AT, 2013 AT AT a9 ok ToT0 fawie faawoTt ue fewmfurat
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

% S H /T in Crore
. . 17T, 2013 17T, 2012 <t
e . 2 *“ e U 3tfereha” 3 ASXTS 3 ASXT
NOTE NO. 2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS 31.03.2013 31.03.2012

A S BT feawon % sifre
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
¥ & fore ot
Profit for the year 280.90 249.24
T - fafrm
Less : Appropriations
TTerd THreT
Proposed Dividend 82.75 77.24
AT I T
Tax on Dividend 14.06 12.53
T IRfard § sfafa
Transfer to General Reserve 184.09 159.47
&t faf=mT
Total Appropriations 280.90 249.24
w9 31 gl faaur % fraet sifrerr
Net Surplus in the Statement of profit and Loss = -
%1 / TOTAL 1803.60 1619.51

T HUS T / T in Crore

RIECG ] TR U gEEar
NON CURRENT CURRENT MATURITIES
Kt e R i IR siwd ALE v An S
. . 3T, 2013 31T, 2012 3T, 2013 317, 2012
NOTE NO. 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS AG AT AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Gfera wd stfamd
SECURED
deht ¥ rateres FHOT
Term Loan from Banks
1 o & H R

1 Rupee Loan from Banks

%, We Ve 3iith faHR 108 TA (THEEs) & H0T

W2 dF A% IR W AR ST T 106.41 FAS F oM F07
Feer w5R A R 7, Y o # 9. TRiE o 999 o) g i
I Neperdl G331 o § e iy G4 o RS & e
W YU TR GO SRR ST 9 R R T €1
T X & X qAT 0.25% HISH I a9 3R a9 & G < A1 10.5%
TET | VI Fiar 7 & gAY fow 9w 2013-14 §R 21.10 w9, fa.a
2014-15 §Z 9.10 FS TT 2015-16 fa.9. § % 10.24 FS 21T |
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31 AT, 2013 oh! 9T 99 ok ToTU fawie faautt ue femfurat
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013
T FUS H /T in Crore

I Fdur EGUIERTUCET
7-ﬁ'e_" . a; NON CURRENT CURRENT MATURITIES
4.3 “Ardtate o AR
. . 3WE, 2013 3IWE, 012FH  31WE, 2013F 319, 2012
NOTE NO. 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
a. State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur (SBBJ) 19.34 40.44 21.10 19.96

A term Loan facility aggregating to ¥ 106.41 crore sanctioned by
SBBJ availed by the Company are secured by hypothecation with
first charge on project assets of Con.Nitric Acid Plant at Trombay &
Argon recovery Plant at Thal and pari passu first charge basis on the
project assets of Rapidwall Plant at Trombay. The rate of interest is
the Bank’s base rate plus 0.25% margin per annum and during the
year the rate remained at around 10.5%. Repayment of the balance
term loan would fall due for ¥ 21.10 crore in F. Y. 2013-14, ¥ 9.10
crore in F.Y. 2014-15 and ¥ 10.24 crore in F.Y. 2015-16.

@. g fearw-Nuifea da& ¥ Ho
% 24 Fg 7 e F-eRfaa §F TR HeR fFe T iR faw e
T & ®Y H GHEY § HeMd W @ 9 o Snfeadr &, o
A Y& 9 S§F T I A T8 T F 1.25 T 8, SRANIRIH 51T
gferd e T B

b. New India Cooperative Bank Limited - 8.00 - 5.33

A loan of ¥ 24 crore sanctioned by and availed from New India
Cooperative Bank is secured by first pari passu charge by way
of hypothecation on all movable fixed assets of the Methanol
Plant with a minimum security cover of 1.25 times of the amount
borrowed from this Bank. The loan carries a fixed interest rate
@ 8.75% per annum for the first three years from the year of
disbursal, after which the rate would be reset by the bank. The
said loan has been fully prepaid during the year.

. hiZeh IS deh U H/IT
Fiah AfeaT S SR AR T TT % 75 AT F KO A JUT gHEY
TR T Tl T & qelt 3ot anfeadt &, few 59 o ¥ 3uR o
TE 0T F 1.25 T &, TEURIREN ST YT AT T ® | T 6.85
iR F1 T F T IF OANR G FAAfed FefdT =t <l g
fepalT T & e Y & SR SIS & AT 11.65 Tel | 9 FEty w0
1 fort a9 2013-14 H % 18.75 FUs, f9.9. 2014-15 H % 18.75 TS &

PTAH FATE |
c. Kotak Mahindra Bank 18.75 37.50 18.75 18.75

A loan of ¥ 75 crore sanctioned by and availed from Kotak
Mahindra Bank is secured by first pari passu charge by way of
hypothecation on all movable fixed assets of the Methanol Plant

3
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

T FUS H / T in Crore

RIECGL I FAHT gfuaEar
- 5 NON CURRENT CURRENT MATURITIES
4.3 ‘- Arataty o g’
. . 3WE, 2013 31, 2012F  31WE, 2013F 31, 2012 R
NOTE NO. 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS iy ey ey ey

31.03.2013  31.03.2012 31.03.2013  31.03.2012

with a minimum security cover of 1.25 times of the amount
borrowed from this bank. The loan carries a floating rate of
interest benchmarked to the Bank’s PLR with a discount of
6.85% per annum and during the year the rate of interest varied
around 11.65% per annum. Repayment of the balance term loan
would fall due for I 18.75 crore in F.Y. 2013-14 and ¥ 18.75
crore in F.Y. 2014-15.

T, TR UF JiaTE SfehTT hRURY (TUHaErT) & 0 :
frescT o o S § THAIeHeIRET Yoy & Sidvia 30 H e 07 F 6l &
TR & TR ST SIS WETE SfehT HRURSM ¥ UIed fohar 7 |
Y U IS & ST R WiE i JAT I-3rad Fufaar
1 T TEHT yred foRa T | SIS ST 10% oifties © | Frary ST 6
T fot 9 2013-14 # % 12 T, 0.3, 2014-15 # % 12 Fg a1
fg.3. 2015-16 5 T 6 Hs fomar STM|

d. Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation (HSBC) 18.00 - 12.00 -

A loan of ¥ 36 crore availed from Hongkong Shanghai Banking
Corporation consequent to the conversion of a portion of loan
availed in Euro under FCNR(B) arrangement with the said Bank
in the previous year. The said loan is secured by first pari passu
charge by way of hypothecation on all movable fixed assets of
Ammonium Nitrophosphate Plant at Trombay. The rate of interest
is 10% per annum. The repayment of the term loan would be
< 12 crore in F.Y. 2013-14, ¥ 12 crore in F.Y. 2014-15 and X 6
crore in F.Y. 2015-16.

56.09 85.94 51.85 44.04

2 oyt ger Ut / SrEdr afures ST

2 Foreign Currency Loan / External Commercial Borrowings

. hiCTI shise Wi Tregel fammyR (hfereiiT) o ur
AT ¥ 109,176,141 TS & Mafes 07 o1 7 foran 2, f58 gt
¥ s ofct o I IR SRal T o T9R F TH 7Y SENR
TR QAT T § | T W AN 6 HEHT SIS eieR e
0.65% N 1 TS §1 TR P T a9 2013-14 F  0.95
S B
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T FUS H /T in Crore

I Fdur EGUIERTUCET
:ﬁ'{ . a; NON CURRENT CURRENT MATURITIES
4.3 “Ardtate o AR
. . 3WE, 2013 3IWE, 2012FH  31WE, 2013F 319, 2012
NOTE NO. 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
a. Calyon Credit Agricole CIB Singapore (Calyon) - 1.02 0.95 2.05

Term Loan of JPY 109,176,141 availed by the Company from
Calyon, is secured by hypothecation on pari passu first charge
basis on the project assets of Rapidwall Plant at Trombay Unit.
The rate of interest on the loan is 6 months JPY LIBOR plus
margin of 0.65% per annum. Repayment of the same is ¥ 0.95
crore in F.Y. 2013-14.

W, TIUEsE qrier

ANERME %0 GlIR0T §. 2011561 & S e FEE ST
FRORYH § HOAT 7 25 ffera e s & =0 fomn € S ae
fRerq R smifen wd aften widt 1 @ adam o g #1 Wi o
T F REl T 7o e TR SR QIR € | S A W 6
TEM Tl TANESISNGIR T 2.50% F1fieh 1 Hifs ¢ | ST &0
F1 I 9.9, 2014-15 § % 7.51 g 9.9, 2015-16 HZ 21.21 T
fga. 2016-17 ¥ T 48.41 FUs U7 fa.3. 2017-18 & T 58.74 FS
FATE |

b. HSBC Bank (Mauritius) Limited 135.97 127.89 - -

Term loan of USD 25 Million availed by the Company from
HSBC Bank (Mauritius) Limited, under RBI Loan Registration
No. 2011561, is secured by first pari passu charge by way of
hypothecation on all current and future plant and machinery of
the revamped Ammonia and Urea Plants situated at Thal. The rate
of interest is 6 months USD LIBOR plus margin of 2.50% per
annum. Repayment of the said loan would fall due for ¥ 7.61
crore in FY. 2014-15, ¥ 21.21 crore in FY. 2015-16, ¥ 48.41
crore in F.Y. 2016-17 and ¥ 58.74 crore in F.Y. 2017-18.

. TAUTHSTE! W9 g St o WgR T

faelt & wiie wd meld Tie % o e T ST srRukeH I
T T 4469125 ST T F FUF T2 Fe2 9F a9 & a5 I
PTIF & o foem & 1 5% ot gfe % aoe et o Ffier widt
P T el Tt 1 fIRel TRt gom 9HET T 5 g § i
T FIE & =7 IR Al e T H 1.25 T =ATH GL& Fa¥ Ja
FA T | TWIER HES P A quHEl Tl 1.30% difids /e
A ¢ | TeR e &1 grfran o af 2015-16 % 2 24.31 F0s
B

&
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315 MARCH, 2013
T FUS H / T in Crore

IR Fdue TAN RTear
:h?: . a; NON CURRENT CURRENT MATURITIES
4.3 “Qrataty o 3G
. . 3, 2013 31WE, 2012F  31WE, 2013 31, 2012
NOTE NO. 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
c¢. Capital Expenditure Buyers credit from HSBC Mauritius 2431 22.86 - -

“Capex Buyers credit of amounting to USD 4469125 availed
from Hongkong Shanghai Banking Corporation for purchase of
plant and machinery from abroad, with bullet repayment after 3
years, secured by first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation
on all movable properties forming part of existing Ammonia and
Urea plants at Thal Unit with a minimum security cover of 1.25
times of the outstanding amount under this arrangement. The
buyer’s credit arrangement carries an interest at USD LIBOR plus
margin of 1.30% per annum. The repayment of buyer’s credit
would fall due for ¥ 24.31 crore in F.Y. 2015-16.”

Y. TAUHEH! - THUTCAR (|) 0T
BRI TS HURYM § U1 7 % 48.00 FUS T H, ST THUCHAR
() ST F A=A 725000 TR T €, I ® S I R
A ARIAEERS WAE H F Fraraadr & el Tase gefard e
TN | & R 7.11% dIfeh & | FE 37 TAigER S #0799 &
SR AT Grafy 1 H fafdd & T |

d. HSBC - FCNR (B) Loan - 3755 - 12.00

A Term of ¥ 48.00 crore availed in Euro amounting to EUR
725000 under the FCNR(B) arrangement availed from Hongkong
Shanghai Banking Corporation is secured by hypothecation
of movable properties of its Ammonium Nitrophosphate plant
at Trombay. The rate of interest is 7.11% per annum. As per
agreement, the said loan has been converted into Rupee Term
Loan during the year.

160.28 189.32 0.95 14.05

T IAH ST SN & SFaviay LT
T GA F TR | (AT F. 9 2F)

Amount disclosed under the head
“OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES” -52.80 -58.09
(Refer Note No. 9)

%1 / TOTAL 216.37 275.26 - -
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T FUS H / T in Crore

FeH. 4 “* SR &Y gaTt (Fraer) 31, 2013 317, 201230
NOTE NO. 4 “DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)” AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
®) R FT <A
A) Deferred Tax Liability:
[T
Depreciation 316.75 274.84
el / TOTAL 316.75 274.84
@) 3T HT G
B) Deferred Tax Asset:
Hfery 01 / =@t & foe yaue
Provision for doubtful debts/claims 6.79 2.02
ST ST & e raem
Provision for contingent liability 0.86 0.17
T & STYFFd &g TadH
Provision for obsolescence of stores 1.42 0.91
T o TR T & 9l
Expenditure allowable on payment basis 62.14 57.34
S
Others 2.49 0.29
& / TOTAL 73.70 60.73
Traer smafim e g=a
Net Deferred Tax Liability 243.05 214.11
% FAS T / T in Crore
. Svafaf e 31T, 2013 31T, 2012
NO:?'I'ZEqI\.ICS) 5 “OTHEI;?_?)ING TEF?I\QQ/Ir LIAB;;_ITIES” ASAT ASAT
‘ 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
F) AR A A - I A
A) Trade Payables - Non current 1.18 1.01
9) 33T
B) Others
fesheTell § STaa ST
Security Deposit from Vendors 6.42 0.99
TTeh! § TS ST
Standing Deposit from Customers 34.99 17.44
IR I S
Deposit from Employees 1.25 0.46
%t / TOTAL 43.84 19.90

-3




T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited {é} -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013
T FUS H /T in Crore

LONG TERM SHORT TERM
M. 6 131 31 W, 31 W, 31 W, 31 W,
NOTE NO. 6 “PROVISIONS” 2013 ! 2012 ! 2013 2012
AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT

31.03.2013  31.03.2012 31.03.2013  31.03.2012

F) FHANA & AT & oIS Y

A) Provision for Employee Benefits

ST STaeRTST T THAHIT / Leave Salary Encashment 70.65 99.67 89.43 53.70
QTG IUTT f=ihcdr @4 / Post Retirement Medical Benefits 33.20 27.39 2.70 2.51
3 (A2 7. 38 <%) / Others (Refer Note. No. 38) - — 2.53 0.53
103.85 127.06 94.66 56.74
o) A GreaEH

B) Other Provisions
&I erreT / Proposed Dividend - - 82.75 77.24
IS 9T &Y / Tax on Dividend - - 14.06 12.53
= - 96.81 89.77
el / TOTAL 103.85 127.06 191.47 146.51

% 3 H/ T in Crore
319, 2013 319, 2012 i

N(;?I'TEqI\'Ig 7 “SHORT :I:ERM B(?;U;(’)WINGS" ASAT ASAT
' 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Ui / SECURED:
. S W wIYIeT 4o glaed
A. Working Capital facilities from Bank
ol ¥ 7= %01/ Cash Credit from banks 3.98 19.07
(ST w3 S fgere e fafere 2 @@ % R s ur fgem ST srary &
Sfaa g & YT Fled)
Working Capital Demand Loan (includes an amount of ¥ 127.52 crores under a special banking
arrangement secured by hypothecation of specific subsidy claims to be settled by DOF/FICC) 817.52 -
el gRfere / Total Secured 821.50 19.07
MY / UNSECURED:
S-arr ez § fa<el 951 %07 / Foreign currency loans from banks-Buyers Credit 515.34 890.88
St § &7 %07 / Rupee loans from banks 120.00 -
el 3MYLfer / Total Unsecured 635.34 890.88
%1 / TOTAL 1456.84 909.95

St F e TTE e K07 O S Gl AT KO B e A, G 61, AU Wi, 9% ST O SuAnt i o S i i T
eI el T © | STRIEA R 9 & SR Y T & ST FdTel S & W AN B

Cash Credit and Working capital Demand loan from banks is secured by hypothecation of entire stocks of raw materials and
finished goods, stock in transit, and book debts and consumable stores and spares. The said arrangement carries a rate of interest
which varied between 9% to 10% per annum during the year.

-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2013
g S H / T in Crore

. N 31 9T, 2013 &l 31 9, 2012 &0
NC?I’ZI-E:{I\.IE;) 8 “"I"RADEQPAYABLE’S’" AS AT AS AT
' 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
SR A A (A2 7. 34 <9)
Trade Payables (Refer Note No. 34) 738.07 1264.13
el / TOTAL 738.07 1264.13
T FUS H / T in Crore
. S 319, 2013 31T, 2012
NO:ﬁI'EE:rI\.Ig 9 “OTHER’“CGZ]LTI;RENT LIAE:;LITIES" AS AT AS AT
’ 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Erefafey 07 1 gadE Iy (A 7. 3 <)
Current maturities of long term borrowings (Refer Note No. 3) 52.80 58.09
O T G fohe < el At
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 7.47 5.78
O T gred foheg <7 =
Income received in advance 31.66 33.26
S7eaTdhd AT (%)
Unclaimed dividend (*) 0.43 0.44
U / Sub Total 92.36 97.57
31T YTEH AT / Other Payables
USi @1 § ST/ Creditors on Capital Account 51.96 28.45
TTeh § SR ST / Trade Deposit from Customers 47.72 44.44
fasnaTst ¥ ST T STHT Td FLaT rer ST
Earnest Money Deposit & Security Deposit from Vendors 37.34 36.41
arfaeh <dre / Subsidy on unsold stock 189.12 147.25
Wifaferes <T@TG / Statutory Dues:
Ak T FHT / Withholding taxes 5.53 2.19
2/fashl T / VAT/Sales tax 5.25 4.28
3 & / Other taxes 3.28 3.80
=T TIATT / Other Liabilties:
3EH Td FHHAR oy
Ex-gratia & employee benefits 27.67 84.20
e T 7 e g ol
Overdrawn balances in Current Account 1.57 3.28
3 (AT 7. 34 <)
Others (Refer Note No. 34) 13.77 21.69
3q e / Sub Total 383.21 375.99
%1/ TOTAL 475.57 473.56

 fyoreTen forer wd e W H i o fer 3 v e A T

* No amounts are due & payable to Investor Education & Protection Fund

-2
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% FUS H /T in Crore

<l

A H. 10 * 3Tae Mt
NOTE No. 10 “FIXED ASSETS”
ST et ehel &A1eh (T UX) ToagTg / ufenes et =it
FIXED ASSETS GROSS BLOCK (AT COST) DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
3T | S/ wE | 31 HE | 319 | add | sHTY | 31HE | w@& | 31HE | 31 9W
faferfte=t 2012 | §UEISH | @9EeH | 2013 2012 SNM | Frepfads | 2013 |@RorER| 2013 2012
ED) i K& YEUH | TR | @ s E7) ED)
7o T
Of Of Provided | Onitems Impai-
Description ASAT | Additions/ | Deductions/ | AS AT UPTO during Sold/ UPTO rment AS AT AS AT
31.03.2012 | Adjust- Adjust- | 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012 the Discarded/ | 31.03.2013 Loss 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012
ments ments year Adjusted il

e it
Tangible Assets
9 (FReR)
Land (Freehold) 10.79 - - 10.79 - - - - - 10.79 10.79
I (FeTeeE)
Land (Leasehold) 14.11 - - 14.11 2.08 0.47 - 2.55 - 11.56 12.03

i o
Roads & Culverts 11.08 3.07 - 14.15 3.84 0.20 - 4.04 - 10.11 7.24
TR
Buildings 161.84 8.88 0.03 170.69 107.22 4.65 0.03 111.84 - 58.85 54.62
Yo wEfe
Railway sidings 50.22 - - 50.22 38.84 0.75 - 39.59 - 10.63 11.38
T ST wei
Plant & Machinery 3078.95 163.01 0.12 | 3241.84 | 1813.64 117.52 0.09 | 1931.07 61.95 | 1248.82 | 1244.03
STt oTedt, et 3T Ster fr-gor
Water System, Sewerage & Drainage 22.61 - - 22.61 19.20 0.29 - 19.49 - 3.12 341
faferr Iueror
Miscellaneous Equipments 79.75 11.83 0.03 91.55 51.10 3.47 0.03 54.54 - 37.01 28.65
FeifeR, TraeeR ST fafer gme
Furniture, Fixtures &
Office Appliances 46.88 5.29 0.61 51.56 27.42 3.76 0.48 30.70 - 20.86 19.46
Tftae i Mgt
Transport Vehicles 4.97 0.94 - 5.91 2.92 0.42 - 3.34 - 2.57 2.05
TR STfeEt
Intangible Assets
FHET HANT
Computer Software 10.76 0.31 0.02 11.05 7.99 1.39 - 9.38 - 1.67 2.77
Fruem & fore @ v gwfaat
Assets held for disposal 0.72 - - 0.72 - - - - - 0.72 0.72
%l / TOTAL 3492.68 193.33 0.81 | 3685.20 | 2074.25 132.92 0.63 | 2206.54 61.95 | 1416.71 | 1397.15
T &Y o 3w
Previous Year Figures 3245.25 260.09 12.66 | 3492.68 | 1961.98 122.68 10.41 | 2074.25 21.28 | 1397.15

T
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2013
% FAS T / % in Crore

T 2013 Y T 2012 Y
a9 T q
Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
femforat / Notes :
1. I Nl T 9 % SR gederd / - 1 WeEE
1. Depreciation/Impairment on tangible assets provided during the year 172.18 142.00
3 SNt w o 3 SR ufeeiee
Amortisation on intangible assets during the year 1.39 1.11
173.57 143.11
2. o H oY 3R B O T SR A T
2. Charged to Statement of Profit & Loss:
T % S BN / AT B W
Depreciation/Impairment Provided During the year 173.15 142.44
Y T g & ST
Under Research and Development 0.04 0.04
Td Nt ¥ Feifyd e gaEee
As net adjustment relating to Prior Years 0.38 0.63
173.57 143.11
3. el s (AT W) H Sftfad e 1 o H, sifem Tenfid Fima % ordH 2 2.33 s wftfad B
3. Land at Thal included in Gross Block (at cost) at ¥ 2.33 crores is subject
to final revision in price.
e 2013 Y el 2012 Y
T I FuTe a5
4. o / garEsE ¥ Frefatad o @ - Nfedt & WE MW Year Ended Year Ended
4. Additions /Adjusments include the following Item of Asset March 2013 March 2012
fafma e Wi Tg A
Exchange Differences Plant & Machinery 18.04 2.57
ELRGING]
Borrowing Costs 0.52 3.99
18.56 6.56
5. ST T ST T e & e S SuAT A F T Tt & ¥ i hulEt 9o o Wit § oieT of ¥ 59 a¥ § ST 7
o T ST Wil & Hele B AT oY Ho=er #1977 3TCT T G 6l € 37 3 ST J Tél fear T |
5 The Company is charging rent to certain Public Sector Undertakings & other parties for utilising part of its Land &

Buildings. It is not feasible to segregate Cost & Depreciation amount in respect of Fixed Asset so utilised & hence has not

been dislcosed separately.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013
% FUS H / T in Crore

A H. 11 I qdu R
NOTENO.11  “NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS”

31 9, 2013 &t
AS AT
31.03.2013

31 W, 2012 &t
AS AT
31.03.2012

TG AR FI9T (quia: gehaT)

Unquoted Trade Investments (Fully paid up):

® WA

a

Subsidiary

TSR T HHheq TUE e o, (T 10 % 25500 )
Rajasthan Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Ltd.

(25500 equity shares of ¥ 10 each)

H2E : 1 % go | FH o TaHH

Less: Provision for Diminution in the value of investment

@ HIH g

b

(@]

Joint Ventures

FACT - RCF Building Products Ltd.

(IH T 10 F 176,90,000 IFT) (T a8 176,90,000 T T 10 F)
(176,90,000 equity shares (P.Y. 176,90,000) of ¥ 10 each)
(31 A, 2018 T I NGy H 3T )

(Under lock in period upto 31 March, 2018)

JAe faewr fa.

Urvarak Videsh Ltd.

(1,80,000 SfFET 9X) (77 ¥ % 10 T 2 1,80,000)
(1,80,000 equity shares (P.Y. 1,80,000) of ¥ 10 each)
SR T o e . fa.

RCF HM Construction Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

(Z 10 JIHT 50,000 SfFdT T)

(50,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each)

(5 378, 2014 T & 37afT T 37T )

(Under lock in period upto 5" April, 2014)

T2 : 39T & goF # & foe g

Less : Provision for Diminution in the value of investment

T

Others

sfsa qrerer fafads

Indian Potash Limited

(% 10 T 3,36,600 SfFadT 917)
(3,36,600 equity shares of ¥ 10 each)

& / TOTAL

foer & gog 7 1 & fae et e
Aggregate Provision for dimunition in the value of investments
e 7. 40 <% / Refer Note No. 40

0.03

(0.03)

0.03

(0.03)

17.69

0.18

0.05

(0.05)

17.69

0.18

0.05

(0.05)

17.87

17.87

0.17

0.17

18.04

18.04

0.08

0.08
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T FUS H / T in Crore

I ada= ERUIE]
NON CURRENT CURRENT
e . 12 BEURCEE
: . . 31, 2013 31UR, 20120 31T, 2013 31 T, 2012 &
NOTE NO. 12 LOANS AND ADVANCES AS AT AS AT ey ey

31.03.2013  31.03.2012 31.03.2013 31.03.2012

il i - rgRferet syedr A

Capital Advances — Unsecured Considered good 14.20 8.62 - -
Hfery e T
Considered Doubtful 1.13 1.15 - -
FHT : T
Less : Provision (1.13) (1.15) - -
14.20 8.62 - -
T T - STYferd agett Ay *
Security Deposits — Unsecured Good * 17.09 16.95 1.34 1.43
Hfery gmer TQ
Considered Doubtful 0.18 -
FAT : T
Less : Provision 0.18 -
17.09 16.95 1.34 1.43
Taifer wiféat & T ud rfiw
Loans and Advances to other State Controlled Enterprises
ST S AT THE T
Unsecured — Considered Good 1.43 0.81 2.39 -
Hfery gmer TQ
Considered Doubtful 0.02 0.02 - -
FHT : JreEE
Less : Provision 0.02 0.02 - -
1.43 0.81 2.39 -
EXH
Loans:
— Ul
— Employees
T I A FHEl T
(Ureyd =TT |fed =1 @b % 8.10 FS, Tdas  9.98 FIS)
Secured Considered Good (Incl accrued interest C.Y ¥ 8.10 crore, 3.49 9.82 5.29 1.31
P.Y. ¥ 9.98 crore)
ST S AT TR T

Unsecured Considered Good - - _ _

3.49 9.82 5.29 131

2
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013
T FUS H /T in Crore

T qdA= Ertic)
NON CURRENT CURRENT
" O:?I'EE :'I\'Kljz - " OAI‘\;?:TNQS:'DI DVA" N —_— 31U, 20130 31T, 202 31, 2013FT 31 W, 2012
i AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013  31.03.2012 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
TFehe 1 9K WU qgel A A
ADVANCES RECOVERABLE IN CASH OR IN KIND
GG YA T TS MY
Unsecured - Considered Good
Contractors - - 51.44 60.14
FHART
Employees 1.38 0.02 2.00 0.19
e 32
VAT Receivable 59.23 62.21 - -
S
Others 0.15 0.08 5.04 19.59
60.76 62.31 58.48 79.92
Hfery Fmer M - 31T
Considered Doubtful — Others 10.77 2.67
FH : ST M & foe g
Less : Provision for doubtful advances (10.77) (2.67)
A ATFRT (et grae)
Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision) 25.55 18.36 - -
e o, T I[eh l S
Deposits with Customs, Port Trust etc. 0.85 0.84 3.63 2.31
e T =
Prepaid expenses 1.40 1.09 0.23 0.07
%t / TOTAL 124,77 118.80 71.36 85.04
ferorent < wfed st @ oifim
Advances to employees include Dues from Directors - 0.02
* A2 . 25.8 3G

* Refer Note No. 25.8

<l
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% FUS H /T in Crore

IR A ada
NON CURRENT CURRENT
N (;Tlrqul\.l 53 13 . O‘E’ERN A" SEE S' E"; - 319, 20130 31U, 2012F 319, 2013F 31 4R, 2012 &
: AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013  31.03.2012  31.03.2013 31.03.2012
TG age! T T T Afe 1= 7 B

UNSECURED-CONSIDERED GOOD, UNLESS
OTHERWISE STATED

MY 3 Giger W AT e fftey
Unamortized Premium on Forward contracts 0.18 9.44
TIeyd &St
Interest Accrued 0.17 2.49
SIERC|1e)
Other Receivables 13.78 10.86 29.90 29.14
3T UTOT - Gferyy e T
Other Receivables — Considered Doubtful 2.82 0.28 - -
FT - Gfarey gt  fore g
Less: Provision for doubtful Receivables (2.82) (0.28) - -
faameig staed & faQ sfads & faws i
Advance against Equity Pending allocation 5.69 5.69
FH - 7o | HH & < e (12 H. 40 <)
Less: Provision towards dimunition in value 0.51 0.51
(Refer Note No. 40) 5.18 5.18 — —
%t / TOTAL 18.96 16.04 30.25 41.07
% HUS H /T in Crore
. - 31 W™, 2013 I 31 9T, 2012 &l
Nc?r?r\]g‘ 14 “IN\‘/‘ENQTBR’I, ES” ASAT ASAT
: 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
el HicT
Raw materials 274.48 309.17
AR A
Finished Goods 307.76 180.07
M / o€ T IS bl Hlh
Stock in Trade / Bought out Products 207.80 334.21

-
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

T FUS H / T in Crore
31 9T, 2013 &Y 31 9T, 2012 &1

NC:.‘\'.Il'EE:rl\.I(l)4 14 “INVENQTORIES” AS AT AS AT

i 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
HEH 3cA1s
Intermediary Products 26.53 18.26
37-31S
By products 9.51 11.63
T, g T g v Y 3as
Stores & Spares, packing materials and Petroleum products 382.82 326.90
FH - AT o A= B / ST o T
Less: Provision for Obsolescence/Loss under Investigation 4.19 2.81

378.63 324.09

I S fede e (e . 42 <) (St 3 T 276224 (7A@ 152013))
Certified Emission Reduction Credits (Refer Note No. 42) 0.35 0.28
(No. of Units C.Y. 276224, P.Y. 152013)

% / TOTAL 1205.06 1177.71

T ¥ foer wfinfo &

Inventory Includes:

) qrf &

i) In Transit

ched[ HIT
Raw Materials - 49.99

A AA
Finished Goods 52.70 29.07

) WUEK W& Fadht

ii) Stores and Spares

%) e
a) Under inspection 3.62 4.97

W) Ted % a6 § A 5T @ig 3R - dfeam S S 9 @ 3R s e Suas 76 ¥
b) Platinum & Rhodium stolen in earlier year and under investigation 0.21 0.21
which is not available for verification

M) TR & I
c) With fabricators 20.75 15.29
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013
% &S H / T in Crore

I ada= Erie)
NON CURRENT CURRENT
N(;?'I'EE:II\.I(I)S . “TRAE;;ER"E”C[ ET/ABLES,, 319, 20130 31 W™, 2012 Tl 319, 2013 I 31 9T, 2012 Tl
- 15 AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT

31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2013 31.03.2012

T: TEN W ik Srafer o ferg srenran wor

Overdue for a period exceeding six months

GG YIS AT T
Secured-considered good
e / Debtors - - 0.26 0.03
<19 / Claims - -
- - 0.26 0.03
SRR UTeT [T T
Unsecured-considered good
e / Debtors — — — 0.13
19 / Claims - - 308.29 254.77
- - 308.29 254.90
3T HRUT
Other Debts
G - TG AT TS IR/ Secured-considered good
&< / Debtors 57.88 72.15
29 / Claims — —
57.88 72.15
SRIEAT - e AT T W T
Unsecured - considered good
SFa / Debtors 385.72 209.42
a9 / Claims 1827.06 1441.74

2212.78 1651.16

R STYRIETT Hiary Fwe T

Debtors Unsecured Considered Doubtful 0.04 0.05
eI ST agelt A e THeT T
Debtors Unsecured Considered Bad - 0.04
TS« wfery 3o o fore graRme
Less : Provision for doubtful debts (0.04) (0.05)
H2E : G F & e e
Less : Provision for bad debts - (0.04)
2 - Tfery goer T
Claims - Considered Doubtful 5.02 1.99
e« Hfery & fore graue
Less: Provision for doubtful (5.02) (1.99)
10.04 3.98
37 T - fafeay e
Sub Total - Sundry Debtors - - 443.86 281.73
30 % - T
Sub Total - Claims - - 2135.35 1696.51
el / TOTAL - - 2579.21 1978.24

.
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Y

<l

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013
% FAS ¥ / T in Crore

T . 16 “Jehe AR dR T 9" 3111::;?\?3% Slfgioﬁﬁ
NOTE NO. 16 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Tehe 3R Tehe TURY
Cash and Cash Equivalents
&Y H s / Cash on hand 0.03 0.03
T ® =% / Cheques in hand — 4.08
T Hew § %1 37afy H gftudaar & fore 1 / Deposits with original maturity less than 3 months - 35.00
] & &= ST @i # / In Current and Cash Credit accounts 45.17 57.62
Y AT @I | / In unpaid Dividend Account 0.43 0.44
45.63 97.17
3T Ak I
Other Bank Balances
I Ao T 1 foheg 12 T8 § &1 o fae gt wfgeear § s
Deposits with original maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months 130.00 495.00
A1fst feT ST / Margin money deposit 0.11 0.11
130.11 495.11
el / TOTAL 175.74 592.28
% FUS T / T in Crore
T 2013 T T 2012 T
A . 17 < gfaTe™ ¥ Tera” T 9§ T 9§
NOTE NO. 17 “REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
1. feenr
1. Sales
&, fafafia sare
A. Manufactured Products 17A
3% / Fertilizers 2114.69 1748.40
3feNfeR 3= / Industrial Products 1139.38 865.61
3254.07 2614.01
B[R : 3cUTS Yo / Less : Excise duty (144.17) (98.51)
3109.90 2515.50
. @i T 3Sde
B. Bought-out Products 17A
34 / Fertilizers 724.26 957.17
faet fshl / Net Sales 3834.16 3472.67
2. 3 URETeH IS
2. Other Operating Revenues
e we fafra Sdva T erfes
Subsidy on Urea & Complex Fertilizers 17B 3041.45 2928.04
@y 1 f@T / Sale of Scrap 6.48 22.56
< T HawRl & AT JeE e
Management Fees — For Services rendered 12.40 10.44
el / TOTAL 3060.33 2961.04
e ¥ T (faeT) / Revenue from Operations (Net) 6894.49 6433.71

=
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< in Crore
T s vl T
NOTENO. I7A "SALES - PRODUCT WISE BREAK-UP™  \iaren 2013 March 2013 March 2012 March 2012
HET kel il kel
(W2T) (W2T)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)
1 fAfifa
1 Manufactured
®. Idh
A. Fertilizers
IFAT / Urea 1,811,499 943.20 1,974,854 1023.17
gel / Suphala 15 @ 15 : 15 446,666 654.70 410,009 401.90
el
Suphala 20 : 20 : 0 (Ammonium Nitrate Phosphate) 135,075 206.26 176,932 200.77
A FIdE Fftar / Neem coated Urea 475,327 259.65 76,801 41.86
<€ el / Boronated Suphala 15,453 24.19 30,263 35.83
37 / Others - 26.69 - 44.87
2,884,020 2114.69 2,668,860 1748.40
w. 3N e
B. Industrial Products
AT / Methanol 52,994 133.78 50,669 109.46
A= / Ammonia 105,429 417.94 88,215 266.47
S rEfesh TfHe / Dilute Nitric Acid 14,278 23.41 12,598 23.20
Hgddg rsfas Tfgg / Concentrated Nitric Acid 33,031 58.12 36,633 63.15
SMfTIT SE-F1EHe / Ammonium Bi-carbonate 27,621 46.24 26,757 34.48
Tifgam 22 / Sodium Nitrate 1,680 5.72 1,620 5.06
Tifsam sgse / Sodium Nitrite 2,778 10.03 3,337 11.75
AfA™TE= / Methylamines 11,889 83.35 13,250 86.79
ST 1542 Hez / Ammonium Nitrate Melt 100,232 246.40 79,627 172.42
STEHeTE BHMES / Dimethyl Formamide 3,549 24.65 3,364 21.19
SEHYTEA TFaMES / Dimethyl Acetamide 3,020 24.50 3,154 23.27
mia 71 / fafdas @i 7 Argon Gas / Liquid Argon 9,039 17.03 8,768 16.37
wIfHe Tfgg / Formic Acid 6,587 30.46 5,208 22.38
317 / Others - 17.75 - 9.62

1139.38 865.61
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Y

<l

g in Crore
. - : 3L AR 2013 BT YA @ 31 WTe 2012 T GHE a6
N(?fETx]C?EA “SALES“ PRODUCT WISE BRI;:AK UP” Year Ended Year Ended
' - i March 2013  March 2013 March 2012 March 2012
(W.2) (W.2)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)
2. @R Y SAE
2. Bought-out Products
®) Id&
A) Fertilizers
AT -3 ®ER / Imported Di Ammonium Phosphate 113,503 266.33 46,796 89.50
3y =fiee qrerer / Imported Muriate of Potash 142,363 232.71 218,354 240.19
WW / Imported Urea 83,612 43.31 1,093,067 565.79
f&TTer gUX ®ERe / Single Super Phosphate 39,230 27.41 21,211 9.65
JmEfad S1.491.%F 20:20:0 / Imported NPK 20:20:0 20,423 30.01 8,639 11.71
Mt Sredt s / Imported DAP Lite - - 20,823 25.46
M= g / Ammonium Sulphate 10,527 12.37 1,277 1.05
32 <idr / Traded DAP 36,524 86.08
317 / Others - 26.04 - 13.82
724.26 957.17
%t / TOTAL 3978.33 3571.18
% FAs T/ T in Crore
T 2013 AT T 2012 T
e . 1740 e T o T e
NOTE NO. 17B “SUBSIDY” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
Tafafiia sde
Manufactured Fertilizers
e / Price 2216.12 1742.06
1St / Freight 349.22 285.81
2565.34 2027.87
@i 7T 3t
Bought-out Fertilizers
T / Price 435.12 749.54
1T / Freight 40.99 150.63
476.11 900.17
%t / TOTAL 3041.45 2928.04

T 9. 32 T4 33 < / Refer Note No. 32 & 33

o
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T FUS H /T in Crore

T 2013 T T 2012
A, 18 I I T T
NOTE NO. 18 “OTHER INCOME” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
ST 3 / Interest Income
FHAAT % %01 7T / On Loans to Employees 0.05 0.09
ST T 3= % 91 ST T / On Deposits with Bank and Others 25.91 28.16
e ¥ / From Customers 0.61 0.55
TR AG ¥/ On Income Tax Refunds 2.43 =
THR 97t T8 / On Government Bonds - 7.74
3=t 9 / From Others 0.16 0.04
el / TOTAL 29.16 36.58
I AT
Other Income
TS 9T F T2 AT
Lease rent for railway wagons - 0.71
SR 3T § aArerer
Dividend from Trade Investment 0.08 0.08
R faoT & Sfafted ¥ amsT
Dividend from other than Trade Investment 5.18 5.97
et Trafat &l fosl & @ (Faen)
Profit on sale of fixed assets (Net) 0.06 0.56
S M T A
Bad debts recovered 0.84 6.19
iferer 0l / AT / ST o ST o [T T
Provisions for Doubtful debts/advances/obsolescence no longer required 0.82 27.76
3T 37 S T e el Td ANl & 2 o SAdTe / e
Liabilities/Provisions for expenses of earlier years no longer required 3.04 10.80
ITe ATST, foISTell &l agedl s
Rent received, recovery of electricity etc. 20.52 21.95
3wt (Faen) @t fashl 0¥ axfafd
Compensation on sale of fertilizers bonds (net) - 19.20
Yo TR et g
Lease compensation of railway siding 8.90 9.07
A AT
Miscellaneous Income 24.39 27.86
63.83 130.15
Hard - 311 fafra o & argHuE e fasrg # sfafd (e 7. 24 <)
Less : Transfer to Research and Development Expenses (Refer Note No. 24C) - (0.01)
92.99 166.72

2
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% FUS H / T in Crore

Y

<l

T 2013 T T 2012 T
e . 19 * “YRIE WAt Sl T [T q [T q
NOTE NO. 19 “COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
e 7T / Raw Materials 19A 2490.82 2044.80
i gl / Packing Materials 109.05 116.29
el / TOTAL 2599.87 2161.09
% 3 H /T in Crore
e . 197 QT <hT I a1 faawor” Tt 2013 ! FHTE a9 Tt 2012 ! FHTE 99
NOTE NO. 19A  “ITEMWISE BREAKUP OF MATERIALS CONSUMED” Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012
(W2T) (W2T)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)
chedl Hiel
RAW MATERIALS
Ik HERT
Rock Phosphate 224,269 272.10 246,943 240.11
SIS SHIFTH HEhT
Di-Ammonium Phosphate - - 13,397 41.48
HIT- 3T FERE
Mono-Ammonium Phosphate 84,487 251.74 67,730 198.49
IR i qar
Muriate of Potash 121,647 357.64 117,228 272.58
HehI
Sulphur 24,220 27.62 28,059 31.49
Trer v
Soda Ash 3,695 7.37 2,887 5.05
Hhleh TfE
Sulphuric Acid 7,017 2.81 - 2.28
TOfgEs 719 (000 TH-3 ¥ 9 (TdeH)
Associated Gas (Quantity in ‘000 M3) (APM) 92,022 75.64 84,915 55.26
T 19 (000 TH-3 ¥ 7= (Teqdl/3mResee)
Natural Gas (Quantity in ‘000 M3) (PMT/RIL) 950,724 1151.94 910,879 983.74
T T (000 TH-3 H AET) (RS- Tie/Herafy 179)
Natural Gas (Quantity in ‘000 M3) (RLNG-spot/Mid Term Gas) 86,438 297.90 51,484 158.38
Sl
Others - 46.06 - 55.94
%1 / TOTAL 2490.82 2044.80

=
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¥ FUS H / T in Crore

e . 20 SR 7 Wik sl TR T 2013 ST GO 9§ T 2012 ST THTE T
NOTE NO. 20 “PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE” Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012
HwEt kSl HwEt T
(U2T) (U2T)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)
SWWW/ Imported Urea 62,401 44.23 1,116,575 760.48
e 2 ST ®ERE / Imported Di Ammonium Phosphate 122,857 423.89 72,555 275.49
e Afvee 3w Trerer / Imported Muriate of Potash 108,181 308.63 273,704 712.92
3T Gew / Imported Sulphur — — 2,530 3.94
rfere 2TE ST ®IEkRe / Imported DAP Lite — — 26,252 58.96
e U wRhe (Ugeide) / Single Super Phosphate (Granulated) 21,819 13.54 15,606 6.50
T Ghefl = 20:20:0 / Imported Suphala : 20:20:0 - - 29,882 68.58
AT J®AT / Ammonium Sulphate 10,527 11.08 1,277 1.02
AT Ghell 19:19:19 / Imported Suphala 19:19:19 - - 1,600 8.91
3y TEeinT / Imported SOP - - 3,750 12.70
311 / Others 28 99.00 - 1.92
el / TOTAL 900.37 1911.42

T FUS H /T in Crore

T 2013 T 2012
A, 21 g ¥ ufEd T af T af

NOTE NO. 21 “CHANGES IN INVENTORIES” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012

UI{seR €ieh / Opening Stock

T W1 / Finished Goods 21A 180.07 52.91
HreAfhes 3cUr / Intermediary Products 18.26 18.55
3Y-3c1eT / By-Products 11.63 8.20
SR ¥ Wi / Stock in trade 21A 334.21 291
FIe fs2 / Carbon Credits 0.28 0.28
39-31 / Sub-Total 544.45 82.85
sifaw wieh / Closing stock

IR |1 / Finished Goods 21B 307.76 180.07
HrEAfHe 3c41< / Intermediary Products 26.53 18.26
37-391 / By-Products 9.51 11.63
SR # Wi / Stock in trade 21B 207.80 334.21
FI HfeT / Carbon Credits 0.35 0.28
39-3T / Sub-Total 551.95 544.45
TG U uftad / Changes in Inventories (7.50) (461.60)

TR Aol % I T 3G Yooh 3T
Differential Excise duty on stocks of Finished goods 0.48 2.39
el / TOTAL (7.02) (459.21)

-
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% HUS T / T in Crore

e . 21T *UfiTeh WTeh - STear faawor T 2013 ST GHTE a6 T 2012 ST GHTE a6
NOTE NO. 21A  “OPENING STOCK - PRODUCT WISE BREAK-UP” Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012
RIEL T RIEL T
(W) (W2T)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)
AR T
Finished Goods
1. faffifa
1. Manufactured
&. S
A. Fertilizers
I (i)
Urea (Trombay) 15,650 17.33 7,350 7.32
FRAT (24e)
Urea (Thal) 64,708 61.09 17,223 14.24
T IAH
Complex Fertilizers 42,505 80.79 9,961 15.90
3
Others - 12.68 - 10.35
Q. EfTeE s
B. Industrial Products
ﬁ_ ~
Methanol 1,788 3.61 1,221 2.18
EREESE MEERNEES
Concentrated Nitric Acid 149 0.20 275 0.34
ST SE-FEHE
Ammonium Bi-carbonate 66 0.06 42 0.04
Gifszm A5
Sodium Nitrate 31 0.11 15 0.04
Gifsem sgIse
Sodium Nitrite 43 0.16 8 0.03
Tl
Methylamines 292 1.33 106 0.53
S AT Ao
Ammonium Nitrate Melt 43 0.07 43 0.06
SEAYRET FHHES
Dimethyl Formamide 93 0.54 27 0.15
SRR TAIES
Dimethyl Acetamide 25 0.16 60 0.35
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¥ FUS H / T in Crore

A . 21T YR ¥eh WETeh-STea faaur”’ Tt 2013 T GHTE ¥ Tt 2012 ! FHTE a9
NOTE NO. 21A  “OPENING STOCK - PRODUCT WISE BREAK-UP” Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012
HEAT e HEAT e
(U2T) (U.2T)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)
i g / fafdas
Argon Gas / Liquid 78 0.13 47 0.06
RIEERSEES
Formic Acid 309 1.14 144 0.55
3T
Others - 0.67 - 0.77
180.07 52.91
2. @i U SAE
2. Bought-out Products
3R
Fertilizers
3N STE STAfTIH ek
Imported Di Ammonium Phosphate 25,5652 101.76 127 0.33
3TN e 31 Wrerst
Imported Muriate of Potash 52,065 138.66 - -
SRIRE Eo]
Imported Urea 22,593 18.68 4,007 2.06
T gU whe
Single Super Phosphate 9,555 7.41
S | YTt 3dh
Water Soluble Fertilizers 1,600 9.24
rfad T 12:32:16 *
Imported NPK 12:32:16 * - - 1 -
yrfad T 20:20:0
Imported NPK 20:20:0 21,172 50.68
Tetha AT drareT
Sulphate of Potash 1,438 5.01
AT
Others - 2.77 - 0.52
334.21 291
el / TOTAL 514.28 55.82

+ e Y ‘Y Taa % 1977
* C.Y NIL PY. % 1977

-
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% FAS | / % in Crore

e . 2190 « 3ifqm wTeh-ITEar faawur” T 2013 1 GHIE T T 2012 1 GHE T
NOTE NO. 21B  “CLOSING STOCK - PRODUCT WISE BREAK-UP” Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012
T T T T
(W.2) (W.2)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)
TR T

Finished Goods
1. fafafda / Manufactured

®. Sah
A. Fertilizers
IR (21) / Urea (Trombay) 16,725 21.58 15,650 17.33
ﬁﬁ?ﬂ (geT) / Urea (Thal) 111,229 124.61 64,708 61.09
T 3% / Complex Fertilizers 54,111 126.25 42,505 80.79
311 / Others 29.12 - 12.68
Q. 3l sare
B. Industrial Products
Hertet / Methanol 1,301 3.11 1,788 3.61
FHdde AEfdew TfEe / Concentrated Nitric Acid 34 0.05 149 0.20
A STE-F1&-e / Ammonium Bi-carbonate 158 0.17 66 0.06
Hifead rede / Sodium Nitrate 103 0.34 31 0.11
Tifszm ArE21E2 / Sodium Nitrite 100 0.35 43 0.16
AfreT s / Methylamines 47 0.11 292 1.33
A AEge Hee / Ammonium Nitrate Melt 45 0.07 43 0.07
SEHUESA HHAETES / Dimethyl Formamide 44 0.30 93 0.54
SEReEd TfemEs / Dimethyl Acetamide 8 0.05 25 0.16
3mie g / s Argon Gas / Liquid 54 0.08 78 0.13
FIfHE TS / Formic Acid 176 0.79 309 1.14
31 / Others - 0.78 - 0.67
307.76 180.07
2. @R T IAIE / Bought-out Products N ]
34 / Fertilizers
AT T8 T H@R / Imported Di Ammonium Phosphate 37,091 127.81 25,552 101.76
T RT3 T2reT / Imported Muriate of Potash 17,297 51.56 52,065 138.66
Tt IR / Imported Urea 1,085 0.90 22,593 18.68
ﬁﬂ?{gﬁ'{m@%/ Single Super Phosphate 14,529 11.65 9,555 7.41
ST H gerTeiiet 3d%a / Water Soluble Fertilizers 1,282 7.23 1,600 9.24
amafad <. 20:20:0 / Imported NPK 20:20:0 741 1.82 21,172 50.68
Tk 37 TIareT / Sulphate of Potash 229 0.80 1,438 5.01
323 gl / Traded DAP 2,716 6.03 = =
3
Others - - - 2.77
207.80 334.21
%t / TOTAL 515.56 514.28
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% FAS T / % in Crore

T 2013 ST T 2012 ST
e . 22 <R T =T [T a5 AT T
NOTE NO. 22 “EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
e, HS[{T wd 94 / Salaries,Wages and Bonus 378.51 345.10
fge fafy g e fafy o sferem
Contribution to Provident Fund and other funds 37.97 28.49
3ueM | 3f91&H / Contribution to Gratuity Fund 10.21 13.40
FATIR Td HHART e 21 / Workmen and Staff Welfare Expenses 44.33 36.85
471.02 423.84
T2 Jiasy [y <d o=y ffei # 3oreH @& oeH, A 98 9 Y
Less: Salaries,Wages, Bonus and contribution to Provident Fund & Other funds
gfed / Included in :
T T g (12 7. 2431 <6)
Research and Development (Refer Note No. 24C) 2.89 2.07
oIt 3T faear & groy 3791 uF o
Share recoverable from Thal Ammonia Extension and Others 18.73 19.77
21.62 21.84
%t / TOTAL 449.40 402.00
T FUS T/ T in Crore
T 2013 ST T 2012 &Y
e . 23 “faa orE T 9 T 9
NOTE NO. 23 “FINANCE COSTS” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
St T grafy s T
On Term Loans-From Banks 19.83 20.58
Sept F prfeler g oY
On Working capital from Banks 38.49 8.02
I O TF S T
On other loans and deposits 2.77 2.93
TRAS Ha¥ NHem
Forward Cover Premium 22.16 14.06
31T YR 4 fa<id arTd 1
On Other Borrowing & Finance Costs 5.00 3.74
el / TOTAL 88.25 49.33

-
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31 AT, 2013 A AT 99 ok ToT0 faie faawott ue fewfurat

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013
% FAS T /% in Crore

T 2013 T T 2012 T
e . 24 AT T o T
NOTE NO. 24 “OTHER EXPENSES” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
i e v
Stores and Spares 36.71 39.71
forsTell wd o
Power and fuel 1180.19 970.57
RICTRIICS
Water Charges 56.45 40.51
LA T T g9
Repairs and Maintenance 24A 174.82 141.02
ST Od Tefel TR
Freight and Handling Charges 597.64 609.48
Hrst
Rent 11.94 6.23
WG R
Rates and Taxes 6.08 8.47
Eli)
Insurance 9.19 8.01
foshr T B2 v dee
Discounts and Rebates on sales 143.25 75.63
fofery =z
Miscellaneous Expenses 24B 187.16 119.30
HaTC : SIHYM Te fo@ & Safd (J1e H. 249 <E)
Less :Transferred to Research & Development Expenses (0.09) (0.01)
(Refer Note No. 24C)
2403.34 2018.92

% FUS H /T in Crore

T 2013 T T 2012 T
e . 24T *ferferer = T o T a

NOTE NO. 24A “REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
e ©g 7O / Plant and Machinery 107.57 99.76
Yaq / Buildings 38.35 34.35
31T MR / Other Assets 28.97 7.03
174.89 141.14

Hae : TEYH T fa@ & ofaftd (Fie 1. 249 )
Less : Transferred to Research & Development Expenses (Refer Note No. 24C) (0.07) (0.12)
%t / TOTAL 174.82 141.02

-
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31 AT, 2013 hi AT 99 ok ToTU faei faawon w3 fewfuret

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2013

Z FUS T / T in Crore
T 2013 & T 2012 Y

e . 2490 *« ferferer = [T o [T o
NOTE NO. 24B “MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
YL A - Theadl e 37 / Security expenses - Factory and Others 25.45 20.87
fSISTell g9 - a1AfeT @ ®&fe / Electricity Charges - Township and Offices 5.37 4.03
g / Advertisement 9.73 6.51
de 79 / Bank Charges 2.25 3.20
faere @4 9= / Promotion and Publicity 4.99 2.95
qreAt & feT 1S T4 / Hire Charges for vehicles 4.09 3.36
=T == / Travelling expenses 7.50 6.09
fafaqer =19 * / Miscellaneous expenses * 37.10 22.43
TS =59 / Entertainment Expenses 0.08 0.14
T4 Td faerg =9 / Research and Development expenses 24C 3.52 6.48
et gufaat &t fer / fasl 9 @1 /7 Loss on Fixed Assets Sold / Discarded 0.10 211
A / Tl 3T 357 Fort F o / (efry)
Losses / Damages and other amounts written off ** 2.23 1.11
ﬁi&ﬁﬂﬂ%’rﬁ/ (<m4) / Foreign exchange Loss / (Gain) 64.38 14.83
TIFR FiE T Sfad] T & Aihe Gedid o fle H1eh / foshr o =i
Loss on sale / Mark To Market valuation of Government Bonds and Equity Investment - 8.17
-t grmfsie <iferes = +++ / Corporate Social Responsibilty expenses *** 9.05 8.49
e 9d 2 / Duties and Taxes 12.04 -
iferer ol / AT / =@t & fe wreEe
Provision for Doubtful Debts / Claims / Advances 14.60 2.20
W & NI & fore Jrawe / Provision for obsolescense of stores 1.37 0.94
AT foh T2 %01 / Bad debts written off 0.80 19.31
T4 37Af A - S92 (+) / e (-)
Prior period Items — Debit (+) / Credit (-) 24D 0.36 1.59
AeE/3E § W ) 6 W H GHESH 9 A
Adjustment towards share of common expenses recoverable from TAE / TDP (17.85) (15.51)
el / TOTAL 187.16 119.30

feoTent % S3 1 I Tfed =1 a9 I, T 99 I
* Includes Directors’ sitting Fees C.Y. ¥ Nil, P.Y. ¥ Nil

w2 T, 50
**  Refer Note No. 50
ok T . 44 <

***  Refer Note No. 44

-
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31 W, 2013 h! THTE a¥ o forg Taxirr faawon w1 fewfurt

!g}

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013
% FUS H / T in Crore

T 2013 6T T 2012 T
e . 24 e U e = T T U
NOTE NO. 24C “RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
A TF FHHART FHeATT T
Salaries and Staff Welfare Expenses 2.89 2.07
AU T TE3Ed
Repairs and Maintenance 0.07 0.12
SRS
Depreciation 0.04 0.04
SIEU R
Other Expenses 0.50 4.24
BusfehT guR
Handling charges 0.02 -
SU et / Sub Total 3.52 6.47
HaRT : 3 AT AR (g a9 % 15265, 7T 98  52010)
Less: Transferred from Other Income
(C.Y. T 15265, P.Y. T 52010) = (0.01)
el / TOTAL 3.52 6.48
% FAS T / T in Crore
Tt 2013 6T Tt 2012 6
e . 2481 RCECIEE D T T
NOTE NO. 24D “PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
sfae / ez (-)
Debits / Credits (-)
2|
Interest (0.02) -
LSRRI
Depreciation 0.38 0.63
Sl
Others - 0.96
& / TOTAL 0.36 1.59
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. 31 U, 2013 <h! 99T 98 o
fore oran o T & &0 Hgyul wEn

A. Statement of Significant Accounting
Policies forming Part of Accounts for the

Mfaat ot faeor

year ended 31 March, 2013

1. T faawor O & T 3T Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:
SrETEe BfE Accounting Convention:
eyl Rt ) S (rE ) RrEEel 2006 % o Tl.qe financial statements have bee_n prepare_d in conformity
) with generally accepted accounting principles to comply
Afegfe G . I (TTH) 7T P . S 1956 in all material respects with the notified Accounting
("% ") & YA b SR T SR T S i Standards (AS) under Companies (Accounting Standard)
TT T T TR fastd # gite T g daw Rules 2006 and the relevant provisions of the Companies
e T © | e e o arEdafas R Y Nfaeiigs Act 1956 (“the Act”).The fman_cial statements h.ave
o e e e R T E A E e T oo i S
i T foot 1T & e Tt e ! consistently applied by the Company and are consistent
% ITTEY ¢ with those used in the previous year.
ﬁ;ﬁwﬁmwmwm :- Presentation and disclosure of financial statements
affrem % ofcria genfud sifaa egger vi # frifia As per criteria set out in the revised Schedule VI
ST ¥ ST T GEAfe wd STl @ e 9 ﬁT_W notified under the Act, all assets and liabilities have been
o El"'ﬁ?f TN Y G W classified as current or non-current which are as under:
) ’ ) . Based on the nature of products and the time taken
SO BT AT T el g i' T 1 I P zﬁa ¥ between the acquisition of assets or processing and their
THA ST 3T e O TS G H Y o SR W R realization in cash and cash equivalents, company has
T U yeTeH ufRer & g fRer ® 1 dn s feifa ascertained its operating cycle. The Normal operating
=T U=TeAT U 6 e © | cycle as determined by the Company is 6 months.
FduT 71 7 adgT 9O ¥ w7 % g F e ey The threshold for classification as current or non-
& ; - Ao current assets is determined either by the realization of
; 5 q;;é; ﬁﬁ;ﬁ: N i H\W a;ﬂ;!l such assets within the normal operating cycle or if such
RIS I et i g g asset is expected to be realized within twelve months
G A €, P SR T S § | 5 e 9 heg A LIRS after the reporting date. Thus classification of an asset
T FHAMT o G o fore RaifdT I & a6 12 9eH & either current or non-current has been made applying the
T O qeufat 9 oIt Sy 2R S T | criteria of realization of such assets within a period of 12
st 2 5 3 33 4t e months after the reporting date.
SRl e § gy Sqrn T
e w3 ;Iaf P Where assets have been fully provided for as doubtful,
the same are classified as non-current.
E@TT‘R—S"@ e ﬁ%aﬁﬁﬁra@r [. g m%m 12 7T Similarly in case of liabilities the same is classified
F 3T FIeM a1 FET B @ 3% g & w9 F auie as current where it is expected to be settled within 12
foper ST ® 3 STl Sl #f fuem % fae Fu F months after reporting date and where the company does
R fafr § 12 989 & 37T 597 o1d IR 960 & 9 3% not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
AT SeFemei 3 w0 F il AT S 2 liability for at least twelve months after reporting date.
. Use of Estimates:
2. SFUET T SUFT ;

-

I WEighd ol fqsrt & sraed # faxie faawor &
TR FT & T T T T AN 3R gRuTd ST U8l
%, forom enfeqat ofk wfaedt &1 fdid & T Tfer ) e
fomireT ferarolt 31 TR ST STeRfE aIfcat o JehalRo T 3T
fedrd 1 arafy % <R JeTerT B OO OY SRR B ¥ | el
e ITAM YT I adAH TRl Y FRarsAr # gaa
ST & 3R I &, ardias UfRomy S ¥ 376l o T

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity
with the generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of the
financial statements and the results of operations during
the reporting period. Although these estimates are based
upon management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, actual results could differ from these estimates.
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¥ | oRaT AT o R ot Ui A, S SR Afashe
ey § St ufcenfyd fomam S & o fasTerel J S ® o

et wwtEt

3.0 3 SRAr B U 3R I onfEl wifte § iR
ST foma ST ®, 3 & qef anTd R (3L 3R
32 7 fraer) @1 S g s/ I § HeE ST
BT qod, Fiem & e gq onfeaal & el Sedt
TRl JARifehd Gedt AT ST g qod § § S
1 3GY AT bl GREfId R ST § | 59 389 % faw
Al TE AT N T acHH T SR Rofa § @
% o THaTen T AT et € | e & fore v
€ |t i Fae I Jed & =ZAad Td Had A
et 5T o SR W o T e |

32 USINTd WY & GEEN/ERINTT 3, Hafd 3Ed
T 3 e sl oh w1, FHTAord fhe T ¥ |

3.3 01.04.2011 % SIS I[E & ATCl AR 3Tal I HoT
e & AT H Hed-BR AT R OIS
T e Srafy % Hifsw mEAr F oF S/MAweH W
fafer 3FaT I SRS S qer s9 e & o
e | & R4 |

TG Ta/aieTe :

3 SRl (W3 ItAher) & 3Taar =d Mfcat
% Toaled 1 HT SRR 1956 1 e SIgEEr 7 S
T &0 & MR T, I 1@ 6 § (THEATH) 3
T & | Tehet sciieh ¥ s/ T Joaai il Ueher s
1 A /3R VG FAqA F ARG T AL & IR
R TR |

3 SNl (STeder SIftARer) # FOl F T8 S
AT ITAM & T 9 IqAH G839 A & FIFI 36
JafFdd AT ST SeHe & WA W@ ads I
TR I € | ISR ey & SUART SaHe &
3TAM, 3T e % &9 H Ye T A 9 o €1 gl
A H %.1 G T 3 IREHd X A @4 &, @b
B & o F yifed fRar s e |

T I M U B F TEH T AT g are iy
T g2 I Sy F G § Rt R e

FOVEHT W FefeRe # qeae 39 AT 39AnT
SHETH & eh-Tehl o % Yol fhelm T R |

TG TE Y9 ST H GG 39 SHIT START SaHH
T fFT TR |

N <At -2

SfTAfe/aTedl Jeqell & ST U B & 3IHH & fag
Wk qoHIF & ANE & RAAT FH AR AT Fl
THIET 1 S 2| AT F WA oo IHHT THAATE

Y
I

Any revisions to accounting estimates are recognized
prospectively when revised, in current and future periods.

Fixed Assets

3.1  Fixed assets comprise of tangible assets and
intangible assets, and are stated at their original
cost of acquisition (net of Cenvat and VAT)
less accumulated depreciation/amortization and
impairment loss. Cost for this purpose includes
all costs attributable for bringing the asset to its
present location and condition. Assets held for
disposal, are stated at lower of net book value
and net estimated realizable value.

3.2  The Government/Institutional grants of capital
nature are adjusted to the gross block of relevant
Fixed Assets.

3.3 From accounting periods commencing on after 01-
4-2011, the Company adjusts exchange differences
on translation / settlement of long term monetary
items pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable
asset to the cost of the asset and depreciates the
same over the remaining life of the asset.

Depreciation / Amortization

Depreciation on Fixed Assets other than on intangible
assets (software applications) is provided for under
STRAIGHT LINE METHOD (SLM) at the rates
prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.
Depreciation on additions/deductions to Gross Block
is calculated on pro-rata basis from the date of such
additions/and up to the date of such deductions.

Intangible assets (software applications) are amortized
over their respective individual estimated useful lives
on a STRAIGHT-LINE BASIS, pro-rata from the
date the asset is available to the Company for its use.
Management estimates the useful life of software
applications identified as intangible assets as three years.
Any expenses incurred on intangible assets up to ¥ 1
lakh in each case are being charged off in the year of
incurrence.

Leasehold land is amortized equally over the lease
period pro-rata from the month the asset is available to
the Company.

Depreciation on Catalyst capitalized upon

commissioning is provided on the estimated useful life
as technically assessed.

Depreciation on railway wagons purchased is provided
on its estimated useful life.

Impairment of Assets:
The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each

Balance Sheet date for identifying an impairment
based on internal/external factors. Loss on impairment

B
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Ted § S o 2, 31 39 W A F foe greee
T STTer 21 anfeaa & frae [ SiFa =1 ST 39%
o § QA agiETg A € | B # e @ geee
& 1S G W & AR § B @l At & qoF @l
TTHT IS I ST T TS[qar €9 F FH 1 Sl
2 | yRRafaar & aftadT & R0, 89 F FR0T Ted Tedr T
T ST 9% STl & 7 Jeaafad aiar € | qenf, Jeaadd &
e G 7o, AfS Y T8l oIl d |HT JoIsid At
ST oo =i, 389 37 9o qo 8 de |

Trwfur <At erafe o @ (ZSRT)

% G ¢ YRASHISH & R H T JEIeH @ T (31 & Fae)
SERT | 7 Gt o S § SR a1 # ST o o e fafe
T/ gfTeT o @ 7 3 Ty § paRa S E |

JEYN AN ¢

e SNl &1 SfSta w/Fmir # § Gefra/amaren
YT T SUR O F IR § AT 3T S AT, ST @
S 7 SR Wy a3 enfird ST % e o el
o T T ST © |

ﬁ%sﬁgmﬁw-é?:
el &1 &l FHRET, FRIAR S qE ar] 9w <€ @ ang
T2 RO gar 7 e S @ |

TF-3T S ARG S faRel ger A S R, ST foeel g
- o 13 @ fafr @ @y fafdn gar # fee fmn
ST § | WO <X AR S Ar-a faewor # fear S § o
ferroft gaT % Sofe enfiat 3R <t I, qoF-1a i
P geIferd fafTmer X % IR wuidfid R & 1 31fin fafame
Hfererelt # wifas -3 % Gey §, dfaa & ofiY Hfaer
TG &1 Wiz T & 914 & Wb I, Hiaar o s7afy & foe amy
3 = o | =T R T e

3 WU & Tt Hefrd it orafr o ol gar Aifss
st W B ATt faf e T @t gufe &1 9 3T Siaq
% IR X USighd U8 oo &1 foan 7 € | 59 329 & faw
FET T faselr ge1 Aifsw emscAr @ dufafr i faceh gar
Hifsss Mz & &9 1 foqar & | 4 =1 el w9 <frey &
fafr & 12 7e § sifess s & |

& 7 o wdh (o a1 =i @ g erafy # 9 ge 3w
arafy 7 ST o ST e o H e e

e HEAw
ST 7 Jeq faxig ATt @t S F-I@l der faesh
ST 3AR-=IEMd & HY 6 S SfgHr & aiferd famedt

is provided to the extent the carrying amount of assets
exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable amount is
the higher of an asset’s net selling price and its value
in use. After recognition of impairment loss, the revised
carrying amount less residual value of the impaired
asset would be depreciated on systematic basis over its
remaining useful life. A previously recognized loss on
impairment is increased or reversed depending on the
change in the circumstances. However, the carrying
value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying
value that would have prevailed by charging usual
depreciation if there was no impairment.

Expenditure during Construction (EDC)

All pre-operative costs (net of income) incidental to
new projects undertaken are accumulated as EDC and
apportioned appropriately among the various plants/
facilities during the year of capitalization.

Borrowing Costs:

Interest and other costs in connection with the
borrowing of the funds to the extent related/attributed
to the acquisition/ construction of qualifying assets are
accumulated and capitalized up to the date when such
assets are ready for their intended use. All other borrowing
costs are charged to statement of Profit and Loss.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in Foreign currency are recorded in the
reporting currency by applying the currency rate as at
the date of transaction.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are
translated at the rates of exchange prevalent on the
Balance Sheet date. The resultant exchange differences
are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-
monetary items are recorded at the rates prevalent on the
date of the transaction.

Exchange differences arising on long-term foreign
currency monetary items related to acquisition of a
fixed asset are capitalized and depreciated over the
remaining useful life of the asset. For this purpose,
the company treats a foreign currency monetary items
as “long-term foreign currency monetary item”, if it
has a term of 12 months or more at the date of its
obligation.

All other exchange differences (gains or losses) are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
period in which they arise.

Derivative Instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instruments
such as forward contracts and options to hedge
its exposure associated with foreign currency

-
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F ®qH fFAT 7 | 5 A= AeAn 1 T €9 H oRaga
frar T R -

ST et & foe (v wrRae Sfawmet 7§ e
AT |fed) ST 2T A1 SgAm 3evdt & foe faffa
T ©, W wfaemelt (Sfaer @ fafr @ we € e
ey < H ofq¥) I iR = e @l e @ oty
T A AT B faeor § = A o & w9 F forn
TAE |

T T3 & RE0 HHE-11 & 3Fiid o aret &
STCATET AT FTT Tfgatstt 1 A ST 7 % fawor
T Uhe oY Hodigd W T F T H 9 TR
IS PIE 31 & T 3T IRAT T I HAH il
SISO F ST SR A- 1 CREwLoT Afqat

e # faffed fasidt & ey Big far mr e |

rawr

TSR Ge A ANTT § FF Go T aaqH a9l & qeaia
| Sty T T AT R e T iR U go I T
3TS ST STEATAT T 1 7 2, < 3G o ey fopar T o

T (F9E0)
10.1  SAde AT Yodich

aﬁd'd{l SiEEery ﬁ, chedl HId, T 3dIS, 39-3cIS dAT
TR 3 1 T Teafq ¥ OhT ARG B g
e ST & ST STt O G99 ° T, GoH-1F & e
F UG 37 B ¢ A eifhd Wi A g 7 Sy
T & @I A S © 1 el i
F Y W THAe AR Wit 3R SEed I, A
T JHTE  STHR 3 IAT TR J I
T Rl ST © |

(%)

(=)

10.2 oA T alaT ©
30 3 H BeR % Fad agel A qod T
Tt T TR § RG-S B Godie AT O
fac ardfa® T % @BR SMHMRT fFal T § |
Ul 1 faf TRt W A #E 19 =41 Tl et
T g A SUH Ued 6 R ST § 6 9w
R T8 € |

10.3 T <hT 3N :

10.3.1 fafffa =R A, TR g2 3a 3R Hem 3aus
AT, R 3T AT & 3R T il e @ |
HIFd 3ol AT S fadISH, Tae SR &
3T T T ST © |

10.3.2 F=I A1, YAfead 3o, T G, wuer e
TaFT AT SR P STRROT I AT, Wi Swd
AT & MR T g F S |

10.

Y
I

fluctuations. These derivative instruments are

accounted as follows:-

@ For forward contracts (including instruments
which are in substance forward contracts) which
are not intended for trading or speculative
purposes, the premium or discount on such
contracts i.e. (difference between the contract rate
and the spot rate on the date of the contract) is
recognized as expense or income in the Statement
of Profit and Loss over the life of the contract.

(b) Outstanding Derivative contracts, other than those
covered under Accounting Standard-11 as at the
Balance sheet date are marked to market and
loss on valuation is recognized in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. Gains if any are ignored in
line with the principle of prudence enunciated in
Accounting Standard-1, Disclosure of Accounting
policies as per the announcement of Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Investments

Current Investments are valued at lower of cost and
fair value. Long term investments are stated at cost and
provision is made for any diminution in such value,
which is other than temporary in nature.

Inventory

10.1 Assessment of Inventory

Raw Materials, Intermediary Products, By-
Products and Finished Products inside factory
premises are assessed by survey method on a
date as close as possible to the Balance Sheet
date and the shortages /excesses in the quantities
as compared to book stocks are adjusted in the
books. Finished goods and other inventory
stored outside the factory premises are taken
as per warchousing certificates and third party
confirmation respectively.

10.2 Mode of Valuation

Inventory is valued at lower of cost and net
realizable value except in case of by-products,
which are valued at, net realizable value. Gases and
slurries, if any, in pipelines at different stages of
process are not valued as the same is not practicable.

10.3 Basis of Cost:

10.3.1 The cost of manufactured finished goods,
bought out products and intermediary products
are arrived at based on weighted average cost.
Bifurcation of cost of joint products is made on
technical estimates.

10.3.2 Cost of raw materials, petroleum products, packing
materials, stores and spares, and loose tools is
determined on weighted average cost basis.

-
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10.3.3

10.3.4

10.3.5

10.4
10.4.1

10.4.2

10.4.3

10.4.4

3PN T P22 IUHN T ITYFT WAT ST § IR
SHfee qois 78t fopar ST @ |

TS RPN WUSR 3R qRM TEET % 37T § T
BHAT Tt AT I, ATEAE STIHIAT o/ ddmeh
STIAMT X QA H A TR ® A7 Ao e u¥ for
TE |

3Taferd, &R 1 37=F =2 T o & 16T <97
% fore we mret, U 9, 9ueR SR e an
3 Yo Scurel % o) H, el off 3 o,
AT % MR T e fHr T g |

TR/ eha ek 0T Yol T HT0 :
LT Tl AT

T AT H, Yo, FE (TGS H ), et
ST ST 31T T, AR B2 & e, e i
S AT Sfefad fFr e |

fafafea wret & e

fafafda Arer &1 ArTa ®, geey o, ufiadr 3aed
T T S R 3T SO o, {Eei
g frfor wefa W, gftfad B ® 1 SN e
T el 1 3T AT ST Fia W, g
e Frfeor fmar &, gur feprer srar @ 1 afadt
3AET SO, YRy 3T & STHR 9T AEfed
7 ST € | U 3dE & G gad, uiad %
T Y, Teel YO & YR UL SfEfad B § | o)
T T T IUeT TR A G 3ceT TR Y
AF & YR W IfEfd Bar & | 8T {1 e
F ol unfeer Wia & godhT § 309d A1 9ISt @
i fHar ST e |

29T 34T H AT

T 10.4.1 F G URefvd @ls & And gied
T T IR Rufq ¥ Tl a9 ¥ fow =l g
AT, Befet 37 uftaed anTd SfEAferd © |

[EERECHETUR f

IR & T AR YK SN i @ S €
5 @R & fore fog Sma a9 @ ¢ | fafida
g & e faa TwEe god ofdEme Smd
(S % TS & fraet f9a7 S siie IRd SR
Y aredfger), fraa uftadl fegr iy faawor anra
F fears § fepren Sar ® | o-T AR @ e
TEEE G, e & AT THRIRT & 40% ¥
EERISIGIRE

FTERIE AT Mo 3% a1 faet TRd go
AN foshl ge &l STuferd agell, e HifsH &1 Had
I ufeadt fasr oY faoRor anTd ofus TR ¥
frera/faa 7 SHarel famd & e 1 e
ST €1 3T W WA 3T e Saa o e

TR G, SIe Tt 3 faishr e o faet 3iT

10.3.3

10.3.4

10.3.5

104
10.4.1

10.4.2

10.4.3

10.4.4

Used loose tools are treated as consumed and
hence not valued.

Project surplus stores and spares of old plants
not in use are brought in the books at nominal
estimated value/technical estimate or carried in
memorandum records.

Provision is made in respect of raw materials,
packing materials, stores and spares and petroleum
products, wherever appropriate, based on technical
estimates, to reflect the impact of obsolescence,
damage or other diminution in value.

Measurement of Cost / Realisable Value
Cost of Purchases

Cost of purchase includes duties, taxes (net of
those recoverable) freight and other expenses net
of trade discounts, rebates and price adjustments.

Cost of Manufactured goods

Cost of Manufactured Goods comprises of
direct cost, variable production overheads
and fixed production overheads on absorption
costing method. Catalysts issued are charged off
over their estimated useful lives as technically
assessed. Variable production overheads are
allocated based on actual production. Variable
overheads related to movement of finished
products are allocated based on actual dispatches.
Fixed overheads are allocated based on higher of
the actual production level or normal production
level. Average freight incurred is included in
valuing stocks in field warehouses and in transit.

Cost of Traded Fertilizers

It comprises of Cost of Purchases as defined
under 10.4.1 plus bagging, handling and
transportation costs incurred to bring the material
in its present location and condition.

Net Realizable Value

Price of urea is administered by the Government
of India by which selling price is fixed for the
buyer. The net realizable value for manufactured
urea is taken at retention price (selling price net
of dealers” margin plus subsidy from Government
of India) net of variable selling and distribution
cost. Net realizable value of off-spec urea is
taken at 40% of MRP excluding subsidy.

The net realizable value of phosphatic and
potassic fertilizers is taken at the applicable
selling prices expected to be realized, net
of dealers’ margin and variable selling and
distribution costs plus the concession as fixed/
to be fixed by Government. Net realizable value
of off-spec phosphatic and potassic fertilizers
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is taken at selling price net of dealers’ margin
and estimated cost of re-processing including
transportation cost to factory. The net realizable
value of off spec bought out fertilizers is at 30%
of MRP excluding subsidy.

The Net realizable value of imported Urea is the
selling price and other entitled compensation as
contracted with the Government net of variable
selling and distribution cost.

The net realizable value of off-spec imported
Urea is taken at 40% of MRP excluding subsidy.

Average freight incurred on despatches from silo/
factory/ port to godown is reduced for arriving
at the net realizable value in respect of stocks of
fertilizers in silo/factory/port.

The net realizable value of non-fertilizer products
is taken at the year-end lowest selling prices net
of variable selling and distribution cost.

Trade receivables, other debts, loans and advances are
provided for as doubtful upon review on case to case basis.

Subsidy receivable from Government overdue over 3
years are provided for as doubtful.

Leases

Assets acquired on leases wherein a significant portion
of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by the
lessors are classified as operating leases. Lease rentals
paid for such leases are recognized as an expense as per
the lease terms which is more representative of the time
pattern of the benefit.

Rental income on leases is accounted for an accrual basis
in accordance with the terms of the contract. This is more
representative of the time pattern in which benefit derived
from the use of the leased asset is diminished.

Taxation

Provision for Current Income Tax is made in accordance
with the Income Tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing difference” between
book profit and taxable profit for the year is accounted
for using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted
or substantially enacted as on the balance sheet date.
The deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward
only to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that
the assets will be adjusted in future and for unabsorbed
depreciation or carry forward of losses where there is a
virtual certainty of their adjustment in future.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement
comprises of cash in hand, cash at bank and short term
investments with an original maturity of three months or
less.

-
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15. Employee Benefits
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17.

15.1.1 Contribution to Provident Fund is accounted
for on accrual basis. The Provident Fund
contributions are made to a Trust administered
by the Company. The interest rate payable to
the members of the Trust shall not be lower than
statutory rate of interest declared by the Central
Government under the Employees Provident
Funds and Miscellaneous’ Provisions Act, 1952
and shortfall, if any, shall be made good by the
Company. Such shortfall on account of interest, if
any, is recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

15.1.2 Company’s defined Contribution made to its
Super-annuation scheme is charged off to
Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual basis.

15.1.3 Defined Benefit plans comprising of gratuity,
leave encashment on retirement, Post retirement
medical benefits and long term service award are
recognized based on the present value of Defined
Benefit Obligation based on actuarial valuation
carried out as on the date of the Balance Sheet.
The actuarial valuation is done as per Projected
Unit Method.

15.1.4 Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in
full in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
period in which they occur. Past service cost
is recognized immediately to the extent that
the benefits are already vested. The retirement
benefit obligation recognized in the Balance
Sheet represents the present value of the defined
benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized
past service cost, and as reduced by the fair value
scheme of assets, wherever applicable.

Earnings per Share (EPS)

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net
profit or loss after tax for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted EPS, net profit
or loss after tax for the year attributable to equity
shareholders are divided by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year and
are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

Research and Development Expenditure

Revenue Expenditure on Research activity is recognized
separately and charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.
Expenditure on development activities is capitalized
when its future economic benefits can reasonably be
regarded as assured.
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Revenue Recognition

18.1 Sales are recognized on an accrual basis when
all significant risks and rewards of ownership are
transferred to the buyer and the Company retains
no effective control of the goods transferred.

18.2 Gross Sales (net of returns) include excise duty,

wherever applicable.

18.3  Subsidy income is accounted on the quantity sold

during the year.

18.4 Recognition of Subsidy is generally made on
the basis of in principle recognition/approval/
settlement of claims from Government of India /

Fertilizer Industry Co-ordination Committee.

18.5 Other Income is recognized on an accrual basis.

18.6 Dividend income is recognized when right to

receive dividend is established.

18.7 Interest Income is recognized when no significant
uncertainty as to its realization exists and is
accounted on time proportion basis at contracted

rates.

18.8 Scrap, salvaged/waste materials and sweepings

are accounted for on realization.

18.9 Insurance and other miscellaneous claims are

recognized on receipt/acceptance of claim.

18.10 Income from sale of Certified Emissions
Reductions (CER’s) / \oluntary Emissions
Reductions (VER’s) is recognized on delivery
and confirmation of the same by the concerned
authorities.

18.11 Dehbits/Credits Relating to Prior period

Income and expenditure pertaining to earlier
period and up to ¥ 1,00,000/- in each case, are
not being classified as relating to “prior period”.

18.12 Prepaid Expenses

Individual expense up to ¥ 25,000
considered in classifying prepaid expenses.

is not

Government Grants

Government grants are recognized when there is a
reasonable assurance that the same will be received and
conditions stipulated for its entitlement are complied
with. Revenue grants are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. They are adjusted to the related item
of expense. Capital grants are reduced from the Gross
Value of the respective assets. Other capital grants in the
nature of Promoter’s contribution are credited to capital
reserve.

-
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20. Contingent Liabilities and Provisions

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
relating to normal business transactions and show cause
notices and demands disputed by the Company are
treated as Contingent Liabilities after careful evaluation
of facts. Provision in respect of contingent liabilities if
any, is made when it is probable that a liability may be
incurred and the amount can be reasonably estimated.

A provision is recognized when the Company has a
present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable
that outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be
made.

Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are
determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed
at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate.
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Notes on Financial Statements for the

year ended 31 March, 2013

25. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR:

251

25.2

2553

254

255

25.6

Claims against the Company not acknowledged
as debts to the extent ascertainable (Interest
cannot be estimated reliably) aggregates to
% 23.62 crore (Previous year ¥ 23.81 crore) which
include the following:

a) Claims preferred by local Authorities
amounting to ¥ 8.34 crore (net of payment
made/liability provided of ¥ 3.95 crore). The
Capitalization of land at Kurul Township and
factory at Thal Unit has been made subject
to Arbitration awards/Court decisions in this
behalf.

b) SCADA charges claimed by M/s GAIL (I) Ltd.
% 1.47 crore (P.Y. X 1.47 crore) & water charges
claimed by Municipal Corporation of Greater
Mumbai. ¥ 0.41 crore, (P.Y. X 0.21 crore).

c) Claims before arbitrators/courts, are I 13.41
crore (previous year ¥ 13.79 crore).

Corporate Guarantee executed by the Company
on behalf of its Joint Venture Company, FACT-
RCF Building Products Ltd. aggregates to
% 17.50 crore (Previous year ¥ 17.50 crore).

Show cause notices issued by Excise Authorities
aggregating to ¥ 131.03 crore (Previous year
< 4.09 crore), disputed by the company.

Demand raised by Excise Authorities (other than
as mentioned in Para 25.3) and other authorities
aggregating to ¥ 21.66 crore (Previous year
< 20.90 crore), disputed by the company.

a) Demands raised by Income Tax Authorities,
disputed by the company aggregating to
% 21.56 crore (Previous year I 316.85 crore),
against which the amount of ¥ 4.05 crore has
been deposited with Tax authorities.

b) Demands raised by Sales Tax Authorities,
disputed by the company aggregating to
X Nil (previous year X 3.57 crore)

c¢) Demands raised by Service Tax Authorities,
disputed by the company aggregating to
< 15.20 crore (previous year ¥ 0.15 crore)

d) Demand raised by Custom Authorities (other
than as mentioned in Para 26.9) disputed by
the company aggregating to ¥ 80.93 crore
(previous year ¥ 80.77 crore).

The amount of claims in respect of legal cases
filed against the Company for labour matters and
not acknowledged as debts is not ascertainable.

-
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25.7

25.8

CESTAT vide its order No.A/270-271/12/EB/C-
II dated 27.03.2012 confirmed the demand of
excise duty as per the Order in Original issued by
Commissioner Excise LTU amounting to ¥ 9.66
crore, interest at appropriate rate and a reduced
penalty of ¥ 4.67 crore in respect of Naphtha
purchased by the company at concessional rate of
excise duty for the purposes other than mentioned
in the exemption notification for the period
November 1996 to February 2005.Company’s
appeal against the above order was set aside by
Bombay High Court during the year, consequent
to which the demand was enforced for payment.
Company has deposited an amount of ¥ 9.66
crore towards duty demanded. Company has
appealed against the order of CESTAT and
also filed a Stay application against demand of
interest and penalty in Hon’ble Supreme Court.
While granting the Stay, Hon’ble Supreme Court
directed the Company to deposit an amount of
% 2.00 crore towards penalty as against ¥ 4.67
crore originally demanded, which has since been
deposited. Company has charged to Statement
of Profit and Loss an amount of ¥ 11.66 crore
towards the same.

For the period from March 2005 to Oct. 2005,
show cause notice is served for I 1.77 crore for
the same reason. Commissioner of excise passed
an order for payment of excise duty of ¥ 1.77
crore & penalty of ¥ 1.77 crore plus interest at
appropriate rate, The Company has filed an
appeal in CESTAT & stay has been granted.

Demand of ¥ 33.48 crore raised by Municipal
Corporation of Greater Mumbai (BMC) towards
additional sewerage charges levied from 5-4-1987
are disputed by the Company in a Writ Petition
filed in Bombay High Court. The Honorable
High Court vide its interim Order dated 10-11-
92 has granted stay on recovery of the demand
for the period up to the date of the Order and
directed the Company to pay sewerage charges
from the date of the order which is being paid
by the Company. The matter has been disposed
off by the High Court, and is now resting in
Supreme Court, with stay granted to continue.
As a part of an agreement entered into with
BMC for obtaining raw sewerage, the Company
has paid an interest free deposit of ¥ 16 crore
to BMC (included in Note no.12) representing
approximately 50% of the disputed demand
which would be adjustable against the disputed
demand in case the Court rules in favor of BMC.
No provision is considered necessary for the
disputed demand of ¥ 33.48 crore as the claim of
BMC is not tenable.




26.

27.

T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited

259 @ A H. 3 sfew . (FEWA) F W I I
e F [ ARlE ofig W % Raw % o e
AR T © | ST FIROr & ST, A 2004-05 H
SR, HE T Yok 3T (A1) 1, T 5.75 08
% TN T Yok 37 ST ST B PTA A W,
IR RO Tohel HraETHE & fFerae=g &1 et &
o |

3Gk IE, G Yedk AgEd A, IWEd A H#
T 25.62 FS F GAT Yo X <0S H HA H
P A o forT Seer TRk fFar & 1 ddiE ofeq
T FT M F T 9.27 FHAS FT M A1 Ho1 7
I R %, for srfaw Fufor % 99g@ T 4.49
FUS I Fide HST I FFT ¢ |

5T RV H WECHA/3= AT F gAY T
& TE o 3 20 S, 2007 F AR FN GaE Ie=A
A T G Yo MIET BRI TR AR W SR
S TR A I T TN AT A | A Y
S TR @1 TR0 A © | A 3e A
ugded! o ARHE F AU T GAaE F &l
ey fear & fY faae W S § oA ¥ foe
TRl O T o T o | GisuHded] & §F % que
T o % foTe Sifeie? 5 e &1 T ® |
N GfTdeT T T SN T o 4 TR § f, 9w
[T T 8 B SR SHfAT greE S Sted T
JHET T |

TS o OX ST rfara Sl & 377 Jiaw e fRer T @
Y FART I SHINT @R T 130.36 FAS I o fae
(AT T 96.70 FL) 71

U TS AT YU § A & fia ga w9 ¥ Hof
AT (416 ATHD) I e FFAT R 1 S AT Jed ST ST
AT TG A & AT T T P ARAT I B G-l
T oo T | 59 T # 9fasy & fore ST TS % 4.94
FAS T | (TS T 5.65 FUIS) THH I@R-AX qiiR
fTET I fFr T e |

]
e 5 e 1
T Y & a1 Fel 0.71 0.71
o 98 o 9 T U 9Y & 916 e 2.82 2.82
g a9 & 91 1.41 2.12
P 4.94 5.65
AT Te B orEr § A
T2 R 0.00 0.71

26.

217.

Y
I

The Company had entered into a lumpsum turn
key contract with M/s Uhde India Ltd. (UDL) for
revamp of its Old Nitric Acid plant at Trombay
Unit. During 2004-05, Commissioner of Customs
(Imports) Mumbai had allowed clearance of
the Air Compressor package consignment
under provisional assessment after payment of
applicable custom duties, furnishing of Bank
guarantees towards demand and a revenue deposit
of ¥ 5.75 crore.

25.9

Thereafter Commissioner of Customs passed an
Order for payment of Custom Duty and penalty
aggregating to ¥ 25.62 crore against the above
matter. Company has paid I 9.27 crore against
provisional assessment including Countervailing
Duty (CVD) & Cenvat credit amounting to I
4.49 crore has been availed on the CVD paid.

The Order has been challenged before CESTAT/
High Court and by an Order dated 20th June
2007, Bombay High Court stayed the order
passed by the Commissioner of Customs and
also against invoking the bank guarantees. The
Company has renewed the Bank guarantees.
Bombay High Court has now ordered CESTAT
to hear the Appeal filed by RCF and the Appeal
before bench of CESTAT is expected to be heard.
Company has been advised by their solicitors and
advocates that the demand is not sustainable and
no provision is considered necessary.

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed
on capital account and not provided for aggregates
to ¥ 130.36 crore (Previous year ¥ 96.70 crore) net of
advances.

The Company has acquired entire wagons (416 wagons)
originally under lease from SBI Leasing Group. Further,
under the “Own Your Wagons Scheme” of Indian
Railways, these wagons have been sub-leased to Indian
Railways. The estimated future revenue on this account
is ¥ 4.94 crore (Previous year ¥ 5.65 crore). Period wise
classification of which is as below.

% crore
Year ended | Year ended
31-3-2013 | 31-3-2012
Not Later than one year 0.71 0.71
Later than one year but not
later than 5 years 2.82 2.82
Later than 5 years 1.41 2.12
Total 4.94 5.65
Lease rent (Income)recognized
in Statement of Profit & Loss - 0.71

-
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28.

29.

30.

A Ytd § el & et fae &1 tfferdar & &R 59 a9
& S SO A ST Yo B Aol T S o e frn ®

1978 T Usdd & Hidclzs HURIH 3ff sfigar fafies &
TPl & a7, fafere srurll wd o enfeadt & sfdwr &
rfRare qof 78 g€ ¥ | 1 3095022 T ¥ & F U
Fef § ¥ 409582 T HZX (7 99 465340) & HUA FlS,
T & FH I SART e E |

% SHE & Wieee U & Ysien H, fHfed & a offt o
gfeAferd &, fSEa ad 2 0.02 g ¢ 3R faas & R

ST FITSTAl 1 FRE 3 SO & 9 T &6 fgorg
I B T E |

T fafer Sar, fafaw oFar, o aamM wfae ot =0 3k
A 37 g S A BT I © 3R URoTReRy qurEe
PIE T A, 3GF S T | T N T H T AT Heeaqol
T T |

28.

29.

30.

Owing to uncertainty of receipt of lease rent from Indian
Railways, Company has not recognized any income
towards the same during the year.

Formalities relating to transfer of certain immovable and
other properties from Fertilizers Corporation of India
Limited to the Company on reorganization of the former
in 1978 are not yet completed. Out of property cards
for a total area of 3095022 sq. mts, property cards for
409582 sq. mts (P.Y.465340) are yet to be transferred in
the name of the Company.

The capitalization of Freehold land at Thal Unit includes
land at Kihim having carrying Cost of I 0.02 crore,
pending execution of documents and transfer of title
deeds in the name of Company, due to dispute.

Some of the balances of Trade Receivable, Trade
Payable, Current Liability and Loans and advances are
subject to confirmation, reconciliation and consequential
adjustments if any. In the opinion of the management,
such adjustments would not be material.

31. el # e/t e e 8, e 3'6'79 31. Inventory includes stores and spares costing I 6.70
L (T a9 %.5.37 FUS) A”RW =T T | 79 @H A crore (previous year ¥ 5.37 crore) declared as surplus.
T 4.18 FUS T @ (T a8 T 2.76 FUS) WUSR/AfANa The amount includes stores/spares valued at ¥ 4.18 crore
qT Gt , S fHueE A sifafierd & %9 T qeEmr T © (Previous year ¥ 2.76 crore) identified as disposable
3 afe 39T F9a fRT ST o Tf T g T T o surplus and which on disposal _may not fetch full
sk AR =5 B 3 Bra S ¥R 3.97 book value and accordingly, provision of ¥ 3.97 crore

’ ’ (previous year ¥ 2.60 crore) has been made on account
FEIE (TG R 2.60 FIE) H WA GGl T € | of estimated loss on disposal thereof.

32. §HF T W ST < W, g, wrEked o fefes 32. The Company is eligible to receive subsidy from
IdF W, (0 3 ¥ 3dE), 3 AT gueT o Fertilizer Industry Co-Ordination Committee (FICC) /
(TRITEEE) /38 T (SRiew) ¥ srfuer o w4 Department of Fertilizers (DOF) on Urea, Phosphatic &
T Pot?lssic (P&K) Fertilizers at the rates notified from time

to time.
Q2 AT 3 AT i/ F RO, S <X I qF For the rates yet to be notified, due to escalations/de-
gl et §-§ ?, 37 fau ST MR T arefgEreT & escalations in the cost of inputs and other costs, subsidy
e T S | has been accounted on estimated basis.
. e The details of subsidy accounted on estimated basis are
ST ST IX STeferere & & 721 & - B
ETISS 3 crore
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
Taforfeat Ifen Tves | S Ifen tves | s Particulars| Urea P&K | Imported | Urea P&K | Imported
I+ W IqGE* ziﬁ-an Fertilizers*|  Urea Fertilizers*|  Urea
For the

9 % feTe| 400.65 | (18.29)| 0.27 | 183.80 | (39.29)| 3.11 S 40065 | (18.20) | 027 | 183.80 | (39.20) | 3.1

$ | 400.65 | (18.29)| 0.27 | 183.80 | (39.29)| 3.11 Total | 400.65 | (18.29) | 0.27 | 183.80 | (39.29) | 3.11

* () (gfae srelger/Fee (I srfwer ) * (Debit) (Subsidy refundable) / Credit (Subsidy receivable).

33, oo 3 a9y SR o % R ¥ e A ¥ S af 33. Consequent to revamp of its Ammonia Plant at Thal, the

-3

3CUTE 39 AT TX ¥ 3 o T ey giar 2008 & fow
T frarer Aifa & sfarfa s feem freolt & srgEr dr g2 aH
FUT A TE R | T W R FA g 79.64 A H A
F BT AT F ETH TR -

production of Urea during the year has exceeded the qualifying
level of production upon which it becomes entitled for subsidy
as per the guidelines issued under the New Investment Policy
for Urea 2008.Considering the same an amount of ¥ 79.64
crore has been recognized as subsidy income.




34.

T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited

T, o1 31 e e faehr a1ffm, 2006 % =% 22
& ST T SATETHEHAT P ST HH 1 G F, HO 5 I

37T SR o AR TR, STURIT Jehdlendo Fefe § -

34.

Y
I

Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 is as
under:-

ERE T crore
. faforeat 2012- | 2011- Sr. Particulars 2012-(2011-
9. 13 12 No. e 13 | 12
1 |31 Wﬁw@%w | 009 |FoTE 1 | Principal amount remaining unpaid
as on 31% March 0.09 | 0.09
2 | U 31 A H A | TS T | TS T Interest due thereon 31 March NIL | NIL
3 | ogaw, @y i T I faEE oRfEy Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section | NIL | NIL
’ i ’ 16 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
;?;;621:1—“ N 3; I8, & ﬁﬁa;aﬂ‘é% Development Act, 2006, along with the amount
TG % e 9 A & T of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
T foar T ST | appointed day during the year.
4 | arerd B foeia %1 arafy & fore 2 3 gem Fo I | FB T 4 | Interest due and payable for the period of delay | NIL | NIL
T e e making payment (which have been paid but
fear 3 i o beyond the appointed day during the year)
T ®) AT, W but without adding the interest specified
ferprar sifefrm, 2006 % i fafifds s & under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
SeTe | Development Act, 2006.
s | 31 o 21 e S stge T S | F5 70 | go T Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as 31 March.| NIL | NIL
- Further interest remaining due and payable even | NIL | NIL
6 | 3TTct oSt # off, WHT ifaftad &A1, S e, |39 T | F T in the succeeding years, until such date when the
agsﬁiqmmﬁmsﬁmq 2006 I 9T interest dues as above are actually paid to the
23 % 3 FAdl ATy @9 ¥ w7 o TSR el small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance
F A ST AL e T —— as a deductible expenditure under Section 23
5 D of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
a Sax =4 | Development Act, 2006.
T T oY 3T A FS G dh forefifee fopem o & o Dues to Micro and small enterprises have been determined
i &7 37 Ui g feu 1w G/ & U 39T AT to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis
¥ YT T TSI AT S | 4T T o Theet s o faer of informatic_m given by §uch parties/availab_le with the
FT T Y | company. This has been relied upon by the auditors.
‘ . . 35. Company has recognized its factory at Trombay,
35. FUA, 3GF T AR Uz H FEEE R fawe @ 3w factory at Thal and Trading, as geographical segments
iiifers T (Tfs ) F 27 F ST IdH F e (primary segments) and its activities of manufacture
3 o, 3l Scurer @ il o fagr @ fafafai & gnd sa_le of fertilizers, and_ manufacture and sale of
S & T (52 AT T £ S S ¥ o 6 industrial products as business segments (secondary
S NS segments) in accordance with Accounting Standard
rfefrem, 2006 (sa%.eqﬁrﬁﬂén T .‘Ef? <o) % ST — 17 on Segment reporting prescribed under the
& ﬂlﬂ\ai. Sl E T I e A ?@ AAF-17 % Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006. The
FHR & | YSTHe I ToRd =3 T oIS T8 Yofl 1 gRfeme-1 segment wise revenue, expenses and capital employed
WA T | are given in Annexure-1.
36. e W OF G W SRR B (AS-18) % SR 36. Information as per Accounting Standard (AS-18) on

SR fretad -

FOEL, TEET TF 39 FA, YRd R & UeIEd
fEOMd & qoT CRaRor UHS-18 & W7 10.13 F 3FER
s frfr e o ofter § e ®

1) Y& yaEe ik
BUEAIREAREN CoRIL
(i) ST 3MTSH. T, 3l va yay fevme
(i) ot T 3, fes (famn)

Related Party Disclosures is given below:-

Company is under the administrative control of Ministry
of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government of India and is
within the meaning of state controlled enterprise as per
para 10.13 of Accounting Standard-18.

1) Key Management Personnel
Whole time Directors:-
(i) Shri. R.G. Rajan, Chairman & Managing Director
(if) Shri. Gautam Sen Director (Finance)

-
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(i) of <A foed, e (qen, 11 eiq,

20129
(iv) 41 ool FaR T, free (oo, 16
3T, 2012 9
(v) 1 Tt fipr, feoms (D), 30 faame 2011
ED
2)  SUled uTeEt ¥ Getee faawon
R - T =S
Tafyreat 2011-12| 2010-11
ST 3T SH.ISH 0.42 0.27
off T 4 037 | 029
off w31 foaar 0.47 -
off 379N FHR ST 0.34 -
BIR:EIERPDI] = 0.31
HA 1.60 | 0.87

IR iyt § oaq ud a= wd qfasy iy &
ST qUT IMAHRITT FHAIHL HI ar&ciasd T
afc wIE @&, wigd ® | 9% efdied 9 9Rd
TR & feonf=elt & ogar 1-mifsd o a=

FUAE
G WiEA g o & <R fore e i u S
feraror e -
z FS
Taaor 2011-12 | 2010-11
T TSI TSH - 0.01
ot Tirem A - 0.01
ofr w3 fgadr - -
ofT 379N FHR T -
FA - 0.02

37. TR HHE-28 & ATER HUAT 5 % & 3= H 377

THT ST SHTSAT / 37T Ut T G e e 2
UHT JoI-81E TR0 ITAT 1 Jod i & & faw
et & Sfted Fiet & 10 o9 A fmar T
qeIR 2fe gfe & fRerq Wasard @iz F g & e
I fae qeg-s/8 &1 yeuE fwar e @ i e
T STANT Ho eriferd e ¥ 1 2 | Jou-a & faw
% 40.67 FIIS T Y€ fHa 7T % |

(iif) Shri. CMT Britto, Director (Technical) from
11% April, 2012

(iv) Shri. Ashok Kumar Ghasghase, Director
(Marketing) from 16th August, 2012

(v) Shri. Manoj Priya, Director (Technical) upto
30" September 2011.

2) Details relating to parties referred in above.
Remuneration: - < crore
Particulars 2012-13| 2011-12
Shri. R.G. Rajan 0.42 0.27
Shri. Gautam Sen 0.37 0.29
Shri. CMT Britto 0.47 -
Shri. Ashok kumar Ghasghase 0.34 -
Shri. Manoj Priya - 0.31
Total 1.60 0.87

The above amount includes salaries &
allowances, contribution to Provident fund,
pension etc. and actual payments towards leave
encashment, if any. In addition to the above they
are eligible for non-monetary perquisites as per
Government of India guidelines.

The detail of loans and advances at the year end
of such parties is as under:-

% crore
Particulars 2012-13| 2011-12
Shri. R.G. Rajan - 0.01
Shri. Gautam Sen - 0.01
Shri. CMT Britto - -
Shri. Ashok kumar Ghasghase - -
Total - 0.02

37. As per requirements of Accounting Standard -28

Company has carried out impairment testing of its
Cash Generating Units/Fixed Assets at the year end.
Such a test of impairment is carried out considering an
estimated useful life of 10 Years for arriving at the value
in use. Accordingly, a provision for impairment has been
made towards the Rapidwall plant at Trombay unit and
Argon Plant at Thal unit since the expected value in
use as arrived at of the said plants, are lower than their
carrying amount. A provision of ¥ 40.67 crore has been
made towards impairment.




oI5 & foTe e T Jrew o fRefd freea & -

The status of provision made towards impairment is as

under:-
T TS < crore
- - 2012-13 2011-12
% faforfeat 2lEe 3 gl S particulars _ : _ :
. fowem | I | SN [l Ufee fosew No. Chikton |Rapidwall| Argon | Chikton |Rapidwall
1 a’a‘%ﬁaﬁmm 1 | Provision for
3 fore forar TR Impairment made
T i 2831 12.37 _ 2043 during the year - 28.31 12.37 - 20.43
? 2 | Reversal of
2 |7 Provision durin
TEE A AR | - - . . . ¢
the year - - - - -
3 W@ﬁ 3 | Balance in
R 0.84 | 48.74 | 1237 | 0.84 | 2043 Provision AIC 0.84 4874 | 1237 0.84 2043

38. 31 HE,2013 &I, "UEYM, SHAS wRIcd 3 A
R & TR H o faawor 29 & STER T :

38. Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 29 on
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets” as on 31% March, 2013.

T TS % crore
31.3.2012 31.3.2013 Balance Balance
fafsfe=t THIE | W ST | UeEd | e v Particulars ason | Addition |Utilization| Reversal | as on
. 31.3.2012 31.3.2013
;ﬁ:’;) (8:;) e _ - ((Q)'gi) Disputes and Claims,|  0.53 2.00 - - 253
I i B : Legal Matters (*) (0.53) (0.53)
G JHR = = = = = Handling charges - - - - -
658) | - | (658 | - - 658) | - | 658 | - -
P ¥ fau T a1 e & foe

() foar, mﬁﬁaaﬁ%i:qmﬂé g@wﬁ%@%wag
TehEHATSI/[aTal & HI0T 39~ HWIeT <1af & e gea:
T SHAA A § | ARAMTT T 1T T 0.86 FS (T I
% 0.17 FUL) P I & ST T foRa] 797 © | 57 Wt
& Hefg # St Tl F GHT T Tl Hew T & e

T GHEH/ 0T T iR e |
39. yfq 9 3 ¢
31.3.2013 | 31.3.2012
T d B o % STFHR T U
fFaa a9 (X g H) (F) 280.90 249.24
T SUreq & URahe o foe sfFadl
PRI I IR ST §&T (@) 55,16,88,100 | 55,16,88,100
i SR e 37 (79 H)R 10/-
Ui S & fae sifeRd ge) (F)/(@)|  5.09 4.52

40. FET A AT TEIE FUAI TSRUH THF Hitwed TS
widamse fa. ofiT Tgwd IeM S0 ST ULUE.-ue.uH.
FEIFOH WP Wi, & Fay H fow & gog § wH eq @

M e & 4 fFar e oo
TS
TRIH TR | ST - T
ferawur hiThed WS | HEEFHH YTegH
hiderged for. ar.fe.
sfaadr 1 fraer 0.03 0.05
SfFad] dAfad emaeT &
foes afum 0.46 0.05

Figures in brackets are in respect of previous year

(*) Disputes, Claims and Others represent estimates made mainly for
probable claims arising out of litigations / disputes pending with
authorities /Trade Payable. Deferred Tax Benefit of ¥ 0.86 crore
(Previous year ¥ 0.17 crore) has been recognized on above. The
timing and probability of outflow with regard to these matters
depends on the ultimate settlement /conclusions with relevant
authorities.

39. Earnings Per Share

31.3.2013 | 31.3.2012

Net profit after tax as per Statement of
Profit and loss (X in crore) (A) 280.90 249.24

Weighted Average Numbers of Equity
Shares for calculating basic EPS (B)

55,16,88,100 | 55,16,88,100

Basic earnings per Share (in Rupees)
(Face Value of ¥ 10/- per share) (A)/(B) 5.09 4.52

40. The company has made a full provision for diminution
in value of investment in respect of it subsidiary
Rajasthan Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd. & Joint
Venture Company RCF-HM Construction Solutions Pvt.
Ltd. as under.

% crore
Rajasthan Rashtriya RCF-HM
Particulars Chemicals & Construction
Fertilizers Ltd Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
Investment in Equity 0.03 0.05
Advance Against Equity
pending allotment 0.46 0.05

i
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41.

42.

43.

44.

i TgFT ITH FIT THTHI RHICE e Wede . &
FIURE 0N YT WU O X8 | ofd: dr 2 10 FS
T T 3 e o sifafierd sfFadt e 2 | Swied e
W AR Fd 5T a1 oidT 3rafy 3R faer 1 Torfas
T AF H T g oHA & T H 99 & god | FH sRgR
T

fafeer =1 %, craTdem @1 wiegme ofmfad € e
ARG T € -

T S
Tf;’ Taforfeat 2012-13 | 2011-12
1| orETodeT B (a1 #X gfed) 0.17 0.17
2 | i GevET ¥ ST B 0.02 | 0.01
3 | TR faxi faawor & fae enem wig
(Ja1 FX Gfed) 0.01 0.01
4 | YHEOTE SR 3 YarE & fag 0.07 | 0.10
5 | = SR SE T & fore o 0.01 0.03

HHT 3 fad qifwEs o e (FRe) 3rear Fe

e smafaa der e 7T & Rl e @ -
2012-13 | 2011-12
Y & YR T G 1 e 152013 152013
adfed g i 9 174211 .
T AT 3T 50000 :
e F 37 H T T GEAR FT T 276223 152013

fqcifard fFuem STed Fe shiedl F qedicd anTd I¢ 9]

T EUH FT e |

T % AR FE T TR, g o F T I o g
48849.74 T W2T SN THUHIRET (Yo T &F o
TIERIT) (FRRTSE TR o 3T Hifafs T3e) I qdsis
At fmfor & foe gfor = | qenfy @nfiea &1 esdiaeor od S
% fafmre 3 fore foam & geifua ufeer o8 76 g8 © 1 faamea
B & FROT HOE A 59 foe faaor & A .10 ¥ foem &
foT Tt T gufd &% &9 § <wiar € |

Ty & S U i it e @ afdfafE & fag
T 9.05 HUS &I ST & =77 fovar 5/ e .24 fafow = o
oo fomar T B

ERER:
ACCEU) 2012-13 | 2011-12

FHHI HeToT

(faurera wd @t =19) 2.91 3.48
T d T TEEq 1.16 0.12
SA-JHR 0.48 0.82
fafsrg = 4.50 4.07
anT 9.05 8.49

41.

42.

43.

44,

As Corporate Debt Restructuring program of the Joint
Venture Company FACT RCF Building Products Ltd. is
in process, Company would be subscribing to additional
equity capital in the Joint venture company to the
extent of ¥ 10 crore. Considering the above fact and
taking into account the long term and strategic nature
of the investment, in the opinion of the management the
diminution in the value of the investment is temporary.

Miscellaneous expenses include auditors’ remuneration
as per details given below:-

% crore

N Particulars 2012-13 | 2011-12
1 | Audit fees for the year (incl. service tax) 0.17 0.17
2 | Audit fees for Limited review 0.02 0.01
3 | Audit fees for Consolidated Financial

Statement (incl. service tax) 0.01 0.01
4 | For Certificate and other expenses 0.07 0.10
5 | For travelling and out of pocket expenses | 0.01 0.03

The position of (Net) Certified Emission Reductions
(CER’s) or Carbon Credits allotted and held by the
company is as under:-

2012-13 2011-12
No. of CER’s at the beginning of the year 152013 152013
No. of CER’s Alloted 174211 -
No. of CER’s Sold 50000 -
No. of CER’s held at year end 276223 152013

Pending disposal, the said carbon credits are valued (at
cost) as inventory.

Company has handed over possession of land measuring
48849.74 sg. mtrs adjacent to the company’s township at
Chembur, Mumbai, to MMRDA (Mumbai Metropolitan
Region Development Authority) (a statutory body under
Government of Maharashtra) for the construction of public
road. However formalities pertaining to transfer of ownership
& consideration for exchange of land are yet to be completed.
Pending which company has classified the same as assets held
for disposal under Note No.10 to financial statements.

During the year Company has incurred expenditure
towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) related
activities amounting to ¥ 9.05 crore which is reported
under Note no. 24B “Miscellaneous expenses”.

The functional classification of the same is as under:-

< crore
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12

Employee welfare

(School & sports expenses) 2.91 3.48
Repairs & maintenance 1.16 0.12
Water charges 0.48 0.82
Miscellaneous expenses 4.50 4.07
TOTAL 9.05 8.49




45. TR I & @UE 32 & STd Yo

T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited {é} -

45. Disclosure under Clause 32 of Listing Agreement

< crore

Particulars

Ason
31-3-2013

Maximum
Amount during
Year Ended
31-3-2013

Ason
31-3-2012

Maximum
Amount during
Year Ended
31-3-2012

Loans and advances
in the Nature of
Loans

To Joint venture
Company Fact RCF
Building  Products
Ltd. (Rate of interest
@ 14% pa.)

2.20

2.20

Nil

Nil

diary company
in the shares of
Rashtriya Chemicals

and Fertilizers Ltd.

Investment by Subsi-

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

T TS
31.3.2013 31.3.2012 %1
faam 31.3.2013 | 1 90Tq 9 % | 31.3.2012| HAE AW &
AN St BN St
Tt Ui
FT T TR H
U T AT
GYFT T HHT | 2.20 2.20 T T
TR
S fofeTT
TreFey fo.
(IS X 14%
qIfeR)
TS Heed | RS RS S
g BT
foT. & oy #
TS ol 5T
foarer
46. HEETY 0 :
QT A <@l 15 & b S7ufera g qenf
2
IS ST ST ST WTHR 90T ;-
1)  wfasy fafer -

afesy ffy & STeEM 91 T sRT 46T o o @
ST ® | T G Bl AR AT A < BHART
afger fafy od fafaw waum sifufam1952 & srfa
FET TER SR AT & F Tifahe X 9 F1 T6
Bl

Ty & A T 28.71 HUS F AR (79 a9 T 25.60
FUS) & HUAT TN IEH & &7 T @ 3w
ferercor & g fomam T © |

AT G TRATITS X F TG Heh a8 BT
S H9Nfa Tug-15 & wEaad 7 feer-fr &
IR ST BT T wfgsy ff 7 i i
oA AT ¥ H foEm e @ et enfar §
AT R FHT @ ST B 9T ® | qenfy, 9y #
0 ofr 0 g T 7, 3 fafr  enfeqar qen
ot & et & gay  afgsy & o 5 o A
I 3URT TE HLAT | IR AHifehd YN ST S
feom fer e & 1A M YEeEs SgAET T i
sy Yy <Tah qodied & S & AT e
fepam T & e frifed fman TR € 6 31.03.20137

FIE FA T T

Sl o ST 1T <X TR & AT & adaH 9o
T G FR % T SITART ot SUANT R T €

46. Employee Benefits:-

The required disclosure under the Revised Accounting
Standard 15 is given below.

General Description of Defined Benefit Plan

1)

Provident Fund:-

The Provident Fund contributions are made to a
Trust administered by the Company. The interest
rate payable to the members of the Trust shall not
be lower than statutory rate of interest declared
by the Central Government under the Employees
Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions
Act, 1952.

During the year an amount of ¥ 28.71 crore (P.Y.
< 25.60 crore) has been charged of to statement
of Profit & loss towards contribution by the
Company.

In terms of the guidance on implementing the
revised AS-15 issued by the Accounting Standard
Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, the Provident Fund Trust set up by
the Company is treated as Defined Benefit Plan
since the Company has to meet the shortfall in
the fund assets, if any. However, as at the year
end, no shortfall remains unprovided for. Further,
having regard to the assets of the Fund and the
Return on the Investments, the Company does not
expect any deficiency in the foreseeable future. In
terms of the guidance note issued by the Institute
of Actuaries of India, the actuary has provided
a valuation of provident fund liability based on
the assumptions listed below and determined that
there is no shortfall as at 31 March, 2013.

The assumptions used in determining the present
value of obligation of the interest rate guarantee
under deterministic approach are:

o
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F) IAM B I a9 A1 O o QT T T R,
Ife; Yarrgf BT e |

@) Iferd TRE &S < - 8.50% |

M) WI X - 8.25% |

T A 3R T 729.61 T (1T A 651.83 FS)
F o § af & faw T 729.61 FUS (T X 651.83
FE) ¥ AT faid faawor & STgaR 31 71,2013
F A TEST. FHA wfasT B & oaid i A
I § | g% 9 TR 9 Femes gl s Sedfad
faferT afeufeat 3 faer P T s

2) 3UqH :

HOAT T 3G AT 2, 5 T S, 35% FER
TR0 T T AN & 3T T, Iof fondy &2 af & e
3ffam 39 & 15 f&At & 97 & e F WY & oA
F foe Twer © | 59 YR # T@E, 9o, JaT F T
B, o Frafa s o et @ 39 Refa § & S ®
5 auf & R a1 & o< Te A Haar € | 9y &
S IUEH & o7 14.89 T &1 FaeH fman foed
T 468 FISTE I AR |

3)  TGHIIT THAHT ;

JoH-13 & A @I, TAE Hodidd & STER T,
fraft & 99, AGHST TFEF H YEEH SO 7
feqa o femm |

31 T,2013 I YAgHT F SUXT STGHILT THARI
F AT 160.08 F (1A 99 153.37 FUS) © |

4)  Trgfa ugm fafear o :

FOAr 7 9 feT W fET N Gl $oMmR W
Yarfgfa 3T fafhcdr o & Wau $ o
o | Wfesd Ja1 fraf A & siarfa e fgw
T B T HEAT & FHAN @] Al & 9,
fafereaT @ e e o fore o =i |

5)  <raiaf Har QR

Trerqef Faw fiY deiafy quita Ja1 #1 9T & 0
¥, &I, 25 N Hal T HEAAT] HHATT B Ffraed
ST T FA E |

T ST ST T QT faawur:

fererTd Yagfa AT ¢ Ag ASHT TR STIIE AT
T | 9 A & G S & a1 HHANT 59 A F Sl
ST fEQ T SfeEH & SEY 3fvEH < @ faded T T
T | 39 A F I 15 A H JaT T FA el HHART
IR TR & feor el & Srar Jarfge e 1% 9 AT
A T F T S | 9 & SR 3 ASHI A FT I 9.16
TS T 39T 7

a) Projection is restricted to five years or
earlier, if retirement occurs

b) Expected guaranteed interest rate — 8.50%
¢) Discount rate — 8.25%

The total plan liabilities under the RCF Ltd.
Employees Provident Fund Trust as at 31% March,
2013 as per the unaudited financial statement
for the year then ended is ¥ 729.61 crore (P.Y.
I 651.83 crore) as against total plan assets of
% 729.61 (P.Y. ¥ 651.83 crore). The funds of the
trust have been invested under various securities
as prescribed by regulatory authorities.

2) Gratuity:-

The Company operates gratuity plan wherein
every employee is entitled to the benefit
equivalent to fifteen days salary last drawn for
each completed year of service depending upon
the date of joining. The same is payable on death,
separation from service, or retirement, whichever
is earlier. The benefit vests after five years of
continuous service. During the year Company has
settled ¥ 14.89 crore towards gratuity of which
< 4.68 crore is receivable from the Trust.

3) Leave Encashment:-
The company has been accounting for provision
on account of leave encashment on retirement
based on actuarial valuation carried out as at the
Balance date.

The liability for the leave encashment on
retirement as at 31% March, 2013 is ¥ 160.08
crore (P.Y. X 153.37 crore)

4) Post Retirement Medical Benefits:-

The company has been accounting for provision
on account of post-retirement medical benefits
based on actuarial valuation carried out as at the
Balance date. Employees of the company upon
retirement/separation under Voluntary Retirement
Scheme are entitled to medical benefits as per the
scheme in force.

5) Long Term Service Award

As a part of cordial relation and appreciation of
long dedicated service, Company is honouring its
employees with a memento on completion of 25
years of service.

General Description of Defined Contribution Plan

Contributory Superannuation Scheme: - The scheme is a
defined contribution scheme. Employees are required to
exercise their option to be a part of the scheme & make
a contribution equivalent to the amount contributed by
the company to the fund, upon becoming the member
of the scheme. Under the scheme the employee shall be
eligible for pension provided they have put in at least 15
years of service in the company & superannuate from the
company which is as per Govt. of India guideline. During
the year company has provided an amount of ¥ 9.16 crore
as contribution towards the said scheme.

-3
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3Yar iR g vena fafrcar i & et #, faxira faawoi & & T o & ST, Smifdhd qoaih &1 aroms He aifl 7 e

2 -
(X FE)
31 T 2013 6T 31 T 2012 BT
gt ugm Tgfa ugma
SR | fafeenew | Swm | fafeenew
(fomife) | (famomw | (fowmife) | (femmamo
) Tfed)
1) Toare @ o e
a1 AT 7.24 3.90 6.45 4.14
S AT 14.71 2.54 13.09 2.00
FrfSTar Sl o eruferd ufdery (14.89) - (12.69) -
iR (TR /I 7.83 1.99 6.52 0.61
Traer @/ (game) /et
AT AT T 14.89 TS
TS SRHITE T 4.68 TS 14.89 8.43 13.37 6.75
Syt ey
7w o atfes ffer &
e Wi § fad TR T 10.21 FAS
2) oW ST W afEdT
1afer & YR ¥ ST T aea go 173.11 29.90 158.63 25.29
a1 AT 7.24 3.90 6.45 4.14
S AT 14.71 2.54 13.09 2.00
Hifehh (AT /&l 4.22 1.99 8.31 0.61
e oy (14.89) (2.07) (13.37) (2.14)
¥ % I UT ST T adu qodt 184.39 36.26 173.11 29.90
3) frafom snfeat o afteds
37afy & g # FrAfST enficat & 3fad qe 173.11 - 158.63 -
frafore enfiaat Tx srufard wfaemy 14.89 - 12.69 -
fpeiteretT 7 3feTer 14.89 2.07 13.37 2.14
T A (14.89) (2.07) (13.37) (2.14)
SHiferh (TR /71 (3.61) 1.99 1.79 0.61
Fa o THICT 92 FETSTT it &1 3fad ge 184.39 - 173.11 -
FrenfSr enfear & eifyss afaa = - - -
ST STt ST AUl
AT TR it 3.32% - 3.66% -
TCq/ 5 G &l Giayfad 3.85% - 3.98% -
THSIATE SHa a7 T o 39.13% - 43.77% -
ARG St S e 43.94% - 45.06% -
TAETHYT THIA 9.76% - 3.49% -
= 0.00% - 0.04% -
B 100.00% - 100.00%
ArETah STAE
EEANGIILED) 8.00% 8.00% 8.50% 8.50%
A IX U Tfems sl & (Ff &) 8.70% - 8.60% -
JAg /R ST AT | a1t gfes 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
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The following table shows the impact of actuarial valuation as recognized in the financial statements in respect of Gratuity
and Post-retirement medical benefits.

X crore)
As at 31 March, 2013 | As at 31t March, 2012
Post Retire- Post Retire-
Gratuity | ment Medical|  Gratuity | ment Medical
(Funded) Benefits (Funded) Benefits
(Non Funded) (Non Funded)
1) Components of Employer expenses
Service Cost 7.24 3.90 6.45 4.14
Interest Cost 14.71 2.54 13.09 2.00
Expected Return on Plan Assets (14.89) - (12.69) -
Actuarial (gain)/Loss 7.83 1.99 6.52 0.61
Net expense/(gain) recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss
Benefit Paid - ¥ 14.89 crore
Less: Excess funding ¥ 4.68 crore 14.89 8.43 13.37 6.75
To RCF Gratuity Fund
Trust
Net Charge to P&L A/C ¥ 10.21crore
2) Changes in Benefit Obligations
Present value of Obligation at year beginning 173.11 29.90 158.63 25.29
Service Cost 7.24 3.90 6.45 4.14
Interest Cost 14.71 2.54 13.09 2.00
Actuarial(gain)/Loss 4.22 1.99 8.31 0.61
Benefits paid (14.89) (2.07) (13.37) (2.14)
Present value of Obligation at year end 184.39 36.26 173.11 29.90
3) Changes in Plan Assets
Fair value of Plan Assets, at year beginning 173.11 - 158.63 -
Expected return on Plan Assets 14.89 - 12.69 -
Employer’s contributions 14.89 2.07 13.37 2.14
(14.89) (2.07) (13.37) (2.14)
Actuarial gain/(Loss) (3.61) 1.99 1.79 0.61
Fair value of Plan Assets at period end 184.39 - 173.11 -
Excess Obligation over plan assets - - - -
Category of Plan Assets
GOl securities 3.32% - 3.66% -
PSU/ State Government Securities 3.85% - 3.98% -
SBI Life Insurance Company Ltd. 39.13% - 43.77% -
Life Insurance Corporation of India 43.94% - 45.06% -
HDFC SL 9.76% - 3.49% -
Others 0.00% - 0.04% -
Total 100.00% - 100.00%
Actuarial Assumptions
Discount Rate (per annum) 8.00% 8.00% 8.50% 8.50%
Expected Rate of Return on Assets (per annum) 8.70% - 8.60% -
Salary Escalation/Annual increase in health care cost 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%




ST :- 3 FE
L A AT T | T G w7 3ifeRd To

2008-09 124.55 124.55

2009-10 144 .34 144 .34

2010-11 158.63 158.63

2011-12 173.11 173.11

2012-13 184.39 184.39

AT AT T STHG THRISH - 1] e *

ATSHT Frf U STE AT - AN 8l *

* o STEdfaE ST RS T aRefas Jodid T e Hed € |
TN AT <A TG Fufedt T THa GRS STas el
¥ | STqeT G T R T R

st # 9T gfs 1 STAE gRIfeR(d, afvssdr, waHa o
IR Tk & A o gfd S 3/ Hafud Amer W faEr
T AT TS |

T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited {é} -

Gratuity:- (X crore)
Year Present Value of Obligation | Fair Value of Plan Assets
2008-09 124.55 124.55
2009-10 144.34 144.34
2010-11 158.63 158.63
2011-12 173.11 173.11
2012-13 184.39 184.39

Experience adjustments on Plan Liabilities —Not available *

Experience adjustments on Plan Assets — Not available *

* The Management has relied on the overall actuarial
valuation conducted by the actuary. However experience
adjustments on Plan liabilities and assets are not readily
available and hence not disclosed.

Estimates of future salary increase considered in the
actuarial valuation take into account inflation, seniority,
promotion and other relevant factors such as demand
and supply in the employment market.

47. ﬁ%«sﬁg‘ﬂwaﬁﬁﬂfﬁﬁﬂaﬁ% - 47. The position of Foreign currency exposures are as under:-
T FS % crore
Toamur aTﬁmlg?vle 31.03.2013(31.03.2012 Particulars Hedged Exposure 31-3-2013|31-3-2012
ﬁ%s?rair Fd 7T & T H &6 'q;q‘gg"[/ 281.69 | 751.39 Foreign Currency |Buyer’s credit/ Supplier’s|{USD/| 281.69 | 751.39
fafa gfaar foTe 3uctey @R/ AT exchange contracts credit availed for INR
it Hfge EIES import of raw materials

48.

49.

50.

auiq Sfafeg Segiic ayeEr 3= 3 &g 7 fhe e facen
=T e Fad © -

RS
faawor 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012
foelt a1 grafy o 161.23 153.82
Feel It T 310 oh ST & foT
G/ ATYfeidhd shise 589.75 1027.36
ayfeiepafatt & wre/aiim 9.59 2.55

IRA G4 oRaTqe SE & AT o STIEN CREeu
HAH-1 @ Afqal & gorer § WeEH @ giaued
a1 & og®W &uA 4 31 AE,2013 H FEAT FHoq
sl U A 37eid & &Y H T 1.01 F AT &l g T8t
fFar e |

T & FAEA & d1G, & QA H T & 9 H
B & 3T 3T X T FHr T =0T H BAA ¢ | hUAT 7 o g
FLA TATE o STTER T THUT 1 ITANT FHAaTet oL T
T T T ST F SFFHR A 3T Y0 A YR T ST
e o ST ® |

9 A, 2012 & M SHE & WX fGumT & @ 3w
T FAGS & 3MFSH, FEATAT ITHN, G 6 HerT®
iyt #7 afd g2 off | =99 3 = & ot § 3fa '
T @ T | uRons ey fomr S S wid HE)
T I AT & fHEd & SR % 3 HAS U fHT e
 0.48 S Tl AT &I B & faws FHAEIST fham T
T U1 99 % 2.52 FAS FI A F W F Y o F

48.

49.

50.

The year-end foreign currency exposures that have not
been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are as
under:-

% crore
Particulars 31-3-2013 | 31-3-2012
Foreign currency term loans 161.23 153.82
Buyer’s credit/Suppliers credit for
import of raw materials and others 589.75 1027.36
Advances/receivable from suppliers 9.59 2.55

In line with the principle of prudence enunciated in
Accounting  Standard-1, Disclosure of Accounting
policies as per the announcement of Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, Company has not
recognized an amount of ¥ 1.01 crore being the mark to
market gains on outstanding derivative contracts as at 31%
March, 2013.

Since implementation of SAP, creation of liability for
expenses takes place in two stages and Income tax is
deducted at the second stage. According to the legal opinion
obtained by the Company and as per the practice followed
by other companies using SAP the process of deduction and
remittance of Tax at source is correctly followed.

On 9th August 2012, a fire occurred in the stores department of
Trombay unit where items of stores, spares, office appliances,
furniture and fixtures were damaged /destroyed. The loss
on account of the same has been appropriately dealt with in
the accounts. Consequent to lodging of an insurance claim,
Company received an on-account payment of ¥ 3.00 crore. In
accordance with principle of matching costs and revenues an
amount of ¥ 0.48 crore has been adjusted against the losses
and the balance amount of ¥ 2.52 crore has been accounted as

&
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51.

52.

w9 F O@FT A T | afqued g9 geil %k AREd
F foe T % 5.5 FUS (FT U9 Yok Aed) TAT 56h
fe = oq % 4.63 FUS % (FT W Yok Ted) H
T TS H =1 B HATAM © | TEIER a8 2013-14
F I JEAH N MGvIs AR e Sma ferad
i & urea fer Y St s <6 F dwifad Wiga
TR ardfas =99 | qArEfed fda s |

feai®3 wE, 2013 & 3AE fawrT & SRREAT %.23011/
5/2013-THARIR T R TR & 9T & ufom @&y
% 19.64 FUg H AT AT 1 o F ol &1 7 ®
/e s W T Wi @ FEE @ R e
THARE WA= |

Srfafie SR

fAfe AT 7,372, 0F. R W feqE e g2 a1 4o,
@ T STHERT 37fe & fae af o fasel ga1 # gan
T, FoF AW, Fehd 9T oY Hew @y, fasel gar &

51.

52.

income received in advance. Certain orders have been placed
approximately amounting to ¥ 5.55 crore (exclusive of taxes
and duties) for repairs to the damaged spares and expenditure
towards the same to the extent of ¥ 4.63 crore (exclusive of
taxes and duties) is expected to be incurred in the ensuing year.
Accordingly necessary adjustments would be carried out in
books during 2013-14 wherein the amount received as advance
would be adjusted towards the actual expenditure upon in-
principle recognition of the claim by the insurer.

Consequent to Department of Fertilizer’s notification
N0.23011/5/2013-MPR dated 3rd May 2013, and further
directives from Government of India reduction in sales
has been made by an estimated amount of ¥ 19.64 crore,
on the stocks held by dealers/retailers expected to be
sold at reduced MRP to farmers.

Additional Information:

Additional  information in  respect of goods
manufactured, value of imports calculated on CIF basis,
expenditure in foreign currency during the year on
account of royalty, know-how etc., consumption of raw
material, spare parts and components during the year,
earnings in foreign exchange, etc. is as follows:

it 2nfE % AR 7 sifaiad s frad |
. 2012-13 % A Ffif Aot & yees o & an U gfmneres
ElEcan

Rl

aTfien Seare

. HUY/ 3T &
. LI FuTESH o faan
2012-13 | 2011-12
1. | et 117,470 | 120,050
2. | 3T (-t 353,735 | 282,985
3. | 3T (9) 1,205,350 | 1,121,250
4. | FfE (T 384,110 | 336,005
5.| g () 1,951,200 | 1,772,500
6. | AT 15:15:15 - TIH 34 474,685 | 458,304
7. | G 20:20:0 - SFHIAT T HRS 135,329 | 191,570
8. | Herfict 76,830 | 78317
9. | 3T SEFENT 27,712 26,782
10. | 3T (ST TIIH3) 2.06 1.6
1. | 3T (ST TIEH3) 90 3.0 33
12. | TR TR (100%) - (TTHETR) 103,055 | 113,285
13. | Tl T (100%) (THIEAT) 239,500 | 234,405
14. | 9oFa TR (98%) 73,633 84,772
15. | BewlaE Tfs 21,571 28,322
16. | SAE FeRR TS 93,023 97,998
17. | Sifeam g AEeEe 4,587 5,007
18. | FiHels TRlE ofeg 24,419 27,257
19. | fremseRem== - (7)) 4,206 4353
20. | AN - (Fe) 11,493 13,122
21. | 3R LT (100%) 100,234 77,692

A.  QUANTITATIVE INFORMATION IN RESPECT OF EACH
CLASS OF GOODS MANUFACTURED DURING 2012-2013

Metric Tonnes

Annual Production

Sr. Without Adjustment
No. PRODUCTS for Shortages Excesses

2012-13 | 2011-12
1. | Ammonia 117,470 120,050
2. | Ammonia (Trombay-V) 353,735 282,985
3. | Ammonia (Thal) 1,205,350 | 1,121,250
4. | Urea (Trombay-V) 384,110 336,005
5. | Urea (Thal) 1,951,200 | 1,772,500
6. | Suphala 15:15:15 - Complex Fertilizer 474,685 458,304
7. | Suphala 20:20:0 — Ammonium Nitro phosphate 135,329 191,570
8. | Methanol 76,830 78,317
9. | Ammonium Bicarbonate 27,712 26,782
10. | Argon (million NM3) 2.06 16
11. | Argon (million NM3) Thal 3.0 &
12. | Nitric Acid (100%) — (HPNA) 103,055 113,285
13. | Nitric acid (100%) (MPNA) 239,500 234,405
14. | Sulphuric Acid (98%) 73,633 84,772
15. | Phosphoric Acid 21,571 28,322
16. | Dilute Sulphuric Acid 93,023 97,998
17. | Sodium Nitrate/Nitrite 4,587 5,007
18. | Concentrated Nitric Acid 24,419 21,257
19. | Methylamines - (Trombay) 4,206 4,353
20. | Methylamines - (Thal) 11,493 13,122
21. | Ammonium Nitrate (100%) 100,234 77,692

-
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<l

Uz Metric Tonnes

aTifer SeaTeT A_nnual Pro_duction

. HUY/31h R Sr. Without Adjustment
. IR U & faar No. PRODUCTS for Shortages Excesses
2012-13 | 2011-12 2012-13 | 2011-12

27| eEfterse wEEEe 3,500 3.430 22. | Dimethyl formamide 3,500 3,430
23.| SEfE aeES 3003|3118 23.| Di Methyl Acetamide 3,003| 3,118
24. | T HIEFIIEE THIT (SITCTeT TTTH3) 45 4.1 24. | Carbon Monoxide Plant (million NM3) 45 4.1
25.| ST (ST 3HE) 68.60 183 25. | Biola (Bio Fertilizer) 68.60 183
26. | ST (59) (<) 60,720 24,830 26. | Biola (Liquid) (Ltrs) 60,720 | 24,830
27. | ArsshIer (fefas) 144,585 210,100 27. | Microla (Ltrs) 144,585 | 210,100
28. | wifHes Tfge 6,455 5374 28. | Formic Acid 6,455 5,374
29.| geIclll9:19:19 3411 4300 29.| Sujala 19:19:19 3411 4300

. T, ST, AeTeT Er uT feame fRd gu emea @ v
o

B. VALUE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON COST,
INSURANCE, FREIGHT BASIS

TS < in crore

Tafofeeat 2012-2013]2011-2012 Particulars 2012-2013(2011-2012

i) | el Hie * 673.50 751.22 i) | Raw materials * 673.50 751.22
i) | ¥ SﬁTW AT 14.32 18.97 i) | Components & Spare parts 14.32 18.97
iii) | ST At 53.87 79.75 iii) | Capital Goods 53.87 79.75

o HI T T T 1 G a9 & ofd § ¥ T | (e T 49.34 e
AT IR TSIt & AT § emfaa g fed I 105.15 FR)
(s T 22.20 FE)

* Includes in transit as at year end ¥ Nil (Previous year T 49.34 crore) and
excludes imports through Indian agencies ¥ 105.15 crore (Previous year ¥ 22.20
crore)

7. oyl gm @ C. EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
FETE Zin crore
fafyrfe=t 2012-2013 | 2011-2012 Particulars 2012-2013 | 2011-2012
i)| 38 e 1 WlIs, Wi, dee 821.41| 1017.71 i) | On account of Purchase of Traded goods, 821.41 1017.71
T ST, ST TUHT 6, Royalty, know- how, professional consultancy
TS, A G 3R 3= A & foe fees, interest, licence fees and other matters
i) | faser =y v w e 1.06 0.87 ii) | Expenditure on foreign tours 1.06 0.87
i) | fai 9 et 0.18 0.07 iii) | Subscription to journals 0.18 0.07
w, faeeh gz % wiftw D. EARNINGS IN FOREIGN EXCHANGE
T RIS <in crore
Tafsrfeat 2012-2013 | 2011-2012 Particulars 2012-2013 | 2011-2012
i) | T3St & MR TR feare fere gan frata e . 1.65 i) | Export of Goods calculated on FOB basis - 1.65
i) | ST ST S HW = = i) | Freight & Insurance recovered - -
i) | TeRrIeh SR g 0.01 0.06 iii) | Technical manpower fees 0.01 0.06
iv) | HEM/ATR #f foshr 1.30 0.11 iv) | Sale of CER/VER 1.30 0.11
v) | Others - (Export of stores) 0.37 - v) | Others — (Export of stores) 0.37 -
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¥. hedl WIeT, heaht AT 37 g E. CONSUMPTION OF RAW MATERIALS, SPARES AND
T START COMPONENTS
TFS < in crore
2012-2013 2011-2012 2012-2013 2011-2012
faferfeeat I | HeT | IGEIHE | el Particulars Value [Total Consu-{  Value  [Total Consu-
T | @d% | eI | @Ud % Estimated | mption % | Estimated | mption %
. | el HieT A. | Raw Materials
SIRUGK 909.10 36.50  784.15 38.35 Imported 909.10 3650 78415 38.35
Kl 1581.73 63.50|  1260.64 61.65 Indigenous 1581.73 63.50| 1260.64 61.65
e 2490.83 | 100.00  2044.79 | 100.00 Total 2490.83|  100.00| 204479  100.00
. Wmaﬁ'{ B. | Spares and
SRl Components
EIRUE! 22.18 21.75 24.25 18.53 Imported 22.18 21.75 24.25 1853
il 79.79 78.25 106.64 81.47 Indigenous 79.79 7825  106.64 81.47
EXy 101.97 | 100.00|  130.89 |  100.00 Total 10197 10000  130.89|  100.00
53. 7 9§ & ke S o IMEvAd o SW/A Aded @, 53. Previous year figures have been re-arranged and
T3S R € 3R e R €, oy R ey o & Ty regrouped wherever necessary and / or practicable to
ST T STTF | make them comparable with those of the current year.
o =41 e &l = RTd & ST
As per our report of even date attached
Fd U e Hed 31 IR T TH. . AT e . Fd TAEIUY UUS .
For and Behalf of For M.M. NISSIM AND CO. For NBS & Co.
T hifehel TS HiEAN thiiehel faifiee I R A oRETI
RASHTRIYA CHEMICALS AND Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

FERTILIZERS LTD.

A T g TaE W
R.G. Rajan Dhiren Mehta Devdas Bhat
S R EEAE CIRIICIES GIRIIAS
Chairman and Managing Director Partner Partner
e : 13.05.2013
Dated : 13.05.2013
T o T - g
Gautam Sen Place : Mumbai
frrerom (fam)
Director (Finance)
.41, g9
K.C. Prakash
T Fiee

Company Secretary

fTi® @ 13.05.2013
Dated : 13.05.2013
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T U Hheq 908 Bidaes™ fafes (¢fs dor) &
TETHT Hfeh faxia foawor qer §g#q &9 ¥ i seear o
FUT W8 HgFT w9 § AT s 9 wfed (2 ), e 31
T, 2013 F1 THRRA o T 3 o U w1 1 gRiEd faao
qAT 3 fod TATed 99 o foTw e 1 gHlRd e e faawo
TN HEcTqul oie Al & TR SR 3 echs gl &
STETILTETT o |

Tufeha faxir faauni & T yee o o

AT H M WEE @@ ifdd & AgHR & 6
Trfrd faxie Rufq, afea fade fsaes qen wnfed Tas
el T ¥er v 3 sfewiv 4 &l 1 wHfed fame
fereroit ol =R FEAT YSE 1 S | 57 At § gHhd
foir fqaeolt & JEqdiheor Ud doR w4 @ Gefd fesE,
FAT=TT TS SyfAfh 0 F TETEd e ® S g6 ol
3 sfic ¥ g&ga & do1 STei eIl T diweel e &
AT & a8l Alfeads X faa?or § gaa & |

TG TRt T A

T Slfca 379 TRATILe I Sfid = faie faao o v
S AT B1 T WA ORaTIIe LI ST ST oRaTarer
Hhi o STTEIR 3TIHT CIETIRIET el © | 59 A | 9% avad
2 5 0 difcas Savasdel od O qOr 59 SaTd & Sfd
FATET Wt 3 & AT oamaen X @1 faxi faawo i)
ferarolt & o o |

craTTie ® iR faxier faawor o afert od gast & e
H TIETIET e Yo YA & o< el &1 Srurer el
BAT ® | Uil 1 e eraraRieht % fofar wx frfT @ @
s TRfea foxia fgexor & aifces W fgexor & Sifedt a1
ST SNt Bl § | STet ©lwTereT el Tardl 819 &l uraT
BT © | 3 ST ST B aTieE T SR SR faxi
foemor &1 FAR F R TWqd F F A Haw SiafE
feE X foar wa €, S ceradien il @ fesea
F & foe el vd 3 sfic & yeqa &2 den s uftRerfaat
& EY o | erEraden § fed faxde faawet & w@yufa:
GEQIRYUl & Hedid & S Y JEET S 3uAT H e
T SErs At & fae, AW & AgEA & e
off wnfaer e ® 1 B9 faum #3q © R ew ot s e
QLT HeT TAR ST T3 9H & fole 3R g
F T AT T AR |

Independent Auditor’s Report

TO
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
RASHTRIYA CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZERS LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated
Financial Statements of RASHTRIYA CHEMICALS AND
FERTILIZERS LIMITED (“the Company”) and jointly
controlled entities (the Company and jointly controlled
entities constitute “the Group”), which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2013, and
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement of the Group for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these
Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the
company in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility includes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amount and disclosures in the
Consolidated Financial Statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the Company’s preparation and presentation
of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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BRI T H Tl SR HeUSS YT 96 B ST T S &
IR AT i fou e Fad A9 Uit F STer@riEd faxdr
S T 9] 3 & R ¥ §Hied faxde faawr 9ard o
I W @ [t @ gfte #§ 96 ue 3fd s
T FAE

1. R I 93 & HJEe | 31 A4, 2013 & 0T & fefd |

2. oY 9 B % FAfET f9aX0r & AW # 397 foT g 99 &
foTe <y, den

3. YUfRd T4 gaTe faaeo & AMe § 397 5T T oY & foe
el 99T |

SIS |
B T T e e A ®

&) ARG fome fgawor & 9 4.8 (1.2) F 9y 9feq e 4.1
(1.4) 5 &= T & o TSR U1 $Hiaeq 90g Hidarsd
fofies, o Ters o, fm o &1 51 yfaerd @iffe @
& gufrd famiia faawor Tar =1 & foae faar 7@ fear
% Fifs s v viafafEr ¥ fae afces &9 ¥ ol wey &
fomme T e e ®

T) TR fae fgaeor & 9 4.8 (1.3) & 9 9fed Je 4.1
(1.4) % @1 T © & IR, OO, FaeE Qe
1. % T 3em S, # AT o ey § S iaE aHe
P TR faxi faawor AR S % e famm 9@ feer e
&, Fiifs 59 7 nfafafelt % foe aftes w7 § fo e &
ferme & frm T R o

M F sl IURA U6 3 B qad W & T e H

I8 W8 ANd & Gawl 7 & ¥ Fafid gHfed o
feraolt &1 e .10(5) |

o) TR oI el & A 4.8 (9) Fear € F 3w i
oI, ARG <F, 99 Saae Ud %0 qer SiuE &
fteerzor, gAfdER qer o FHEeE At #E 9, S

T) STAIT SR T CEIdhd B2 & alal, O aat & 3ifan faam
 Faifrd gfRd fomir fageor & A2 9.2 (10) |

o) fedAi® 3 WS, 2013 & IaE [N SR SIGEAT HHIE
23011/5/2013-TA3Y. & TR0 @&y fRgEr &
feol/ferl s/ 39 TR, § 99 IH a1l 19 TTE Wi
T fRe T 97 & qUEsH ¥ gefad qafed foxig faawot @
T HTE(20) |

= A % oy H S T AT TR

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us and based on the
consideration of the unaudited financial information of the
joint venture companies as noted below, the Consolidated
Financial Statements give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i. In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2013;

ii. In the case of the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

iii. In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of
the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to:

a) Note No. A (1.4) read with Note No. A(1.2) to the
Consolidated Financial Statements stating that Rajasthan
Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizer Limited, a subsidiary
company, wherein the company holds 51% of ownership,
has not been considered for the purpose of preparation of
Consolidated Financial Statements, as it is individually
not considered to be material to the group activity.

b) Note No. A (14) read with Note No. A(1.3) to
the Consolidated Financial Statements stating that
proportionate consolidation in respect of investments
in RCF HM Construction Solutions Private Limited, a
joint venture company, has not been considered for
the purpose of preparation of Consolidated Financial
Statements, as it is individually not considered to be
material to the group activity.

¢) Note No. 10(5) to the Consolidated Financial Statements
regarding non-disclosure of cost and depreciation of
assets leased to certain Public Sector Undertakings and
others.

d) Note No. A (9) to the Consolidated Financial Statements
which states that some of the Balances of Trade
Receivables, Trade Payables, Current Liabilities and
Loans and Advances are subject to confirmation,
reconciliation and consequential adjustments, if any.

e) Note No. A (10) to the Consolidated Financial
Statements regarding the claim of subsidy accounted on
estimated basis, pending final settlement of such claims.

f) Note No. A (20) to the Consolidated Financial
Statements regarding adjustment to sales made on the
stocks held by dealers/retailers expected to be sold at
reduced MRP to farmers consequent to Department of
Fertilizer’s notification No. 23011/5/2013-MRP dated 3rd
May, 2013.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.

-
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T TE.CHLA. R.HLOE. fafeET rede fafies e 3dte faser
foaffids Tme ST Iem SulEt & foxir fgawol @1 orarasre e
e ot foxira faamor 31 W, 2013 &1 3t snfear (Faen) &
T 62.34 TS & GO AT, FA Tord X 0.30 FS q 34T feT
T 98 & fow fraer Te Rl 2 1.24 g & o faaw
T ST ST F SIIA T 3T R faxie faeon
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e, 13 T, 2013

T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited {é} -

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of Joint Venture
Companies, namely FACT RCF Building Products Ltd. and
Urvarak Videsh Limited, whose financial statements reflect
the Group’s share of total assets (net) of ¥ 62.34 Crores as
at March 31, 2013, total revenues of ¥ 0.30 Crores and net
cash outflows amounting to I 1.24 Crores for the year then
ended, and are incorporated in the Consolidated Financial
Statements based on management’s estimates and are not
audited by other auditors. Our opinion is not qualified in
respect of this matter.

For M. M. NISSIM AND CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 107122W

For N.B.S. & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 110100W

Dhiren Mehta
Partner
Mem. No. 109883

Devdas Bhat
Partner
Mem. No. 048094

Mumbai, May 13", 2013
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31 UTe, 2013 <l ThT JoH-U
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2013

T 4 /T in Crore

31 W, 31 W,
faaor e 1. 2013 =T 2013 =T
PARTICULARS Note No. AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
I. 3fgadl ud et
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. VrRRERe & i
1. SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS
(@) D Sl
(@) Share Capital 1 551.69 551.69
(@) IRfard we anfyery
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 1793.72 1617.86
el / TOTAL 234541 2169.55
2. e T
2. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(F) <rEfafy & 3R
(@) Long term Borrowings 3 258.93 305.46
(@) AT FT <Fare (faen)
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 4 243.05 214.11
(M) 3= ey i S
(c) Other Long term liabilities 5 46.45 20.56
(=) <rEtaty & gEEE
(d) Long Term Provisions 6 103.85 127.06
652.28 667.19
3. UM TIATY
3. CURRENT LIABILITIES
() 3Feqary 34N
(a) Short term Borrowings 7 1456.84 909.95
(@) SR PTaH A
(b) Trade Payables 8 738.17 1264.13
() 3T FAHH AT
(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 475.68 484.85
(%) 3Feqary graEH
(d) Short term Provisions 6 191.47 146.51
2862.16 2805.44
el / TOTAL 5859.85 5642.18
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T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited {é} -

31 TTe, 2013 ST TUHT JoH-UF
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2013

TS § /T in Crore

31 W, 31 W,
faawor e . 2013 ST 2013 ST
PARTICULARS Note No. AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
1. enfeat
Il. ASSETS
1. enfeat T e enfeat
1. ASSETS NON-CURRENT ASSETS
() Ffema snfet
(a) FIXED ASSETS : 10
(i) T e snfear
(i) Tangible Fixed Assets 1474.06 1401.71
(i) 37 STt
(if) Intangible Assets 1.67 2.77
(iii) T YT gsh
(iit) Capital Work in Progress 184.27 227.49
(@) T oA fraer
(b) Non-Current Investments 11 0.17 0.17
() <Etafy % %o we A
(c) Long Term Loans and advances 12 123.34 117.99
(F) 3= 71X =1 3t
(d) Other non-current assets 13 13.78 11.01
1797.29 1761.14
2. qAE nfEat
2. CURRENT ASSETS :
(%) &I
(@) Inventory 14 1206.29 1178.24
(@) I A
(b) Trade Receivables 15 2579.21 1978.24
(1) o< Td s AT
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 16 177.17 592.47
(%) Jeurary o 9 3w
(d) Short term loans and advances 12 69.63 91.01
(%) 37 FquH Mfear
(e) Other current assets 13 30.26 41.08
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31 UTe, 2013 ST THTHT JoH-UF
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31T MARCH, 2013

TFAg H / T in Crore

31 W, 31 W,

faawor e . 2013 =T 2013 =T

PARTICULARS Note No. AS AT AS AT

31.03.2013 31.03.2012

4062.56 3881.04

Fot / TOTAL 5859.85 5642.18
G o foareon O e Hecaqul oir i T SRS AT £
Statement of Significant Accounting Policies and A

Explanatory Information on Consolidated Financial Statements

T feies 31 BAN e R & T8N
As per our report of even date attached

Fd UH.UH. T uus . Fd TA.9I.TH. TUS hu-T
For M. M. NISSIM AND CO. For NBS & Co.
T oA T oRaTITe
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
TS, T o g A HE
R.G. Rajan Dhiren Mehta Devdas Bhat
Y TF Yy IS qTER AR
Chairman and Managing Director Partner Partner
f@®  : 13.05.2013
Dated : 13.05.2013
LI B
Place : Mumbai
THraw o
Gautam Sen
freem (fam)

Director Finance

.Y, TehTYT
K.C. Prakash
EREIRIEE]

Company Secretary

feTi®  : 13.05.2013
Dated : 13.05.2013

W:ﬂ’@lﬁ

Place : Mumbai
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T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited

31 T, 2013 h1 THI 6 ok ToTT o1 Wl feRa e 317 g faawor

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013
TFs T /T in Crore

T 2013 T T 2012 T
faawm e . T T T o
Year Ended Year Ended
PARTICULARS Note No. March 2013 March 2012
1 o= § Tera
I Revenue from Operations 17 6894.63 6433.71
II I3
Il Other Income 18 93.16 166.73
I <het TSI (1 + 1)
111 Total Revenue (I + 1) 6987.79 6600.44
IV &I
IV Expenses:
ST G T AT
Cost of Materials Consumed 19 2600.09 2161.08
IR H T i T
Purchases of Stock in Trade 20 900.44 1911.42
IR A/ T SR § W
gfegrfae o aftad
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods/
Work in Progress and Stock in Trade 21 (7.24) (459.22)
FHARI -2
Employee benefits expense 22 450.26 402.00
[ERIRECIIG]
Finance Costs 23 92.68 49.33
ERRSRE] BIERIICE]
Depreciation and Amortization 10 175.57 142.84
3 Y
Other Expenses 24 2404.10 2018.94
hel T
Total Expenses 6615.90 6226.39
V HITEqE & (I-1V)
V  Profit before and tax (III-IV) 371.89 374.05
VI &l
VI Tax Expense
(1) =g &
(1) Current tax 104.75 84.50
(2) 3MEAfTT FX
(2) Deferred tax 28.94 58.60
(3) fieet o Sif & T EEH F FURISH (-) / FH (+)
(3) Adj of tax provision of earlier years Excess(-) / Short (+) (34.47) (17.88)

B

<l
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31 WTE, 2013 Sl GHI 6 ok feTT W TR o SN gTi- faawur
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2013

THAe H /T in Crore
T 2013 T T 2012 T

faawor e . T o U T
Year Ended Year Ended
PARTICULARS Note No. March 2013 March 2012
VII o & ferg e/ (31) (V-VI)
VI Profit/(Loss) for the year (V-VI) 272.67 248.83
VI 5f sfFadT e ot
VIl Earnings per equity share
g 9 afeh Ud vt 3t
Basic and Diluted Earnings per share 4,94 451
YUl o et skt faawor =
Statement of Significant Accounting Policies A
Tarirer faawor Wt wifera smeTeTes gemT
Explanatory Information on Consolidated Financial Statements
T fedien @l g Hord e o 38R
As per our report of even date attached
T .. Tiw wug &. T TA.91.TH. TUS ST
For M. M. NISSIM AND CO. For NBS & Co.
Tl oRaTaTe Tl oRaTaTe
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
TS, T o= e ECHER O
R.G. Rajan Dhiren Mehta Devdas Bhat
el wd gey feee RIS RIS
Chairman and Managing Director Partner Partner

e : 13.05.2013
Dated : 13.05.2013

W e
Place : Mumbai

THraw a7

Gautam Sen

freem (fam)

Director Finance

% 4. Y19t
K.C. Prakash

EXEIRIEC]
Company Secretary

f®  : 13.05.2013
Dated : 13.05.2013

@TF{:HE!%

Place : Mumbai
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T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited {é} -

31 W=, 2013 T GATH a9 o foTu TUfehd Tehal yarg Taawon
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

¥ FUS H / T in Crore

faawon T 2013 T GHIE 9 T 2012 1 GHE 96
PARTICULARS Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012

. U et ¥ Tehel Uare

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities

% Q4 a1 A / Net Profit before tax 371.89 374.05

71 % faT< oS / Adjustments for :

oG / 3MMEt o BT & FH0 =T
Depreciation / Loss on impairment of Assets 175.99 143.51

SITETAT &l folshl T & (-) / =T
Profit(-) / Loss on sale of Assets 0.04 1.55

SfFardT fereT 3 TR TS SR/ o T o (-) / 7T
Profit(-) / Loss on Sale / MTM of Government Bonds 8.17

1S 3T / Interest Income (29.17) (36.58)
AT 3T
Dividend income (5.26) (6.05)

G T AN
Interest on Borrowings 88.25 49.33

O / TfeTe Ol o fAe graee

Provision for Bad / Doubtful debts 14.60 2.20

37T ferRi 9T () / =T

Unrealised Foreign Exchange (Gain) / Loss (18.09) (11.02)

3Y el / SUB TOTAL 226.35 151.12

Fref Gir uferctHt o Tect JeTer o
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 598.24 525.17

71 % < gmmH / Adjustments for

32 3 3 A
Trade and Other Receivables (587.59) (1160.33)

TN 918 / Government Bonds - 327.33
IEIYET / Inventories (28.04) (642.96)
% 8 3T 3= <Ifired / Trade Payables and Other Liabilities (500.02) 875.77

379 / SUB TOTAL (1115.66) (600.19)

T ¥ AT T
Cash Generated from Operations (517.42) (75.03)

e gcge & / Direct Taxes Paid (77.47) (75.23)
ST 7el & T4 hdl Ja1e
Cash Flow before Extraordinary Items (594.89) (150.26)

Net Cash from Operating Activities ------ A (594.89) (150.26)

B
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31 e, 2013 T THTE a9 o 10 THfcha Tehal UaTg Taawur
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

% 3 H / T in Crore

ACCEU T 2013 ! GHTE T8 T 2012 T GEE T8
PARTICULARS Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012

W Ay nfafafEEt ¥ Twd yae

B Cash Flow from Investing Activities

fafead sl # St (32 whiee & faa)

Additions to Fixed Assets (Net of trade credit) (176.73) (343.58)

fafeere enfeTat @1 fsr / Sale of Fixed Assets 0.14 0.70

e 15T / Interest Received 31.49 40.62

TG AT

Dividend Received 5.26 6.05

A e T i Trafey s

Fixed Deposit Maturity more than 3 months 365.00 (495.00)

37 el / SUB TOTAL 225.17 (791.21)
Traer wifafaferat @ Fend) W@ ----- @

Net Cash from in Investing Activities ----- B 225.17 (791.21)
ot nifafafeat ¥ Tedl yaE

04

Cash Flow from Financing Activities

ferir ffafesl & el yaTe Freeiet s gfaurel <d sreumafy
F0 1 et e / (39 )

Net proceeds / (Repayment) of Working

capital facilities and short term loans 557.12 642.14

Trafy o gt

Proceeds from Borrowings 48.36 184.60

Trafe F#o & g T

Repayments of Borrowings (109.71) (91.91)

Tex &7 / Interest paid (86.56) (44.83)

T SATHTST (AT fa o &2 Gfed)

Dividend paid (including Dividend Distribution Tax) (89.78) (70.58)

39 el / SUB TOTAL 319.43 619.42
i nifafafeat @ fraet Tehg ---- 7T

Net Cash from Financing Activities ----- C 319.43 619.42

T | a9 (-) 7 FH SR T8 T (F + @ + )

Net Increase / Decrease(-) in Cash and

Cash Equivalent (A + B + C) (50.29) (322.04)
1 31T 2012 &7 s 3T Tohs qead (IRFT )

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 1% April, 2012 (Opening Balance) 97.35 419.39
31 | 2013 & 8% 3R T qoqy (i o)

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31 March, 2013 (Closing Balance) 47.06 97.35

-



T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited {é} -

31 W, 2013 h1 THTE a¥ o feTT THfcha Tehdl UaTg TaaTur
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

T FUS H /T in Crore

faaor e 2013 ! THE a8 e 2012 ! THE a6
PARTICULARS Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012

TS SR T T % He (A2 . 20 )
Components of Cash and Cash equivalents (Refer Note No. A.20)

& # < / Cash on hand 0.03 0.03

T H =% / Cheques in hand - 4.08

St ¥ 91T / Balances with Banks

M 7eH ¥ H &l o1 giveadT & foe ST

Deposits with original maturity less than 3 months 1.34 35.02

T e TS shise @il B

In Current and Cash Credit accounts 45.26 57.77

YT AT @Il o

In unpaid Dividend Account 0.43 0.44
47.06 97.35

oRET -3 (EI) el JaTe fqawor & 3 fafed sues Tsfa &

MR T, Fehel JaTe faasor dar f 3 €

Cash Flow Statement has been prepared based on Indirect Method prescribed
under Accounting Standard-3 (Revised) “Cash Flow Statements”.

T feies 31 BA e R & ST Er

As per our report of even date attached

F TH. T, " e . Fd TA.91.TH. TUS ST
For M. M. NISSIM AND CO. For NBS & Co.
RECRGCIRIH REECRGICINICH
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
SRS, T fere g ECHEKCA
R.G. Rajan Dhiren Mehta Devdas Bhat
3 U9 Yoy fewTE CIEISIER CIElICIER
Chairman and Managing Director Partner Partner

fedi®  : 13.05.2013
Dated : 13.05.2013
A ﬂﬁé
Place : Mumbai

Traw o

Gautam Sen

fem (fa)

Director Finance

.4, YhToT

K.C. Prakash

FHUAT G
Company Secretary
f@®  : 13.05.2013
Dated : 13.05.2013
WH .

Place : Mumbai
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31 e, 2013 hi TUTW q¥ o ToTq WHfeRd faawon v fewfurt

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

T Fs 7/ T in Crore
31 9, 2013 &0 31 9, 2012 &0

A, 1 _URRRGET AS AT AS AT
NOTE NO. 1 SHARE CAPITAL 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
srfareha
Authorised
YT T 10/- & 80,00,00,000 M= I (7T 9N T 80,00,00,000)
80,00,00,000 (Previous Year 80,00,00,000) Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each. 800.00 800.00
T, Ylfoeha @l Ued

Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up

T % 10/- & 55,16,88,100 T T (7T 9  55,16,88,100)
55,16,88,100 (Previous Year 55,16,88,100) Equity shares of ¥ 10/- each fully paid up. 551.69 551.69

(TIF 11,25,28,100 IR I Foha T T U b for Sifer

A quf Tehell & &9 § afad
(Of the above, 11,25,28,100 shares were alloted as fully Paid-up

pursuant to a contract without payment being received in cash)

%1/ TOTAL 551.69 551.69

ot erafar & W wd ofd T 91 9rE o1 Uet-fier

RECONCILIATION OF SHARES OUTSTANDING AT THE BEGINNING AND END OF THE REPORTING YEAR

31.03.2013 31.03.2012
& HUSH & FHUSH

No. % in Crore No. g in Crore

e

EQUITY SHARES

a9 & g H
At the beginning of the year 551688100 551.69 551688100 551.69

Ty & S ST

Issued during the year - — _ _
T o 37 7 FH
Outstanding at the end of the year 551688100 551.69 551688100 551.69

sfadl TR § FaEfd T / AR
Terms / Rights Attached to Equity shares

9 % W T 10 U 91 o o SFFET SIERT B ket Tk a7 § | Yok Sirdl SIAT S Ji9raR % d9IE S 9 ST |

The Group has only one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share.Each holder of equity share is entitled to one
vote per share.

-



T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited

31 W=, 2013 ! GATH a9 o foTu Tufehd Taawut v fewfuri

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
HUA T 5% U ek IIIT TG aTol AT T faawur

DETAILS OF SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES IN THE GROUP

31.03.2013 31.03.2012
PRI AT Y PRI AT Y
wen gfayTaar e gcTaar
No. % age of No. % age of
share holding share holding
U FHATX 10 F SiFad] T
Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up
THIEH (T T
Promoters (Government of India) 441353888 80.00% 510314900 92.50%

BIEGIRRS I CERCT RERt
Life Insurance Corporation of India 35566427 6.45% 4808577 0.87%

a9 % A IR GIHER T 30 IR F 12.5% F 68961012 IR & 8 T, 2013 FI S Wish Ta=iel ¥ fashl T ¥ Tdd & 31
fafarer fomam|

During the year, Government of India has disinvested 12.5% of its shareholding amounting to 68961012 shares through the Offer
for Sale route in the Bombay Stock Exchange on 8" March, 2013.

T FU< T/ T in Crore
319, 2013 i 319, 2012 i

NOTE NO. 2 “RESERVES AND SURPLUS” 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
T ST fafer
General Reserve
el qoH-13 & STH 9
Balance as per last Balance Sheet 1617.70 1458.64
feTe - o o =i =T & sfafa
Add : Transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss 175.86 159.06
3ifqT o
Closing Balance 1793.56 1617.70

MU - TSI ST Yae STiera T

RCF — EEC Asset Management Reserve

el Jeq-13 & 199”9

Balance as per last Balance Sheet 0.16 0.16

ELERCRERSIS

Additions during the year = =
3ffew o
Closing Balance 0.16 0.16




35”’ arfes fge / Annual Report
2012-2013

31 T, 2013 T GATE a9 o foTw Tufehd Taawutt T fewfuri

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

T U H /T in Crore
31 9, 2013 &0 31 9, 2012 &0

e, 2 oy o s AS AT AS AT
NOTE NO. 2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
e 3 gt ferawor ¥ srfasiw
Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss
T o ferg o
Profit for the year 272.67 248.83
Fr - fafm
Less : Appropriations
T ATieT
Proposed Dividend 82.75 77.24
THIRT T L
Tax on Dividend 14.06 12.53
T R § Sfard
Transfer to General Reserve 175.86 159.06
et faf=mT
Total Appropriations 272.67 248.83
e 3iR gt feraon % faer sifeiw
Net Surplus in the statement of profit and Loss - -
%l / TOTAL 1793.72 1617.86
% FUS T / T in Crore
T T ELCIERItuEED))
NON CURRENT CURRENT MATURITIES
e e S TGS AT A0 AT AR® 3, o0
w . 31 9, 2013 311, 2012 311, 2013 311, 2012
NOTE NO. 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013  31.03.2012 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
gt
SECURED
Yeht ¥ Wrafden T
Term Loan from Banks
1 dehl ¥ &S H R/

1 Rupee Loan from Banks

. R deh 3t T T0g TAYT (TaEEN) & FT
W % % faFFR e T 5 T 106.41 FAS F 3MafE F07
geer o5 A T 7, T T H wi. TRE ofgs 999 o) uw i
T JUH TUR  GUET SRR SR S g R T %) o
F1 < I < qAT 0.25% HfSH Ffd aF 3 9 & G & A 10.5%
TET | I Hrafy F#O7 B AT o gy 2013-14 H X 21.10 Fe, 9.9
2014-15 H % 9.10 FUS TAT 2015-16 f9.9. § T 10.24 FUS =T |

a. Loan from State Bank of Bikaner and Jaipur (SBBJ) 19.34 40.44 21.10 19.96
A Term Loan facility aggregating to ¥ 106.41 crore sanctioned by
SBBJ availed by the Company are secured by hypothecation with

-




o
T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited B -

31 AT, 2013 h! WU 99 ok ToTU Afeha faaunt u¥ femfur

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

% TS H / T in Crore

A Fedm= I gfuaEar
- 5 NON CURRENT CURRENT MATURITIES
4.3 “Aratate o 3R
. . 3WE, 2013 31UE, 2012 31WE, 2013F 31, 2012
NOTE NO. 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS g ey e =

31.03.2013  31.03.2012 31.03.2013  31.03.2012

first charge on project assets of Con. Nitric Acid Plant at Trombay
& Argon recovery Plant at Thal and pari passu first charge basis on
the project assets of Rapidwall Plant at Trombay. The rate of interest
is the Bank’s base rate plus 0.25% margin per annum and during the
year the rate remained at around 10.5%. Repayment of the balance
term loan would fall due for ¥ 21.10 crore in F. Y. 2013-14, ¥ 09.10
crore in F.Y. 2014-15 and ¥ 10.24 crore in F.Y. 2015-16.

@. = gfean wi-iiwifea da ¥ Hor
% 24.00 TS 7 e F-3WfT 9% 517 W fFT M R faw T
0 GUH JHR o ®9 H GHEY § HeA 947 3 9t ffead snfeat &,
fSTH =T GRan 9 9% T 3UR A T W F 1.25 T, TEneE
ST GRIET oA T B

b. Loan from New India Cooperative Bank Limited - 8.00 - 5.33

A loan of ¥ 24.00 crore sanctioned by and availed from New
India Cooperative Bank is secured by first pari passu charge by
way of hypothecation on all movable fixed assets of the Methanol
Plant with a minimum security cover of 1.25 times of the amount
borrowed from this Bank. The loan carries a fixed interest
@ 8.75% per annum for the first three years from the year of
disbursal. After which the rate would be reset by the bank. The
said loan has been fully prepaid during the year.

. hiceh AlEsT ek U HT :
Plash HfeaT S BRI HR fF 7T % 75.00 FAS I K0 T o THET
TR Y Berrel G &1 g9 fifvead enfeaar &, i =9 9 ¥ 3y o
TE T % 1.25 T B, SISO S GRT R T ® | K 6.85%
A & BT F W 9% WA g7 iR wAfET =t T F g
fepar T ® e oY & S ST < O 11.65 & | 9 Haf %0
1 fort o 2013-14 T 2 18.75 Fs, f9.9. 2014-15 H T 18.75 HUS

PTAH AT E |

c. Loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank 18.75 37.50 18.75 18.75

A loan of ¥ 75.00 crore sanctioned by and availed from Kotak
Mahindra Bank is secured by first pari passu charge by way of
hypothecation on all movable fixed assets of the Methanol Plant
with a minimum security cover of 1.25 times of the amount
borrowed from this bank. The loan carries a floating rate of
interest benchmarked to the Bank’s PLR with a discount of 6.85%
per annum and during the year the rate of interest varied around
11.65%. Repayment of the balance term loan would fall due for
< 18.75 crore in F.Y. 2013-14 and X 18.75 crore in F.Y. 2014-15.




35 e R
2012-2013
31 AT, 2013 A1 T 99 ok ToTU AHfeha faaunt U femfur

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
% Fs T / T in Crore

IR A qaT Ufgeraar
e 5 NON CURRENT CURRENT MATURITIES
4.3 < Jratate & 34
. . 31E, 2013 31URL 202 31U, 2013 31 W, 2012
NOTE NO. 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS iy~ Y= ey T

31.03.2013  31.03.2012 31.03.2013  31.03.2012

T, TTRAT Ud FTaTE SfehTT hRURY (THTHaE) ¥ H :
foreer o 7 o ¥ TREICIRE Yoy & Sfdid T4 § 9 w0 & o
TR & RO T ST S0ETE ST HRARSE ¥ Ut e T
3YAFT FT I F HTEH EAEERT e H Gl Tod-3=e gufaar
1 TIET Tt e R TR | SIS ST 10% a1 © | Frat 0
T fa a9 2013-14 § 3 12 g, fa.3. 2014-15 T % 12 FUS A
fg.3. 2015-16 5 T 6 s gy S|

d. Loan from Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation (HSBC) 18.00 — 12.00 —

A loan of ¥ 36 crore availed from Hongkong Shanghai Banking
Corporation consequent to the conversion of a portion of loan
availed in Euro under FCNRB arrangement with the said Bank in
the previous year. The said loan is secured by first pari passu charge
by way of hypothecation on all movable fixed assets of Ammonium
Nitrophosphate Plant at Trombay. The rate of interest is 10% per
annum. The repayment of the term loan would be ¥ 12 crore in F.Y.
2013-14,% 12 crore in F.Y. 2014-15 and X 6 crore in F.Y. 2015-16.

2. (i) YEE ReE dh (THERTE) ¥R/
(a3 20.05 FE)

e. (i) Loan from State Bank of India (SBI) 7.98 4.24 — 2.70
(Amount sanctioned ¥ 20.05 crore)

2. (i) T AEH ¥ HO
(Fa TP Z 44.05 FS)

e. (ii) Loan from Dena Bank 21.61 16.92 — 4.23

(Amount sanctioned ¥ 44.00 crore)
2. (iii) = gfean wi-eifuifea §a 4 w0
(T T T 24 FA) Tel ST 0 IR F STUR e
e. (iii) Loan from New India Co-operative Bank 12.97 9.04 - 2.26

(Amount sanctioned ¥ 24 crore) As per multi Banking loan
agreement, secured

TSN, ST S, = 3fen 1 IMRfaa 3% T U ST O e §
e o T ©

The above loans by SBI, Dena Bank and New India Co-operative
Bank are secured by

() 311 Tl O aTet o SR Terd 3am IR & ol 71eT ST 3re
A ST aae e wfasy 1 Tg &1 SHA IX Jod T

(a) First charge on all movable and immovable asset present
and future leasehold land of Joint Venture entity ranking pari
passu with other term lenders.

&



T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited {é} -

31 AT, 2013 h! WU 99 ok ToTU Afeha faaunt u¥ femfur

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

T HUS H /T in Crore

M. 3 < Srafafer o 34T’
NOTE NO. 3 “LONG TERM BORROWINGS”

IR A EGLEIERIEUCEn)
NON CURRENT CURRENT MATURITIES
31WE, 20130 31WR, 2012F 319N, 2013F 31, 2012
AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT

31.03.2013  31.03.2012 31.03.2013  31.03.2012

(W) 3T 3T £ (i) T e =07 o TR Hrfar 5 o e ruRe
TR 1 I foher T ® |

(b) Further the loan in e(i) above is also secured by way of
Corporate Guarantees given by Promoter Companies.

(7) ifeh ST U1 W YTqeael T oI wehral § & | 3: 39
HIURE HUT TS (TERM) & forg Gefifa farar man g |

(c) Since the repayment and interest on the said loan was
in arrears the same was referred for Corporate Debt
Restructuring (CDR)

(i) 3O SF BRI Thd FRARS HOT IS F IAHR F0
ST <A % fore fafr 7 ot feer T ©
(i) As per terms of Corporate Debt Restructuring (CDR)

as approved by the Lead Bank the loan balances are
inclusive of funding towards interest.

(ii) < a8t & a7 g e fomen & a1 = < 11 afte
2|

(if) Rate of interest is 11% p.a. with re-set option annualy
after three years.

(iii) 0T TR & oI o &1 J77aH 31 fegwiT, 2015 § & 2
A i e fommer fredt 3 forem ST |

(iii) The principal portion of the loan balance is repayable
in twenty structured quarterly instalments commencing
from 31 December, 2015.

(iv) ST 0 T A &1 (A & g, 2015 § I B ar
g frefifea fommér freat & Sam fFer ST @ |

(iv) The funding towards interest on the above loans is to
be repaid in twelve structured quarterly installments
commencing from December 2015.

(v) Fraf o7 7 Srefeid g foq & foe 9w gean & w9 §
T I T THIET FHAT T FRORE TR 3 3 S & |

(v) As a common security for Term Loan and Working
Capital finance, Corporate guarantees from Promoter
Companies on a equal share is required to be given.

SUH (Teh) / SUB TOTAL (i)

98.65 116.14 51.85 53.23

-
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31 AT, 2013 A1 T 99 ok ToTU AHfeha faaunt U femfur

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
% Fs T / T in Crore

A TdTH FAH gfuaEar
e 5 NON CURRENT CURRENT MATURITIES
4.3 “ Zrgtate oh 3G
. . 31U, 2013 3R, 012/ 3R, 2013F 31, 2012
NOTE NO. 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS iy~ Y= ey T
31.03.2013 31.03.2012  31.03.2013 31.03.2012
g
SECURED

2 Taeyiger =uT / arEdr afures ST

2 Foreign Currency Loan / External Commercial Borrowings

. HicTeI chise WiehkIel Tretgel famyy (hfeweiia) ¥ ur
FHAAT T 109,176,141 ST 1 3afEH 07 ST 7 fofa &, 50 sl
T e Sfet I S U e T o TR F T Srsuihe
BT G T § | O W S 6 HEAT SUIaTT TefaTESIe e ae
0.65% H 1 TS &1 STH G faxier a9 2013-14 F T 0.95
FE B

a. Loan from Calyon Credit Agricole CIB Singapore (Calyon) - 1.02 0.95 2.05

Term Loan of JPY 109,176,141 availed by the Company from
Calyon, is secured by hypothecation on pari passu first charge
basis on the project assets of Rapidwall Plant at Trombay Unit.
The rate of interest on the loan is 6 months JPY LIBOR plus
margin of 0.65% per annum. Repayment of the same is ¥ 0.95
crore in F.Y. 2013-14.

W. TAUTHERT (ARIYE) ek for, 3 o

RSB FU TSR F. 2011561 F AT TR WGEE SfhT
FIIRYM F T 7 25 fafera orfier S & %o forenm & S o foa
e ST v afva wiat s gt e wd afasy 1 wie v 7
P R T JU 9HET TR 51T QIR § | SIS & < 6 HeH
UG TANESINAR T 2.50% Mk 1 Aot & | ST %0
TTYTAH fa.3. 2014-15 % 7.61 Fg 9.3, 2015-16 HZ 21.21 TS
fg.3. 2016-17 & T 48.41 & a1 fa.9. 2017-18 H T 58.74 TS
FEAT |

b. Loan from HSBC Bank (Mauritius) Limited 135.97 127.89 - -

Term loan of USD 25 Million availed by the Company from
HSBC Bank (Mauritus) Limited, under RBI Loan Registration
No.2011561, is secured by first pari passu charge by way of
hypothecation on all current and future plant and machinery of
the revamped Ammonia and Urea Plants situated at Thal. The rate
of interest is 6 months USD LIBOR plus margin of 2.50% per
annum. Repayment of the said loan would fall due for ¥ 7.61
crore in FY. 2014-15, ¥ 21.21 crore in F.Y. 2015-16, ¥ 48.41
crore in FY. 2016-17 and X 58.74 crore in F.Y. 2017-18.

&
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

Y
I

% TS H / T in Crore

M. 3 < Srafafer o 34T’
NOTE NO. 3 “LONG TERM BORROWINGS”

A Fedm=
NON CURRENT

A UfgerEr
CURRENT MATURITIES

317, 2013 &
AS AT
31.03.2013

31T, 2012 &
AS AT
31.03.2012

319, 20130 31 W, 2012 &

AS AT

AS AT

31.03.2013  31.03.2012

. TAUEERET AP g IS &0 W %0

faolt ¥ wiie wd el wlaT & e g orerd ST HRukeH ¥
FT T 4469125 IR SCT N U ST Fiee A a9 F 915 T
A & e o & 1 3% o5t I & oA smifan o 3t widt
ol Fef TG o e TEeT TerT 9HET TUE S R € oY 59
T o T SURCANTS AT &l 1.25 TAT AT L&l Ha¥ GaH wLal
T | TIER e SHa S G a9 1.30% alfts s afad ¢ |
GRS 1 QTN foaei a 2015-16 H T 24.31 F <F B |

Capital Expenditure Buyers credit from HSBC Mauritius

“Capex Buyers credit of amounting to USD 4469125 availed
from Hongkong Shanghai Banking Corporation for purchase of
plant and machinery from abroad, with bullet repayment after 3
years, secured by first pari passu charge by way of hypothecation
on all movable properties forming part of existing Ammonia and
Urea plants at Thal Unit with a minimum security cover of 1.25
times of the outstanding amount under this arrangement. The
buyer’s credit arrangement carries an interest at USD LIBOR plus
margin of 1.30% per annum. The repayment of buyer’s credit
would fall due for ¥ 24.31 crore in F.Y. 2015-16.

. TOUEEE - THETTASTR (4) ¥ &0

BRI TS IR F ST A T 48.00 FUS I H, ST THATTAR
() SN F I 725000 IR far & 5 g fRad smifEm
TEIAERRS T T Fruiar w1 FRdT T g fm T e
ST W 7.11% T & | TR F AAGER SR F07 98 & G
T Frafy 07§ uiafdd o e |

Loan from HSBC — FCNR (B) Loan

A Term of ¥ 48.00 crore availed in Euro amounting to EUR
725000 under the FCNR (B) arrangement availed from Hongkong
Shanghai Banking Corporation is secured by hypothecation
of movable properties of its Ammonium Nitrophosphate plant
at Trombay. The rate of interest is 7.11% per annum. As per
agreement, the said loan has been converted into Rupee Term
Loan during the year.

SUHA () / SUB TOTAL (ii)

I AR ST ek o Sfeeier T T Gl e T | (A 7.9 %)
Amount disclosed under the head “OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES”
(Refer Note No. 9)

HeA (T + &) / TOTAL (i + ii)

2431

160.28

22.86

37.55

189.32

0.95

(52.80)

12.00

14.05

(67.28)

258.93

305.46

-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
T FAS T /T in Crore

T 4 TR Y g (fraer) 31, 2013 31, 20123
NOTE NO. 4 “DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)” AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012
&) ARARTA T I
A) Deferred Tax Liability:
PSRRI
Depreciation 316.75 274.84
el / TOTAL 316.75 274.84
W) IR T M
B) Deferred Tax Asset:
ferg F01 / <@l & A< Jaee
Provision for doubtful debts/claims 6.79 2.02
ST < o fofe yrae
Provision for contingent liability 0.86 0.17
W & YA &g T
Provision for obsolescence of stores 1.42 0.91
T o TR T = 9=l
Expenditure allowed on payment basis 62.14 57.34
S
Others 2.49 0.29
%t / TOTAL 73.70 60.73
Traet smafita & T
Net Deferred Tax Liability 243.05 21411
Z Fs H / T in Crore
. Srafafr a9 S 31 T, 2013 & 31 W, 2012 1
NO:?'I'ZE:TI\.I(S) 5 “OTHEI:'\"?I)]_?)[NG TEREI\?/I[ LIAB;;_ITIES" ASAT ASAT
‘ 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
&) AR YA TR
A) Trade Payables 1.18 -
@) 3
B) Others
I g yfayfd S
Security Deposit from Vendors 6.42 0.99
el § TS ST
Standing Deposit from Customers 34.99 17.44
el § ST
Deposit from Employees 1.25 0.46
T T
Other Liabilities 2.61 1.67
%1/ TOTAL 46.45 20.56

-3
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
T Fs H /T in Crore

ERIC1) STeuTaty
LONG TERM SHORT TERM
qec. 6 CyTEE 31 U, 31 U, 31 U, 31 W,
NOTE NO. 6 “PROVISIONS” 2013 =T 2012 ST 20131 2012l
AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013  31.03.2012 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
) HUTTET oh W o ToTg wraem
A) Provision for Employee Benefits
ST STarehreT o WIaH
Provision for EL Encashment 70.65 99.67 89.43 53.70
Har-gid 3 fafeher oy
Provision for Post Retirement Medical Benefits 33.20 27.39 2.70 2.51
I (AL 7. ©.15 W)
Others (Refer Note No. A.15) - - 2.53 0.53
103.85 127.06 94.66 56.74
@) 3 yraE
B) Other Provisions
pES ORI
Proposed Dividend - - 82.75 77.24
AT I Y
Tax on Dividend - - 14.06 12.53
- - 96.81 89.77
% / TOTAL 103.85 127.06 191.47 146.51
T FUS T /T in Crore
. & 31, 2013 31, 2012
NC;?'ZI-E:[I\.I('; 7 “SHORT :I:ERM B(?EQUI-:[{’C’)WINGS" ASAT ASAT
: 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Ffe / SECURED:
Heh U T Yo Graad
Working Capital facilities from Bank
St J T o
Cash Credit from banks 3.98 19.07
FTRFSTET it Wi 07 (3 fawrT/CwSEHE 51 F9are ST aTel faei refgers S sraifmeH
e fer9Ty SfehTT e & afaTia GRfard o ol T8 % 127.52 HAS ol T 1 THE9T 71)
Working Capital Demand Loan (includes an amount of ¥ 127.52 crore under a Special Banking
Arrangement secured by hypothication of specific subsidy claims to be settled by DOF/FICC.) 817.52 -
Fed giferd / Total Secured 821.50 19.07
3YEa / UNSECURED:
-1 Shfse  foel gar =0
Foreign currency loans from banks — Buyers Credit 515.34 890.88
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

% FUS § / T in Crore
31 9T, 2013 Y 31 9T, 2012 Y

e . 7 STt AS AT AS AT
NOTE NO. 7 “SHORT TERM BORROWINGS” 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
SRt F v 0
Rupee loans from banks 120.00 -
Fef 3rgferd / Total Unsecured 635.34 890.88
%1 / TOTAL 1456.84 909.95

St I e T Te F07 TF FEAN Yo A HW F B Wi, AR A, AT Wi, 9% S O ST B v W # e e
Tfrd e T R | SWIEA e 9 & SR 9% Y 10% T & S eIl <A & T AN B

Cash Credit and Working capital Demand loan from banks is secured by hypothecation of entire stocks of raw materials and
finished goods, stock in transit, book debts and consumable stores and spares. The said arrangement carries a rate of interest
which varied between 9% to 10% per annum during the year.

% U § / T in Crore
31 W, 2013 &Y 31 W, 2012 &Y

N(;?I'EE:TI\.IS 8 “"I"RADEQPAYABLE’S’" ASAT AS AT
' 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
SR TaH A7 (F1E 7. 17 39)
Trade Payables (Refer Note No. 17) 738.17 1264.13
%t / TOTAL 738.17 1264.13

Z FUS U / T in Crore
31 9T, 2013 &0 31 9T, 2012 &Y

M. 9 ) ** I AT qIATE ) B g

NOTE NO. 9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
<refafy o 1 gdaH gRgdEd (Al 7. 3 <F)
Current maturities of long term debt (Refer Note No.3) 52.80 67.30
0N T Qe d TS fohr] o el
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 7.47 5.78
0T T QT AT fohr] o el
Interest accrued but due on borrowings * - 0.79
i 7 Ui e
Income received in advance 31.66 33.26
STCIAThd AT (%)
Unclaimed dividend (**) 0.43 0.44

39 el / Sub Total 92.36 107.57

T A AT
Other Payables
TSI @1 IT oar
Creditors on Capital Account 51.96 28.45

&
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

T FUS T/ T in Crore
31 9T, 2013 &Y 31 9T, 2012 &Y

N(;?'ZE:{I\.I(% 9 “OTHER“(\?LTI;RENT LIAB’;LITIES" AS AT AS AT
’ 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
TTeen! T ST
Deposit from Customers 47.72 44.44
e T M T ST Td G Wrer S
EMD & Security Deposit from Vendors 37.35 36.42
3SR W TR srefHeEre
Subsidy on unsold stock 189.12 147.25
st 8 ’
Statutory Dues:
Uk T T
Withholding Taxes 5.53 2.19
F2/fost
VAT / Sales Tax 5.25 4.28
AT hY
Other taxes 3.28 3.80
3= AT
Other Liabilities:
3IEH Td HHAR oy
Ex-gratia & employee benefits 27.67 84.20
T (AT H. 17T =F)
Others (Refer Note No. A.17) 13.86 22.97
Tef T & ST g S0
Overdrawn balances in Current Account 1.58 3.28
39 31 / Sub Total 383.32 377.28
el / TOTAL 475.68 484.85

* T4, I, TG a8 SHad, 2012 T <F Gied 3 0.25 FS & 9 H 30-4-2012 T A H H HR |
*  CY Nil, PY includes % 0.25 crore due upto Jan. 2012, defaulted since paid on 30-4-2012.

wx fooreh feren O gRan he B S off WY 37 o AN A TG

** No amounts are due and payable to Investor Education and Protection Fund.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
% FAs H /T in Crore

e . 10 Tafyera enft
NOTE No. 10 FIXED ASSETS
Taftera et Hehe! wileh (ST W) TeIg™™ / ufetes Tt =it
FIXED ASSETS GROSS BLOCK (AT COST) DEPRECIATION / AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
1ofa | She/ | &y | 31°E | 319E | avd | a9 | 319E | =M@E | 31 HE | 3199
faferfat 2012 | GHEISH | EERHE | 2013 2012 e | frepfads | 2013 | @ROTETRT| 2013 2012
@ @ & feeTme | gEifed | @@ ok En) En)
ey
of of Provided | On items Impair-
Description ASAT | Additions/ | Deductions/ | AS AT UPTO during Sold/ UPTO ment AS AT AS AT
01.04.2012 |  Adjust- Adjust- | 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012 the Discarded/ | 31.03.2013 Loss 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012
ments ments year Adjusted b

e ST
Tangible Assets:
o (% )
Land (Freehold) 10.79 - - 10.79 - - - - - 10.79 10.79
qff (FAereree)
Land (Leasehold) 20.15 - - 20.15 3.03 0.77 - 3.80 - 16.35 17.12

SR
Roads & Culverts 11.08 3.07 - 14.15 3.84 0.20 - 4.04 - 10.11 7.24
‘E( (E'
Buildings 162.41 16.05 0.03 178.43 107.24 4.82 0.03 112.04 - 66.39 55.17
Yra wrEfe
Railway sidings 50.22 - - 50.22 38.84 0.76 - 39.60 - 10.63 11.38
T S HYi
Plant & Machinery 3080.73 209.94 0.12 | 3290.55 | 1813.75 119.46 0.09 | 1933.12 61.95 | 1295.48 | 1245.70
Sl oedr, Aferat ST Ster fr-gron
Water System, Sewerage & Drainage 22.61 = = 22.61 19.20 0.29 = 19.49 = 3.12 3.41
faferg Ierzor
Miscellaneous Equipments 79.75 11.83 0.03 91.55 51.10 3.47 0.03 54.54 - 37.01 28.65
FATER, e ST Sraferi g
Furniture, Fixtures &
Office Appliances 46.91 5.29 0.61 51.59 27.42 3.76 0.48 30.70 - 20.89 19.49
Tftae & misat
Transport Vehicles 4.97 0.94 - 5.91 2.92 0.42 - 3.34 - 2.57 2.05
e F foe Tt ¢ gefaer
Assets held for disposal 0.72 - - 0.72 - - - - - 0.72 0.72
3T Snfeat
Intangible Assets
EaC AR K
Computer Software 10.76 0.31 0.02 11.05 7.99 1.39 - 9.38 - 1.67 2.77
el / TOTAL 3501.10 247.43 0.81 | 3747.72 | 2075.34 i1F35833 0.63 | 2210.05 61.95 | 1475.73 | 1404.48
T &Y & e
Previous Year Figures 3252.66 261.09 12.66 | 3501.09 | 1962.66 123.08 10.41 | 2075.34 21.28 | 1404.48
T IEH S 1 VST ITF
o gfenfere / Share of Joint Venture
Assets included in above 8.42 2.42 3.50

-
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T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited {é} -

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
T FAS T / T in Crore

e 2013 AT e 2012 T
wuT o U I8
Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
fewfurat / Notes :
1. T ST ¥ o o SR YesTy / =g i g
1. Depreciation/Impairment on tangible assets provided during the year 174.60 142.40
Y % S ST St T ufeiee
Amortisation on intangible assets during the year 1.39 1.11
175.99 143.51
2. o9 S T R o STER AT T TAR
2. Charged to Statement of Profit & Loss:
T % SR GBI / T 1 Jae
Depreciation/Impairment Provided During the year 175.57 142.84
T Ve g & S=aiid
Under Research and Development 0.04 0.04
Td Nl ¥ Hefd e qereT
As net adjustment relating to Prior Years 0.38 0.63
175.99 143.51
3. TRl i (AT OX) H Ffewford ores o7 oy o, sifom gunfia Sima & 3 2 2.33 FR0g JfeAferd 7
3. Land at Thal included in Gross Block (at cost) at ¥ 2.33 crores is subject
to final revision in price.
4. ot / EEsE § Frefafed o @ - Mt e ug
4. Additions / Adjusments include the following Item of Asset
fafma e AT TF AL
Exchange Differences Plant & Machinery 18.04 2.57
U AN
Borrowing Costs 0.52 3.99
18.56 6.56

5. ST, 37T ST T AT % GG T SUANT B F {OIT el & § T S 9T o Wil I 0T of W 81 59 9% J 3w i
o T fAfewra el & e F NI 37 qe=are sl T I STCHT FEAT SATEaIeh Tai & 37d: S 3760 § & @ 77 8

5 The Company is charging rent to certain Public Sector Undertakings & other parties for utilising part of its Land &
Buildings. It is not feasible to segregate Cost & Depreciation amount in respect of Fixed Asset so utilised & hence has not

been dislcosed separately.

Bl
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

¥ FUS H / T in Crore

31 9, 2013 T 31 9, 2012 &Y
AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012

A H. 11 <3 g faer
NOTE NO.11  “NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS”

3G =R faaeT (qufd: wew)

Unquoted Trade Investments (Fully paid up):

® |ganrn

a Subsidiary

TISTE TS HiHehed T Hidarssy fof.

(YAFT T 10 F 25500 FfFET I7R)

Rajasthan Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Ltd. 0.03 0.03
(25500 equity shares of I 10 each)

H2TQ ; 1 & goF H FHl o TaEH

Less: Provision for Diminution in the value of investment (0.03) (0.03)

T HgH IgH

Joint Ventures

o

IHITT THCH Hr a9 g9y . fel.

(TFT T 10 F 50000 ST T2%)

(TiTeh-3 37afYy 5 37Het, 2014 TF)

RCF HM Construction Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 0.05 0.05
50000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each)

(Under lock in period upto 5" April, 2014)

T2 : f1991 & qo ¥ & foe graee

Less : Provision for Diminution in the value of investment (0.05) (0.05)

el fraw
Unquoted Investments
Frawr-em=r
(fe7 Werer fa1. & g T 10/- & 336600 3T Ir)
Investments — Others 0.17 0.17
(336600 equity shares of ¥ 10 each of Indian Potash Ltd.)

%1 / TOTAL 0.17 0.17

fereT & o o i & fore et e

Aggregate Provision for dimunition in the value of investments 0.08 0.08

-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

% FUS H /T in Crore

I Tdu= Tda=
NON CURRENT CURRENT
e . 12 ““SEUT ug ST
: B . 31, 2013 31 TR 20120 31T, 2013 31 T, 2012 &
NOTE NO. 12 LOANS AND ADVANCES ST ST i iy

31.03.2013  31.03.2012 31.03.2013 31.03.2012

ST SATUH - STYFRIT e T 0T

Capital Advances — Unsecured Considered good 14.20 8.62 - -
Gferey Feer T
Considered Doubtful 1.13 1.15 - -
FH : JrEEE
Less : Provision (1.13) (1.15) - -
14.20 8.62 - -
HHQHW—QQIEHW
Security Deposits — Unsecured Good 17.09 16.95 1.34 1.43
Hfery gmer e
Considered Doubtful 0.18 - - -
FH : Y
Less : Provision 0.18 - - -
17.09 16.95 1.34 1.43
T it sgw <t fou 7o = wr we et
Loans and Advances to State Controlled Enterprises
STgEfIT age Ay THe TS
Unsecured — Considered Good - - 0.01 -
Hfery gmer MQ
Considered Doubtful 0.02 0.02 -
FH : JraEH
Less : Provision 0.02 0.02 -
= = 0.01 —
EUH
Loans:
- wHEr
— Employees
T Fget I FHE T
Secured considered Good 3.49 9.82 5.29 1.31
(T =TT Wfed =16 ¥ R 8.10 FIS, T a4 < 9.98 FIE)
(Including accrued interest C.Y. ¥ 8.10 crore, P.Y. ¥ 9.98 crore)
3.49 9.82 5.29 1.31
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

¥ HUS H / T in Crore

T ada= A
NON CURRENT CURRENT
N O:hT_"I; chl)z - . OAI\;_;E:TNQ;AE'D”UVA' \ o 319, 20130 31WE, 20120 319, 2013 & 31 W, 2012 T
’ AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013  31.03.2012 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
Tehe A1 T WU TG A S
ADVANCES RECOVERABLE IN CASH OR IN KIND
GG YA T TS Y I =T T 8T
Unsecured Considered Good Unless Otherwise Stated
Contractors — — 51.44 62.73
Employees 1.38 0.02 2.00 0.19
e 32
VAT Receivables 59.23 62.21 0.01 -
Sl
Others 0.15 0.08 5.65 22.95
60.76 62.31 59.10 85.87
Hfery gmer T
Considered Doubtful 10.77 2.67 - —
e dfery IfYmi o fore yaum
Less : Provision for doubtful advances (10.77) (2.67) — —
S 3 HT (HT a9 & Heel)
Advance Income Tax (Net of Tax Provision) 25.55 18.36 — =
Ui 3%, T I[ek o T ST AT
Deposits with Customs, Port Trust etc. 0.85 0.84 3.66 2.31
94 A o
Prepaid expenses 1.40 1.09 0.23 0.09
el / TOTAL 123.34 117.99 69.63 91.01
ferr ¥ < afed st @ sifim
Advances to employees include Dues from Directors 0.02

-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

Y

<l

T FUS H /T in Crore

IR FaHe Eric)
NON CURRENT CURRENT
N(i'r_“;\'léz’ > “OT‘:"H?RNA”SEES' E"TS,, 31U, 20130 31U, 2012F 31U, 2013F 31 4R, 2012 &
' AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012  31.03.2013 31.03.2012
SR aGeAl T THS T IFS ST 7 &

UNSECURED CONSIDERED GOOD UNLESS
OTHERWISE STATED

37 % Gferer T X ey fafem
Unamortized Premium on Forward contracts - - 0.18 9.44
Uied A1 / Interest Accrued = = 0.17 2.49
I / Receivables 13.78 11.01 29.91 29.15
3T T - ifery e T
Other Receivables — Considered Doubtful 2.82 0.28 - -
FHI « ST gt & e yaee
Less : Provision for Doubtful Receivables 2.82 0.28 - -
fommerdi emee & fore sfFadt & faws aiftm
Advance against Equity Pending allocation - 0.51
Hae : el | FHl & oI Jraum
Less : Provision of Dimunition in value - (0.51)
%t / TOTAL 13.78 11.01 30.26 41.08
% FUS T/ T in Crore
X o 31T, 2013 31 U, 2012 &7
|\|o:?r_{E:r|\'|(1)4 14 “Il\‘l;/EKl'cI:O;?,Y” ASAT ASAT
’ 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
el H1dT / Raw materials 275.32 309.68
T W1t / Finished Goods 308.04 180.07
MR / TS T 3G H TH
Stock in Trade / Bought out Products 207.80 334.21
H&9q 391< / Intermediary Products 26.53 18.26
37-31S / By products 9.51 11.63
Stores & Spares, packing materials and Petroleum products 382.93 326.92
T : STTHM o A=A Bl / YT o T
Less : Provision for Obsolescence/Loss under Investigation 4.19 2.81
378.74 324.11

-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

% FUS H /T in Crore
31 9, 2013 &t 31 9, 2012 &0

Ncﬁ'zE:rl\.lcl)“ 14 “Il\‘l;/Eﬁfl\'O;Y" AS AT ASAT
' 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
I wfer Reda swee
(T I TEAT 276224 (T a9 152013))
Certified Emission Reduction Credits 0.35 0.28
(No. of Units C.Y. 276224, P.Y. 152013)
%t / TOTAL 1206.29 1178.24
TEggE ¥ fre wfwfew 2:
Inventory Includes:
(%) et |
(i) In Transit
el |l / Raw Materials - 49.99
IR T / Finished Goods 52.70 29.07
() ISR Td FadHT
(if) Stores and Spares
(&) e
(@) Under inspection 3.62 4.97
(®) et % o1 7 A §C Wi ST 2ifgem, fSa S S ® 3R S g & e 3ucred 74 2 |
(b) Platium & Rhodium stolen in earlier year and under 0.21 0.21
investigation which is not available for verification
() TR & I
(c) with fabricators 20.75 15.29
% FUS T / T in Crore
T T Ertic)
NON CURRENT CURRENT
N (;ﬁrzE :'I\'lés . “TRA[;;;ER" E" C[ EET/;BLE - 31, 2013 % 319N, 201271 317, 2013 T 31 T, 2012 Bt
15 AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT

31.03.2013  31.03.2012 31.03.2013  31.03.2012

T: WeH U firen srafd & o wenmn wor

Overdue for a period exceeding six months

G T TS T
Secured - considered good
S / Debtors 0.26 0.03
a9 / Claims - -
0.26 0.03
ST YT Tt 7T
Unsecured — considered good
e / Debtors — 0.13
a9 / Claims 308.29 254.77
308.29 254.90

-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
T FUS T/ T in Crore

T ada ERtIc]
NON CURRENT CURRENT
A, 15 ST YT
: . . 31, 2013 31N, 20120 31T, 2013 31 T, 2012 &
NOTE NO. 15 TRADE RECEIVABLES AS AT AS AT AS AT AS AT
31.03.2013 31.03.2012  31.03.2013 31.03.2012
3 HT

Other Debts

TR - A A W T

Secured — considered good
e / Debtors 57.88 72.15
a1 / Claims _ _

57.88 72.15

ST - TGS T THSAT =T

Unsecured — considered good
e / Debtors 385.72 209.42
a9 / Claims 1827.06 1441.74
2212.78 1651.16

AR ST dfary THeT T

Debtors Unsecured Considered Doubtful 0.04 0.05 - -
ST g 3TeIe F T

Debtors Unsecured Considered Bad - 0.04 - -
TS : Hfery FOn F for greee

Less : Provision for doubtful debts (0.04) (0.05) — —
TS : 37T FON & fore e

Less : Provision for bad debts - (0.04) - -

219 - Gfery gue T

Claims — Considered Doubtful 5.02 1.99 - -
e : Ity & e g

Less: Provision for doubtful (5.02) (1.99) — —

30 FA - 38 TH
Sub Total — Trade Receivables - - 443.86 281.73

30 F -
Sub Total — Claims -

2135.35 1696.51

%t / TOTAL - 2579.21 1978.24

B
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

¥ UL H / T in Crore
31 9T, 2013 & 31 9T, 2012 &Y

A, 16 e S GOk ) e AS AT
NOTE NO. 16 CASH AND BANK BALANCES 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
WWW‘H‘H@W/ Cash and Cash Equivalents
e # 7% / Cash on hand 0.03 0.03
T H =% / Cheques in hand — 4.08
et § 91T / Balances with Banks
T e I FH ot giueadr & fore ST afer
Deposits with original maturity less than 3 months 1.34 35.03
=[e] W& e ST @Il | / In Current and Cash Credit accounts 45.26 57.77
3TYET ATreT @re | / In unpaid Dividend Account 0.43 0.44
47.06 97.35

311 ek 91 / Other Bank Balances
A HEH ¥ e foig 12 HEM ¥ &0 & fofe got ufgeaar # S

Deposits with original maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months 130.00 495.00
TIfS ST ST/ Margin money deposit 0.11 0.11
130.11 495.11

&t / TOTAL 177.17 592.47

T FUS U/ T in Crore
T 2013 Y T 2012 Y

e . 17 “qf e ¥ I AT a8 T a8
NOTE NO. 17 “REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
1. fa=t/ Sales
. fafafifa sare
A. Manufactured Products 17A
3% / Fertilizers 2114.69 1748.40
3ffenfies 30 / Industrial Products 1139.43 865.61
3254.12 2614.01
HaQ : IS Yk / Less : Excise duty (144.17) (98.51)
3109.95 2515.50
W) @ie T Sd1e
B. Bought-out Products 17A
3% / Fertilizers 724.35 957.17
fqaet fal / Net Sales 3834.30 3472.67
2. I U= T / Other Operating Revenues
A wd T 3t I¥ e (7 A o)
Subsidy on Urea & Complex Fertilizers (Refer Note Below) 17B 3041.45 2928.04
Y& &l fal / Sale of Scrap 6.48 22.56
TSR T & TE gaist & e
Management Fees — For Services rendered 12.40 10.44
& / TOTAL 3060.33 2961.04
e O (f1aeT) /Revenue from Operations (Net) 6894.63 6433.71

-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

T FUS T / T in Crore
31 WTe 2013 HIGUTA @6 31 W 2012 1 GHIE a8

N(?T—{E:lr\]ol.ﬂll?A “SALES‘ ﬁf&mgﬁ I:Z!AK-UP” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013  March 2013 March 2012 March 2012
HE T HE T
(N.2) (M.2)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)
1 Tt
1 Manufactured
&, dh
A. Fertilizers
e / Urea 1,811,499 943.20 1,974,854 1023.17
gell / Suphala 15 : 15 : 15 446,666 654.70 410,009 401.90
el 20 : 20 : 0 (IHIH AEde Fetha)
Suphala 20 : 20 : 0 (Ammonium Nitrate Phosphate) 135,075 206.26 176,932 200.77
< F1dE g / Neem coated Urea 475,327 259.65 76,801 41.86
SRS et / Boronated Suphala 15,453 24.19 30,263 35.83
371 / Others - 26.69 - 44.87
2,884,020 2114.69 2,668,860 1748.40
@. 3MNEfiTen Sarg
B. Industrial Products
eI / Methanol 52,994 133.78 50,669 109.46
3= / Ammonia 105,429 417.94 88,215 266.47
SR Trsfa e / Dilute Nitric Acid 14,278 23.41 12,598 23.20
FGads TEfas ufgs / Concentrated Nitric Acid 27,621 58.12 36,633 63.15
3RIfar STE-FaiHe / Ammonium Bi-carbonate 27,621 46.24 26,757 34.48
Tifsaw Tsd2 / Sodium Nitrate 1,680 5.72 1,620 5.06
Tifsaw Ts21s2 / Sodium Nitrite 278 10.03 3,337 11.75
fremgers=g / Methylamines 11,889 83.35 13,250 86.79
3MTFT T2 Ao / Ammonium Nitrate Melt 100,232 246.40 79,627 172.42
Sz wMiHES / Dimethyl Formamide 3,549 24.65 3,364 21.19
Srefieree TfiemEs / Dimethyl Acetamide 3,020 24.50 3,154 23.27
R 19 / &9 S / Argon Gas / Liquid Argon 9,039 17.03 8,768 16.37
wIftfe T / Formic Acid 6,587 30.46 5,208 22.38
3 / Others - 17.80 - 9.62

1139.43 865.61
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

54 aﬁgﬁ/?in Crore
31 W 2013 RGOS 31 W= 2012 1 QU 99

NC:)ﬁ'I?I-E:Ir\](;.ﬂl{?A “SALES ﬁ?o_oum WI?;;;TEAK-UP” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013  March 2013 March 2012 March 2012
RIEL T RIEL T
(W2T) (W2T)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)
2. @ Y I
2. Bought-out Products
®) A&
A Fertilizers
amanfad SE-SMif=| Bk / Imported Di Ammonium Phosphate 113,503 266.33 46,796 89.50
Iarel F TRAIfd BTee / Imported Muriate of Potash 142,363 232.71 218,354 240.19
Wﬁﬁﬂﬁm / Imported Urea 83,612 43.31 1,093,067 565.79
WWW / Single Super Phosphate 39,230 27.41 21,211 9.65
e ©.491.% 12:32:16 / Imported NPK 12:32:16 — — — —
mfad SA.491.% 20:20:0 /Imported NPK 20:20:0 20,423 30.01 8,639 11.71
3rfad $ad @se / Imported DAP Lite - - 20,823 25.46
A 9t / Ammonium Sulphate 10,527 12.37 1,277 1.05
22< 9Iadl / Traded DAP 36,524 86.08 -
37 / Others — 26.04 — 13.82
724.26 957.17
el / TOTAL 3978.38 3571.18

T FUS H /T in Crore

T 2013 ST Tl 2012 6T
e H. 1790 * SrefEET T 96 AT a%

NOTE NO. 17B “SUBSIDY” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012

fafafda Sdteh / Manufactured Fertilizers
qea / Price 2216.12 1742.06
st / Freight 349.22 285.81
2565.34 2027.87

@i Ty 36Tk / Bought-out Fertilizers

Heg / Price 435.12 749.54
q1ST / Freight 40.99 150.63
476.11 900.17
el / TOTAL 3041.45 2928.04

9z 4. T.10 T .11 < / Refer Note No. A.10 and A.11

i
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

Y

¥ U T/ T in Crore

e 2013 T e 2012 T
A . 18 - T e T e
NOTE NO. 18 “OTHER INCOME” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
OIS 3™ / Interest Income
FHIRAT % 079X / On Loans to Employees 0.05 0.09
Sl Td 37T & I ST 9 / On Deposits with Bank and Others 25.92 28.17
et ¥ / From Customers 0.61 0.55
SR 994 9T / On Income Tax Refunds 2.43 ~
TLHRI 7St W / On Government Bonds = 7.74
3=t § / From Others 0.17 0.04
%t / TOTAL 29.18 36.59
3T 3T
Other Income
SR AT F aTreT
Rental from ammonia wagons - -
IS 9T & foTe U2 T AreT
Lease rent for railway wagons — 0.71
SR FeeT  arvieT
Dividend from Trade Investment 0.08 0.08
SR 3T & Sfaftad ¥ e
Dividend from Other than Trade Investment 5.18 5.97
fafemra snfeeat &t fasar & @ (Fraen)
Profit on sale of fixed assets (Net) 0.06 0.56
oI I b agell
Bad debts recovered 0.84 6.19
ifere it / AT / ST ST 7 TeaTe STHIF o IS I
Provisions for Doubtful debts / advances / obsolescence no longer required 0.82 27.76
3YT SR S 7 e a1t T4 a6l o o7 o SIS / Jaue
Liabilities / Provisions for expenses of earlier years no longer required 3.04 10.80
TTe ATST, foISTell &l el s
Rent received, recovery of electricity etc. 20.52 21.95
3o diet (FFaet) #r sl T afegf
Compensation on sale of fertilizers bonds (net) — 19.20
Yo TR 3 et et
Lease compensation of railway siding 8.90 9.07
faferr s
Miscellaneous Income 24.54 27.86
63.98 130.15
HATS : IHYH W4 fawe = H ofafd (e 7. 249 <)
Less : Transfer to Research and Development Expenses (Refer Note 24C) — (0.01)
93.16 166.73

<l
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

T S U / T in Crore
e 2013 &Y e 2012 &Y

A, 19 UV WTAIET Y AT T q T q
NOTE NO. 19 “COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
%=l {11 / Raw Materials 19A 2491.04 2044.79
fs @I / Packing Materials 109.05 116.29
%t / TOTAL 2600.09 2161.08

T FUS H /T in Crore

e . 197 QT T UE 9 faawur T 2013 w1 T 9§ Tt 2012 ST TUTE 9§
NOTE NO. 19A  “ITEMWISE BREAKUP OF MATERIALS CONSUMED” Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012
RIEY T RIEY T
(AZ) (AZ)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)
chedl At
RAW MATERIALS

ek TR
Rock Phosphate 224,268.57 272.10 246,942.56 240.11
T[S I HEhRT
Di-Ammonium Phosphate — — 13,397.20 41.48
HHT- ST FEhe
Mono-Ammonium Phosphate 84,486.53 251.74 67,729.54 198.49
=IEE A qerer
Muriate of Potash 121,646.93 357.64 117,227.93 272.58
&R / Sulphur 24,220.06 27.62 28,058.62 31.49
Trer W97 / Soda Ash 3,694.68 7.37 2,887.05 5.05
AT / @RIaT g ST
Imported / Bought out Ammonia - - - -
m Tfig / Sulphuric Acid 7,017.21 2.81 — 2.28
THfgeds 9 (000 TH-3 F HET) (THH)
Associated Gas (Quantity in ‘000 M3) (APM) 92,022.48 75.64 84,915.35 55.26
Ui 79 (000 TH-3 F HET) (FaHdl/eemEaed)
Natural Gas (Quantity in ‘000 M3) (PMT/RIL) 950,723.64 1,151.94 910,878.78 983.74
T T (000 TH-3 H AT (SRCATT - Lo/ Heafey 74)
Natural Gas (Quantity in ‘000 M3) (RLNG-spot/Mid Term Gas) 86,438.03 297.90 51,483.52 158.38
AT / Naptha - - - -
37 / Others — 46.31 - 55.93

el / TOTAL 2,491.07 2,044.79

i
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
% FUS T / T in Crore

e . 20 <SRl sl T T 2013 ST FHTE a6 T 2012 T FHTE a6
NOTE NO. 20 “PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE” Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012
Rkl T Rkl T
(U.27) (U.27)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)
It 4 / Imported Urea 62,401.00 4423 1,116575.00 760.48
AT S8 M2 B1@he / Imported Di Ammonium Phosphate 122,856.90 423.89 72,555.08 275.49
3N =fYe 37 WereT / Imported Muriate of Potash 108,180.50 308.63 273,704.00 71292
3rfad e / Imported Sulphur — — 2,530.00 3.94
SN STE STAIfIH HEha a8 / Imported DAP Lite = = 26,252.10 58.96
fETTel gUX ®Re (UgeidS) / Single Super Phosphate (Granulated) 21,818.83 1354 15,605.95 6.50
AT gHefl : 20:20:0 / Imported S : 20:20:0 - - 29,882.00 68.58
yrfad A% 12:32:16 / Imported NPK 12:32:16 - - - -
Ko | ot H®ell / Ammonium Sulphate 10,527.00 11.08 1,277.00 1.02
ST GHell 19:19:19 / Imported Suphala 19:19:19 - - 1,600.00 891
ArNfad THAGr / Imported SOP — — 3,750.00 12.70
3= / Others 28.00 99.07 - 1.92
%t / TOTA 900.44 1,911.42
T FUS T/ T in Crore
Tt 2013 Tt 2012
e . 21 g ¥ ufad T o T o
NOTE NO. 21 “CHANGES IN INVENTORIES” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
UTf¥TeR Tieh / Opening Stock
IR A1 / Finished Goods 21A 180.07 52.91
HqeAH 341< / Intermediary Products 18.26 18.55
37-3c91= / By-Products 11.63 8.20
MR § Wi / Stock in trade 21A 334.21 2.91
e sfee / Carbon Credits 0.28 0.28
39-%cT / Sub-Total 544.45 82.85
sifaw ek / Closing stock
I Aet / Finished Goods 21B 307.97 180.07
ey 3c41< / Intermediary Products 26.53 18.26
3U-3c91= / By-Products 9.52 11.63
M H Wi / Stock in trade 21B 207.80 334.21
e shise / Carbon Credits 0.35 0.28
39-3 / Sub-Total 552.17 544.45
FEIGE T Ufad= / Changes in Inventory (7.72) (461.60)
TR AT % Wik T IS Yodh 37T
Differential Excise duty on stocks of Finished goods 0.48 2.39
el / TOTAL (7.24) (459.21)

&

<l
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
% FAS T / T in Crore

A . 217 ““YTif¥eR RTeh-Srear faawur” T 2013 T T a5 T 2012 T THTE a6
NOTE NO. 21A  “OPENING STOCK - PRODUCT WISE BREAK-UP” Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012
HEAT e HEAT e
(W27) (W2T)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)
TR TS
Finished Goods
1. fafafda
1. Manufactured
&, Sdh
A. Fertilizers
FfE ()
Urea (Trombay) 15,649.75 17.33 7,349.53 7.32
I (o)
Urea (Thal) 64,707.52 61.09 17,223.38 14.24
ERENIEEIC
Complex Fertilizers 42,504.81 80.79 9,961.14 15.90
3T
Others - 12.68 - 10.35
Q. eEfirew 3de
B. Industrial Products
_a_ ~
Methanol 1,787.60 3.61 1,221.08 2.18
e TR ofgs
Concentrated Nitric Acid 148.87 0.20 274.66 0.34
I SE-FEHE
Ammonium Bi-carbonate 66.43 0.06 41.78 0.04
Gifszm e
Sodium Nitrate 31.10 0.11 15.25 0.04
qfsTy ArEarEe
Sodium Nitrite 42.55 0.16 8.25 0.03
AferemEg
Methylamines 291.57 1.33 106.22 0.53
A=A AT Ao
Ammonium Nitrate Melt 43.33 0.07 43.24 0.06
Dimethyl Formamide 92.77 0.54 26.51 0.15

SEfurEd TfaemEs
Dimethyl Acetamide 24.69 0.16 59.93 0.35
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
% U H /T in Crore

qe . 21T YR f¥eh WTeh-STear faawur T 2013 ! GHTE 9§ T 2012 ! FHTE 9§
NOTE NO. 21A  “OPENING STOCK - PRODUCT WISE BREAK-UP” Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012
R IE) T el T
(W2T) (W2T)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)
3T 1% / 59
Argon Gas / Liquid 78.20 0.13 46.70 0.06
RRIECARSEES
Formic Acid 309.48 1.14 143.87 0.55
S
Others — 0.68 — 0.77
180.07 52.91
2. &R guIAE
2. Bought-out Products
ECICD
Fertilizers
ST STE ST hrEhd
Imported Di Ammonium Phosphate 25,552.45 101.76 126.70 0.33
3TN = 3 Hiarer
Imported Muriate of Potash 52,064.78 138.66 - =
AT i
Imported Urea 22,593.40 18.68 4,006.50 2.06
fETer gur Wtk
Single Super Phosphate 9,555.00 7.41 - -
T # el 38
Water Soluble Fertilizers 1,599.50 9.24 - -
AT T 12:32:16 *
Imported NPK 12:32:16 * = = 0.80 =
3T T 20:20:0
Imported NPK 20:20:0 21,171.60 50.68 - =
Tetha AT draret
Sulphate of Potash 1,437.55 5.01 - =
AT
Others — 2.77 - 0.52
334.21 2.91
el / TOTAL 514.28 55.82

* T a8 % Y I a6 ] 1977
* C.YZNILPY.Z 1977
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
T FAS T /% in Crore

e . 218 <« 3ife WTeh-SaTear faawur” T 2013 1 GHIE 96 T 2012 1 GHIE 9
NOTE NO. 21B  “CLOSING STOCK - PRODUCT WISE BREAK-UP” Year Ended March 2013 Year Ended March 2012
T T HEAT kSl
(W2T) (W2T)
Quantity Value Quantity Value
(M.T) (M.T)

?EIT{THT'T/ Finished Goods
1. fafafda / Manufactured

®. IdH
A. Fertilizers
IR (2) / Urea (Trombay) 16,724.92 21.58 15,649.75 17.33
AT (aeT) / Urea (Thal) 111,229.05 124.61 64,707.52 61.09
T 3a%a / Complex Fertilizers 54,111.21 126.25 42,504.81 80.79
31 / Others - 29.12 - 12.68
w. 3 e
B. Industrial Products
I / Methanol 1,300.92 3.11 1,787.60 3.61
FIGSe Al w8 / Concentrated Nitric Acid 33.64 0.05 148.87 0.20
IAIfZ STE-Fr&-e / Ammonium Bi-carbonate 157.70 0.17 66.43 0.06
TfsTg 9152 / Sodium Nitrate 103.15 0.34 31.10 0.11
Tifga T1521s2 / Sodium Nitrite 99.60 0.35 42,55 0.16
AfTA™E=T / Methylamines 47.29 0.11 291.57 1.33
A A1EgT Ao / Ammonium Nitrate Melt 44.91 0.07 43.33 0.07
SrEfenEe wMHES / Dimethyl Formamide 43.94 0.30 92.77 0.54
eEfHerEe SfemEsS / Dimethyl Acetamide 7.99 0.05 24.69 0.16
3T T / ffaas / Argon Gas / Liquid 54.21 0.08 78.20 0.13
wIfe ©fFg / Formic Acid 175.59 0.79 309.48 1.14
=T / Others - 0.99 - 0.67
307.97 180.07
2. @'ﬁ%‘gqm/ Bought-out Products
34T / Fertilizers
ATt € T F @R / Imported Di Ammonium Phosphate  37,090.61 127.81 25,552.45 101.76
T BT 3 WereT / Imported Muriate of Potash 17,296.90 51.56 52,064.78 138.66
e g / Imported Urea 1,084.50 0.90 22,593.40 18.68
f{iﬂ?{gﬁl’{%‘@o—a/ Single Super Phosphate 14,529.05 11.65 9,555.00 7.41
T H gt 3d¥E / Water Soluble Fertilizers 1,282.13 7.23 1,599.50 9.24
Jrnfad SAU 12:32:16% / Imported NPK 12:32:16 * - - - =
a9 20:20:0 / Imported NPK 20:20:0 741.20 1.82 21,171.60 50.68
TAR 3T W2T9T / Sulphate of Potash 228.55 0.80 1,437.55 5.01
22e el / Traded DAP 2,715.74 6.03 — —
A= / Others - - - 2.77
207.80 334.21
F / TOTAL 515.77 514.28
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
% FUS T / T in Crore

Tt 2013 T T 2012 T
A . 22 < HUE oH &=T T 7 T 7
NOTE NO. 22 “EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
I, AL Od A"
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 379.32 345.10
afgey ey wdf sy fafer # sferem
Contribution to Provident Fund and other funds 37.97 28.49
Lo
Contribution to Gratuity Fund 10.21 13.40
AT T8 HHAR] FHEA0] 7
Workmen and Staff Welfare Expenses 44.38 36.85
471.88 423.84
Hare : Jigsy (i wd o= ffei & sforeH <& ocH, A9 vd 9y
Less: Salaries, Wages, Bonus and contribution to Provident Fund & Other funds
gfed / Included in :
THYN a fahrg (AT 7. 243 <E)
Research and Development Expenses (Refer Note No. 24C) (2.89) (2.07)
o STHIAT I’ § T 94 o1
Share recoverables from Thal Ammonia Extension / Others (18.73) (19.77)
(21.62) (21.84)
&l / TOTAL 450.26 402.00
% FAS T / T in Crore
Tt 2013 Tt 2012
e . 23 Tt emTa | 9 T 9%
NOTE NO. 23 “FINANCE COSTS” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
St § Trafr ST 9 / On Term Loans — From Banks 24.17 20.58
St F HrefelieT ol 7% / On Working capital from Banks 38.49 8.02
31 FUT U9 ST T / On other loans and deposits 2.77 2.93
FRIS Fa¥ NHEH / Forward Cover Premium 22.16 14.06
31 / Others 5.09 3.74
%1 / TOTAL 92.68 49.33

-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

£ Eh_flgf(/ < in Crore
T 2013 Y T 2012 Y

e . 24 AT T TS 9
NOTE NO. 24 “OTHER EXPENSES” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
Wi wd W / Stores and Spares 36.78 39.71
fSsTell @ €& / Power and fuel 1180.56 970.57
9T I91C / Water Charges 56.45 40.51
AT Td JETe J9R
Repairs and Maintenance 24A 174.93 141.02
gt T FSfeltT gaR
Freight and Handling Charges 597.67 609.49
ST / Rent 11.94 6.23
T ug #X / Rates and Taxes 6.17 8.47
ST / Insurance 9.20 8.01
[EEIR e TACKAE A
Discounts and Rebates on sales 143.25 75.63
fafsra =11 / Miscellaneous Expenses 24B 187.24 119.31

ATE : YTEYH Td faehrg @ Sfafid (A1 7. 24% 3d)
Less : Transferred to Research & Development Expenses
(Refer Note No. 24C) (0.09) (0.01)

2404.10 2018.94

Z FUS U / T in Crore
T 2013 Y T 2012 Y

e . 24T T U T T T [T T
NOTE NO. 24A “REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
e @g 7O / Plant and Machinery 107.68 99.76
a9 / Buildings 38.35 34.35
317 & / Other Assets 28.97 7.03
175.00 141.14

TS : STEH W I @ Sfafid (e . 249 =)
Less : Transferred to Research & Development Expenses (Refer Note No. 24C) (0.07) (0.12)

el / TOTAL 174.93 141.02

i
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013
% FAS H /T in Crore

T 2013 T e 2012 T
e . 2440 <« furfiye =z T a T a
NOTE NO. 24B “MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
& oy - Tgady wd 3T / Security expenses — Factory and Others 25.45 20.87
fSTell Y9 - 1319 wd F@fa / Electricity Charges — Township and Offices 5.37 4.03
fa=9= / Advertisement 9.74 6.51
% 79 / Bank Charges 2.25 3.20
faeE @4 9= / Promotion and Publicity 4,99 2.95
el o foIe reT 991X / Hire Charges for vehicles 4.12 3.36
=T & / Travelling expenses 7.52 6.10
fafsra =1 * / Miscellaneous expenses * 37.61 22.45
TS =57 / Entertainment Expenses 0.08 0.14
SHYH / Donations - -
Xefq 4T AT 91T / Lease Rent for Railway wagons = =
399 T foehg =% / Research and Development expenses 3.52 6.46
fafeera snfert @1 @i/ fas o B
Loss on Fixed Assets Sold/Discarded 24C 0.10 211
I / B SR o= fert @ for / () (A | w9 37
Losses / Damages and other amounts written off (Refer Note No. A.19) 2.23 1.11
faeef gaT =1fT / (@) / Foreign exchange Loss / (Gain) 64.38 14.83
TN g Td sfFadr f1o9T & Hiehe Jodiad & fore urdh / fasht o2 =i
Loss on sale / Mark To Market valuation of Government
Bonds and Equity Investment - 8.17
frfe TS @t =29 (A 7. T.21 <9)
Corporate Social Responsibilty expenses (Refer Note No. A.21) 9.05 8.49
s 99 #X / Duties and Taxes 11.66 —
ifere it / AT / <6 & e e
Provision for Doubtful Debts / Claims / Advances 14.60 2.20
W % STy o foTe JaH / Provision for obsolescense of stores 1.37 0.94
AT fRT T %07 / Bad debts written off 0.80 19.31
T4 376 3 - S (+) / e (-)
Prior period Items — Debit(+) / Credit(-) 24D 0.36 1.59
/ST § W ST 6 W H GHESH age A
Adjustment towards share of common expenses recoverable from TAE / TDP (17.85) (15.51)
JU-chel / Sub-Total 187.34 119.31

* feemeRt % St I P Gfed =] a9 9, T 9 I
* Includes Directors’ sitting Fees C.Y. ¥ Nil P.Y. X Nil

&
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-3-2013

£ Eh_\ﬁ'gﬁ/ % in Crore
T 2013 Y T 2012 Y

e . 240 * IgHe™ d fahe = U a T a
NOTE NO. 24C “RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012
I Td FHHAN HA
Salaries and Staff Welfare Expenses 2.89 2.07
HLHC T TEEd
Repairs and Maintenance 0.07 0.12
SR
Depreciation 0.04 0.04
Ckp)
Other Expenses 0.50 4.24
EEISERAIEY
Handling charges 0.02 =
ERESIEILD]
Materials Consumed - -
373 / Sub Total 3.52 6.47
Q3 A § 3fARH (e A, 18 <H)
Less : Transferred from Other Income (Refer Note No. 18) = (0.01)
%1/ TOTAL 3.52 6.46

% TS H /T in Crore

T 2013 ST T 2012 &Y

e . 2431 RCECIEEC e T a T T
NOTE NO. 24D “PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS” Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012

efae / sfee () / Debits / Credits (-)

1S / Interest 0.02) -
(

Ts / Depreciation 0.38 0.63

31 / Others = 0.96

%l /TOTAL 0.36 1.59

-



T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited {é} -

A. Statement of Significant
Accounting Policies and Explanatory
Information on Consolidated
Financial Statements for the year
ended 31t March, 2013

. TEAYUt oIET it aht
oot ug 31 W, 2013 &
AT Y ok ToTu T feRd faxi
Taaur ux femut

1. THH T MER 1. Basis of Financial Statements
1.1 & (TN HEeey we wifansd fd.) w 1.1.  The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to
g . : . , : the Company (Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers
ﬂ*:l;*d Sl SdoleHl f Qﬂ—d\ . RS 64 W il Ltd.) and Joint Venture entities (hereinafter
Heffe) e Su o YgFd 3a SR gafd referred as the “Group”), other than a subsidiary
(1.2) & (1.3) 79 ¥ gafyq gafea fod@ and a Joint venture entity referred to in (1.2) &
ICEEU (2.3) below.
12 TSR TS Sfiaed we wfiaEsd fa. 31 1.2. R_aja_sthan_ Rashtriy_a_ChemicaIs and Fertilizgrs
W s B S . . Limited, is a subsidiary of the Company, with
- 7 ‘HHﬁ'iq”dqf {:’”'Hm' proportionate ownership interest of 51% as at 31¢
HTeT AT &1 WEEE HUAT € | HOAT F] T 28 March, 2013. The subsidiary was incorporated on
STl g, 2007 T 5 FUS & SIS IR DR 11@[ & 28th July 2007 with authorized share capital of
a1y §g off | SO % T T 10/- TE F 25500 5 Crore. The Company has subscribed towards
D e e o equity share capital of 25500 shares of ¥ 10/-
SN SRR T j i each amounting to ¥ 0.03 Crore and has further
2 3fT % 0.49 FUT Tler o1 AT TR F e paid an amount of ¥ 0.49 Crore towards equity
I @ S oad & ofd 9% e & fa share capital which is pending allotment as at the
focifaa & | year end.
T Y Rl T ¥ fes o faeifad e ¥ The company has made full provision for
3 i diminution in value of investment including
fere g & T e qe 7 foe kX amount paid as advance against equity capital,
T T 2 | pending allotment.
13 IRECEEEICH HEFeE |eeH w.fd. 31 9, 1.3. RCF HM Construction Solutions Private Limited
2013 FI 50% BRI RIRED I # BT ¥ o9 is a Joint Venture entity of the Company, with
oo : - . proportionate share of interest of 50% as at 31
! 31 O T I g Eh SeH March, 2013. The joint venture was incorporated
§IAAT 5 54,2009 FT X 5 FAS & WHFT T on 5" June 2009 with authorized share capital of
GSil & T foRaT AT | SO F A R 10/- T Z 5 Crore. The Company has subscribed towards
% 50000 SEFFET A F WL T 0.05 FAS & Goil equity share_ capital of 50000 shares of ¥ 10/-
3 each amounting to ¥ 0.05 Crore.
P o e e e P The company has made full provision for
) & diminution in value of investment in view of its
o ¥ A % fore Q1 e R intended closure.
1.4 3SUF HEIE $ﬁ/€ﬁﬂ—?—[ T SHE H 31 1.4.  The audited financial statements of the aforesaid

A 2013 @ T 9N @ EdfEd fosdE
fgeRor SUetsy A€ ® X s SwEd 4w
(1.2) Td (1.3) ® I T @ & @ A6
21 “gAfFT fami fager & oqar a% & AR
qHE/FAA S o & fore fomm T8 o
T ® | TR faxie faaor § wiffer 7 fee e
SURIFd HeTdsh U1/ Fd 3TH $HE s diX T

subsidiary / joint venture entity for the year
ended 31% March, 2013 are not available and
in lieu of what is stated in para (1.2) & (1.3)
above, the accounts have not been considered for
consolidation / proportionate consolidation during
the year in accordance with Accounting Standard
21 — ‘Consolidated Financial Statements’. The
aforesaid subsidiary / joint venture entity not
included in the Consolidated Financial Statements

B



35”‘ arfes fge / Annual Report
2012-2013

qAqT Irffed &9 H THE @ Afaaeg H Hewd el

are individually and collectively not material to

Sl the Groups activity.
> SrETERT T STET Basis of Accounting
. PPN A 2.1.  The financial statements of the Group have been

21 9HE F (G |.c|o|<U| FHET (TR0 HIHD) prepared in conformity with generally accepted
frem 2006 & sferfa s dEET H9R accounting principles to comply in all material
(T.Tg.) qAT S FA, 1956 (F) & Hafd respects with the notified Accounting Standards
gl F STER W Wigd  oT@h (AS) under Companies (Accounting Standard)
Sifqat @1 gfte #7d ge dar fEE T € 1 9y Rules 2006 and the relevant provisions of the
P T T e TR A o Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). The financial

% tq dae B 5 . statements of the Group have been prepared
SN IR T under the historical cost convention, on an
S Fafd ®9 F QR0 ifq #1 Srgure fha accrual basis. The accounting policies have
T 3R fumel oy § 3uE A o v Afqar & been consistently applied by the Group and are
IFIET 2 consistent with those used in the previous year.

20 TETH TR e =T ¥ R B A 3T 2.2. The_: _ financial statements_ of _ the Joint venture

S0 e T e T & 3 S & 31 7 2013 & entities used In Fhe consolidation are drawn up to
’ the same reporting date as of the Company i.e.
FH Y o o o T for the year ended 31 March, 2013.
3. Wl & fag : Principles of Consolidation

3.1 ‘chfd TSR T o faee {-igd—d Iq ¥ e 3.1. Th@_ financial s_tatements of_ Joint V_enture

¥ frder fE SEETT TEE (T9E) 27 % SR entltles_ are combined by ap_plylng p_roportlc_)nate

O S f:onsolldatlon met_hoc_i ona _Ilne by line basis on

’ ’ : items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses

HHI FETIGF AT F ST A T A after eliminating proportionate share of unrealized

T TEfd AU GHEA ED) Fﬂ"l%@ﬁ THfd profits or losses in accordance with Accounting

AT | Standard (AS) 27 - “Financial Reporting of
Interests in Joint Ventures”.

32 ﬁﬁfaﬁ—qﬁ > foaen = T F - Ws hal 3.2 The Consolidated financial statements are
%:Th . " o ‘imaﬁ % fore w9 ) prepared using uniform accounting policies
et 21 ST ek AR el AT & SR S e for like transactions and other events in similar
37T foeier fqaeor & w9 # € 8¢ 999 i ¥ Td circumstances and are presented to the extent
ERIRIDIES possible, in the same manner as the Company’s

o I ‘ A separate Financial Statements.
33 ;4;; f;;q% lquwl H freffas T e = &8, The following Joint V_entur_e entities are considered
in the Consolidated Financial statements.
T 31.3.2012 | €S I Country Proportion of | Date of the
T T AT Al HI@UE | 2 @l SehTs Name of the of : Ownership entity
HISUE | HIAE Company Incor- | REIUOM | iorest ason | becoming
TETEELATEOE | e 50% 2 7, 2008 poration 31 March, 2013| Joint Venture
fafe=T Sreeew far. FACT-RCF Building| India | Joint 50% 02-May-2008
3% fager fa. ad 33.33% |18 S[AE, 2008 oy L,td' , Ven,ture
Urvarak Videsh Ltd. India Joint 33.33% 18-July-2008
Venture
4. TGS NG Accounting Policies

-

A H F IR Afqdt @ A T H W R e e S

L

s foRire faawor @1 fown & | W 3 it & afhd
CRITERIT o o 3OS 1€ Al # SFRy shr wrer s E ©
T, ST ST T PIE (TR JHE T E, 3A: FE GAIASH Tl
o T E |

The accounting policies of the Parent Company are
presented in Note No. A forming part of its standalone
financial statements. Differences in accounting policies
followed by joint venture entities consolidated have been
reviewed and no adjustments have been made, since the
impact of these differences is not material.




37 ufehd foxir faawon & e &1 gafsd faxia faazor 1 g
wd 3 3t Tegd FX S AT T G A T

TS @I T FrEfad s & [T 99 5 dfaar & A

B

The Notes to these consolidated financial statements are
disclosed to the extent necessary for presenting a true
and fair view of the consolidated financial statements.

" , : : 6. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
ater o S T e T E | 2l capital account and not provided for aggregates to ¥ 132.41
% 1324157 | (TA AT 98.84 FS o) Crore (Previous year ¥ 98.84 Crore) net of advances.
WW : 7. Contingent Liabilities
7.1 G @ 9 9% #OT & ®9 F HHA SR A 7.1. Claims against the Company not acknowledged
7 fou TN F fovs 9 (I @ foueg ®7 9 as debts to the extent ascertainable (interest
STHH &l ST ST FehelT) 3 27.74 FU< 8| (7d 99 cannot be estimated reliably) aggregates to
Z 27.33 FUE o) % 27.74 crore, (P.Y. X 27.33 crore).
7.2 Y SNATT <A SOl F T U gRied o 7.2.  Other Contingent liabilities are same as disclosed in
feraor % fohe T G F SHET A R | the Standalone Financial statements of the Company.
Ufa9rEr 3w 8. Earnings Per Share
31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012 31.3.2013|31.3.2012
A T I o & ST v 94T Net profit after tax as Statement
fraa ay R F H) (F) 272.67 248.83 of Profit and Loss ( in crore) (A) 272.67| 248.83
g;qlw F TR & e sfaad] Weighted Average Numbers of Equity
f &1 i Sl S (30e]) | 55,16,88,100 |55,16,88,100 Shares for calculating basic EPS (B) |55,16,88,100|55,16,88,100
If IR gt 31 (TR ) 10/- Basic earnings per Share (in Rupees)
et S o foTe 3ifeRd Je) (F)/(7) 4.94 451 (Face Value of T 10/- per share) (A)/(B) 4.94 451
9. e SR, YA AT AR, FAaE <l 9 %0 9. Some of the balances of Trade Receivable, Trade
qor 31T S g, Aot ey SR ufume: g Payable, Current Liability and Loans and advances are
& T T, A B o, F YRS B B | gEE T subject to confirmation, reconciliation and consequential
T O gUTAH Hecd gl T € | adjustments if any. In the opinion of the management,
10. T Ffe, ErEE o s (0 wre ) EE T such adjustments would not be material.
34 AT FHY G (THEERE) /39 faamT 10. The Company is eligible to receive subsidy from Fertilizer
(ERieY) ¥ ga9-999 7 g = T T e & Industry Co-Ordination Committee (FICC) / Department
T | of Fertilizers (DOF) on Urea, Phosphatic & Potassic
. ) P&K) Fertilizers at the rates notified from time to time.
$Tge AT 96 31 ATl & 3AR F¢d & B0 & (P&K)
T rfergfa 8 fmam T 2 | 37qug = Ty CEGIED) For the rates yet to be notified, due to escalations/de-
WW@'@W@‘&TW% | - escalations in the cost of inputs and other costs, subsidy
has been accounted on estimated basis.
STHIFT MR TX SR ol T8 B2 & faawor fead ] . _ _
2. The details of subsidy accounted on estimated basis are
' as under:-
3 TS Z crore
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
e Nuwes | St Muuse | smfad Particulars P&K | Imported P&K | Imported
U
e & | g T & | g "% lertiizerst| Urea | U [Fertiizers®| Urea
i F For the
e 400.65 | (18.29) | 0.27 183.80 | (39.29) | 3.11 Year 400.65 | (18.29) | 0.27 183.80 | (39.29) | 3.11
BRI 400.65 | (18.29) | 0.27 183.80 | (39.29) | 3.11 Total 400.65 | (18.29) | 0.27 183.80 | (39.29) | 3.11
* (fF2) (a AT =) * (Debit) — (Subsidy refundable)

11. 97 H 96 W @i & GTied & IR @&y 9y &

11. Consequent to revamp of its Ammonia Plant at Thal,

SR T ol ST T WX Sk gan Sk FR 7e
Ffear o fore 78 fraer fq 2008 F Sraid ST feenfeet &
STTEI STHETA W Ll o O & T | S T faa &t g2
RIS AT & T T 2 79.64 FHUS I M T AR & TTE
2

the production of Urea during the year has exceeded the
qualifying level of production upon which it becomes
entitled for subsidy as per the guidelines issued under the
New Investment Policy for Urea 2008.Considering the
same an amount of ¥ 79.64 crore has been recognized as
subsidy income.

B
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TR HH-28 & THN ST 7 a8 & 37 o o0
TR 3MEl sl /e enfedat @ B g fmE
2 | UW goA-g T 3UATT & Jod feifid &3
& fore grafaat & e @ & 10 a8 A e
T | IS8R e e # fua e iz & faw
Tog-5TH 1 qae fFar T 8 Ffe fewen e e
oo Iriferd AT ¥ &1 ¢ | oF-819 § T T 6.63
FUAT F Fufd T T 40.67 FUS & AT HT
plecicicpikiciR N

oI5 F o fife T grawm & fefa freed € -
T Fe

As per requirements of Accounting Standard-28
Company has carried out impairment testing of its Cash
Generating Units/Fixed Assets at the year end. Such a
test of impairment is carried out considering an estimated
useful life of 10 Years for arriving at the value in use.
Accordingly, a provision for impairment has been made
towards the Rapidwall plant at Trombay unit and Argon
Plant at Thal unit since the expected value in use as
arrived at of the said plants, are lower than their carrying
amount. A provision of ¥ 40.67 crore has been made
towards impairment.

The status of provision made towards impairment is as
under:-

% crore
. . 2012-13 2011-12 s, _— 2012-13 2011-12
| Teremer | Yusaret | s | farerem | Yusarer No| ATHOUIS e on Rapidwall| Argon | Chikton |Rapidwall
v % <R B 1 | Provision for
& fore fopa T Impairment made
e - 28.31 12.37 - 20.43 during the year - 2831 12.37 - 20.43
2 | ot ¥ e 2 | Reversal of
e & aod| - - - _ _ Provision during
- the year - - - -
3 @rqg e 3 | Balance in
084 | 4874 | 1237 | 084 | 2043 Provision A/C 084 | 4874 | 1237 | o084 | 2043
13. The position of Foreign currency exposures are as
13. fael gar gora &1 fufq fead - under:-
T s < crore
Taawur HTEIH'{Q,FTTHT 31.03.2013| 31.03.2012 Particulars Hedged Exposure 31-3-2013 | 31-3-2012
gl ge fafme | F= A & e eq | 281.69 | 751.39 Foreign Currency | Buyer’s credit/Supplier’s| 281.69 751.39
Hiqard foram T WER weas exchange credit availed for import
awgﬁhn_vﬁ Eoirs contracts of raw materials
RaEfda =Mt STET ST SR ST gy ¥ ord &y et The year-end foreign currency exposures that have not
been hedged by a derivative instrument or otherwise are
5T GAr e © )
as under:-
z S Z crore
faawor 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012 Particulars 31-3-2013 | 31-3-2012
foreelt gar Tmafy =0 161.23 153.82 Foreign currency term loans 161.23 153.82
R REE RN ECHER Buyer’s credit / Suppliers credit for 589.75 1027.36
Shiee/ g ciehell shise 589.75 | 1027.36 import of raw materials and others
Tqfcieaiat ¥ HTe/ 3w 9.59 2.55 Advances / receivable from suppliers 9.59 2.55
14. T0fRg s oy e, A g, defrd 7t 14. Consolidated Employee benefit disclosures, segment
ST ST WO e 3TR-?Iﬁ'H - %;an F (Fraen disclosures, related party transactions, Lease disclosures,
{.% SN < - - . and deferred tax liability (Net), are not materially
q“H'“ %ﬁ AR forcirr faawo # <wife e § 95 offs different from those disclosed in the standalone financial
AT R | statements of the Company.
15. 31 A4, 2012 &I AIHIS <FAE Td AT e T 15. Disclosure as per Accounting Standard 29 on
“Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent

SIEIR0T {1, 29 F ATERE G |

Assets” as on 31 March, 2013.




ST % crore
31.3.2012 31.3.2013 Balance Balance
Teraror s | IwEm | e Particulars ason | Addition |Utilization| Reversal | as on
f = (o 31.3.2012 31.3.2013
) 0.53 2.00 - 2.53 Disputes and Claims, |  0.53 2.00 - 2.53
@FEH AT | (0.53) (0.53) Legal Matters (*) (0.53) (0.53)
THTAT JHIY — — — — — Handling charges - - - - -
(6.58) - (6.58) - - (6.58) - (6.58) -
Frsad ¥ fou TC ot a9y % e | Figures in brackets are in respect of previous year

(*) Disputes, Claims and Others represent estimates made mainly for

*  foare, a9 31 311 A, TR/ AHaRt & U S Jewen

Frsil/faamal & H0T I FIeT wat & fore g fmy
AN ST € | ARAMTT X AT T 0.86 IS (T T
% 0.17 FS) H STIFd & TR T f62T 717 €1 57 Hier
& HIY H AS2-Tell Bl A T G el IR o 1y
ST GUM/3THER W T |

probable claims arising out of litigations / disputes pending with
authorities / Trade Payable. Deferred Tax Benefit of I 0.86 crore
(Previous year ¥ 0.17 crore) has been recognized on above. The
timing and probability of outflow with regard to these matters
depends on the ultimate settlement / conclusions with relevant
authorities.

16. In compliance with Accounting Standard 27 on

o0 N 5 f—f fedt %F)R N K 27 % “Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures”. The
ST H, ST ST TR @ - required information is as under:-
< = JOINT CONTROLLED ENTITIES
O T T YT <hT WW Name Country  [Percentage of owner-
<97 of the of ship interest as on
31.3.2013(31.3.2012 .
=T = Company Incorporation |31-3-2013{31-3-2012
1) R A e 1) FACT-RCF BUILDING
fafe=T giegag fo. qg 50.00 50.00 PRODUCTS LTD. India 50.00 50.00
2) 3 facer far. HLd 33.33 33.33 2) URVARAK VIDESH LTD. India 33.33 33.33
3) ARYE-THEH F a9y 3) RCF-HM CONSTRUCTIONS
fer. i 50.00 | 50.00 SOLUTIONS LTD. India 50.00 | 50.00

F) UhHUHE-AEUG fafee Uiewed fd.: o= o
forem § e fafee aml ffdfa % faw wiamssd
WE HHReH JEUHR . (THEEE) & e, Hgad
IH ST |

T 3t Taewr . awdiens/caard ghe @ S
F FE I SHEAN BT JHCSSIad HA & [ TeHA

ideestd fo1. Sl Hu & Qe OF Y 39M Wi
T T ® |

)  AHUG-TIU  hEEH  AegyH WL
IRYE T 3Tk A s ffa Mg i F
fame & faw v wER gdls wfd. (7. mienga
FOeE WA X A fear s fa
F HEMIH) & T §gad A | T4 FHiRG o
foaror & wnfaer T fFar T HE T THe @
Tfafafy % foir €9 § mecagel T e |

IR & U9 @ ¥ Feifq d9ad 3Tm ¥ g e,

F-crEmiferd faxi faawol & SR I Heferd ST,

AT, 3, @, SRR AT M ST Feresar i

HAT T I FATFT© -

A) FACT-RCF BUILDING PRODUCTS LTD.:
A Joint venture Company with Fertilizers
& Chemicals Travancore Ltd. (FACT) for
manufacture of rapid building materials from
Gypsum at Kochi.

B) URVARAK VIDESH LTD.: A joint venture
with National Fertilizers Ltd. and KRIBHCO for
revival of closed Fertilizer Units of FCI/HFC
group of companies has been formed.

C) RCF-HM CONSTRUCTION SOLUTIONS
PVT. LTD.: A Joint venture with First
Future Properties Pvt. Ltd. (a consortium of
M/s. Mahimtura Consultants Pvt. Ltd. and
M/s. Hiranandani  Constructions Ltd.) for
marketing of rapid wall manufactured by
RCF and its nominees. It is not included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements since it is
individually not material to the Groups activity.

The Company’s share in assets, liabilities, income,
expenditure,  contingent liabilities and  capital
commitments compiled on the basis of audited/un-
audited financials received from the joint ventures
referred in A and B above are as follows:-

B
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17.

z S
EX] 31/3/2013(1/03/2012
9. T (Unaudited)| (Audited)
1 | adam anfeat 59.02 | 57.66
2 | Fome snfEt 332 | 4.10
3 | X FcAe S 45.17 | 30.86
4 | gdqH <A 021 | 11.29
BEE 0.30 -
6 |z 8.65 | 041
7 | 3R e 4.12 3.52
8 | GSITa g 205 | 2.14

g, o S werm e fadg sfufem.2006 F sfarid

ST TehalehLu FU © -

17.

I crore

o Particlrs i) (i)
1 | Non-Current Assets 59.02 57.66
2 | Current Assets 3.32 4.10
3 | Non-Current Liabilities 45.17 30.86
4 | Current Liabilities 0.21 11.29
5 |Income 0.30 -
6 | Expenditure 8.65 0.41
7 | Contingent Liability 412 3.52
8 | Capital Commitments 2.05 2.14

Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006 is
as under:-

T WS T crore
. & 2012- | 2011-
4 faforeat 13 1 S Particulars 2012-12011-
: No. 13 12
1 (319 & WT@[WW | 0.09 | 0.09 1 | Principal amount remaining unpaid 0.09 | 0.09
as on 31 March
2 | W31 HHE I F AN | BT | TS T
e = = 2 | Interest due thereon 31% March NIL | NIL
3 3, I[;?mm S aﬁ 3% ¥ 3 | Interest paid by the Company in terms of Section | NIL | NIL
2006 F €T 16 F 3 J4I, 3 :ﬂE he 16 of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
19 arRg & 915 31T FI TS THH & g1 Development Act,2006, along with the amount
WWWW | of the payment made to the supplier beyond the
- - appointed day during the year.
413 o forcfal @1 srafy & fore 221 3ty @Tﬁ gﬁﬂ’ﬁ[ 4 | Interest due and payable for the period of delay | NIL | NIL
T AT (SN o % AR, frea 9 & making payment (which have been paid but
1% 37T R T %) AR aw, o T beyond the appointed day during the year)
T 39 f&F SRR, 2006 3 91T 16 but without adding the interest specified
.’ under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
% M faffis = Tgf‘_’hgr% ' Development Act, 2006.
503199 |d 3T 3Ty TaT & | @Tﬁgf @Tﬁgf 5 | Interest accrued and remaining unpaid as 31% March.| NIL | NIL
6 | 37Tt oSl H o, Ty SAfafiad s ST, Eill @Tﬁ @Tﬁ 6 | Further interest remaining due and payable even | NIL | NIL
A, T 3 T e o aiffem, in the succeeding years, until such date when the
f i interest dues as above are actually paid to the
2006.3% HRT 3% . o % small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance
w7 | A5t Rl agc[m P as a deductible expenditure under Section 23
A B % ST ARG T <F ¥ Taw of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
T | Development Act, 2006.
. ; . Dues to Micro and small enterprises have been
! ] NDE! ) i F5 W T . feem T & R determined to the extent such parties have been identified
QiR T 3 A ST o T e/ 9 S on the basis of information given by such parties/
& SHR I U T © | S4T UT oRal YR sy o fagrg available with the company. This has been relied upon
R TRT S | by the auditors.
18. In line with the principle of prudence enunciated in
18. 9T & T TI@TITel XA & ST & ST TR0 Accounting  Standard-1, Disclosure of Accounting

-

Hfaat & gordr, @ aes-1 | fuifea fasrat
F IR FUAr 7 31 7, 2013 FF ufrafda d@fgamsi &
FHMT TT AH2 37514 & & H T 1.01 FHUS &I AT &I 81
feram & |

policies as per the announcement of Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, Company has not
recognized an amount of ¥ 1.01 crore being the mark to
market gains on outstanding derivative contracts as at
31t March, 2013.




19.

20.

21.

9 IME,2012 &I I THE & QIR fagamm & @i e
T HAYSI & SATH,FAAT SN, BiHET <& Terdd
A #1 @fd g8 off | 56 g8 ' @ or@l | 3fEd '
T T@ AT B | AT e ST 6 SRee w¥h HET
T THE AT & fgeid & gER % 3 wUg U fahe
TAT % 0.48 HUS &I AT & 84 & fows FAMIRTA
fHam T B FeT VN % 2.52 FAT FT ART H AT H
e 3T & ®9 H @I A7 T € | afausd ge get
& TOd & faT A % 5.5 FUS (FT OF Yow Aed)
TUT 596 A€ =T 87 X 4.63 FUS O (FT T Ioh
fed) # M 9 H =T T H SIAE B | ASIHRT
T 2013-14 & STIEN &l H AEeId GHEASH [FT
saa e afom # urea wfer #1 SHEdl SR S
¥ fosifor =efa @ acafas = & gamfea fw
ST |

fei®3 ®E, 2013 & 3@ faum & SIREEe
%.23011/5/2013-THURIR G247 YT TRHR & 9 &
IO TEY X 19.64 HUS &1 (AT LI Sl folsh
o & & TE ? e Sl /TR s W e W
! POl ® Y R T THRT UX = &l FreAr
2

gy & aH FoA 3 g gmfse e (degem)
q gefad nfdfafat & faw 2 9.05 FUs &1 =197 fHar s
<fafay =22 & e FeX 24 o1 § O fmam T ® |

TYH I SR e © -
T s H
Taawur 2012-13 | 2011-12

FHET AT 2.91 3.48
(et ©d o =)

T U9 @@ 1.16 0.12
I AR 0.48 0.82
fafay =g 4.50 4.07
anT 9.05 8.49

19.

20.

21.

T hiehed UUS hidegwd feifies / Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited {é} -

On 9" August, 2012, a fire occurred in the stores
department of Trombay unit where items of stores,
spares, office appliances, furniture and fixtures
were damaged / destroyed. The loss on account of
the same has been appropriately dealt with in the
accounts. Consequent to lodging of an insurance
claim, Company received an on-account payment of
¥ 3.00 crore. In accordance with principle of matching
costs and revenues an amount of ¥ 0.48 crore has been
adjusted against the losses and the balance amount of
% 2.52 crore has been accounted as income received in
advance. Certain orders have been placed approximately
amounting to ¥5.55 crore (exclusive of taxes and duties)
for repairs to the damaged spares and expenditure
towards the same to the extent of ¥ 4.63 crore (exclusive
of taxes and duties) is expected to be incurred in the
ensuing year. Accordingly necessary adjustments would
be carried out in books during 2013-14 wherein the
amount received as advance would be adjusted towards
the actual expenditure upon in-principle recognition of
the claim by the insurer.

Consequent to Department of Fertilizer’s notification
N0.23011/5/2013-MPR dated 3 May, 2013,and further
directives from Government of India reduction in sales
has been made by an estimated amount of ¥ 19.64 crore,
on the stocks held by dealers/retailers expected to be
sold at reduced MRP to farmers.

During the year Company has incurred expenditure
towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) related
activities amounting to ¥ 9.05 crore which is reported
under Note no. 24B “Miscellaneous expenses”.

The functional classification of the same is as under:-

< crore
Particulars 2012-13 2011-12

Employee welfare 291 3.48
(School & sports expenses)

Repairs & maintenance 1.16 0.12
Water charges 0.48 0.82
Miscellaneous expenses 4.50 4.07
TOTAL 9.05 8.49
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22. IETIHATER T af ¥ arEer @ : opEiyd T 22. Previous year figures have been re-arranged and

wfed S ST regrouped wherever necessary and/or practicable to make
Oq%lr{ﬂ gjﬁ;ﬂql T;f%?ﬁ T F T & them comparable with those of the current year.

=41 fafer i ge s e & o gar
As per our report of even date attached
Tl T hifehod QU Hidegd fer., Fo Ta. . fAfaw uue . Fd TAEIUH UUS .
For and behalf of the Board of Directors For M. M. NISSIM AND CO. For NBS & Co.
RASHTRIYA CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZERS LTD. H-&l S1@TdTet FAS! SI@TTe
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
. T v I 0
R.G. Rajan Dhiren Mehta Devdas Bhatt
A T YIRS AT qAiiER
Chairman and Managing Director Partner Partner
W 4 W g
Gautam Sen Place : Mumbai
freeme (fa) f®  : 13.05.2013
Director (Finance) Dated : 13.05.2013
.. YRt
K.C. Prakash
FT giag
Company Secretary
EIC B CH
Place : Mumbai
fai®  : 13.05.2013

Dated : 13.05.2013
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hHUT AT, 1956 hY €T 212 o AT N,
TEANT hUHT (TSR TR hidehed UUS s feafies) o o o faawur

(TR TER
TEANT <hUAAT BT AT hittehed TUS
Tidegad fafes)
AT T o fomire o gEred 31 A 2013

ce ~

SR ARG Pl TSI T HHhed TS HEAEsy [AHIS ST g Teanl ol & S &1 G TH T 10/- %
25,500 I

S ST & B T YT 51.00%

ST TG D STel b TSTE TS hitfehed TUE HideesTd [eHee & Ga& &l Tay &,
eI T & o 1 Fef faeT

1 N Hey TUg Hdase faffee & ol & gey
(F) TerEw HraA & fa< 31 A 2013 I FAIS foire as —
(@) 9 3 HAT, THA AR T Hdassid [AHdS i Feani Hu- a1, 35 Tecl faxir auf & fae —

1 7 % fore Ui Hfieey wog wdans faffe & o & gey ¥ 78
(F) 31 1 2013 F FA foxig a8 & fae, Feant wuft & fae —
(@) & A ST, T HHReH e Hdarssd fAHde i Feani Hu- a1, 35 Tecl faxira anf & fae —

I ST& GeArT =T 1 faxiie o T ey 90e widemssd fafies & foxt v & 9rer frerar 7 & f S

(F) TEA &0 §, T Ffieed we widarssd faffes 1 w4 § uftad faxie o & ofa & =1 ggam —
FUT & T o 99 § A U FHeed WS Giddeed fafds & fox af & 3 o

(@) fomt o & 3§ =1 Gt S & 17 fo anf X TN Himeq 90e widerssd fafies &
for o & STy 1 o Hefg # Heaqur giacd o faae

(i) Teant s 1 ffvad snfeat —
(i) 38k FaeT —
(iii ) 3 BT IR T A1 T 20 —
(iv) =] <ITcaT P G T2 & AT, TR 31T TS o feTe, 36k ST 3T qX & TR <rer —

HqUSH & fIe 3l &1 3w §

S, T THraw a7 .4, YhTIT

Wﬂﬁé

f&Tiw ¢ 13.05.2013
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY COMPANY (Rajasthan Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited)

Name of Subsidiary Companies

Rajasthan Rashtriya
Chemicals and
Fertilizers Limited

The financial year of the Subsidiary Company ended on

Number of shares in the Subsidiary Company held by Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited

March 31, 2013
25,500 shares of

at the above date. < 10 each
Holding Company’s interest in percentage 51.00%
The net aggregate of profits of the Subsidiary Company so far as these concern the member of
Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited at the above date.
I.  dealt with in the accounts of Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
(a) for subsidiaries’ financial year ended on March 31, 2013 —
(b) for previous financial years of the subsidiary since these became subsidiary of Rashtriya —
Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
1. not dealt with in the accounts of Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited amounted to:
(a) for subsidiaries’ finacial year ended on March 31, 2013 —
(b) for previous financial years of the subsidiary since these became subsidiary of Rashtriya —
Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited
III. information when the financial year of the subsidiary is not matching with Rashtriya Chemicals
and Financial year
(a) change in Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited’ interest in the subsidiary company —
between the end of financial year or of the last financial year of the subsidiary company and
the end of the Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited’s financial year
(b) details of material changes which have occurred between the end of financial year or
of last of the financial years of the subsidiary and the end of Rashtriya Chemicals and
Fertilizers Limited in respect of -
(i) the subsidiary’s fixed assets —
(if) its investments I
(iii) the money lent by it T
(iv) the moneys borrowed by it for any purpose other than that of meeting current liabilities —
For and on behalf of the Board
R.G. Rajan Gautam Sen K.C. Prakash
Chairman and Managing Director Director Company Secretary

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 13.05.2013
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<l

31.03.2013 ST I BIfeST e
Share Holding Pattern as on 31.03.2013

Private Corporate Bodies Indian Public
1.66% 5.92%

Flls NRIs/OCBs
0.03% 0.11%

Financial
Institutions, Banks etc.
12.24%

Mutual Funds and UTI
0.04%

Promoters (GOI)
80.00%

AL JU ] T T T chiiehed TS hiEATSH e, T IR o
Performance of Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd.
Share Price in comparison with BSE Sensex
25000.00 70.00

59.48 57.40 5SS 58.68 57.53 w650 1989498 60.00

20000.00 i 5475 1g861.07
(782908 s 1953990 19426.71 e\l 5771 50.00

17236.18 17429.56
15000.00 1 1621853 . 20,00
10000.00 30.00
—#— Sensex
_ 20.00
| —4&— Share Price
10.00
0.00 ' 0.00

AN AN AN AN AN N AN N N AN (39} (sp}

S © © © © © © © o ©o o o

N (\II N N N N N N N N N N

S > c =] o o B > 9] c o) =

< £33 28836 28 S8 ¢ 2
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Itk Ud o17E. W.E1. Yoy (T SUS) / Fertilizer & IPD Sales ( Crore)

7671.37

W Fertilizers
B Industrial Products

5880.40
5633.61

G 4847.85
457317

2997.98

1139.38

865.51
561.64 655.80 8303 717.28 726.25

2006 07 2007 08 2008 09 200910 201011 201112 201213

Frafora gt e Je =9f (3 &e)
Capital Employed & Net Worth (X Crore)

4132.74

B Capital Employed
B Net Worth

3433.26

3176.37
297317

2550.52
2449.97 2472.58 2355.29

2171.20

2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 201112 2012-13

1T U g TusnT u et (3)
Earnings & Dividend per Share (J)

5.09

B Earnings per share
M Dividend per share

4.52

2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13

-3
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TR LT hiHehed
LUK
ThicATSSIH foltHes

RAJASTHAN RASHTRIYA CHEMICALS
&
FERTILIZERS LIMITED

*ﬁi’wwﬁga 1

Board of Directors

ST LS. TS Y
Shri R.G. Rajan Chairman
AT 3quTt ST

Smt. Aparna Arora

off Traq 3 [EEHERIL
Shri Gautam Sen Directors
it afSTary ot

Shri Ajitabh Sharma
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ST g FHideq s Hidemsey fafes

STgY

31 7 2013 T GO Y & o oram T ol & T, Sue
FOET F FEES & TR H T8 641 At U Tgd w4 H 3T
O & ! B g o W2

1.

YT :

Y & SR S0 T R ifafafy @ aRey T R | g
I Y & I H 3T g H e e U |
el ofr 38T & e & @ Refd § 98 ® | gHed e
AR 1956 & €17 560 F 37Tid Fofg & =R € 3T
S FRARAT P TG G Y T3 B G © |

Tt ertfeTe :

ogr giferd fOrd Fem 31 A 2013 & A9-IF @
3 oRaT TeE % RO F W 31 9 2013 # JOE-0F
TAGERT T § | West # ol afe @ 7, 5w Kol @
fegar 2l | o & SR FU T T 4,92,856 F G AT
31 A 2013 & A9 AT e @a 7 T 81,77,182,45 faa
Sfere S or | ST S wfgsy T qE R | e e
ST P VST % 0 el R T © T 59 uferer i
S & GHE AT T | 3T ay & QI ST T T e
BT & form & T 8 S SiFady U A ST A E

Tyt o1 SAREE faawor ;

FHUA ATEE, 1956 ST TS 3UET F STl © R T
v AUEe B¢ faxi a8 § ofg og ST 3 ST &
fafir=r Arelt @ Sfad i e Refa sare 3T 59 sty &
e ol 1 T 3R BT oRaT TR B

o & He & -

(i) e o ST THE, TN oIl e il ST R
TR |

(ii) 3T o At @1 frafad @my fFr @ o s=f o
METIF o, [l Y SgHH fve e € S 3 eiX
eyt € ST SiT fariier o o il it A o Tmar b
T 3T 3faa o <oy € oY o 3 fore e ey
3 T TR A |

(i) TG AT I et B GRIT & & fae 3
Rl ST 37 il A o g8 e
& fofe, @t sTfafem, 1956 % FEemt & STER 34
3 e AT T T R e

(iv) 3T TET 64 & YR T alie og 9a) fHe T
g

Directors’ Report

To the Members,
Rajasthan Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Ltd.,
Jaipur

The Directors of your Company have pleasure in presenting
this 6™ Annual Report on the working of your Company
together with the Audited Accounts for the period ended 31°
March, 2013.

1.

Operations:

Your Company has not started any activity during the
year. The promoters have not found manufacture of
SSP, as a viable proposition. The Company is not
in a position to pursue any of the objectives and the
promoters are likely to take a decision for taking action
under Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956 to strike
down the name of the Company as it is defunct.

Financial Performance:

The audited Accounts, i.e. the Profit and Loss Account
for the year ended 31% March, 2013 and the Balance
Sheet as at 31% March, 2013 along with the Auditors’
Report are appended herewith. Comments, if any, from
the CAG shall be part of this report. During the year,
your Company incurred an expenditure of ¥ 4,92,856.
The net debit balance in the profit and loss account as
on 31st March, 2013 is ¥ 81,77,182.45. Your Company
has not raised equity capital or borrowed any monies
during the year under report.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement:

The Companies Act, 1956 requires the Board of
Directors of your Company to prepare accounts for each
financial year giving a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company and the profit or loss of the
Company for that period.

The Directors state that:

i) in preparing the annual accounts, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed.

ii) the accounting policies adopted have been
consistently applied and wherever necessary, made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of your Company at the end of
the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for the year.

iii) proper and sufficient care has been taken for
maintaining adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956 for safe guarding the assets of your
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities; and

iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on going
concern basis.




qH .

TN YA F AT T DE FHAN T8 ¢ ST g o
217(2)(F) A1 & ¢ | STelfeh 3MqhT BT g Tffafer e
I[E I T, Tl G, TR AR, S e faehr
3 ool o1 Tt 3R =1 & TR, fvm 3 foad
% IR & T T TE ST E |

ﬁ@TTﬁW:

IR % S ST e o whes (diee) 3, B T
I WS F., A H, foxim a¥ 2012-13 F A 0
F F T T w9 § e e € g e g
T X oRaT Ters g e | faig 9y 2013-14 & faw
Hifafees TRET THE, I % e ST Wl ohal e B
e fore ST | qenfy, 3 Wi aifte o oo #
Tt ST T fohell ST |

SN
TS FIow, Jatd [N, 9T GLhr 3l TR TS

T Gedd ARTee 9 T 90 & e o € |

v qusat & e 9
WM e LS. T
fIi% : 08.05.2013 e

Place : Mumbai

General:

The Company has no employees on its rolls and hence
Section 217(2)(A) is not applicable. As the Company
has not taken up any activities, schedule in respect of
conversation of energy, disclosure of particulars with
respect to Technology absorption, R&D, and foreign
exchange earnings and out go, are not being annexed to
the Directors’ Report.

Auditors:

Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) have
appointed M/s. L.D. Sharma & Company, Jaipur, as the
Auditors of your Company for the year 2012-13. The
Auditor would be retiring at the conclusion of the 6
Annual General Meeting. The Statutory Auditor for the
Financial Year 2013-14 will be appointed by the CAG.
However, their remuneration is to be fixed at the AGM
by the members.

Acknowledgement:

Your Directors wish to gratefully acknowledge the
valuable guidance and support extended by the,
Department of Fertilizers, Government of India,
Rajasthan State Government, Bankers, Financial
Institutions, PDIL and the promaoters.

By order of the Board of Directors

R.G. Rajan
1 08.05.2013 Chairman
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T TSR TS ey e Hared fafds, SEg & 31
T, 2013 & Fa qoF U ST 3GF W Yo 9 ARG
QO B ATt 99 & o SR T oRg i orer Then & 7 | faede
faror T T &7 Saled © | TH o T8 & SR T, 59
forer feraol TR TR e T BN SR §

1. 9Rd ¥ Qe Wi oRaTRiET J & S, 89 AR
CRATLIT S B | ST A h TR, 37VaT ¢ % w, foie
e 33 Fa & WEd € 59 9N H 3 o= e e
& foe orarada #, qden St TiEen s, faxdie et
T 4 TE W MY TRIER F gueid # yEmr 9 7
TRETILET H, STl TR o gsfd, JeEd s e T
Tecaqul 3TAM & Hodid 3R W &, gAY fowie foawo
TR CIHET ol qoish Sfferd 1 & e & 6 eard on
TR T T % o 3 oM T 7

2. U fET 1956 FT ART 227 F IU-GRT (4F) I &
AR, IRd TR SN S 9 (o wies & )
DT, 2003 SR S, U1 (TRET Teish l [Tid) ST,
2003 ST FT HENT 37 HoT & RS qoaeh 1 i &
R X Y T 3fad Tmen § oK o & T e 3
TSI & AN TT, B 39 S & I 4 3T 5 &

oo

faffdse amel O¥ faawor sgeres § < T ¢

3. FmES R AT TEeR wE R fa 31 A 2013 @
Tured & % fore U F A ofRY B O T §, 59 YR
I TN TR F S MR I uERs (2) F A
¥ fefad At & ged % 7 R e € i -

(F) BARI o/El TR & fore enavas Sy gaad 99 3
faar & SIgER =0 Tl SRR ST ST T
e |

(@) A T H, 597 o8 Qe i OeT R gu S|
@1 frrem, fafr g7 sruferd 3faa oRaT ek ST BT
TETEE |

(M =9 O ¥ gefud F F geR-TF SR A e
ORI, TRET QAT % AR ¢ |

Auditors’ Report

The Members of
Rajasthan Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Ltd.,
Jaipur

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of
the RAJASTHAN RASHTRIYA CHEMICALS &
FERTILIZERS LTD., Jaipur as at March, 31%, 2013 and
the statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended
on that date annexed thereto. These Financial Statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these Financial
Statements based on our audit.

1.  We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the Financial
Statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis evidence supporting
the amount and disclosures in the Financial Statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by
management as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditors’ Report)
Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of
the Companies Act, 1956 of India and on the basis of
such checks of the books and records of the company
as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we give
in Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

3. Further subject to our comments that the company
has prepared Profit & Loss Account for the year
ended 31 March, 2013 without start of business and
manufacturing operations and the matters referred to in
the Annexure in paragraph (2) above,/ we report that:-

(@ We have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our
audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account, as
required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of the
books.

(c) The Company’s Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss
Account and cash flow statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of
Account.

-
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(=)

T T, 39 ROid % Geiferd qom-1a SR o wii
I, T AT 1956 F &7 211 (3F) # Hafifd
ORET AT T ST 4 ¢

HIH FHYAT B & HIROT, TR GIHR 5 SR oA
17.7.2003 &I UG GSIUEAT 829 (3) &
T H, 3 HT AT 1956 Fr 4RT 274 FI
IU-GRT (1) & WU (B) & JrabH, HUT I AN A&l
2

TN T H SR T S F SER o o i
T TSI o AT H, O X 39 W frefort
3R IHF T S, HUAT AT 1956 BT
aferd o fret o AmeT # emiferd OfF 7 ofk T
3R 3 TFT =T

(F) 31 7M€, 2013 T & & AHA & aX F FolT
T 3R,

(@) 39 IERG & A o 9t 99 & foS ol &
A 37T B oG & HHeT |

Tl TSI, T UUS .
R RG]
THIIRET 00649790

TS gt
&R
&I %. 075381

08.05.2013

Place
Dated

(d)

(e)

()

In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit &
Loss Account dealt with by this report comply
with the Accounting Standards referred to in U/s
211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956.

Being government company, pursuant to notification
No0.GSR829(E) dated 17.07.2003 issued by Govt. of
India read provision of clause (g) of Sub section (1)
of Section 274 of the Companies’s Act, 1956, are
not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us, the
said accounts together with the Notes thereon and
the document annexed thereo given the information
required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view:

(i)  In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Company as on 31 March,

2013 and;

(i) In the case of Statement of Profit & Loss
Account of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

For L.D. Sharma & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN 006497C

L.D. Sharma

Jaipur Partner
08.05.2013 M.No. 075381
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(F) 35 Ay S SRE, SO & I ST FEG et
T T | ST ST (o TR & i) s,
2003 T WL 4(i) A FE E |

(F) I aM & STH, HO & TG HIE G T © |
AT HUT (SiET Tement & frd) 3mesT, 2003
P WL 4(ii) (F) (@) (M) AT ¢ |

(F) =M, 1956 F1 €1 301 F EH T T IATET
¥ gfae T geeRT @, FOE A FIE H0T W e
ERIE

(@) ST =M, 1956 #1 9RT 301 & 3T W T
T & gAfaee T TeieR 9, 0T 3 FE &S
Tfed =01 6 o ® |

(iv) a9 & SRE SO F 9 i Fd st @

T R G AR | AT SO (I T
fTdId) 3T, 2003 FT 9T 4(vi) AR TG € |

(F) TR SR SO TS oRaT TE0eT UEfd & SR 0
3T I BRT B & T ST Sl s &
IUR, TR W © R, Fu s, 1956 @
T 301 o STTHV H T T e H gafte &
Sl ©, UF AR Y I TE R |

(@) T T AR T & TE AR Y TR &
IER, T SRFTIT 1956 F1 €T 301 & A
T TE IR H, It A1 At & g6y 7 5y
T FRER SR a9 % A R TR gey 7
U a9 ¥ fE qod H FRIEN, 34 A
T A T 7, SR JoH gefed IR qed &
TR 3T |

Ty & SR, ST A, STfUfTEE @ 4R 58 & 3K 58 & &
e, 3R 3G EH S FEEl & Sfaria s ¥
SIS 1 WA e fmar e |

BART A H, HUAT F SR 37T IGF FHHS F @Y F
3TRT 3N oRaT T el o H |

FUA & T 3AS & foTe, U e, 1956 & ARt
209(1)(F) T 3T, % FLHR =, AN [are Wa fafed
ECRED

Annexure to the Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in paragraph 2 of our report of even date)

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(@ The company does not have any fixed assets
during the period. Therefore clause 4(i) of the
Companies (Auditors’ Report) order 2003 is
not applicable.

(@ The company has no inventory during the
period, therefore clause 4(ii) (a) (b) (c) of the
Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order 2003 is
applicable.

(@ The company has not granted any loan to
parties covered in the register maintained u/s
301 of the Act 1956.

(b) The company has not taken interest free
loan from the parties covered in the Register
maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

The company have neither fixed assets nor made
purchase during the year. Therefore clause 4(vi) of
the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order 2003 is not
applicable.

() Based in the audit procedures applied by
us and according to the information and
explanations given to us by the management,
we are of the opinion that the transactions
need to be entered into the register maintained
in pursuance of Section 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956 have been so entered.

(b) In our opinion and according to the
information and explanation given to us,
the transactions made in pursuance of
contracts or arrangements entered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value
of rupee five lakhs in respect of any party
during the year have been made at price which
are reasonable having regard to prevailing
market price at the relevant time.

During the year the company has not accepted
any deposit from the public within the meaning
of Section 58A and 58AA of the Act and the rules
framed thereunder.

In our opinion, the company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its
business.

The Central Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1)(d)
of the Companies Act, 1956 for any products of the
Company.




T T hifidhed UUE Hieegerd fdfiee / Rajasthan Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

(F) sfgarcd Fifats <7 RET & S9 6 afasy f,
FHAR T &1, 3T H2, T A, o &Y, qmr
Yo, 3R I, 3T SR o FifaRs <
e B o Fafrd v 9 3fad wfusot & o
ST AT ® | AR T o T ARG ¥ 6 qEA ¥
fyes erafy & foae, foxig o &1 3ifaq a1,
% o Fifafus <7 Tfer S T8 o |

(@) R 9y ¥ foafed swman gifafus < afer T8
7

ferefier o % it o Sfed & g8 F 6 1 9 F R,
3 et foxir o & off St @, FE T T E §
TAN 9 H qoH-1F F @ ST i o JEeH SN
iR T & SO |

T T H I T A TR ST 3R W %
IER, 1 1 7 et A gfasgar ¥ F 7 PR I
T | S F U AT e ¥ o e B e H
FE YA TG © |

IR, feder iR o fRdl ufayfa &1 fdr v,
Tfefd & MR W T T FE F M AT H T
fFm e |

TR T H, HAT e (/e Sffthe he/Heer &t
| SHfeTT JrawH @ Fé B |

TN T H, S R v § 9, wfafa, fese el
=1 e ¥ Faifad i A ST A A ® |

HI F RS & SFHN M JaleH BRI & T8 TN 377
TSRO ok I, HO 3 oy ol TR T A % |

T T FE A FO TG o € sufae, w7 oM %
WRASTT HafY T S JT AN el e |

T & T TR S TR F AR SR F %
o T Y IO T F 15, 79 RO A €
YR X W FE Ay S T8 A ¥ i W
Srafafy ferer % ¥9 § ST 6 AT © 1 T iR
TS o ST, feqmafy Nkt & famamr & faw #E
ety A swmTe T8 R |

i 1 arT 301 ° 3feafad et o gafas, &
TR 3T HTT I, SO T IS DI A SAHET 3T
ERED

(ix)

x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(xviii)

Y
I

(@) The company is regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees Estate Insurance, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty,
Excise Duty, Cess and other Statutory dues
with the appropriate authority. There is no
arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the
last date of financial year for a period of more
than 6 months from the date they become
payable.

(b) There are no disputed outstanding statutory
dues.

The accumulated losses at the end of the financial
year are NIL. During the year the company has not
incurred any cash losses and also in the immediately
proceeding financial year. In our opinion, P&L a/c
Balance sheet represents pre-operative & preliminary
expenses.

In our opinion and according to information and
explanation given to us the company has not
defaulted in repayment in dues to Banks. The
company does not have any borrowing from
financial institutions or by way of debentures.

The company has not granted loans and advances
on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures and other securities.

In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi / Mutual
Benefit Fund / Society. Hence provisions are not
applicable.

In our opinion, the company is not dealing or
trading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments.

According to the record of the company and
the information & explanation provided by the
management, the company has not given guarantee
to anyone.

The company has not obtained any term loans
therefore whether terms loans were applied for the
purpose for which the loans were obtained, does not
arise.

According to the information and explanation given
to us and on overall examination of the Balance
Sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised
on short term basis, have no been used for loan term
investments. No long terms funds have been used to
finance short term assets except permanent working
capital.

The company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to parties and Companies
covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the
Act.

B
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(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

LS

e

HUAT I Y & S B fed= ST 76 6 € 3K s
1 vt e A AR

i & AR HYT Y, Ul 399 ¥ FE o 3T Té e
T

T H W Wi ol TIET T5d o IR & TE
ST 3T et 3R TS 31 Ty e % SR, o o
& T SRR ST TR F SIER, a9 & SR ST
ST PIE FUS I AIHCT G Tal 37T 8, & H T S
T a6t o T B, 1 & e ST o6 S TR &
A 1 g T el & |

Tl TA. SN, It UUS .
REERCECINC]
TEIE 00649797

TS, vt
IR
&Il %. 075381

08.05.2013

(xix)

(xx)

(xxi)

Place
Dated

The company has not issued any debentures during
the year and hence no securities have been created.

During the year the company has not raised any
money by public issue.

During the course of our examination of the
books and record of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted audition
practice in India, and according to the information
and explanation give us, we have neither come
across any instance of fraud on or by the Company,
notice or reported during the year nor have we been
informed of any such case by the Management.

For L.D. Sharma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN 006497C

L.D. Sharma
Jaipur Partner
08.05.2013 M.No. 075381
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hUHT AT 1956 T AT 619 (4) &
ST 31 TTe 2013 h! TUIE 21 9Tel 99

o oI, T hifchow TUS Hidengerd
fofres, Hag & ol W, 9ra & s
T WET oRET Tigeh hl AT

AT T 1956 % 3 fafed faxde Raifd & & orEr
31 O 2013 # A 9N & (AQ, TORAN TSHT HiHeed
we Hiarsd fdafes & fade fgawt # 9aR &, 9w
HOA & YT B AL ® | O ARAEE 1956 # AR
619(2) & 3 AT o F=IEE T8 7l i@ TEd 5 e
it oRaT TeT, $-aage 31 d1de SwEaad 3 sfea,
e diel 5 fafed oRaT WA SR TRy UME %
3TEN, W oGl THET o MR TT, Sol A= 1956 F
T 227 & 3H, 7 o< fqawol o, ool ¥ =9 3 &
o STl © | 3% 7 3 {08 WE 2013 F oRET TR
fgrd 7 wfqmfed fFam |

7, IR & o T HeT o The &1 3R ¥ 31 14 2013
P G B AT 9 & A€, TSRIH U HiHeey TUg
widemesd fafres & faxir faawot @, wr sfuf=m 1956
PRI 619(3)(W) F 3 Tk oGl TH&T ST & 2 |
Tifereh oIl TRTh! & HHHIST TS & §aH o & e
AT TR WA ¥ A A TR € 3 g% Weifehd: gifguie orar
TRt S ST FUE % AfFAA B AT o 3 o e
& FIAICHF ST a6 FATed o | B oRar TR § MR W,
G IE 91y o1q W e T e, e R, S et
1956 &I 4T 619(4) & 3 HifqeI-h <RaT TEH A Toh
T TR IX IS FHCAEAT T 2 |

g & e 37 Her o e
F fe i a7 3 g

AT, SR
IR o ThaT & Jo v

WE
fdiw © 125, 2013

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
RAJASTHAN RASHTRIYA CHEMICALS AND
FERTILIZERS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR

ENDED 31 MARCH, 2013

The preparation of financial statements of Rajasthan
Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited for the year
ended 31st March, 2013 in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act,
1956 is the responsibility of the management of the company.
The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India under Section 619(2) of
the Companies Act, 1956 is responsible for expressing
opinion on these financial statements under Section 227 of
the Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit in
accordance with the Auditing and Assurance Standards
prescribed by their professional body, the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Audit Report dated 08 May 2013.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India, have conducted a Supplementary Audit under
Section 619(3)(b) of the Companies Act, 1956 of the
financial statements of Rajasthan Rashtriya Chemicals and
Fertilizers Limited for the year ended 31 March 2013. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the Statutory
Auditors and is limited primarily to the inquiries of the
Statutory Auditors and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records. On the basis
of my audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement
to Statutory Auditors’ Report under Section 619(4) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Y.N. Thakare
Principal Director of Commercial Audit &
Ex-officio Member, Audit Board-I, Mumbai

Place : Mumbai
Date : 12" June, 2013
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31 T, 2013 T JoH-UT

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2013
T HUS H / T in crore

31 W, 31 W,
Taur 2013 T 2012 T

AS AT AS AT
PARTICUEAES 31.03.2013 31.03.2012

I. 3fgadl ud dam
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1. VrEREmehi & T

1. SHAREHOLDERS’ FUNDS :

F) TGS
a) Share Capital 500000.00 500000.00

T) URT 99 SRR (T 908 T @I & STER Sfad a3
b) Reserves and Surplus (Accumulated Losses as per P & L Account) -8177182.45 -7684326.45

M) IR IR & faes I o

c) Money received against share warrants = =

-7677182.45 -7184326.45

3Tee ¥ wiad PR e Tiv
SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT 9097719.00 9097719.00

3 =Te] AT

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
F) QR 3R

a) Long term Borrowings - -

@) IIfTT FX <Fare (faen)
b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) - -

M) 3 Arefafy <A
c) Other Long term Liabilities - -

) SEfaRy g

d) Long term Provisions - -

ww N

U sheT / Sub Total - -

4. qAAE AT

4. CURRENT LIABILITIES
F) STIER 34X

a) Short term Borrowings - -

9g) A g
b) Trade Payables - -

M) 3 FAHM <FATS
c) Other Current Liabilities - -




Y
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31 TT, 2013 i I-TF
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2013

T IS H /T in crore

31 W, 31 W,
Taarur 2013 &t 2012 &t

AS AT AS AT
PR 31.03.2013 31.03.2012

) 3cUEy reEH
d) Short term Provisions 118945.00 57833.00

U sheT / Sub Total 118945.00 57833.00

%l / TOTAL 1539481.55 1971225.55

1. emfeat
Il. ASSETS

1.
1.

2.
2.

I adur snfiat
NON CURRENT ASSETS :

(F) 37T STfeTar
(@) FIXED ASSETS :

(i) T o= et

(i) Tangible Fixed Assets = =
(i) 37 STt

(i) Intangible Assets - -
(iii) rEEd gt

(iii) Capital Work in Progress = =
(iv) oo % ST ore St

(iv) Intangible Assets under development - -

(W) T g9 fasr

(b) Non-Current Investments - -

(M) ety =0T T AW

(c) Long Term Loans and Advances - -

() 311 T A anfeaat
(d) Other Non-current Assets - -

SU el - T aH enfEt / Sub Total NON-CURRENT ASSETS- -

A et
CURRENT ASSETS :

(F) FcAE faeT

(a) Current Investments — _

(@) &g

(b) Inventories - _
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31 UTe, 2013 ST ToH-UF

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH, 2013
T S H / T in crore

31 W, 31 W,
faawor 2013 =T 2012 T
AS AT AS AT
PARTICUSESS 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
(T) =R 9
(c) Trade Receivables - -
(%) 9% I dhS FAH
(d) Cash and cash equivalents 1539481.55 1971225.55
() STeqrafy F=0 7 A
(e) Short term loans and advances - -
(B) = FIAM 3MReTar
(f) Other current assets - -
Sq hed - FaH MEET / Sub Total CURRENT ASSETS 1539481.55 1971225.55
el / Total 1539481.55 1971225.55

For L. D. SHARMA & COMPANY

TG T

Chartered Accountants

Traw o
Gautam Sen HATRY

( fﬁ& b) (Partner)

(Director)

S, T
R.G. Rajan
(3T=Te)

(Chairman)

fTi% :© 08.05.2013
Dated : 08.05.2013

WE AR

Place : Jaipur
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31 W=, 2013 Sl TATH 9 o felg o ud gif faawon
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

T FUS H /T in crore

=, 2013 =L, 2012

feraron I AT 95 I GATE 95
PARTICULARS Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012

I IR ¥ e

| Revenue from Operations - -
1I A AT
I Other Income - -

I hel TSI (I+1D)
I Total Revenue (1+11) - _

v <
AV Expenses:
LRI G Wik

Trial run stock - -
T H e FHUT H AT (HrSscgamedl/ s e # ofard fae)

Cost of Materials Consumed (Net of transfer to CWIP / Asset capitalised) - -
TR TTE 3T A @

Purchases of Bought out Products - -
T I/ Ss3MEG Od 3 H Wik 31 aeqydl # uiac

Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods / Work in Progress and Stock in Trade - -
HHART Y-

Employee benefits expense — -

[ESRYIRE]
Finance Cost - -

T B9

Depreciation - _
3 I

Other expenses 492856.00 104741.00
IS+ 3R ST

Less: Transfer Credits - -

Shel =T / Total Expenses 492856.00 104741.00
vV  IudTied Ud SFHTEuT Hel o U o (111-1V)
V Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items (ITI-IV) -492856.00 -104741.00
VI 3fEred 7S

VI Exceptional Items - -

VIl STETERUT e Ud & 94 o1 (V-VI)
VIl  Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) -492856.00 -104741.00

VI ST 7
VIII  Extraordinary Items - -
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31 WTel, 2013 <h! THTE a¥ o fell =9 Td gri faawor

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2013

T FUS H /T in crore

T, 2013 T, 2012

Tearon I AT 98 I GATE 95
PARTICULARS Year Ended Year Ended
March 2013 March 2012

IX ¥ Td & (V-VI) / Profit after extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) -492856.00 -104741.00
X &Y T / Tax Expense
(1) JduE &2 / Current tax - _
(2) 3T &L / Deferred tax - _
(3) 7@ a¥ 3 (-) /FH (+) F BT TTHH H GAESH

(3) Adj of tax provision of earlier years Excess () / Short (+) - -

X1 Frafaa afteres & yrw st & forg oy (31 (IX-X-XIV)

Xl Profit/(Loss) for the period from continuing operations (IX-X-XIV) -492856.00 -104741.00
X1l  UNETe 98 A ¥ URW 3@ o forg o/ (31)
XIl Profit/(Loss) for the period from discontinuing operations - -

XII Y= §€ & 6 g
X1 Tax Expense of discontinuing operations = =

XIV  UfETe 9 shid & ST (ST SUTTT) ST/ (BT (XTI-XTIT)
XIV  Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations (after tax) (XII-XIII) - -

XV et e fom e/ (31 (xixiv)
XV  Profit/(Loss) for the period -492856.00 -104741.00

XVI 9 sfadl o ot
XVI Earnings per equity share

(1) et/ Basic - -

(2) IR/ Diluted — —

For L. D. SHARMA & COMPANY

TG AT

Chartered Accountants

Traw o
Gautam Sen R IRITEAEY
( ﬁés %) (Partner)

(Director)

S, T
R.G. Rajan
(3T=Te)

(Chairman)

feqi® : 08.05.2013
Dated : 08.05.2013

WE AR

Place : Jaipur

&
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31 uTel, 2013 S TUTE a¥ o feTu Tehdl varg faawor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

Taawor e T H
PARTICULARS Amount in ¥

&, UfErer Tidfataal ¥ Tl udE

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities
T Ud fiaet o
Net Profit before tax (492,856.00)
Tl THRISH
Adjustments for :
AT fohT TTE X o S Jrae
Excess Provision of Tax Written Back =
STTET 3T FeImrg W &HT (- )/
Depreciation / Loss on impairment of Assets =
SyfecTat & foghr T @ (-) / =1
Profit (-) / Loss on Sale of Assets =
frrereTt ol fershl/ e eaiand OX @ (-) / JIf
Profit (-) / Loss on Sale / Revaluation of Investments =
fereT qoor o i & foe graee
Provision for dimunition in value of investment =
SIS 3T
Interest Income -
AT 3
Dividend Income -
YT qT 18T
Interest on Borrowings -
3T/ HfeTe o & foe Iaem
Provision for Bad / Doubtful Debts =
3TYTeT freel q&T (o) /e
Unrealised Foreign Exchange (Gain) / Loss =
FHT fohT T Ged &
Miscellaneous Expenses written off =

SUhel / SUB TOTAL -
Freie ol § gac & g4 gEred oy

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes =
Tl THRITSH

Adjustments for :

MR T 3 I

Trade and Other Receivables =

T a9t

Government Bonds _
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31 AT, 2013 h! WU 9¥ ok ToTU AHfcha Aehal YaTg Taawur
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

Taaur RNEE
PARTICULARS Amount in ¥
Inventories -
SR I I T 1= AT
Trade Payables and Other Liabilities 61,112.00
= gt TRy TTE e @

Miscellaneous Expenses not written off -
&l / SUB TOTAL -
giETeH ¥ st e

Cash Generated from Operations -
I T T | T

Direct Taxes Paid -
ST el & Ud e JaTe

Cash Flow before Extraordinary Items -
Yo Tfafateat ¥ fae e — &

Net Cash from Operating Activities — A (431,744.00)

Frargr nifafaferat @ TeR<) wate

Cash Flow from Investing Activities -
3T 3Nt 31

Additions to Fixed Assets -
fafomra snfeaar &1 fashr

Sale of Fixed Assets -
[RERIEIRCR

Purchase of Investments -
[RENIEINCED

Sale of Investments -
3T e ST

Intercorporate Deposits -
ITe =TS

Interest Received -
T THIeT

Dividend Received -
Tiafy S (5 aw)

Fixed Deposit (5 years) -
TSl T = emgfdedf sfea

Suppliers Credit for Capital Goods -
ST S / SUB TOTAL _
ferer nfafafeat ¥ g3 e e — @

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities — B -

@ g

&
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31 uTel, 2013 S TUTE a¥ o feTu Tehdl varg faawor
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013

Taawor
PARTICULARS

R

Amount in¥

04

Tarira nifafaferat @ Tendr varg
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
R Jifea

Proceeds from Borrowings

ECREIRER RGN

Repayments of Borrowings

T Gl S AT

Issue of Share Capital

LSS

Interest Paid

Te ATHIRT (SR rieT Hfed)

Dividend Paid (includes Interim Dividend)

AL T HL

Tax on Dividend

SUhel / SUB TOTAL

forirg fcfafedt & fraa e —

Net Cash from Financing Activities — C

e Td e 9Aqed o A gfs (-) / FH T THGEE (F4E+T)
Net Increase / Decrease (-) in Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)
1 3Tt I T TF RS TH (TRFTE 9)

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 1st April (Opening Balance)
31 HE @l e Td o GHded (3ifam o)

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March (Closing Balance)

Taw o
EEED)

S, [

R.G.

Rajan

(3Te7ET)
(Chairman)

feien

Dated :

T

Place

: 08.05.2013
08.05.2013
ST

: Jaipur

(431,744.00)
1,971,225.55

1,539,481.55

For L. D. SHARMA & COMPANY
YIS ORI

Chartered Accountants

AR
(Partner)
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1.

TEEYUT ST T TR orEi W
fewfurat (2012-2013)

T -
HH ¢
. “feras AT S ST <97 F yEferd ST o T
5T % STE, At oy G R T E

G, HE O T T AhaTee JONel 1 SO FAT § 3%
TG ST TX 377 3% 273 h Hecaqul ey ohl Il el € |

Significant Accounting Policies and
Notes on Accounts (2012-13)

Annexure - A

1. General

(@ The annual accounts have been prepared on the
historical cost basis and general accounting practice

prevailing in the country.

(b) The company follows mercantile
accounting and recognizes
income and expenditure on accrual basis.

system  of
significant items of

2. RS AT :
HAT I SR BT H IS lfered T80 ¢ |

3. TG & Gd 3 T &l AN €.11,75,000/- N HT T FH
foper 2, forger B fgram e . 50 999 3@ & 25% 3.
e & ¥ H, IR e AT % w9 ¥ foer fRr e g
T HEAT A, T & & M T & &9 H %.11,75,000/- &
T I e A @ | . fegtm R A, i 30.06.2003 ¥
TIFA 39 § TS AT A1 | Y, HYFA W Y 7 TP 25%
P T FT feqa TE A S TR ST YT THH T Sfed R
foam T | Tfl, geEE & fedis 25.03.2009 % T & STTET
H, 11.75 TG & o9 H THRSEA § HlE a1 ol fhar T o
3 IFA THA AT 395 AVEH § fHAdI-Serdr o, sufere
31.03.2012 T ATARHTE . & 0 o W, foredl ifaea &1
fewTe g = e e |

4. 3T 2010 & T4 ¥R & foTT U TR e e S A
I g8 1 A ST R e T & fore o g o AR et

2. Contingent Liabilities

The Company does not have any liability in respect of
contingent nature.

The Company has reduced the cost of expenses incurred
before incorporation by ¥ 11,75,000/- which is the share
application money invested by M/s. Hindustan Zinc
Ltd. as a 25% partner of Joint Ventre. The company
thereby deducted ¥ 11,75,000/- out of expenses incurred
before its incorporation. M/s. Hindustan Zinc Ltd.
has withdrawn from Joint Venture w.e.f. 30-06-2003.
However amount of 25% till withdrawn from joint
venture cannot be worked and amount received has
been forfeited. However as per management letter dated
25/03/2009 there was no claim from HZL in respect
of 11.75 lacs and the above said amount was almost
matching their contribution, therefore the management
has not calculated any liability on this account of RRCF
Ltd. as on 31.03.2013.

Shares against Share Application money received in cash

RRE T SHrefed T8l e T E | or received against expenses incurred over a period prior
5. IO SRt ol TEuE ¥ SR O &y safee T oy to August 2010 has not been allotted till date.
JIET T | 5. Balances under the head current liabilities & provisions
' ‘ have been stated at the book balance thereof.
6. oRET Tiemh & Wit # e e © - 6. The auditor’s remuneration includes:-
=g T s Current Year  Previous Year
Hifafe o g & &9 § 27,500.00  27,500.00 For audit service
ST Al ¥ e as Statutory 27,500.00 27,500.00
. _ Auditors (Provision)
7. el af F aridwer B STl Mavad €, [ aigd/grearerd .
R TR S | 7. Previous year figures has been regrouped/rearranged
N L. wherever is necessary.
8. ekl I FrepacH 0t H ot # et & | 8.  Figures are rounded off to the nearest Rupees.
@1 iR ! e AUDITORS’ REPORT
o T Temien sl guTdl ererT fid & o1gar | As per our separate report of even date attached.
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For Rajasthan Rashtriya Chemicals & Fertilizers Ltd.

i TSI, V14T WUS . / For L.D. SHARMA & COMPANY
HIE OIETII / Chartered Accountants

('QT’I‘?& 'QT'Tf) / L. D. Sharma

MY/ Partner T?I?rtrﬂ? ST, T
&l ¢h. 75381 / M.No. 75381 Gautam Sen R.G. Rajan
M : STIYY/ Place : Jaipur EEtCT 3]
& : 08.05.2013 / Dated : 08.05.2013 Director Chairman
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e

@:E[”f:im GRIE
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Members are Requested to Quote Their Folio Number Here : Folio No.

RASHTRIYA CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZERS LIMITED, MUMBAI

PROXY FORM Cx)
1/\We of
in the district of being a member(s) of the above named
company hereby appoint Mr. / Ms. of
in the district of as my / our proxy and the vote for

me / us on my / our behalf at the 35" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held at 3.00 p.m. on Friday 30" day
of August, 2013 and at any adjournment thereof,

Signed this day of 2013
Full Name(s) Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Notes : The Proxy form to be valid should be deposited at “Sivaswamy Auditorum” The Fine Arts Society, Fine Arts
Chowk, RC Marg, Chembur, Mumbai - 400 071

RASHTRIYA CHEMICALS AND FERTILIZERS LIMITED
Registered Office : “Priyadarshini”, Eastern Express Highway, Sion, Mumbai - 400 022

ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF “SIVASWAMY
AUDITORIUM” THE FINE ARTS SOCIETY, FINE ARTS CHOWK, RC MARG, CHEMBUR, MUMBAI - 400 071

Name of the Member :

Folio No. : / DPID NO :

| hereby record my presence at the 35" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING being held at “Sivaswamy Auditorium” the ;
Fine Arts Society, Fine Arts Chowk, RC Marg, Chembur, Mumbai - 400 071 on Friday 30" day of August, 2013at 3.00 p.m. X)

SIGNATURE OF THE MEMBER OR PROXY

£



HETUH PR Mahadhan Award

Y 3TR.3N. e, 3reziey Ud yger e, St 31N Shri. R. G. Rajan, Chairman & Managing Director and
g, Feere (fquor), widemgsr srfeer 3ifts Shri. Ashok Ghasghase, Director(Marketing) receiving
g’%maﬂqg[a:rwwﬁamﬁgg | Fertilizer Association of India's Mahadhan Award .

BRI eeIRM ¥R Finance Leadership Award

A JTT TR §RT AT SN § & 3iafd i Tﬁﬁ'q Shri. Gautam Sen, Director (Finance),RCF has been
I, e (famr) @1 gfifted BT deRd RIBR conferred the prestigious Finance Leadership Award under
g3 | HECE] 3%3@ 3176 HURE 3THIR B q@ﬁ'&‘g‘[&i sy individual category by Institute of Public Enterprise. The
AR Teat v 3Tl &b qj 3rezre] U9 yae Feere & award was presented to him by Shri. Bhaskar Chatterjee,

TR0, o7 3 FRBTAT REBR JE0T B EE&IW (Rra) Dirf.:ctor General, Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs &
NTaaaT | Shri. R. S. Sharma, Ex-CMD, ONGC.
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